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2018 was a landmark year for the Group. The Group has
significantly improved its financial position by taking a number
of significant steps, including the disposal of (the "Disposal”)
its shipbuilding, offshore engineering, engineering machinery
and marine engine building segments in the PRC (the
“shipbuilding and engineering business” and "Discontinued
Operation”) and a series of debt restructuring arrangements.

Through the Disposal of Liabilities and the Disposal, the
Continuing Group will primarily focus on and engage in the

production and sales of crude oil.

Looking ahead to 2019, the energy segment is expected to
continue to perform satisfactorily. Despite the Group will
continue to face global economic challenges such as volatility
of crude oil price and rising operating costs, given the upward
trend and the worldwide increasing demand for oil, the
directors are of the optimistic view that crude oil prices will
stabilise at a relatively higher range compared to the previous
years. To cope with the recovery of oil price, the Group has
deployed additional resources for the oilfield development to
increase the exploration scale, production capacity and improve
operating efficiency. The oil trading revenues are expected to

improve in the coming years.

Since the Group has an ultimate goal to refinance the business
operations and restructure its debts, the Group is continuing
to negotiate with creditors and seek the most efficient
measurements to settle debts. The Group has obtained positive
feedback from the creditors and they are willing to participate
in the debt-restructuring arrangements proposed by the
Group. We believe the Group has the capability to achieve an
improving result in the coming years, along with the positive
progression of the Group's investments in the energy sector. To
overcome all challenges faced during the transformation, we
will continue to strive for improvement and success with our
commitment for the stable and sustainable development of the
Group, and to create greater value for all of our shareholders.
Furthermore, the Group is actively pursuing energy trading,

storage and logistic projects in the Asia Pacific region,
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and foreseeing that it will bring competitive advantages by
leveraging the existing industry knowledge and network of
the Group. Such development shall improve the operational
synergy, generate sustainable profitability and create greater
bandwidth to expand the Group’s energy trading and service
supply chain operation. The Group is also seeking opportunities
to further expand its business operations to establish and
achieve a sustainable development objective, including seeking
potential subsidies and supports from local authorities
subsequent to the restructuring and the completion of the
Disposal.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
BEEWED T

BUSINESS REVIEW

For the year ended 31 December 2018 (the "Period”], the
Company and its subsidiaries [excluding the Disposal entities)
engaged in the energy exploration and production segment
("Energy Business”) (the "Continuing Group”) recorded a
revenue of approximately RMB49.0 million, compared to
a revenue of approximately RMB45.2 million for the year
ended 31 December 2017 (the "Comparative Period”). Profit
attributable to the equity holders of the Company from the
continuing operations was approximately RMB2,213.3 million
for the Period (Comparative period: Loss RMB920.6 million).

For the Period, the Disposal entities recorded a revenue of
RMB65.3 million, compared to a revenue of RMB87.6 million
(excluding revenue related to the cancellation of construction
contracts] for the Comparative Period. Loss attributable to
the equity holders of the Company from the discontinued
operations was RMB2,351.7 million for the period (Comparative
Period: RMB964.2 million).

Loss attributable to the equity holders of the Company
was approximately RMB138.4 million for the Period, while
loss attributable to the equity holders of the Company was
approximately RMB1,884.8 million for the Comparative Period.

Disposal

Whilst the Group's shipbuilding and engineering businesses are
continuously facing rapidly declining revenues, both businesses
have limited growth prospects, in together with overcapacity
among the shipbuilding industry and heavily debt-burdened
since 2013. A strategic decision was taken and executed to
dispose of both businesses. In October 2018, the Company
entered an agreement regarding the disposal of both business
together with all debts owing by the Disposal Group to the
Continuing Group. The transaction was subsequently approved
by shareholders on 13 December 2018, and all the conditions
precedent of the transaction were fulfilled on 10 March 2019.
For details, please refer to the Company’s announcement
dated 11 March 2019.

In accordance with International Financial Reporting Standard 5,
the shipbuilding and engineering business have been classified
as Discontinued Operations and its underlying assets and
liabilities have been classified as 'Assets classified as held for
sale’ and 'Liabilities directly associated with assets classified
as held for sale” as at 31 December 2018.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

The Board believes the completion of the Disposal shall
generate greater managerial focus and release internal
resources of the Group to prioritise the promising energy
business and allocate resources flexibly to seize any
possible investment opportunities, in addition to the
significant improvement to the Group's financial situation.
The combination of growing oil-related trading activities and
increased capital expenditures within the energy sector shall
generate a steady revenue stream and sustainable cashflow
for the Group.

The Board believes that the Group business will continue to
expand and generate greater value to our investors.

Debt Restructuring

Together with the Disposal, the Group has also conducted and
executed a series of debt restructuring arrangements with
an aim to ease the financial burden of the Group during the

period.

(a) Disposal of liabilities

On 22 November 2018, the Company entered into a
tripartite deed and subscription agreement, pursuant to
which the Company settled a bank debt of RMB3,100.0
million by the issuance of certain convertible preference
shares ("Convertible Preference Shares”] (the "Disposal
of Liabilities”). Further details of the Disposal of
Liabilities were set out in the Company's announcement
dated 22 November 2018 and circular dated 23 November
2018. Subsequent to the issuance of Convertible
Preference Shares, the Group has recognised a gain on
the extinguishment of financial liabilities amounting to
approximately RMB2,067.3 million.

With the completion of the debt restructuring
arrangements, it will significantly strengthen the liquidity
and capital structure of the Group and place the Group
in a better position to pursue investment opportunities
for future development that would further enhance
shareholder value.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
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(b)

(c)

(d)

Conversion of certain convertible bonds

With the continuous negotiations with the convertible
bondholders, during the Period, convertible bonds with an
aggregate principal amount of approximately HK$933.9
million (equivalent to approximately RMB790.2 million])
have been converted into ordinary shares, representing
approximately 50.6% of the total principal amount of all
convertible bonds of approximately HK$1,847.3 million
(equivalent to approximately RMB1,544.2 million] as at
31 December 2017. As at the date of this report, the
aggregate principal amount of the outstanding convertible
bonds is approximately HK$703.4 million (equivalent
to approximately RMB617.8 million]. The Company is
currently negotiating with the remaining convertible
bondholders and expects that more conversion of

convertible bonds may take place from time to time.

Repayment of bank loan

In addition, the Group has proceeded with repayment
of a secured bank loan principal and interest payable
approximately RMB159.2 million during the Period and
proceeded further payment of approximately RMB13.8
million as of the date of this report. The outstanding
principal and interest payable balance was reduced to
approximately RMB5%94.1 million. The Group intended to
settle the remaining outstanding balance within the year
of 2019.

Extension of maturity date of promissory notes

The Group is also in the process of finalizing the extension
terms with certain promissory note holders with an
aggregate principal amount of approximately HK$1,782.7
million. These aforesaid debt-restructuring actions
are devised to align with the Disposal and Disposal of
Liabilities to improve the overall financial position of
the Group. The Group expects that the completion of
the Disposal and the Disposal of Liabilities shall have
a positive impact on the extension of maturity date of

promissory notes.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
BEEWED T

Obtaining Financial Resources

To further improve the Group financing situation and future
development, the Group has entered certain financing
arrangements during the Period, including but not limited to
(1) the US Dollar facility entered with a substantial shareholder
in the amount of USD250.0 million. It is an interest-free and
unsecured facility with a maturity of two years. Up to the date
of this report, the Company had utilized approximately USD50.4
million, mainly for the oilfield development, repayment of
remaining debts and general working capital; and (2] a
framework cooperation agreement entered with a third party
vendor for the provision of purchasing USD500.0 million
equivalent oil-production-related equipment and materials on
credit. Up to the date of this report, equipment and materials
worth of approximately RMB12.0 million have been ordered
through the cooperation agreement. Followed by the Disposal,
the Group will further utilize and leverage financing options
provided by the substantial shareholder and the third party
vendor.

The loan agreement previously entered in November 2017 of
USD600.0 million remained undrawn as of 31 December 2018.
The Group considered the USD250.0 million shareholder loan
and the USD500.0 million cooperation agreement entered
during the Period as alternative financing options to replace
the USD600.0 million loan agreement. The Group is in the
process of negotiating with the associated party to terminate
the USD600.0 million loan agreement.

Energy Exploration and Production

For the Period, the project involving four oilfields located in the
Fergana Valley of the Republic of Kyrgyzstan (the “Kyrgyzstan
Project’) (of which 60% interests were held by the Group)
recorded sales of 163,728 barrels (bbl) (for the Comparative
Period: 204,676 bbl) of light crude oil. Revenue from the
energy exploration and production segment was approximately
RMB49.0 million for the Period with an increase of
approximately 8.4% from RMB45.2 million for the Comparative
Period.

The growth of revenue in 2018 were driven by the rise in
crude oil price, whilst the sales volume dropped compared
to Comparative Period primarily due to decrease in demand
and the delay in orders from customers in the second half of
2018 which were driven by relatively high inventory level in
customer’s refinery and storage facilities.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
BEEWED T

Despite the revenue from the oil production and sales
increased during the Period, the overall revenue growth has
been restrained largely due to temporary shortage on certain
specific exploration materials, and the delay in the completion
of the Disposal which has slowed down the drawdown process
of the loan facilities and the exploration development plan.

The proved oil reserve remained consistent compared to the
forecast in the oil competent evaluation report as at 30 June
2018. We estimated the proved reserve as at 31 December
2018 was approximately 23,628,000 tonnes, and it was reduced
by approximately 22,000 tonnes during the second half of 2018.

The Group has been making continuous endeavours to
implement its plan to accelerate the development of upstream
and downstream energy exploration and production business
and increase the production volume through various means
to cope with the recovery of oil price, including well-drilling
operations and the construction of oil-production-related
amenities to improve its operation efficiency and enhanced its
production capacity.

Discontinued Operations

The shipbuilding and engineering business has been classified
as Discontinued Operations and its underlying asset and
liabilities have been classified as ‘Assets classified as held for
sale’ and ‘Liabilities directly associated with assets classified
as held for sale’ in accordance with International Financial
Reporting Standard 5, as at 31 December 2018. Please refer to
the announcement dated 11 March 2019 and the circular of the
Company dated 23 November 2018 for further details. A gain
on disposal is expected to realize in the 2019 financial year,
resulting from a significant portion of the Group’'s net deficit
being disposed of in the Disposal.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

FINANCIAL REVIEW

The Group's operating results from the Continuing Group for
the Period were primarily contributed by the Company and its
subsidiaries engaging in the energy exploration and production.
As a result of adopting International Financial Reporting
Standard 5, the results of the shipbuilding and engineering
business for the Period were included under the Discontinued
Operations, and its underlying assets and liabilities were
classified as ‘Assets classified as held for sale’ and ‘Liabilities
directly associated with assets classified as held for sale’.
The consolidated statement of comprehensive income for
Comparative Period have also been restated for comparison
purpose.

Revenue

For the Period, the Continuing Group recorded a revenue of
approximately RMB49.0 million (for the Comparative Period:
approximately RMB45.2 million], representing a year-on-year
increase of approximately 8.4%. The revenues are derived
from the sales of crude oil produced from the Kyrgyzstan
Project. The average oil price received per tonne of crude
oil was approximately USD317 in the Period compared to
approximately USD230 in the Comparative Period, representing
an increase of approximately 37.8%.

Cost of Sales

For the Period, the Continuing Group's cost of sales remained
steady at approximately RMB34.0 million (for the Comparative
Period: RMB34.5 million], which was mainly driven by
improvement in production efficiency during the period.

Gross profit

Gross profit from the Continuing Group for the Period was
approximately RMB14.9 million compared to gross profit of
approximately RMB10.7 million for the Comparative Period,
which was mainly due to increase in oil price and cost saving

from production efficiency.

Distribution cost

For the Period, the Continuing Group's distribution cost
decreased by approximately 20.0% to RMB2.8 million (for the
Comparative Period: RMB3.5 million), which was in line with
the decrease in sales volume during the Period.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
BEEWED T

General and Administrative Expenses

For the Period, the Continuing Group's general and
administrative expenses remained steady at approximately
RMB54.7 million (for the Comparative Period: RMB56.0 million].

This was mainly due the implementation of cost control.

Other Gains/(Losses) - Net

For the Period, the Continuing Group's other gains — net was
approximately RMB621.8 million (for the Comparative Period:
other losses of RMB822.0 million), which was mainly due to fair
value gain on derivative instruments and net foreign exchange
gains for the Period.

Finance Costs - Net

The Continuing Group's Finance income for the Period
increased significantly to approximately RMB47.0 million (for
the Comparative Period: RMB6.9 million), which was mainly
due to the increase in imputed interest income on interest-free
loans. Finance costs for the Period increased to approximately
RMB486.4 million (for the Comparative Period: RMB64.6
million), which was mainly due to the increase in interests
of convertible bonds and net foreign exchange losses from
financing activities for the Period.

Total Comprehensive Loss for the Period

During the Period, the Group recorded total comprehensive
loss of approximately RMB195.7 million (for the Comparative
Period: RMB2,028.2 million], of which total comprehensive
loss attributable to the equity holders of the Company was
approximately RMB74.5 million (for the Comparative Period:
RMB1,977.7 million). Loss attributable to the equity holders of
the Company was the result of the considerable finance costs
and relatively fixed administrative expenses.

Discontinued Operations - Shipbuilding and
Engineering

The turnover for the Discontinued Operations decreased by
25.5% to approximately RMB65.3 million in the Period (for the
Comparative Period: revenue of RMB87.6 million excluding
the revenue related to cancellation of contracts] the gross
loss was reduced to approximately RMB111.1 million (for
the Comparative Period: loss of RMB645.3 million). Majority
of the losses are attributed from administrative expenses
approximately of RMB633.7 million (for the Comparative
Period: RMB630.8 million), finance costs - Net approximately
of RMB1,643.1 million (for the Comparative Period: RMB1,066.1

million).

CHINA HUARONG ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
BEEWED T

Liquidity and Going Concern

The Group incurred a net loss of RMB259.5 million (2017:
RMB1,936.2 million) and had an operating cash outflow of
RMB201.0 million (2017: inflow of RMB20.1 million) during the
year ended 31 December 2018. As at 31 December 2018, the
Group had a deficit of RMB9,630.1 million (2017: RMB11,246.4
million) and the Group's current liabilities exceeded its current
assets by RMB11,326.2 million (2017: RMB32,416.8 million).
The Group maintained cash and cash equivalents of RMB9.3
million (2017: RMB69.9 million) as at 31 December 2018.

As at 31 December 2018, borrowings of Discontinued Operation
which are included in “Liabilities directly associated with
assets classified as held for sale” amounted to RMB15,735.8
million, out of which RMB15,501.0 million were overdue. As at
31 December 2018, overdue interest payables of the Disposal
Group amounted to RMB3,905.1 million. Subsequent to 31
December 2018, additional loan principal in the Disposal Group
totaling RMB234.9 million were not renewed nor repaid upon
the scheduled repayment dates and thus became overdue. The
Disposal Group had cash and cash equivalents of RMB14.0
million as at 31 December 2018.

As at 31 December 2018, borrowings of the Group, excluding
Borrowings of Discontinued Operation (the "Borrowings of
Continuing Group”), amounted to RMB3,640.4 million, out of
which RMB2,165.3 million were overdue. As at 31 December
2018, overdue interest payables of the Continuing Group
amounted to RMB165.0 million. Certain borrowings of the
Group contain cross-default terms, causing Borrowings of
Continuing Group of RMB775.8 million at 31 December 2018 to

become immediately repayable.

A series of plans and measures have been taken to mitigate
liquidity pressure and to improve the financial position of the
Group. In order to enhance the liquidity and financial position
of the Group, the Group has reduced its borrowings by issuing
shares of the Company to satisfy certain of the Group’s
outstanding debts during the Period. Upon the completion of
the disposal of the shipbuilding and engineering business, it
will enable the Group to ease its debt burden immediately and

to enhance the flexibility of fund utilization.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
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Details regarding uncertainties on the going concern of the
Group and the respective plans and measures are set out in
the section headed “Going Concern Basis” in Note 2.1(a) to the
consolidated financial statements.

Borrowings and Finance Lease Liabilities

Our Continuing Group's short-term borrowings and finance
lease liabilities decreased by RMB20,436.9 million from
RMB23,322.7 million as at 31 December 2017 to RMB2,885.8
million as at 31 December 2018. Our Continuing Group's
long-term borrowings increased by RMBb546.2 million from
RMB208.4 million as at 31 December 2017 to RMB754.6 million
as at 31 December 2018. Short-term borrowings with amount
RMB15,735.8 million was reclassified to liabilities directly
associated with assets classified as held for sale as at 31
December 2018.

As at 31 December 2018, our Continuing Group's total
borrowings and finance lease liabilities were RMB3,640.4
million (as at 31 December 2017: RMB23,531.2 million], of
which RMB28.1 million (approximately 0.7%) was denominated
in RMB (as at 31 December 2017: RMB19,533.7 million
(approximately 83.0%)) and the remaining RMB3,612.2 million
(approximately 99.3%) was denominated in other currencies
such as USD and HKD (as at 31 December 2017: RMB3,997.5
million (approximately 17.0%]). Certain borrowings were
secured by the Group’s land use rights, buildings, construction
contracts, pledged deposits, guarantee from certain related
parties and guarantee from a subsidiary of the Group.
Approximately 83.5% of the borrowings bear interests at fixed

rate (as at 31 December 2017: approximately 57.0%).

Significant Investments

Save as disclosed in this annual report, the Group did not have
any significant investments during the Period.

CHINA HUARONG ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Material Acquisition and Disposal of Subsidiaries

On 9 October 2018, the Group announced the disposal of
shipbuilding and engineering business, at a consideration
of HKD1. For details of the Disposal, please refer to the
announcements of the Company dated 9 October 2018, 15
November 2018, 13 December 2018, 25 December 2018, 4
March 2019 and 11 March 2019 and circular of the Company
dated 23 November 2018 respectively. Save for the above,
the Group had no other material acquisitions or disposals of
investments during the Period under review.

Foreign Exchange Risks

The Continuing Group incurred net foreign exchange gain of
approximately RMB407.1 million (for the Comparative Period:
loss of RMB618.0 million) due to the depreciation of RMB
against USD and HKD during the Period, which resulted
in exchange gain on certain USD-denominated and HKD-
denominated liabilities, such as trade and other payables and
borrowings of the Group.

Capital Expenditure

For the Period, our capital expenditure was approximately
RMB128.3 million (for the Comparative Period: RMB70.0
million), which was mainly used in the energy exploration and
production segment.

Gearing Ratio

Our gearing ratio (measured by total borrowings and finance
lease liabilities divided by the sum of total borrowings
and finance lease liabilities and total deficit) increased
from approximately 191.5% as at 31 December 2017 to
approximately 198.8% as at 31 December 2018 after taking the
borrowings and finance lease liabilities included in ‘Liabilities
directly associated with assets classified as held for sale’
into consideration. Affected by the losses of approximately
RMB259.5 million for the year ended 31 December 2018,
the total deficit was approximately RMB9,630.1 million as at
31 December 2018 (as at 31 December 2017: RMB11,246.4
million).

Contingent Liabilities

As at 31 December 2018, we had contingent liabilities of
RMB7,329.8 million which was resulted from financial
guarantees provided by the Company to Discontinued
Operation. (as at 31 December 2017: RMB12,261 million].

As at 31 December 2018, the Discontinued Operation had
contingent liabilities of RMB26.7 million (as at 31 December
2017 same), which resulted from financial guarantees provided
to the customers of the Discontinued Operation.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
BEEWED T

Credit Assessment and Risk Management

Credit risk is managed on a group basis. Credit risk arises
from cash and cash equivalents, pledged deposits, outstanding
trade, bills and other receivables and prepayments. As at
31 December 2018, the Continuing Group had cash and
cash equivalents of approximately RMB9.3 million (as at 31
December 2017: RMB90.6 million including pledged deposits],
of which approximately RMB0.2 million (approximately 2.0%)
was denominated in RMB and the remaining RMB9.1 million
(approximately 98.0%) was denominated in USD, HKD and other
currencies. The Group does not use any financial instruments

for hedging purposes.

All of the Group’s cash and bank balances, short-term and
long-term bank deposits and pledged deposits were placed
with reputable banks which the management believes are of

high creditworthiness and without significant credit risk.

The Group carries out customer credit checks prior to entering
into sales contract with customers. The Group offers credit
lines after evaluating the customer’s credit profiles, financial
conditions, past experiences and other factors.

As at 31 December 2017, RMB202.5 million and RMB375.4
million related to certain customers of the shipbuilding
segment and the engineering machinery segment were
impaired and provided for respectively, as a result of the
management’'s assessment on the recoverability of the
balances. Such amounts were transferred to ‘Assets classified

as held for sale’ for the year ended 31 December 2018.

Human Resources

As at 31 December 2018, we had approximately 470 employees
(as at 31 December 2017: approximately 602 employees). The
decrease in the number of employees was mainly in relation to
the downsizing of the shipbuilding business of the Group. Total
staff costs (including directors’ emoluments] for the Continuing
Group were approximately RMB19.4 million for the Period
(for the Comparative Period: approximately RMB24.9 million).
The principal elements of remuneration package of the Group
include basic salary and other benefits, contribution to pension
schemes, discretionary bonus and/or share options granted
under an approved share option scheme. Such remuneration
should reflect work complexity, time commitment,
responsibility and performance with a view of attracting,
motivating and retaining high performing individuals.

CHINA HUARONG ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Additional Information On Auditors’ Modified
Opinions

The Board wishes to draw the attention of the shareholders of
the Company (the "Shareholders”) to the section headed "Basis
for Disclaimer of Opinion” as contained in the Independent
Auditor’s Report dated 29 March 2019 issued by the Company's
auditors, PricewaterhouseCoopers, now contained in pages
88 to 93 of this annual report. On the basis set out therein,
our auditors do not express an opinion on the consolidated
financial statements of the Group for the year ended 31
December 2018.

As explained in the "Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion”, the
auditors’ disclaimer of opinion was principally caused by
the multiple uncertainties relating to going concern and the
uncertainty of assets impairment of the energy business.
Such uncertainties were not resolved as at 31 December 2018

primarily due to the delayed progression of the Disposal.

During the Year, the Group has entered a total of USD250
million loan facilities with a substantial shareholder (note
19], which would be utilised to support the Group operations,
including oilfield development and repayment of outstanding
debts. As at 31 December 2018, approximately USD46 million
has been drawn down. The utilisation of such facilities would
be mainly used for the energy sector development and debt
repayment. Thus the Group will continue to negotiate with the
substantial shareholder on the drawdown schedule, and the
Group is expecting to proceed further drawdown to support the

operations and debt repayment.

The Board and audit committee agreed with the views of the
management and the auditors regarding the uncertainty of
going concern and the uncertainty of impairment of energy
sector’'s asset. There is no disagreement by the Board, the
management nor the audit committee with the position taken
by the Company’s auditors regarding the disclaimer of opinion.

The Directors will continue to use their best efforts to protect
and uphold the Company’s best interest, including ongoing
negotiation with various lenders over the debt restructuring
arrangements. The Group Directors and Management are
proactively to resolve matters relating to disclaimer of opinion
throughout the financial year 2019.
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Events After the Reporting Period

On 3 March 2019, the Company entered into a supplemental
agreement ("Supplemental Agreement”) with Unique Orient
Limited (the "Purchaser”), which supplemented the original
share purchase agreement entered into on 9 October 2018
and the first supplemental agreement entered into on 25
December 2018. The Purchaser agreed to procure the release
or discharge of the Relevant Guarantees in full and completion
of the relevant registration within 180 days from the date of
completion of the transfer of the sale shares of Able Diligent
Limited ("Sale Shares”], and it was agreed that all debts
owing by the Disposal Group to the Remaining Group will be
assigned to the Purchaser upon the Relevant Guarantees being
released or discharged in full and the relevant registration
being completed. For the purpose of securing the due
performance of the obligations of the Purchaser under the
Supplemental Agreement, the Purchaser agreed to execute a
share charge over the Sale Shares in favour of the Company.
On 10 March 2019, the Company entered into a share charge
with the Purchaser and the Sale Shares were transferred
to the Purchaser. For further details, please refer to the
announcement of the Company dated 11 March 2019.

On 7 March 2019, convertible bonds with face value of
HKD135.1 million were converted to the Company's ordinary
shares at HKDO0.50 per share. Subsequent to the conversion,
the Company’s outstanding Convertible Bonds liabilities are
reduced to approximately HKD703.4 million.

CHINA HUARONG ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED
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DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Board of Directors

The Board, which oversees the Company's operations

through several committees, has ultimate responsibility
for the administration of the affairs of the Company. The
Board consists of eight Directors, five of whom are executive
Directors, and three of whom are independent non-executive
Directors.

Executive Directors
Mr. CHEN Qiang

Chairman of the Board,

Executive Director and Chief Executive Officer

Mr. Chen Qiang, aged 57, an executive Director, the Chairman
and chief executive officer of the Company. Mr. Chen joined the
Group in 2004 and was appointed as an executive Director on
24 October 2010. He was further appointed as the Chairman
with effect from 26 November 2012. He is also the chairman
of our finance and investment committee, a member of
our corporate governance committee and a member of our
remuneration committee. He is responsible for overseeing
the overall operations of the Group and is a director of a
subsidiary of the Company. In 2002, Mr. Chen obtained his
doctorate degree in naval architecture and ocean engineering
from Harbin Engineering University (%88/& T2 AZ) and an
MBA degree from China Europe International Business School
(FEIEEPR T 20t). Mr. Chen obtained a master’s degree in
professional accounting (EMPAcc) (BEEFHEL) from the
Chinese University of Hong Kong and was awarded the CFO
Qualifying Certificate from the Shanghai National Accounting
Institute (/BEIKREEEMT) in 2010. He also obtained a
bachelor’s degree in marine power engineering from Shanghai
Jiao Tong University (/83 AE2) in 1982. He also completed
the Rongsheng Global Leaders Program of the Wharton
School of the University of Pennsylvania in October 2011. Mr.
Chen once served as an assistant to the general manager
and subsequently a deputy manager of Jiangnan Shipbuilding
Group Co., Ltd. (IFEMEEARAF]). He was an executive
deputy general manager and subsequently the vice-chairman
to the board of directors and general manager of Shanghai
Waigaogiao Shipbuilding Co., Ltd. (L8N SBEMAER AR,
and was one of the founders of the company. Mr. Chen is one

of the experts on the national expert database of the PRC
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and was named as one of the “one hundred entrepreneurial
talents” by the Jiangsu provincial government. In 2011, he was
also a top-tier chief scientist enrolled in the 4th "333 Talents
Cultivation Project” of Jiangsu Province. In 2010, the prestigious
Norwegian shipping magazine “TradeWinds” ranked him
the 41st among the “100 Most Influential People in Shipping
Today”. In 2012, Lloyd’s List ranked him the 88th among the “100
Most Influential People in Global Shipping Industry of 2012".

Mr. Chen enjoys special government allowances granted by
the State Council and has won many domestic awards and
has been granted many honorary titles, for example, the State
Scientific and Technological Progress Second Class Award
(BEIRB BT =% 4E) in 1990. Mr. Chen is a committee
member of the Jiangsu Shipbuilding and Offshore Engineering
Assessment Panel of Professional Qualification ([T &% Mff B
BATRESREZXRMERTER). He is also a member of the
council of CCS (FFEIMAAL) and a member of the technology
committee of the four biggest ship classification societies,
namely, DNV GL, ABS, LR and CCS.

Mr. HONG Liang

Executive Director and Chief Operating Officer

Mr. Hong Liang, aged 47, is an executive Director and chief
operating officer of the Company. Mr. Hong joined the Group
in 2006 and was appointed as an executive Director on 24
October 2010. He is a member of our finance and investment
committee. He was further appointed as the chief operating
officer of the Company on 27 November 2017. He is also a
director of certain subsidiaries of the Company. Mr. Hong is
primarily responsible for investment and financing, capital
as well as cost and budget management. Mr. Hong obtained
his bachelor’s degree in accounting from Shanghai University
(EBKREZ) in 1994. He obtained the Master of Executive
Professional Accountancy (EMPAcc] from Shanghai National
Accounting Institute and The Chinese University of Hong Kong
in August 2010. He also completed the Rongsheng Global
Leaders Program of the Wharton School of the University
of Pennsylvania in October 2011. Mr. Hong has 20 years of
experience in corporate finance and strategic investment
gained from his service at investment banks. Mr. Hong
worked at Shenyin and Wanguo Securities (FRIREBEFESFA
A]) as an assistant manager of division two of the Shanghai
investment banking department from 1994 to 1997, the deputy
general manager of the Shanghai investment banking division
of CITIC Securities Limited (F{EEHFEREERF), the

CHINA HUARONG ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED
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general manager of the investment banking division of United
Securities Company Limited (B#& BHFARH AR from 1998 to
1999, the deputy manager of the investment banking division
of CITIC Securities Limited (F{EEFHIMAE) from 1999 to
2002, the general manager of the investment and development
division of Shanghai Sun Glow Investment Co., Ltd. [_E/8B5¥
RELBEABMR AT from 2002 to 2004, and the deputy general
manager of the strategic investment division of Shanghai
Dasheng Holdings Limited ((E/8KXEREENQF] from 2004 to
2005.

Mr. WANG Tao

Executive Director

Mr. Wang Tao, aged 46, is an executive Director. Mr. Wang
joined us in 2008 and was appointed as an executive Director
on 24 October 2010. He is a member of our corporate
governance committee. He is also a director of certain
subsidiaries of the Company. Mr. Wang is primarily responsible
for legal affairs. He obtained his bachelor’s degree in law from
China University of Political Science and Law (FRBUEKE)
in 1994. Mr. Wang obtained his certificate in world economics
from the Department of Economics of Renmin University of
China (FEIARKEMIE LALLM in 2005 and graduated
from an advanced course in ship finance law (FHAABRE K2
B AIMENH) from Shanghai Jiao Tong University (£
ZFAE) in 2010. He also completed the Rongsheng Global
Leaders Program of the Wharton School of the University of
Pennsylvania in October 2011. From 1999 to 2008, Mr. Wang
had held various positions in Shanghai Sun Glow Investment
Group Co., Ltd. (EBEBXIEEEEABR AR, namely, legal
consultant, assistant to the president, vice-president and
assistant to the chairman of the board. Mr. Wang qualified as a
lawyer in the PRC in 1999.
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Ms. ZHU Wen Hua

Executive Director

Ms. Zhu Wen Hua, aged 50, is an executive Director. Ms. Zhu
was appointed as an executive Director on 31 December 2013.
She is a member of our nomination committee. She has served
as vice-chairman of Rongsheng Heavy Industries since May
2015. She served as an assistant supervisor of the supervisory
audit department and a supervisor of the bidding control
department of Rongsheng Heavy Industries, a subsidiary of
the Company, since 2009 and January 2012 respectively. She
also has served as an assistant to the president of Rongsheng
Heavy Industries since October 2013. Since March 2014, she
has served as vice-president of Rongsheng Heavy Industries,
as well as head of the cost control department and director of
the bidding office. She is also a director of certain subsidiaries
of the Company. Ms. Zhu graduated from the Graduate School
of the Shanghai University (L8 KZFFFRAEEL) in May 2010
studying a professional postgraduate course in Management
Science & Engineering. She also completed the Rongsheng
Global Leaders Program of the Wharton School of the

University of Pennsylvania in June 2012.

Mr. ZHANG Ming

Executive Director

Mr. Zhang Ming, aged 62, is an executive Director. Mr. Zhang
was appointed as an executive Director on 24 October 2016.
He is a member of our finance and investment committee and
corporate governance committee. Mr. Zhang has over 30 years
of experience in the shipping and shipbuilding businesses. Mr.
Zhang has previous joined the Group in May 2006 until leaving
as the executive vice-president of Rongsheng Heavy Industries
in July 2010. He rejoined the Group in November 2015 as the
vice-president of Rongsheng Heavy Industries and became
the president of Rongsheng Heavy Industries since September
2016. Prior to joining the Group, Mr. Zhang once served as
an assistant supervisor of engineering and maintenance
department in Qingdao Ocean Shipping Co., Ltd. (BE&&EF
E#FRAF, the general manager of Coscoship (Qingdao)

CHINA HUARONG ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED

22 TEERERRDERR A

ARXTEXK L
HITES

AXIEXZ L 505% * RBTESE - RXER
TE-ZF+T A=t REZERNTE
£ WIAAREBRLZEERE -BR_F—H
FRARETERETIRESR - RERZ
TENFREEEREINERETHEIE
T ER T AREETRRETR
SERIET - WR T —=F+ARET
BEEREINEAEE - RN _F—NF=A
RECRBRETRIAE - FRERKEZIE
ERBAERAELME - WA/ARRETH
BRAIZEE - KRXLIR_T—ZTFOAE
ENPEEBRBMELR  SEREEME
HETRREERMRERE - RIR_T——F
NAZTKEBE S EREABRER B R R
BIRBHRIE ©

REFEL
WITESE

SREAJEAE » 6258 © RETTESF ° REAEENZ
T-RNFTATORAEZERNITES
AR BERRELZEENEREEELRR
BEXE - RAEEXMEMEMTERER
STENRR - REEER _ZETXRFH
AMAREE B2 —Z—TF L AREBA
EERRETIEKAEE IR _—_F—HF
T—ABRMAREE  BERBRETER
B RER-_ZE-—R"EFLAEEERRET
MEL - IMARKEZF - REEBTRIER
FREEFERERARKBPLAIEE B
BEAMMBEREZERAREKRE B8
FE)IBHMTEAERARELE - £F
EEMANMEERERATAE N LBER



o

|

DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Co., Ltd. (BEEEFMMBIBRE HER AT, the deputy general
manager of Nantong COSCO KHI Ship Engineering Co., Ltd.
(@ E) B/ TIZAR AR, the president of Shanghai
Bestway Marine Technology Development Co., Ltd. (E/B{ESR
MMEHE B R AR AR]) and the general manager of Shanghai
Bestway Yacht Development Co., Ltd. (E/BEZERERERA
Al). Mr. Zhang obtained a bachelor’'s degree in ship design and
manufacturing from Dalian University of Technology (RiEE T
AE) in 1982; and obtained a master’s degree in transportation
management and engineering from Dalian Maritime University
(RiEBEKRZ) in 1998. He has been acting as a visiting
professor of Dalian Maritime University since November 2004.

Independent Non-executive Directors
Mr. WANG Jin Lian

Independent Non-executive Director

Mr. Wang Jin Lian, aged 73, is an independent non-executive
Director. He was appointed as an independent non-executive
Director on 31 July 2013. He is the chairman of our corporate
governance committee and nomination committee and a
member of our audit committee, finance and investment
committee and remuneration committee. He was the secretary
general of China Association of the National Shipbuilding
Industry from May 2006 to August 2014, and he is currently a
consultant for China Association of the National Shipbuilding
Industry. Mr. Wang has over 40 years of experience in
shipbuilding industry. He previously held various senior
positions, including deputy director general of the international
bureau of China State Shipbuilding Corporation [FFEIfSAIT
¥4 17a)), director general of the planning and development
department of China State Shipbuilding Corporation [
MM T2 %EBAR]), vice chairman of Shanghai Waigaoqiao
Shipbuilding Co., Ltd. [E/B\SBEMBR AR and vice
chairman of Hudong Heavy Machinery Co., Ltd. (ERE#& A
[R2a]). Mr. Wang holds the senior engineer (researcher level]
qualification in China. He graduated from Beijing Institute of

Aeronautics (currently named as Beihang University) (3t X%
Z7 - BARIEEMZEMARAKRE) in 1969.
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Ms. ZHOU Zhan

Independent Non-executive Director

Ms. Zhou Zhan, aged 57, is an independent non-executive
Director. She was appointed as an independent non-executive
Director on 21 May 2014. She is the chairman of our audit
committee and remuneration committee and a member of our
finance and investment committee and nomination committee.
She is currently a partner at Beijing Promise Certified Public
Accountants General Partnership (It RREEEFTANER
FT). She participated in founding Sino-Reality Certified Public
Accountants FEE@EAISEEAT) in 1997, where she served
as a partner from 1997 to 2013. Ms. Zhou has more than 30
years of experience in auditing, accounting and taxation. Ms.
Zhou holds Certified Public Accountant and Certified Public
Tax Advisor qualifications in the PRC. She graduated from
Zhongnan University of Economics and Law (B &BUAKE)
with a bachelor’'s degree in economics in 1983.

Mr. LAM Cheung Mau

Independent Non-executive Director

Mr. Lam Cheung Mau, aged 62, is an independent non-
executive Director. Mr. Lam was appointed as an independent
non-executive Director on 18 November 2015. He is a member
of our audit committee and corporate governance committee.
Mr. Lam has over 30 years of experience in auditing and
finance. He previously held various positions, as officers in
the audit department of Hua Chiao Commercial Bank, in
the corporate planning and budgeting division of the finance
department of Bank of China (Hong Kong) and was an audit
manager of Han's Laser Technology Industry Group Co., Ltd.
Mr. Lam graduated in 1982 from the accounting division of
Xiamen University (EFIKZ) with a bachelor’s degree in
economics. Mr. Lam is currently an independent non-executive
director of China Smarter Energy Group Holdings Limited
(a company listed on the Hong Kong Stock Exchange) and a
member of its audit committee, remuneration committee and

nomination committee.
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The Directors are pleased to submit this report together with
the audited consolidated financial statements of the Group for
the year ended 31 December 2018.

Principal Activities and Analysis of
Operations

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding.
The activities of its principal subsidiaries are set out in note 37

on pages 262 to 274 to the financial statements.

Details of the analysis of the Group's turnover and contribution
to gross profit for the year, by operating segments, are set out

in Note b to the consolidated financial statements.

Business Review

A fair review of the business of the Group as required pursuant
to Schedule 5 to the Companies Ordinance (Chapter 622 of
the Laws of Hong Kong), comprising analysis of the Group
performance during the year, description of the principal risks
and uncertainties facing the Group, particulars of important
events affecting the Group that have occurred since the end
of the financial year 2018 as well as indication of likely future
development in the business of the Group are set out in the
sections headed “Chairman’s Statement”, "Management
Discussion and Analysis” and “Corporate Governance Report”

contained in this annual report.

The financial risk management objectives and policies of
the Group are set out in Note 3 to the consolidated financial
statements. An analysis of the Group's performance using
financial key performance indicators is shown in the section

headed “Five-Year Financial Summary” of this annual report.

Results
The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2018

are set out in the consolidated statement of comprehensive

income on pages 96 to 98 of this annual report.

Dividend Policy and Dividends

The Directors did not recommend the payment of a final
dividend for the year ended 31 December 2018 (2017: nil).

NEFE+ZA=+—
BHE -

TERBREESH

FENEBRZEAM

ARRNTBEBRICEZR - EXEME
RANEB RN U RRF202HEEH2748
PI&E37 ©

AEEREERBOEEBERFREENEER
BADAT S B8N AR B BTSRRI TS

E S EI]

B EMEDI(BBIEDIF 622 ) RS E A
SEEHTFHES AP EESERFR
ZRI|ON - AEBPTE S E B2 E R &
BRRZHM - 82— \FHRFELRE
BRELVHAKREATEZCERTE UK
AREBBARAIGEERZ ZHHRE - GHNA
FHzlTFEHREE]  [EEETHEDT
I EEER®RE |2 A -

AEEZSBEABRERB ERBRENGE
B ImARMES - ERMBARRBERY
FEBERAZOMBERAFRZI AFHB
BMEIZEHT -

E
AEBBE_FT-\F+-_A=+—HBLLF
ERNFEEEHIINAFRFEICEISELRR
EHEHRER

REBRRRE
EETRBRNHE_T—\E+=A=+
— B FERSRR (T ) -

ANNUAL REPORT 2018
FEHE2018

25



REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
EEERE

The Company’s ability to pay dividends depends on, among
other things, the Group's current and future operations,
liquidity position and capital requirements. The payment of
dividends by the Company is also subject to compliance with
any restrictions under the Laws of the Cayman Islands, the
memorandum and articles of association of the Company and
any applicable laws, rules and regulations. The Board will
review the dividend policy from time to time and may exercise
at its absolute and sole discretion to update, amend, and/or
modify the policy at any time as it deems fit and necessary.
There is no assurance that dividends will be paid in any

particular amount for any specific period.

Closure of Register of Members

The register of members of the Company will be closed during
10 June

2019 [both days inclusive), during which no transfers will be

the period from Tuesday, 4 June 2019 to Monday,

registered, for the purpose of ascertaining shareholders’
entitlement to attend and vote at the forthcoming annual
general meeting of the Company to be held on Monday, 10 June
2019 ("2019 AGM"). In order to be eligible to attend and vote
at the 2019 AGM, all transfer documents accompanied by the
relevant share certificates must be lodged for registration with
the Company’'s share registrar in Hong Kong, Computershare
Hong Kong Investor Services Limited at Shops 1712-1716, 17th
Floor, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Wanchai, Hong
Kong not later than 4:30 p.m. on Monday, 3 June 2019.

Share Capital

Details of the movements in the share capital of the Company
are set out in Notes 15 and 16 to the consolidated financial

statements.

Convertible Bonds

Details of the convertible bonds are set out in the Note 19 to
the consolidated financial statements.

Distributable Reserves

As at 31 December 2018, no reserves of the Company available
for distribution to shareholders (2017: RMB8,253.8 million).
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Financial Summary

A summary of the results for the year ended and of the assets
and liabilities of the Group as at 31 December 2018 and for
the previous four financial years are set out in the Five-Year

Financial Summary section on page 279 of this annual report.

Pre-Emptive Rights

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the
Company's Articles of Association or the relevant laws of the
Cayman Islands which would oblige the Company to offer new
shares on a pro-rata basis.

Purchase, Sale or Redemption of the Company’s
Listed Securities

During the year ended 31 December 2018, neither the Company
nor any of its subsidiaries purchased, sold or redeemed any of
the Company’s listed securities.

Share Option Schemes
Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme

On 24 October 2010, the Company conditionally approved and
adopted the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme.

As at 31 December 2018 and, 29 March 2019, being the date
of this report, the total number of Shares in respect of the
outstanding options granted under the Pre-IPO Share Option
Scheme was 3,650,000 Shares, representing approximately
0.09% and 0.08% of the total issued share capital of the
Company comprising 4,116,371,507 Shares and 4,386,491,507
Shares, respectively. No further options will be offered or
granted by the Company pursuant to the Pre-IPO Share Option
Scheme. The exercise price per Share of the options granted
under the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme is HKD20.00.

The purpose of the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme is to give
the participants an opportunity to acquire a personal stake in
the Company and help motivate such participants to optimise
their performance and efficiency, and also to help retain the
participants whose contributions are important to the long-
term growth and profitability of the Group. The maximum
number of Shares issued and to be issued upon exercise of the
options granted under the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme to
any one Participant [including both exercised and unexercised
options] in any 12-month period shall not exceed 1% of the

Shares in issue as at the date of grant.
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The following table discloses details of the Company's [&RIEBAQAFANEENETEEREARQT
outstanding share options held by the Directors and certain  EXRAFIZERBERET 218 T RITHEER
employees of the Company under the Pre-IPO Share Option #EMFBUAAHBEE-_ZE—N\F+_A=+—
Scheme and their movements during the year ended 31 HIFFENEE) :

December 2018:

Number of share options
BREHE
As at As at
1 January 31 December Exercise  Exercisable
Names of grantees Date of grant 2018  Exercised  Cancelled Lapsed 2018 price (HKD) period
R=F-N\F
R-B-NE tZA %E
RRAER RHAM -A-H B1T# A b3 =t-H () T
Mr. Hong Liang 24 October 2010 875,000 - - - 875,000 20.00 Note
HREE %% (i
tE=tmA
Mr. Wang Tao 24 October 2010 875,000 - - - 875,000 20.00 Note
TEESE %% (i
tE=tmA
Ms. Zhu Wen Hua 24 October 2010 75,000 - - - 75,000 20.00 Note
AXfExt %% (i
tE=tmA
Senior Management and 24 October 2010 2,275,000 - - 450,000 1,825,000 20.00 Note
other employees [in —E-%F i
aggregate) TAZTMA
ARERER
EftEE(A4)
Total 4,100,000 N = 450,000 3,650,000
ait
Note: BEE
Each of the grantees to whom the options have been granted under the Pre-IPO  REBEERAMBE SRR BIRRBEENEERXAS
Share Option Scheme is entitled to exercise: RETTIE -
(i) up to 20% of the shares that are subject to the options granted to the (i) BT —TF+—A+ABR(LHAEHDEE EH
relevant grantee (rounded down to the nearest whole number of shares) at HE —BFEm L ARERERE - T2RETHEE
any time during the period commencing on 19 November 2010 [the “Listing HAR ABBRRARE T IR 8920% (KR E & IEiE R H
Date”) and ending on the first anniversary of the Listing Date; BEES):
li)  up to 40% of the shares that are subject to the options granted to the  [i) ~MEMAM—BEFERLEE LT A RREFERL
relevant grantee less the number of shares in respect of which the options HRMEMER - TERRTHEBRR ABRENS
have been exercised by the grantee (rounded down to the nearest whole & 17 B 40% B AR A B 1T IR ATS AR 5 (4008
number of shares) at any time during the period commencing on the EREORMDEBNER):

expiry of the first anniversary of the Listing Date and ending on the second
anniversary of the Listing Date;

(il up to 60% of the shares that are subject to the options granted to the (i) B LM AMMBEFEHEE £ A H=BTERLL
relevant grantee less the number of shares in respect of which the options HRMEMRR - TERRTHEBRRXABRENS
have been exercised by the grantee (rounded down to the nearest whole &R B9 60% R A R A B 17 150 B8 AR AT 5 A AR (4008
number of shares) at any time during the period commencing on the expiry EHREARGESNERD):

of the second anniversary of the Listing Date and ending on the third
anniversary of the Listing Date;
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(ivl  up to 80% of the shares that are subject to the options granted to the
relevant grantee less the number of shares in respect of which the options
have been exercised by the grantee (rounded down to the nearest whole
number of shares] at any time during the period commencing on the
expiry of the third anniversary of the Listing Date and ending on the fourth
anniversary of the Listing Date; and

(v] such number of shares subject to the options granted to the relevant
grantee less the number of shares in respect of which the options have
been exercised by the grantee (rounded down to the nearest whole number
of shares) at any time during the period commencing on the expiry of the
fourth anniversary of the Listing Date and ending on 26 October 2020.

Share Option Scheme

On 24 October 2010, the Company also conditionally approved
and adopted a share option scheme for the purpose of
enabling the Group to grant options to selected participants as
incentives or rewards for their contribution to the Group. Under
the Share Option Scheme, the maximum number of Shares which
may be issued by the Company pursuant to the exercise of the
share options under the Share Option Scheme is 140,000,000
Shares, representing 10% of the total issued share capital of
the Company on the Listing Date. As at 31 December 2018, the
total number of Shares in respect of the outstanding options
granted under the Share Option Scheme was 29,048,000
Shares, representing approximately 0.71% of the total issued
share capital of the Company comprising 4,116,371,507 Shares.
The exercise price per Share of the options granted under the
Share Option Scheme is HKD9.70. During the Period, no share
options had been granted under the Share Option Scheme.

As at 29 March 2019, being the date of this report, the
maximum number of Shares which may be issued by the
Company pursuant to the exercise of the share options under
the Share Option Scheme (after taking into account of any
lapse of share options thereunder) was 29,048,000 Shares,
representing approximately 0.66% of the total issued share
capital of the Company comprising 4,386,491,507 Shares. The
maximum number of shares issued and to be issued upon
exercise of the options granted under the Share Option Scheme
to each participant (including both exercised and unexercised
options) in any 12-month period shall not exceed 1% of the
Shares in issue as at the date of grant.

The following table discloses details of the Company’'s
outstanding share options held by the Directors and certain
employees of the Company under the Share Option Scheme
and their movements during the year ended 31 December
2018:
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Number of share options
BREHA
As at As at
1 January 31 December Exercise Exercisable
Name of grantee Date of grant 2018  Exercised  Cancelled Lapsed 2018  price (HKD) period
RZB-N\F
R=2-N% T=A e
ARALE RiteH -A-H BT B P31 =t+-H (1) &S
Mr. Chen Qiang 30 April 2012 14,000,000 - - - 14,000,000 9.70 Note
ks —T-CF i3
mA=+H
Mr. Hong Liang 30 April 2012 2,800,000 - - - 2,800,000 9.70 Note
RS —T-C-F i3
mA=+H
Mr. Wang Tao 30 April 2012 1,276,000 - - - 1,276,000 9.70 Note
TREE “F-F i3
mA=+H
Ms. Zhu Wen Hua 30 April 2012 900,000 - - - 900,000 9.70 Note
RXERT —T-CF i3
mA=+H
Senior Managementand 30 April 2012 13,148,000 - - 3,076,000 10,072,000 9.70 Note
other employees —3-f i
(in aggregate) MA=TH
EtER (A %)
Total 32,124,000 - - 3,076,000 29,048,000
At
Note: BiRE -

No share options are exercisable prior to the first anniversary of 30 April  EBBEETR T —FNA=1+H(EEEH])—
2012 ("Date of Grant”). On each of the first, second, third, fourth and fifth  BEEERAITTIE - MRHBAH—EF - MAF - —#F -
anniversaries of the Date of Grant, a further 20% of the share options granted to U4 & A A 5 BRI 1TE R S &Z A —FEHZ20%
each grantee may be exercised, provided that no share options shall be exercised RERRHE - MRIEEBREATNR S —FNA=1+H#%&TT
after 30 April 2022. itz e

Particulars of the Company's Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme  ARAGA &KX AFEERERET S RERE
and Share Option Scheme are set out in Note 16 to the EFEIMFFHIEEIINERE T EIRERM 16 -
consolidated financial statements.

Subsidiaries LRp NG
Details of the Company's subsidiaries as at 31 December 2018 RZZE—N\F+ZA=+—08 KAQFHEB
are set out in Note 37 to the consolidated financial statements. R BIFEIEEH IR A B EIRERM 37 -
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Connected Transactions

Pursuant to Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules, the following
transactions are connected transactions or continuing
connected transactions under the Listing Rules which are
subject to the disclosure requirements under Chapter 14A of
the Listing Rules.

Structure Agreements

According to the Foreign Investment Industries Catalogue,
foreign ownership in a ship repair, design and manufacturing
company in PRC may not exceed 49%. Additionally, foreign
ownership in companies which repair, design and manufacture
marine engineering equipment and those that design and
manufacture low-speed and medium-speed marine diesel

engines may not exceed 49%.

In view of the abovementioned foreign ownership restrictions,
Rongsheng Heavy Industries only owns a 49% equity interest in
Rongsheng Shipbuilding and Rongsheng Investment (renamed
as Xuming Investment] owns the remaining 51% equity interest.
Similarly, Rong An Power Machinery is owned by Rongsheng
Shipbuilding as to 51% and by Rongye Mechanical as to 49%.
Mr. Zhang Zhi Rong, who is currently a substantial shareholder
of the Company and who was formerly the Chairman and a
non-executive director of the Company prior to his resignation
on 26 November 2012, is the ultimate controlling shareholder
of Rongsheng Investment. Particulars of Rongsheng Heavy
Industries and Rongsheng Shipbuilding are set out in Note 37

to the consolidated financial statements.

In order to enable us to govern and control the financial
and operating policies of Rongsheng Shipbuilding and for
Rongsheng Heavy Industries to enjoy 100% of the economic
benefits of Rongsheng Shipbuilding, we have entered into a
shareholders’ agreement (the "Shareholder Agreement”)
through Rongsheng Heavy Industries with Rongsheng
Investment dated 8 January 2009 but effective as at 21 May
2008 and a supplemental agreement in relation thereto through
Rongsheng Heavy Industries with Rongsheng Investment dated
18 October 2010 but effective as at 21 May 2008.
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On 20 October 2010, a services agreement [the “Services
Agreement”) was entered into amongst Rongsheng Heavy
Industries, Rongsheng Shipbuilding and Rongsheng Investment,
the key provisions of which are as follows:

(1) Rongsheng Heavy Industries agreed to provide shipbuilding
technology guidance, support and improvements,
engineering supervision, acceptance testing and other
support work- related consulting services to Rongsheng
Shipbuilding (the "Services”];

(2) Rongsheng Investment agreed to pay Rongsheng Heavy
Industries a services fee equivalent to all of the economic
benefits flowing from the dividend income received from
Rongsheng Shipbuilding as a result of its 51% interest
in the share capital of Rongsheng Shipbuilding (which
is due and payable on the same date when Rongsheng
Shipbuilding pays any dividend to its shareholders]; and

(3) Rongsheng Investment undertakes not to retain any
parties other than Rongsheng Heavy Industries to provide
similar services to Rongsheng Shipbuilding without the
prior written consent of Rongsheng Heavy Industries.

The Group does not have a controlling equity interest in
Rongsheng Shipbuilding and therefore can only rely on
contractual arrangements under the Shareholders™ Agreement
and the Services Agreement [collectively, the "Structure
Agreements”] to carry out its shipbuilding operations. The
PRC governmental authorities may in the future interpret
or issue laws, regulations or policies that result in the
contractual arrangements under the Structure Agreements
being deemed to be in violation of the existing or then
prevailing PRC laws and regulations, which would materially
impact on the Group's entitlement to the economic benefits
of Rongsheng Shipbuilding, as a result of which the Group’s
business, financial condition and results of operations may be
materially and adversely affected. In addition, the contractual
arrangement under the Structure Agreements may not give
the Group as effective control and power as direct legal and
beneficial ownership of 100% of Rongsheng Shipbuilding. In the
event of any breach or default by Rongsheng Investment and/
or Rongsheng Shipbuilding, the Group would need to resort
to legal remedies under PRC laws to enforce its rights, which
may or may not be effective to provide the Group with adequate

remedies.

CHINA HUARONG ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED
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the
Company regularly monitors compliance by Rongsheng

To reduce the above-mentioned risks to the Group,

Investment with the Structure Agreements and internal
controls are in place over Rongsheng Shipbuilding to safeguard
its interests under the Structure Agreements. The Company's
legal department also works closely with its external PRC
counsel to monitor the PRC regulatory environment and seek
to reduce risks associated under the Structure Agreements.
In the event that there are changes to PRC laws such that the
Group is permitted to have legal and beneficial ownership of
Rongsheng Shipbuilding without the Structure Agreements,
the Group shall seek to unwind the Structure Agreements in
accordance with applicable laws and regulations.

During the year ended 31 December 2018, Rongsheng
Investment had not received any dividend income from

Rongsheng Shipbuilding.

The Services Agreement and the terms of the transactions
thereunder during the year ended 31 December 2018 have
been reviewed by the independent non-executive Directors who
have confirmed that, pursuant to the terms of the Services
Agreement:

(1) the transactions carried out during the year ended 31
December 2018 were entered into in accordance with the
relevant provisions of the Services Agreement and had
been operated so that any profits generated by Rongsheng
Shipbuilding had been retained by the Group;

(2) no dividends or other distributions were made by
Rongsheng Shipbuilding to the holders of its equity
interests other than the Group [or to the extent that they
were made, they had been forwarded to Rongsheng Heavy
Industries by way of payment of the fee for the Services);
and

(3)  Rongsheng Heavy Industries had obtained its entitlement
under the Services Agreement.
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Exempt Connected Transactions

During the year ended 31 December 2018, the Company
entered into certain related party transactions which also
constitute fully exempt connected transaction under Chapter

14A of the Listing Rules, details of which are set out below:

During the year ended 31 December 2018, Mr. Zhang Zhi Rong
(a substantial Shareholder of the Company) and/or entities
controlled by him or his close family members, agreed to
provide security-free and interest-free loan facilities to the
Group for working capital purposes for an aggregate amount
up to RMB1,807.2 million.

During the year ended 31 December 2018, directors and
substantial shareholders of the Company or entities controlled
by them provided guarantees and security in respect of certain

bank borrowings and refund guarantees of the Group.

As the above financial assistance was provided by connected
persons for the benefit of the Company on normal commercial
terms (or better to the Company) and no security over the
assets of the Group is granted in respect of the financial
assistance, the financial assistance constitutes connected
transactions of the Company exempt from reporting,
announcement and independent shareholders’ approval

requirements pursuant to Rule 14A.90 of the Listing Rules.

Related Party Transactions

Details of the material related party transactions undertaken
by the Group in the normal course of business are set out in
Note 36 to the consolidated financial statements. Those related
party transactions which constituted connected transactions/
continuing connected transactions under the Listing Rules
are set out in the section headed “Connected Transactions”
above, and the Company has complied with the applicable
requirements in accordance with Chapter 14A of the Listing
Rules.
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Major Customers and Suppliers

During the year ended 31 December 2018, the Group had no
purchases from major suppliers since the operations of the
Group were minimal. The percentages of sales, excluding
cancellation of construction contracts, attributable to the
Group’s largest customer and the five largest customers
were 39.7% and 82.6%, respectively. During the year ended
31 December 2018, none of the Directors or any of their
associates, or any shareholders of the Company (which to the
best knowledge of the Directors, own more than 5% of the
Company’s issued share capital], had any interest in any of the
Group’s five largest suppliers or customers.

Remuneration Policy

The remuneration of directors are recommended by the
remuneration committee of the Company and approved by
the Board, based on prevailing market conditions and with
reference to other companies of a similar size, business
nature and scope as the Company. In addition, the Company
may grant share options to eligible directors and employees as

incentives for their contributions to the Group.

The primary goal of our policy for remuneration packages
is to ensure that Directors are fairly rewarded and they
receive appropriate incentives to maintain high standards of

performance.

The principal elements of the Directors’ remuneration package
include:

e  basic salary and other benefits;

. contribution to pension schemes;

e discretionary bonus; and

e share options granted under an approved option scheme.
Details of the Directors’ emoluments, the five highest-paid
individuals and senior management of the Group for the year

ended 31 December 2018 are set out in Notes 24 and 30,
respectively, to the consolidated financial statements.
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Directors

Directors of the Company during the year ended 31 December
2018 and up to the date of this report are as follows:

Executive Directors

Mr. Chen Qiang (Chairman and Chief Executive Officer]
Mr. Hong Liang (Chief Operating Officer)

Mr. Wang Tao

Ms. Zhu Wen Hua

Mr. Zhang Ming

Independent Non-executive Directors

Mr. Wang Jin Lian
Ms. Zhou Zhan
Mr. Lam Cheung Mau

Mr. Wang Tao, Ms. Zhu Wen Hua and Mr. Zhang Ming are
due to retire from the Board by rotation at the 2019 AGM in
accordance with Article 16.18 of the Articles of Association. Mr.
Wang Tao and Mr. Zhang Ming have informed the Board that
they would not offer themselves for re-election respectively.
The other one retiring Director, being eligible, will offer herself
for re-election.

The biographical details of the Directors and senior
management of the Company as at the date of this Report are
set out in the Directors and Senior Management section on
pages 19 to 24 of this annual report.

Directors’ Service Contracts

During the year ended 31 December 2018, none of the
Directors had entered into a service contract with the Group
which was not determinable within one year without payment

of compensation, other than statutory compensation.
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Directors’ Material Interests in
Transactions, Arrangements and
Contracts that are Significant in
Relation to the Company’s Business

Save for the contracts described under the section headed
“Connected Transactions” above, no contracts of significance (as
defined in Appendix 16 to the Listing Rules] or arrangements
in relation to the Group’s business to which the Company or its
holding company or a subsidiary of the Company or its holding
company was a party and in which a Director had a material
interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end
of the year or at any time during the year ended 31 December
2018.

Directors’ Interests in Competing
Business

As at 31 December 2018, none of the Directors were interested
in any business apart from the Group's businesses which
competes or is likely to compete, either directly or indirectly,

with businesses of the Group.

Directors’ and Chief Executive’s
Interests and Short Positions in
Shares, Underlying Shares and
Debentures of the Company or Any
Specified Undertaking of the Company

As at 31 December 2018, the Directors and chief executive
of the Company had the following interests in the Shares
or underlying shares of the Company and its associated
corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities
and Futures Ordinance (the "SFO"]] which were recorded in
the register required to be kept under section 352 of the SFO
or otherwise notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange
pursuant to the Model Code for Securities Transactions by

Directors of Listed Companies (the "Model Code"):

°®
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(A) Long Positions in Shares and Underlying
Shares of the Company

el

(A) RA2 TR RAEE R AL

B

Number of Shares Interested

BERZNROHE
Equity Percentage of
Personal Corporate derivatives issued share
Name of Director interest interest  (share options)? Total capital®
BALTETIAR BT
BEpng (5PN 3 DRIER (B’ L ENER A
Mr. Chen Qiang - 209,200,000' 14,000,000 223,200,000 5.42%
BRo& %4
Mr. Hong Liang - - 3,675,000 3,675,000 0.09%
HREE
Mr. Wang Tao - - 2,151,000 2,151,000 0.05%
TEEE
Ms. Zhu Wen Hua - - 975,000 975,000 0.02%
RXfER+
Notes: Mt et
1 Among 209,200,000 Shares (before taking into account the 14,000,000 1 727%209,200,0008% B& 7 ( 7~ 5 K 4R 15 B8 AR 4
Shares that may be granted to Mr. Chen Qiang pursuant to share A ALK T IR 9% 5% 4 #914,000,000A A5 )
options), 27,200,000, 84,000,000 and 98,000,000 Shares are directly 27,200,0000% - 84,000,0000% £.98,000,0003%
held by Boom Will Limited, Leader World Investments Limited and f& 7 9 Bl BB BB R A - Leader World
Outspace Limited, respectively. Boom Will Limited, Leader World Investments Limited® F &H AR X 7l B
Investments Limited and Outspace Limited are 100%, 38.33% and ERHBE- BE ARG Leader World
100% directly beneficially owned by Mr. Chen Qiang, respectively. Investments Limited 2 FE AR A 75 5l
MR C A EEES R A100% * 38.33% K%
100% %5
2 These interests represented the interests in underlying shares in 2 ZERRRERARANZSEREREAA
respect of share options granted by the Company to these directors ZERRHZBEBRES R 2 ARG 2 &
as beneficial owners, the details of which are set out in the section wo AR BEYN L X ERERTE ] —
headed “Share Option Schemes” above. £ -
3 These percentages have been compiled based on the total number 3 ZEADLIERBARARZZE-—N\F+=

of issued shares of the Company of 4,116,371,507 as at 31 December
2018 and rounded to two decimal places.
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Long Positions in Associated Corporations (B) RIEECEENT R
Name of associated Nature of Number of Percentage of
Name of Director corporation interest/capacity shares shareholding
Fris iR
EEpE HEEEER BEME 54 ROBE BO
Mr. Chen Qiang Rongsheng Heavy Interest in a 15,000 1.5%
BRo& T4 Industries Holdings controlled
Limited corporation
BREIZRARLS SEEE#ER
&l
Note: FteE -
1 As at 31 December 2018, 15,000 shares in Rongsheng Heavy 1 R-Z—N\F+-—A=+—H AREIT

Industries Holdings Limited were held by Boom Will Limited, a
company 100% beneficially owned by Mr. Chen Qiang.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2018, none of
the Directors or the chief executive of the Company had
any interest or short position in the Shares, underlying
shares or debentures of the Company or any of its
associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of
the SFQ) as recorded in the register required to be kept
under section 352 of the SFO or as otherwise notified
to the Company and the Hong Kong Stock Exchange
pursuant to the Model Code.

Share Options

The interests of the Directors and chief executive in the
share options (being regarded as unlisted physically
settled equity derivatives) of the Company are detailed in

the section headed “Share Option Schemes” above.

Save as disclosed above, at no time during the year, the
Directors and chief executive (including their spouses and
children under 18 years of age] had any interest in, or
had been granted, or exercised, any rights to subscribe
for shares, warrants or debentures, if applicable) of the
Company or its associated corporations required to be
disclosed pursuant to the SFO.

(C)
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Substantial Shareholders’ Interests
and Short Positions in the Share
Capital of the Company

As at 31 December 2018, the interests of substantial
shareholders (other than the Directors or chief executive of the
Company) in the shares or underlying shares of the Company
which were recorded in the register required to be kept by the
Company under section 336 of the SFO were as follows:

e

FERRNAN DB IRAAY
BERAR

RZFE—NF+ZHA=1+—H FERX
(RARESFLHERITRABRIN RARAT]
ROSBARNDFHEEREELAIRIBEZSR
HEIRAEIEREFEE L MR
T

Percentage of

Number of shares and issued share

Name of substantial shareholder derivatives interested capital®
BHEERN HE®T

FTERRER RHRITETAHE RAEE DL
Minsheng Banking (Shanghai)'? 6,639,880,000 161.30%
RAERIT(EE)
Minsheng Banking (Suzhou)? 366,120,000 8.89%
ERAERIT(ERIM)
Ms. Zhao Xuejun?® 1,490,120,000 36.20%
HWEELL
Skyline Asia International Limited® 1,490,120,000 36.20%
Action Phoenix Limited?® 1,220,000,000 29.64%
Mr. Wang Ping* 771,359,794 18.74%
FHEE
Kingwin Victory Investments Limited* 771,359,794 18.74%
ZHBNREFR AR
Mr. Zhang Zhi Rong® 388,301,031 9.43%
RERELE
Fine Profit Enterprises Limited® 388,301,031 9.43%
HRIEEAR AT
Mr. Mei Liang® 348,000,000 8.45%
EEb e
Top Acton Limited® 348,000,000 8.45%
Castle Giant Investments Limited?® 270,120,000 6.56%
Ms. Shi Jing’ 281,232,465 6.83%
LRt
Abhaya Limited’ 281,232,465 6.83%
Noble Path Holdings Limited’ 281,232,465 6.83%
Wickhams Cay Trust Company Limited’ 281,232,465 6.83%

40 CHINA HUARONG ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED
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Notes:

1. Minsheng Bank (Shanghail may be subject to the obligations to make a
general offer under the Takeovers Code in the event that it holds 30% or
more of the issued share capital of the Company upon conversion of the
Subscription Convertible Preference Shares. Pursuant to the Company’'s
Amendments and Restatement of Memorandum and Articles of Association,
if the issue of ordinary Shares following the exercise by a holder of the
Convertible Preference Shares of the conversion rights would result in the
Company not meeting the Public Float Requirement immediately after the
conversion, then the conversion and the number of ordinary Shares to be
issued pursuant to such conversion shall be restricted to the maximum
number of ordinary Shares issuable by the Company which would not in
the reasonable opinion of the Company result in a breach of the Public
Float Requirement.

2. Both Minsheng Bank (Suzhou) and Minsheng Bank (Shanghai) are branches
of China Minsheng Banking Corp., Ltd. As such, Minsheng Bank (Suzhou]
will also not be regarded as a public Shareholder in the event that
Minsheng Bank (Suzhou) and Minsheng Bank (Shanghail, individually or in
aggregate, hold 10% or more of the issued share capital of the Company
upon conversion of the Subscription Convertible Preference Shares.
Minsheng Bank (Suzhou) and Minsheng Bank (Shanghai) may be subject
to the obligations to make a general offer under the Takeovers Code in
the event that they, individually or in aggregate, hold 30% or more of the
issued share capital of the Company upon conversion of the Subscription
Convertible Preference Shares.

3. These interests are derivative interests directly held by Action Phoenix
Limited and Castle Giant Investments Limited in the 1,220,000,000
underlying shares and 270,120,000 underlying shares of the Company
respectively in relation to the convertible bonds issued by the Company.
Each of Action Phoenix Limited and Castle Giant Investments Limited is a
wholly owned subsidiary of Skyline Asia International Limited, of which is
100% directly beneficially owned by Ms. Zhao Xuejun.

4. Kingwin Victory Investments Limited is wholly-owned by Mr. Wang Ping.
This presents the same interest of Kingwin Victory Investment Limited.

5. This presents the same interest of Fine Profit Enterprises Limited ("Fine
Profit’] and Wealth Consult Limited ("Wealth Consult”) of 21,744,800
shares. Wealth Consult is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Fine Profit, of
which is wholly owned by Mr. Zhang Zhi Rong. Mr. Zhang Zhi Rong was
therefore deemed to have an interest in the shares in which Fine Profit
was interested.

6. Top Acton Limited is wholly-owned by Mr. Mei Liang. This represents the
same interest of Top Acton Limited.

7. This represents the same interest of Noble Path Holdings Limited ("Noble
Path”). Noble Path is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Abhaya Limited. Abhaya
Limited is wholly-owned by Wickhams Cay Trust Company Limited, being a
trustee of a private trust set up by Ms. Shi Jing.

8. These percentages have been compiled based on the total number of
issued shares of the Company of 4,116,371,507 as at 31 December 2018
and rounded to two decimal places. All interest stated above represent
long positions.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2018, the
Company had not been notified of any persons (other than
the Directors or chief executive of the Company) who had an
interest or short position in the shares or underlying shares of
the Company which were recorded in the register required to
be kept by the Company under section 336 of the SFO.
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Public Float

Based on the information that is publicly available to
the Company and within the knowledge of the Directors,
throughout the year ended 31 December 2018 and as at the
date of this report, there has been sufficient public float of
more than 25% of the Company’s issued shares as required
under the Listing Rules.

Management Contracts

No contracts concerning the management and administration
of the whole or any substantial part of the business of the
Company were entered into or existed during the year ended
31 December 2018.

Compliance with Laws and
Regulations

Compliance procedures are in place to ensure adherence to
applicable laws, rules and regulations in particular, those have
significant impact to the Group. Any changes in the applicable
laws, rules and regulations are brought to the attention of
relevant employees from time to time. As far as the Company
is aware, it has complied in material respects with the relevant
laws and regulations that have a significant impact on the
business and operation of the Company.

Environmental Policies and
Performance

Our commitment to protect the environment is well reflected
by our continuous efforts in promoting green measures and
awareness in our daily business operations. We encourage
environmental protection and comply with environmental
regulation and promotes awareness towards environmental
protection to the employees. In the course of its daily
operations, the Group adheres to the principle of recycling
and reducing. It implements green office practices such as
double-sided printing and copying, promoting using recycled
paper and reducing energy consumption by switching off idle
lightings and electrical appliances. The Group will review its
environmental practices from time to time and will consider
implementing further eco-friendly measures and practices
in the operations of the Group's businesses to enhance
environmental sustainability.

For details, please refer to the relevant sections in the
“Environmental, Social and Governance Report” of this annual
report.

CHINA HUARONG ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED
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Relationship with Customers and
Suppliers

The Group has been maintaining friendly negotiation with its
customers and suppliers to develop long-term relationships.
Further details in relation to the major customers and
suppliers identified during the Period are disclosed in the
paragraph headed “"Major Customers and Suppliers” in this
report and in the section headed “Operation Practices” in the
“Environmental, Social and Governance Report” of this annual
report.

Tax Relief

The Company is not aware of any relief from taxation available
to the shareholders of the Company by reason of their holdings
in the shares of the Company.

Corporate Governance

Principal corporate governance practices adopted by the
Company are set out in the Corporate Governance Report
section on pages 45 to 62 of this annual report.

Permitted Indemnity Provisions

The Articles of Association provides that every Director or other
officer of the Company shall be entitled to be indemnified out
of the assets of the Company against all losses or liabilities
incurred or sustained by him as a Director or other officer of
the Company in defending any proceedings, whether civil or
criminal, in which judgment is given in his favour, or in which
he is acquitted. In addition, the Company has maintained
appropriate directors and officers liability insurance in respect
of the relevant legal actions against the Directors.

Auditor

The consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31
December 2018 have been audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers,
who will retire at the conclusion of the 2019 AGM.
PricewaterhouseCoopers, being eligible, will offer themselves
for re-appointment. A resolution for the re-appointment of
PricewaterhouseCoopers as the auditor of the Company will be
proposed at the 2019 AGM.
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Directors’ Responsibilities for the
Financial Statements

The Directors are responsible for the preparation of financial
statements for each financial period which give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the Group and of the results
and cash flows for that period. In preparing these financial
statements for the year ended 31 December 2018, the Directors
have selected suitable accounting policies and applied them
consistently, made judgments and estimates that are prudent
and reasonable, and have prepared the financial statements
on a going concern basis. The Directors are responsible
for keeping proper accounting records which disclose, with
reasonable accuracy at any time, the financial position of the
Group.

On behalf of the Board

Chen Qiang

Chairman

Hong Kong, 29 March 2019
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

The Board and the management of the Company strictly adhere
to the principles of good corporate governance, which is vital
to prudent management and the enhancement of shareholder
value. These principles emphasise transparency, accountability
and independence. Set out below are those principles of
corporate governance adopted by the Company.

During the year ended 31 December 2018, the Company
complied with the applicable code provisions set out in the
Corporate Governance Code (the "Code”] contained in Appendix
14 to the Listing Rules, save for the deviations as described in
this Corporate Governance Report.

Code provision A.2.1 of the Code stipulates that the roles of the
chairman of the board (the "Chairman”) and the chief executive
officer should be separate and should not be performed by
Mr. Chen Qiang had performed both the
roles of Chairman and chief executive officer of the Company

the same individual.

in deviation from code provision A.2.1 of the Code during the
year ended 31 December 2018. The Company believes that it
is more efficient and effective for the Company to develop its
long term strategies and in the execution of its business plans
if Mr. Chen Qiang serves as both the Chairman and the chief
executive officer of the Company.

The Board
Board Composition

The Board currently comprises five executive Directors,
namely Mr. Chen Qiang [Chairman and Chief Executive
Officer]), Mr. Hong Liang (Chief Operating Officer), Mr. Wang
Tao, Ms. Zhu Wen Hua and Mr.
independent non-executive Directors, namely Mr. Wang Jin
Lian, Ms. Zhou Zhan and Mr. Lam Cheung Mau. The Board
considers this composition to be balanced, and reinforces a

Zhang Ming, and three

strong independent review and monitoring function on overall

management practices.

Full details of changes in the Board during the year and to the
date of this report are provided in the Report of the Directors
on pages 25 to 44 of this annual report.

The Directors’” biographical details are set out in the Directors
and Senior Management section on pages 19 to 24 of this
annual report.
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Roles and Responsibilities of the Board

The Board is responsible for formulating the overall strategies
as well as reviewing the operation and financial performance
of the Group. The Board is responsible for considering and
deciding on matters covering the Group's overall strategies,
major acquisitions and disposals, annual and interim results,
approving Directors’ appointments to the Board, major capital
transactions and other significant operational and financial

matters.

Our independent non-executive Directors offer diverse industry
expertise, serve the important functions of advising the
management on strategies, ensuring that the Board fulfils
high standards of financial and other mandatory reporting
requirements as well as providing adequate checks and
balances for safeguarding the interests of shareholders and

the Company as a whole.

Delegation to Management

Day-to-day operational responsibilities are specifically
delegated by the Board to the management. Major

responsibilities include:

e execution of business and operational strategies and
initiatives adopted by the Board;

e preparation of reports and accounts for the Board's
approval before publication;

e adoption of the remuneration policy approved by the
Board;

e implementation of internal control and risk management

procedures; and

e compliance with relevant statutory requirements, rules

and regulations.

Attendance Records of Directors and Board
Committee Members

During the year ended 31 December 2018, the Board held eight
Board meetings. The agendas and accompanying board papers
are given to all Directors in a timely manner. The Chairman of
the Board shall ensure the Directors being properly briefed on
issues arising at those Board meetings.
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Apart from the regular Board meetings, the Chairman of the

Board also held a meeting with all independent non-executive

Directors, without the presence of the other executive

BRERBRITEFTEE:

EERERME

BEEgIRNE

WEAMBAITESHFOBR T R2EBL

FHTERRITEE -

Directors.
Continuous
Professional
Meetings Attended/Held Development
LREEENY/ ERRTNY REERER
Corporate Annual  Extraordinary Type of
Audit  Governance  Nomination Remuneration General General Training
Board  Committee ~ Committee ~ Committee ~ Committee Meeting Meeting (Note)
b¥ER RREF RREH SRR
Ezg EhzEg Z8¢ R#ZEE  HMzae rg g ()
Executive Directors
HITEE
Mr. Chen Qiang (Chairman) 8/ 22 1/1 1/1 22 A
Ra%E(2E)
Mr. Hong Liang 8/8 1/1 22 A
Mr. Wang Tao 8/8 22 0/1 22 A
TERE
Ms. Zhu Wen Hua 8/8 1/1 0/1 202 A
ALt
Mr. Zhang Ming 8/8 22 0/1 22 A
FARLE
Independent non-executive Directors
BU#HTEE
Mr. Wang Jin Lian 8/8 2 2020 11 11 01 12 A
IREEE
Ms. Zhou Zhan 8/8 2120 11 11 0 0/2 A
BAR&t
Mr. Lam Cheung Mau 8/8 22 22 1/1 22 A
WRELE

Note relating to attendance records of meetings:

1 Chairmen of the Board and the Board Committees are indicated by (C).

Note relating to attendance records of training:

A Reviewing training materials prepared by the Company’s external legal

advisor.

BRIGE L s

1 EFGREFREGIRUCIERTR -

B RIEANEY R R SR RO I R

A FHERAR RSN REBERERZF NI -

ANNUAL REPORT 2018
FEHRE2018

47



48

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
EREBHE

Continuous Professional Development

Code Provision A.6.5 of the Code stipulates that all directors
should participate in continuous professional development to
develop and refresh their knowledge and skills. The Group also
makes available continuous professional development to the
Directors at the expense of the Company and to ensure that
their contribution to the Board remains informed and relevant.

The Group has also regularly organised and conducted
continuous training and development programmes to executive
Directors and senior management staff through lectures,
seminars and/or workshops by internal or external speakers
with professional expertise and experience, covering areas
in financial, industrial, commercial, management, legal and
regulatory, risk management and control and anti-corruption
education. The Directors received their training by attending
either in person or via telephone and/or by studying the

training materials at their own leisure.

The Directors irregularly receive training from the Company's
external legal advisor on corporate governance requirements
and statutory disclosure obligations. During the year ended
31 December 2018, all directors have reviewed training
materials prepared by the Company’s external legal advisor
with emphasis on the roles and duties of the directors of
the Company as well as the applicable legal and regulatory
requirements and the Company’s policies and practices on
corporate governance. The newly appointed Director has
received the induction programme and briefing on directors’
duties and obligations on corporate governance and regulatory
requirements prepared and delivered by our external legal

advisor immediately prior to his date of appointment.

Independence of Independent Non-executive
Directors

During the year ended 31 December 2018, the Board at all
times met the requirements of the Listing Rules relating to the
appointment of independent non-executive Director, whereby
at least one of whom possesses appropriate professional
qualifications or accounting or related financial management
expertise.

The Board has received from each independent non-executive
Director a written annual confirmation of his independence
pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules and is satisfied
with the independence of all the independent non-executive
Directors.
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Each independent non-executive Director is required to inform
the Company as soon as practicable if there is any change that
may affect his/her independence.

Appointment and Re-election of Directors

The procedures for appointing and re-electing directors are
set out in the Articles of Association. The Board is responsible
for selecting and recommending candidates for directorship,
taking into consideration factors such as appropriate
professional knowledge and industry experience, personal

ethics, integrity and personal skills.

Under the Articles of Association, one-third of the Directors
must retire, and if eligible, may be subject to re-election at
each AGM. To further reinforce accountability, any further re-
appointment of an independent non-executive Director who
has served the Company’s Board for more than nine years
will be subject to separate resolution to be approved by the

shareholders of the Company.

In accordance with the Articles of Association, Mr. Wang Tao,
Ms. Zhu Wen Hua and Mr. Zhang Ming will retire by rotation
at the 2019 AGM. Mr. Wang Tao and Mr. Zhang Ming have
informed the Board that they would not offer themselves for
re-election respectively. The other one retiring Director, being
eligible, has offered herself for re-election as Director at the
2019 AGM.

Each of the executive Directors entered into renewed service
contracts with the Company for a term of three years

commencing on 24 October 2016.

Each of the independent non-executive directors is appointed
for a specific term, subject to re-election, which will run
until the conclusion of the third annual general meeting from
the date of their last re-election and in accordance with the

Company's Bye-laws.

Directors’ Interests in Shares

Details of Directors’ interests in the Shares are set out in the
Report of the Directors section on pages 25 to 44 of this annual
report.
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Model Code on Securities Transactions

The Company has adopted a code of conduct regarding
Directors’ securities transactions on terms no less exacting
than the required standards of the Model Code set out in
Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules. Having made specific enquiry
of the Directors, all Directors confirmed that they have
complied with the required standards set out in the Model
Code and the Company's code of conduct regarding directors’
securities transactions during the year ended 31 December
2018.

Directors’ Liability Insurance and Indemnity

The Company has arranged for appropriate liability insurance
to indemnify its Directors for their liabilities arising out of
corporate activities undertaken for the Company. During the
year ended 31 December 2018, no claim was made against the
Directors.

Board Committees

The Board has established an audit committee (the “Audit
Committee”), a remuneration committee (the "Remuneration
Committee”), a nomination committee (the "Nomination
Committee”), a corporate governance committee (the
“Corporate Governance Committee”) and a finance and
investment committee (the "Finance and Investment
Committee”) with defined terms of reference. Details and

reports of the committees are set out below.

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee was established to review the Group's
financial reporting, risk management and internal control
systems and make relevant recommendations to the Board.
The Audit Committee comprises of three members: Ms. Zhou
Zhan, being chairman of the Audit Committee, Mr. Wang Jin
Lian and Mr. Lam Cheung Mau, all of whom are independent
non-executive Directors. Ms. Zhou Zhan, as the chairman
of the Audit Committee, possesses appropriate professional
qualifications, accounting or related financial management
expertise as required under the Listing Rules.

CHINA HUARONG ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED
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Pursuant to the terms of reference of the Audit Committee,
the main duties of the Audit Committee are to audit and
supervise the financial reporting procedures of the Group,
consider the appointment, re-appointment and remuneration
of the auditor and any matters related to the removal and
resignation of the auditor. In addition, the Audit Committee is
responsible for examining and inspecting the effectiveness of
the Group's risk management and internal control systems,
including conducting reviews, on a regular basis, in respect
of the risk management and internal control over various
corporate structures and business procedures, and considering
their potential risks and imminence, so as to ensure the
effectiveness of the Company’s business operations and to
achieve its corporate objectives and strategies. The scope
of such reviews covers finance, operations, compliance and
regulations.

During the year ended 31 December 2018, the Audit Committee
held two meetings. The following is a summary of the work of
the Audit Committee during the year:

e review of and recommendation for the Board’'s approval of
the Group's consolidated financial statements for the year
ended 31 December 2017;

e review of and recommendation for the Board's approval
the Group’'s interim condensed consolidated financial
information for the six months ended 30 June 2018;

e review of the reports from the external auditor;

e review of the risk management and internal control
systems of the Group;

e review of the reports from the internal auditor;

e approval of the internal audit plan for the year ended 31
December 2018;

. review of the effectiveness of the internal audit function;
and

. review of the external auditor's remuneration and terms

of engagement.
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The consolidated financial statements of the Group for the
year ended 31 December 2018 have been reviewed and
approved by the Audit Committee, and the Audit Committee
is of the opinion that such financial statements comply with
the applicable accounting standards, the Listing Rules and
all other applicable legal requirements. The Audit Committee
therefore recommended the Board’s approval of the Group's
consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31

December 2018.

Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee was established on
24 October 2010 and has been delegated with the
responsibility of determining the remuneration policy
and structure for all Directors and senior management,
reviewing and approving the specific remuneration
packages of all Directors and making recommendations
to the Board regarding the remuneration of independent
non-executive Directors. The Remuneration Committee
comprises three members: Ms. Zhou Zhan (an independent
non-executive Director) being the chairman of the
Remuneration Committee, Mr. Chen Qiang (Chairman of the
Board and an executive Director) and Mr. Wang Jin Lian (an
independent non-executive Director).

During the year ended 31 December 2018, the Remuneration
Committee held one meeting. The following is a summary of

the work of the Remuneration Committee during the year:

e annual review of the remuneration packages of the

Directors and senior management of the Company.

All the members of the Remuneration Committee had also
passed written resolutions to approve and recommend for the
Board's approval the remuneration package of one independent
non-executive Directors under letters of appointment for the

extended term of their appointment.

The particulars regarding Directors’ remuneration and the five
highest paid employees as required to be disclosed pursuant
to Appendix 16 to the Listing Rules are set out in Notes 30 and
24 to the consolidated financial statements respectively.

CHINA HUARONG ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED
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Pursuant to B.1.5 of the Code, the remuneration of the
members of the senior management by band for the year
ended 31 December 2018 is set out below:

Remuneration bands (RMB)

FHER(ARY)

RIEBNSFA HEZZE—\F+_A=+
—BHIEFE SREEEBXEZHFMELE
paAE -

Number of persons

ABHE

Below 1,000,000
271,000,000

Nomination Committee

The Nomination Committee was established on 1 April 2012
with written terms of reference. The Nomination Committee
comprises of three members, namely Mr. Wang Jin Lian (an
independent non-executive Director) being the chairman of
the Nomination Committee, Ms. Zhu Wen Hua (an executive
Director) and Ms. Zhou Zhan (an independent non-executive
Director).

The key duties of the Nomination Committee are as follows:

(a] to review the structure, size and composition [(including
the skills, knowledge and experience) of the Board at least
annually and make recommendations on any proposed
changes to the Board to complement the Company's
corporate strategy;

(b) to identify individuals suitably qualified to become
members of the Board and select, or make
recommendations to the Board on the selection of,
individuals nominated for directorships;

(c) to assess the independence of independent non-executive
Directors:;

(d] to make recommendations to the Board on the
appointment or re-appointment of directors and
succession planning for directors, in particular the
chairman and the chief executive; and

(e] to determine the policy, procedures and criteria for the
nomination of directors.
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The Nomination Committee is to ensure that the Board has
a balance of skills, experience and diversity of perspectives
appropriate to the requirements of the Company's business.
To ensure changes to the Board composition can be managed
without undue disruption, a formal, considered and transparent
procedure is in place for selection, appointment and re-
appointment of Directors, as well as plans in place for orderly
succession [if considered necessary], including periodical
review of such plans. The appointment of a new Director
(to be an additional Director or fill a casual vacancy as and
when it arises) or any re-appointment of Directors is a matter
for decision by the Board upon the recommendation of the
proposed candidate by the Nomination Committee. The criteria
to be applied in considering whether a candidate is qualified
shall be his or her ability to devote sufficient time and attention
to the affairs of the Company and contribute to the diversity
of the Board as well as the effective carrying out by the Board
of the responsibilities. Further details of the selection criteria
and the procedure are set out in the terms of reference of the
Nomination Committee which are available on the websites of
the Stock Exchange and the Company.

During the year ended 31 December 2018, the Nomination
Committee held one meeting. The meeting was held, amongst
other things, to review on the structure, size and composition
(including the skills, knowledge and experience] of the Board,
to assess the independence of each of the independent non-
executive Directors and to review the retirement plan of the
Board.

Nomination Procedures and Criteria

A shareholder may at any general meeting nominate a
candidate for directorship if, within the 7 days commencing the
day after the despatch of the notice of such general meeting,
such shareholder (being entitled to attend and vote at such
general meeting and not being the candidate) gives to the
company secretary a written notice of his/her intention to
propose such candidate for election and also a written notice
signed by such candidate of his/her willingness to be elected.

Other than the nomination of directors by shareholders, at
present, candidates for directorship may be nominated by the
Chief Executive Officer of the Company, who will provide the
Nomination Committee with notice of such nomination once a
candidate has been identified.

The Nomination Committee is responsible for making
recommendations to the Board with respect to the nomination
of candidates for directorship by making reference to the
Company’s Board Diversity Policy, which was adopted by the
Board on 26 March 2013 and various aspects of the candidate,
including (but not limited to) his/her education background,
professional experience, experience in the relevant industry
and past directorships. In particular, for candidates to
be independent non-executive directors, the Nomination
Committee assesses his/her independence under Rule 3.13
of the Listing Rules. Then, the Nomination Committee will
make its recommendations to the Board for consideration and
approval.

CHINA HUARONG ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED
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Corporate Governance Committee

The Corporate Governance Committee was established on
1 April 2012 with written terms of reference. The Corporate
Governance Committee comprises of five members, namely Mr.
Wang Jin Lian (an independent non-executive Director] being
the chairman of the Corporate Governance Committee, Mr.
Chen Qiang (Chairman of the Board and an executive Director],
Mr. Wang Tao (an executive Director], Mr. Zhang Ming (an
executive Director] and Mr. Lam Cheung Mau (an independent
non-executive Director).

The key duties of the Corporate Governance Committee are as

follows:

(a] to develop and review the Company's policies
and practices on corporate governance and make
recommendations to the Board;

(b] to review and monitor the training and continuous
professional development of Directors and senior

management;

(c) to review and monitor the Company's policies and
practices on compliance with legal and regulatory

requirements;

(d] to develop, review and monitor the code of conduct and
compliance manual (if any) applicable to employees and
directors; and

(e) to review the Company's compliance with the Code on
Corporate Governance Practices (Appendix 14 to the
Listing Rules) and disclosure in the Corporate Governance
Report.

During the year ended 31 December 2018, the Corporate
Governance Committee held two meetings. The meetings were
held:

e  to review the compliance with the Code and the relevant
disclosure in the draft 2017 Annual Report and the draft
2018 interim report;

e to review the training and continuous professional

development of Directors and senior management; and

e to review the corporate governance policy in relation to
the disclosure on inside information and the proposed
appointment of members of the inside information

disclosure committee.
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Finance and Investment Committee

The Finance and Investment Committee was established on 1
April 2012 with written terms of reference. The Finance and
Investment Committee comprises of five members, namely Mr.
Chen Qiang (Chairman of the Board and an executive Director)
being the chairman of the Finance and Investment Committee,
Mr. Hong Liang (an executive Director], Mr. Zhang Ming (an
executive Director), Mr. Wang Jin Lian (an independent non-
executive Director] and Ms. Zhou Zhan (an independent non-
executive Director].

The key responsibilities of the Finance and Investment
Committee are as follows:

(a] to develop and review the Company’s investment
policies, financial strategies and objectives and make

recommendations to the Board;

(b] to consider, evaluate and review major project
investments, acquisitions and disposals of the Group and

to make recommendations to the Board;

(c) to conduct post-investment evaluations on investment

projects of the Group;

(d] to arrange and approve banking facilities, loans, financial

instruments, guarantees and indemnities of the Group;

(e] to approve the opening and cancellation of bank or
securities accounts of the Group and to approve the
authorised signatories and mode of operations of the

accounts;

(f]  to oversee the overall management of all the risks of
the Group, including, without limitation, the financial
and operational risks by setting and formulating risk
management policies and strategies; and

(g) to review and assess the adequacy and effectiveness and
risk management policies and framework in identifying,

measuring, monitoring and controlling risks.
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Board Diversity Policy

The Board Diversity Policy was adopted by the Company
pursuant to the resolutions passed at a Board meeting held
on 26 March 2013. The Company sees increasing diversity
at the Board level as an essential element in supporting
the attainment of its strategic objectives and its sustainable
development. In designing the Board's composition, the
nomination and the board appointments during the year ended
31 December 2018 were made after considering the board
diversity in a number of aspects, including but not limited to
gender, age, cultural and educational background, ethnicity,
professional experience, skills, knowledge and length of

service.

Risk Management and Internal Control

The Board places great importance on internal controls
and is responsible for the risk management and internal
control systems and reviewing the effectiveness of those risk
management and internal control. The Company has provided
directors training materials, which contain, amongst other
things, inside information regulatory requirements, prepared
by the Company’s external legal advisor in order to ensure the
company is compliance with regulatory requirements.

The risk management and internal control systems are
designed to manage the risk of failure to achieve corporate
objectives and to protect the Group’s assets and information.
[t aims to provide reasonable assurance against material
misstatements, losses, damages or fraud and to manage
rather than eliminate risks of failure in operations systems.
The Board has delegated the design, implementation and
ongoing assessment of risk management and internal control
systems to the management, while the Board, through its
Audit Committee, oversees and reviews the adequacy and
effectiveness of relevant financial, operational and compliance
controls and risk management procedures in place. Qualified
personnel of the Group maintain and monitor these systems of
controls on an ongoing basis.
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The Board reviewed the effectiveness of the Group's risk
management and internal control systems, including financial,
operational and compliance control and risk management
systems. The Board acknowledges that it is responsible
for the risk management and internal control systems and
reviewing their effectiveness. Such systems are designed to
manage rather than eliminate the risk of failure to achieve
business objectives, and can only provide reasonable and not
absolute assurance against material misstatement or loss.
The Board reviewed the adequacy and effectiveness of the
Group’s risk management and internal control systems semi-
annually through the Audit Committee. During the year ended
31 December 2018, no irregularity or material weakness was
noted within any function or process. The Audit Committee
is satisfied that the risk management and internal control
systems had functioned effectively as intended.

The Company had established internal audit function and
regularly carries out reviews on the effectiveness of the risk
management and internal control in order to ensure that they
are able to meet and deal with the dynamic and ever changing

business environment.

The Board considers the risk management and internal control
systems are effective and adequate for the Group as a whole.
The Board further considers that there was no issue relating
to the material controls, including financial, operational and
compliance controls and risk management functions of the

Group.

In addition, the Board and/or its committees have also
reviewed the adequacy of the Company’'s resources, staff's
qualifications and experience, training programmes and the
related budgets in the Company’s accounting, internal audit
and financial reporting functions.

Inside Information

The Company has established a disclosure committee to
oversee disclosure of inside information in accordance with
a policy on disclosure of inside information (the "Disclosure
Policy”]). The Disclosure Policy sets out the procedures and
internal controls for handling and dissemination of inside
information in a timely manner and in such a way so as not to
place any person in a privileged dealing position and to allow
sufficient time for the market to price the listed securities
of the Company with the latest available information of the

Company.
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All directors and employees of the Company must comply
with the Disclosure Policy which provides guidelines to the
directors, senior officers and other relevant employees of the
Group to ensure proper safeguards in place to prevent the
Company from breaching the statutory disclosure requirements
of inside information. The Disclosure Policy also includes
appropriate internal control and reporting systems to identify
and assess potential inside information and relevant steps to
be taken.

The Disclosure Policy also stipulates that dissemination of
inside information of the Company shall be conducted by
publication of the relevant information on the websites of
Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited and the Company,
according to the requirements of the SFO and the Listing
Rules.

Company Secretary

In July 2018, Ms. Lee Man Yee resigned and Ms. Leung Yin
Fai was appointed as the Company Secretary of the Company.
Ms. Leung Yin Fai, is responsible for advising the Board on
corporate governance matters and ensuring that the Board
policy and ensuring that the Board policy and procedures,
and the applicable laws, rules and regulations are followed.
All Directors have access to the advice and services of the
company secretary to ensure that the Board procedures and all
applicable laws are followed. Moreover, the company secretary
is responsible for facilitating communications among Directors

as well as with management.

The Company engages an external service provider, Ms. Leung
Yin Fai, as its company secretary. Mr. Hong Liang, executive
director of the Company, is the primary contact person whom
Ms. Leung Yin Fai can contact. During the year ended 31
December 2018, the company secretary has undertaken more

than 15 hours of relevant professional training.

External Auditor

The Company has engaged PricewaterhouseCoopers as its
external auditor. The aggregate remuneration in respect of
services provided by PricewaterhouseCoopers for the year
ended 31 December 2018 was approximately HKD10.4 million
(2017: HKD6.8 million], of which HKD5.5 million (2017: HKD5.8
million] represents annual audit and other audit-related
services and HKD4.9 million (2017: HKD1.0 million) represents
fees for certain non-audit related services, which mainly
consist of taxation, review, consultancy and other reporting

services.
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Directors’ Responsibility for

Financial Statements and Auditor’s
Responsibility

All Directors acknowledge their responsibility for preparing the
consolidated financial statements of the Company for the year
ended 31 December 2018 and of ensuring that the preparation

of the consolidated financial statements of the Company is in
accordance with the applicable standards and requirements.

The statement of the auditor about their reporting
responsibilities on the financial statements of the Group is set
out in the Independent Auditor's Report on pages 88 to 93 of
this annual report.

Going Concern and Mitigation
Measures

During the Period, the Group incurred a net loss of
approximately RMB259.5 million and had an operating cash
outflow of RMB201.0 million. As at 31 December 2018, the
Group had a total deficit of RMB9,630.1 million and the Group's
current liabilities exceeded its current assets by RMB11,326.2
million. While the Group only maintained cash and cash
equivalents of RMB9.3 million. These conditions, together with
others described in Note 2.1(a) to the consolidated financial
statements, indicate the existence of material uncertainties
which may cast significant doubt over the Group’s ability to
continue as a going concern. However, a number of measures
have been undertaken to improve the Group's liquidity and
financial position, to refinance its operations and to restructure
its debts. For further details of these measures, please refer

to Note 2.1(a) to the consolidated financial statements.

Shareholders’ Rights

Under the Articles of Association, in addition to regular Board
meetings, Directors of the Company, on the written requisition
of two or more shareholders of the Company holding not less
than 10% of the paid-up capital of the Company which carry
voting rights, shall convene an extraordinary general meeting
to address specific issues of the Company.

The requisition must (i} specify the objects of the meeting,
the name of the requisitionist(s), their contact details and the
number of ordinary shares in the Company held by them, (ii)
be signed by the requisitionist(s) and (iii) be deposited at the
Company’s principal place of business in Hong Kong.
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The Directors must, within 21 days from the date of the deposit
of the requisition, proceed to convene an extraordinary general
meeting to be held within a further 21 days. If the Directors fail
to convene the extraordinary general meeting as aforesaid, the
requisitionist(s), or any of them representing more than one-
half of the total voting rights of all of them, may themselves
convene the meeting. Any meeting so convened shall not be
held after the expiration of three months from the date of
the deposit of the requisition, and all reasonable expenses
incurred by the requisitionist(s) as a result of the failure of the
Board shall be reimbursed to them by the Company.

Shareholders’ Enquiries to the Board

Shareholders may at any time send their enquiries and
concerns to the Board in writing through the Investor Relations
Department whose contact details are as follows:

Investor Relations Department

China Huarong Energy Company Limited

Room 2201, 22nd Floor, China Evergrande Centre,
38 Gloucester Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong

Email: ir@rshi.cn

Tel no.: +852 3900 1888

Fax no.: +852 2180 7880

The Investor Relations Department will forward the
shareholders’ enquiries and concerns to the Board and/or
the relevant Board committees and answer any shareholders’
questions (where applicable and appropriate).

Shareholders’ Meetings

The Company regards the AGM as an important event
as it provides an invaluable opportunity for the Board to
communicate with the shareholders of the Company. All
shareholders are given at least 20 clear business days’ prior
notice to attend the AGM. During the AGM, the Directors are
available to answer questions which shareholders may have.
Poll results are published on the websites of Hong Kong
Exchanges and Clearing Limited and the Company in a timely

manner.

All shareholders of the Company have the right to be informed
and participate in material matters of the Company as
prescribed by laws and the Articles of Association.
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Investor Relations

The Group is committed to regular and proactive
communication with its shareholders. It has adopted a policy
of disclosing clear, adequate and relevant information to its
shareholders in a timely manner through various channels.

The Board communicates with its shareholders and investors
through various channels. The Board members meet and
communicate with shareholders and investors at annual
general meetings and other general meetings.

Investor Relations Department responds in a timely manner
to letters and telephone enquiries from shareholders and
investors of the Company. An email contact (ir@rshi.cn] is
available to shareholders and investors of the Company.

The Company’'s website [(http://www.huarongenergy.com.hk]
facilitates effective communications with shareholders,
investors and other stakeholders of the Company by making
up-to-date information relating to the Group’'s business
developments, operations, financial information, corporate
governance practices and other information available
electronically and on a timely basis.

CHINA HUARONG ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED
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The Group constantly concerns about the resources on earth
and sustainable development, and is committed to balancing
the development of society, economy and environment.
The Group is pleased to announce the 2018 Environmental,
Social and Governance Report to demonstrate the Group's
commitment and effort in corporate social responsibility and

environmental protection.

Reporting Scope and Period

This report is prepared in accordance with the Environmental,
Social and Governance Reporting Guide set out in Appendix
27 to the Listing Rules. It sets out the Group's environmental,
social and governance commitments and practices during the
Period. This report covers the shipbuilding and engineering
business in Jiangsu, Anhui, China and the energy exploration
and production business in Kyrgyzstan.

Responding to Climate Change

The problem of climate change has been snowballing everyday.
According to the latest Emissions Gap Report 2018 published
by the United Nations Environment Programme, the global
carbon emission did not drop but went the other way, and
various countries are facing the impact of extreme weather
associated with climate change. The Group has implemented
a number of measures in its business and supply chain in
response to the global climate change, such as: making use
of energy-saving devices and equipment; and constructing
sewage pools in order to reduce carbon emission. More details
can be found in this report, and for supply chain please refer
to the section Supply Chain Management.

Stakeholders Engagement

To have a sustainable operating business, the Group is aware
of the needs to fully understand the expectations and needs
of its stakeholders to have appropriate, relevant and effective
countermeasures. Our aim is to strike a balance between
business development and meeting the expectations of
stakeholders. The Group has identified external stakeholders,
such as investors, customers, suppliers and communities,
and internal stakeholders such as employees and directors.
By communicating with them regularly through different
channels, they can understand more about the Group in the
environmental, social and corporate governance aspects.
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Environmental Protection

The Group strictly complies with the environmental laws
and regulations of China and operating locations to execute
environmental protection policies, and discharge pollutants in
strict accordance with statutory requirements and standards.
Each production site of the Group has a specialized department
responsible for monitoring whether the Group's operation
complies with the environmental laws and regulations of China
and operating locations, as well as reviewing the environmental
plannings. The Group also identifies environmental risk
factors according to different businesses and develops
countermeasures. Looking forward, the Group will pay close
attention to the trend in environmental protection of China
and operating locations to ensure it is up-to-date, invest in
corresponding environmental protection projects according to
needs and actively seek breakthroughs to improve the overall

environmental protection performance.

Energy Exploration and Production Business

The Group's energy exploration and production business
mainly involves in the 60% interests it holds in four oilfields
in the Fergana Valley of Kyrgyzstan to conduct oil exploration
and exploitation. Oil exploitation requires consumption of
a huge amount of resources, therefore the Group adheres
to the principle of green production during exploitation and
refining to improve energy development and performance. The
State Inspection for Environmental and Technical Safety of
the Kyrgyz Republic conducts inspection on companies every
year. The State Inspection for Environmental and Technical
Safety of the Kyrgyz Republic issued proof of non-violation
to the Group during the Period, proving that there was no
evidence of excessive emission according to the permitted and
approved emission regulation of Kyrgyz Republic Jalalabad
State Forestry Environmental Protection Agency of the State
Environmental and Forestry Agency at the Government. The
Group also has not violated any environmental protection laws
and regulations.

CHINA HUARONG ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED
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In order to efficiently make use of the resources, the
Group employs professional experts with experience in
oilfield engineering and production development, which
is implemented and managed according to the standards
established. Safety engineers are required to be familiar with
the local ecological environment and work in accordance
with the laws and regulations, regularly inspect each oil well
and site, the energy safety of engineering production projects
and land use. They should also identify the work procedures
with high environmental risks in the production workflow and
strictly adjust accordingly to avoid any major accidents due
to environmental safety that will affect the local ecological
environment. Also, external consultants are engaged by the
Group to provide professional advice in the early stages of
operation, monitoring the entire production process to operate
properly. The Group also strictly controls the emissions of
waste, sewage and greenhouse gases every year to ensure that
the emission limits required by local laws and regulations are

met.

Greenhouse Gas and Energy Consumption

Oilfield development inevitably entails direct and indirect
greenhouse gas emissions. In development of the Kyrgyzstan
Project, the Group carried out detailed environmental impact
assessment reports to identify potential environmental risk
factors and formulated a response plan accordingly, and
submitted it to the State Inspectorate for Environmental and
Technical Safety of Kyrgyzstan for joint instruction with other
relevant departments with a view to minimizing impacts
on the environment. In addition, the Group also regularly
monitors greenhouse gas emissions to ensure that the
required limits are not exceeded and that the corresponding
sewage charges are paid. In terms of energy use, the Group
is also actively seeking new technologies to increase energy
development rates and reduce pollutant emissions. The Group
uses equipment such as energy-saving pumping units and oil
transfer pumps. The insulation layer of the crude oil pipelines
will also be replaced and thickened before the winter to
prevent heat loss and save energy.
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Waste Water and Waste Liquids Management

Unrefined oil is a viscous liquid that can cause irreversible
and catastrophic effects on the environment once it is
accidentally leaked. As an oil miner, the Group has a
responsibility to reduce the impact of oil exploration activities
on the surrounding environment. Therefore, as early as the
development and design of the Kyrgyzstan project, sewage
pools have been built, which is covered with anti-seepage
cloths. There are also oil booms, oil-absorbing felts and oil-
disining agents at the dock to prevent wastes and waste liquids

from seeping into the soil and polluting the environment.

On the other hand, oil extraction activities can potentially
cause water pollution. The Group strives for a balance between
business development and the ecological environment, hence
we are incumbent on water pollution prevention. The Group
and the qualified outsourcers signed a cooperation agreement
stipulating that all waste water must be appropriately treated
before discharged to meet the national standards of the
Kyrgyz Republic. In addition, the waste liquid generated
during the crude oil production process is transported to a
central collection point for centralized treatment and stored
in a sealed cylinder, and must be transported by a qualified
outsourcer. In terms of daily supervision, the Group has not
only formulated a disaster response code, but also provided
clear safety process guidelines and contingency measures
to respond to oil spills. We also closely monitor oil pipelines
and equipment by the combination of on-site duty, regular

inspections and irregular inspections.

Shipbuilding and Engineering Business

The “prevention, reduction, and control of pollution” is the
strategic direction of the Group’s sustainable development.
Strengthening the comprehensive utilization of resources,
optimizing resource allocation, achieving discharge standards
of waste water and waste gas, and legal disposal of waste are
regarded as the Group's highest priority in shipbuilding and
engineering business. In order to realize the above visions, the
Group has made unremitting efforts to make changes from the
following aspects.

CHINA HUARONG ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED
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Greenhouse Gas and Pollutant Emissions

For the electricity consumption of the engineering machinery
manufacturing industry, the Anhui factory building merged the
circuits, transforming the circuit of the large-load electricity
workshops and switching from the original high-power lighting
system of the decommissioning workshops to mobile LED
lighting. At the same time, in the shipbuilding and enginerring
business, processes such as abrasive blasting, welding,
painting and metal surface treatment inevitably generate
waste gas and soot. The Group also does its utmost to reduce
unorganized emissions in this respect: A grit recycling system
is built in the abrasive blasting room, and the steel grit is
recycled by vacuum sand suction machines. The metal oxide
dust generated by abrasive blasting and the steel grit dust pass
through secondary cyclone dust filtration, and are discharged
through the 25-meter-long exhaust cylinder after reaching
the standard. The technicians of the Group will monitor the
exhaust vents, on a sample basis, and follow the emission
standards of the national and local environmental protection
departments. In addition, the Group also equipped the welding
fume purification units to deal with the large amount of fume
emitted from manual welding. We not only strengthened the
ventilation system at the welding site, but also enhanced the
ventilation of the production site to reduce the concentration

level of fume and minimize the impact on the adjacent areas.
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(For the year ended

31 December 2018)
(BER—_Z—)N\F
+ZA=+—HILFE)

Emissions

29587

Total greenhouse gas emissions

(scope 1 and 2)

REREAHNE (BEK2)

Direct emissions (scope 1)

BEEBHR(EE)

Indirect emissions (scope 2]

B (8B E2)
Nitrogen oxides (NOx)
RAE(EINOX)

Sulfur oxides (SOx]
e t¥(S0x)
Particulate matter
FEh

Use of Resources
EREMA

Electricity purchased
BEE

Diesel

ey

Gasoline

i

Natural gas

tonne of CO2 equivalent

WS EE

tonne of CO2 equivalent
WE— R EE

tonne of COz equivalent
WE — SR E &8

kg

T

kg

T

kg

T

kWh
FRE
liter
nF
liter
nF
m3
SR

415,925

405,654

10,271

18.45

1.88

1.36

12,765,109

22,528

127,788

184,894
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Waste Management

Sewage and waste oil will be produced during the ship’s
production process. Therefore, special treatment pools for
sewage and waste oil are built to meet the environmental
protection requirements of the Ministry of Ecology and
Environment. Dockyard washing will also cause water pollution
problems. The Group uses deep-well booster water pumps
at the river embankment area of Road No.5 in the Nantong
production site to wash the ships to reduce water and
electricity consumption. The sewage after dockyard washing is
stored in the sewage pool due to the chemical substances it

contained and is properly disposed of by qualified outsourcers.

In daily operations, the Group has formulated the Waste
Management Measures [(BEEYEIEHE) ), the Solid Waste
Pollution Prevention and Control Law ({[EBEEE¥)5LIRIE
JAV%E)) and the 5S Management System [<58§£¥%U}§>}]. Non-
hazardous wastes are classified according to these regulations.
Regulated waste shall be stored in two categories, recyclable
and non-recyclable, and be collected and recycled as much as
possible.

The Group has also basically achieved paperless office, with
the Group's network platform as the main body of the office,
reducing the use of paper consumption and ink cartridges. The
Group has also implemented the following measures to reduce
waste, with an aim to encourage and promote awareness of

waste reduction among employees.

e Making good use of electronic communication such as
WeChat, QQ, etc.,
e  Setting up recycling paper trays in the office;

mail, to transfer documents;

e Promoting double-sided photocopying and the use of
second-hand paper printing (photocopying);

e Saving files by electronic means to reduce the use of
printers;

e Reusing old file folders;
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e After recycling the reusable printer ink cartridges, the
Group recycles and sends them to the professional unit
for refilling;

e Recycling glass, waste plastic, waste paper, metal and
waste wood;

e Planning out meals in the canteen effectively to reduce
food waste;

e The kitchen adopts the “first-in-first-out” principle to

o [MEWEREREEKEEMTE  B5%
B YR B E L BRFERER

o IR - BEBK - ER - 28 BEA
R
o BRRBRENER - B

o BEEZERBIEAZL INRAEERM

process ingredients; and 53
e The packaging materials such as 9mm plywood sheets o EREEINBEESEREEMNIK
should be reused as much as possible before the product WREMEL -
is shipped.
(For the year ended Compared to the
Unit 31 December 2018) results of 2017
(BER=Z-N\#F
B tTZA=1t—BLFE) HR-Z—tFHR
Waste
BERY
Hazardous waste tonne 4.2 -30%
BEEEEY 8
Non-hazardous waste tonne A -10.2%
BEERY WA

As far as hazardous waste is concerned, the Group has
identified the hazardous wastes of the factory in strict
accordance with the provisions of the Directory of National
Hazardous Wastes and complied with the Law of the
People’s Republic of China on the Prevention and Control of
Environmental Pollution by Solid Waste and the Administrative
Measures on the Transfer of Hazardous Wastes, looking for
qualified and licensed disposal units to properly dispose of
hazardous waste. At the same time, the Group has also met
the requirements of the regulations, centralized collection of
hazardous waste and stored such waste temporarily in covered
containers. The collection points of waste are located away
from the river and waterways to avoid contaminating the soil
and the ocean.
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Energy Consumption and Pollutant Emissions

The Group understands the importance of raising employees’
awareness regarding energy saving and emission reduction
cannot be overlooked. Therefore, the Group has not only put
up environmental protection signs at prominent positions
inside the factories, but also encouraged its employees
to travel by public transports at the same time, so as to
reduce the emission of greenhouse gases. The Group also
formulated the Administrative Measures for Environmental
BREMEEBIE) lto strengthen

the environmental protection work of the Group,

Pollution Prevention (3%
improve
the environmental quality, standardize environmental
management, and specify the responsibilities as well as
inspection and assessment methods of various departments
regarding environmental management. In addition, the Group
has also implemented the following series of energy saving
and emission reduction measures as follows to encourage
and enhance the energy saving awareness among employees.
During the Period, the Group is pleased to have a decrease of

7.6% in total electricity consumption.

e Reminding employees to turn off the air conditioners,
lighting system and switch off the power of electronic
equipment when they leave their accommodations, which
are included in departmental performance appraisals;

e Making use of electric flatbeds and electric forklifts when
transporting finished goods and semi-finished goods from
workshops to workshops;

e Hiring professional maintenance technicians to maintain
and clean the air conditioning system in spring;

e  Maintaining indoor air-conditioned temperature at 24 to
26 degrees celsius;

e Replacing lighting system to T5/LED Luminaires
continuously;

e Installing a motion sensor to control the lighting system;

e Using biodiesel/low sulphur content diesel to drive
generators/vortex furnaces/equipment; and

e Rrying to arrange video/phone calls for conferences to

reduce business travel.
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Use of Water Resources

The Group also attaches great importance to the internal water
use, not only does it cut unnecessary water from the source,
but also actively explore measures for recycling water in the
hope of achieving the goal of effective water use. For instances,
the Group timely closes the faucet valves in the non-use areas
according to the water usage of the Company’s various regions
and stops water supply during non-office hours at night. The
measures successfully saved about 850 liters of water per
day. In addition, the Group has also implemented a “separate
drainage and sewerage system” in the factory area to avoid
spillage of sewage due to rainwater runoff and other reasons.
All sewage must be pre-treated to ensure that the sewage
meets national standards before being discharged into the
municipal sewage pipe network for centralized treatment. The
Group also uses groundwater sources in some of its factories.
The Group prevents the damage and leakages of ground water
pipelines by conducting more inspection and maintenance to
utilize groundwater resources.

(For the year ended
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Compared to the

Unit 31 December 2018) results of 2017
(BER=Z—N\F
By +t=ZA=+—HL) HBR-ZE—tFEHE
Water consumption liter 1,261,087 -9.38%
BKkE N
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Green Procurement

For the wide scope of our businesses involves a certain degree
of transportation needs, the Group actively identifies local
suppliers/contractors and endeavors to engage local suppliers/
contractors to alleviate the problems of greenhouse gas
emissions and environmental pollution caused by long-distance
transportation. The policy can be reflected in the business
of the Group. For example, the Group has prioritizes the
procurement of steel, welding wire, standard parts and non-
standard parts from local suppliers in Anhui; we purchased
environmentally friendly products such as biodegradable
plastic or wood for packaging materials of engines. The Group
also considers giving priority to suppliers with certification
of international environmental systems or suppliers of
environmentally friendly products/services to enhance overall
environmental performance.

Biodiversity

The Group understands that it will affect the surrounding
ecosystems more or less in the energy exploration and
production business or in the shipbuilding engineering
business. Considering that the ship body directly poses a threat
to the marine ecology, the Group only adopts the based anti-
fouling paints and anti-rust paints that free of TBT/TPT/DDT on
the ship bottom. The technical specifications and performance
indicators of the paint are in line with the requirements of
major classification societies. The acceptance procedure is
completed by ensuring compliance and passing the actual
ship inspection. The Group's support and commitment to
sustainable ecology, environmental protection and development
will continue to be communicated to suppliers and partners
through irregular meetings, encouraging and urging them
to demonstrate their social responsibilities. Although the
Group has consistently implemented the above series of
environmental protection measures, the Group still thinks they
are insufficient and will try its best to explore more measures

to maintain biodiversity.

Caring for Employees

Human resource is a crucial asset to the Group, and the
business development and expansion depend on the efforts of
all employees. The Group not only complies with the national
regulations for employees, but also endeavors to create a fair,
open, safe and healthy working environment. The Group also
seeks for improvement on its social corporate responsibilities,
and strives to do better by creating a harmonious and caring

future hand in hand with our employees.
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Employment Policy

The Group strictly complies with the Labor Law and Labor
Contract Law of China when hiring and promoting employees.
All applicants have equal opportunities for employment
and promotion, and are hired based on their qualification,
experience, abilities and job requirements, and the decision
is not affected by factors such as nationality, ethnicity, race,
gender, religious belief and cultural background. At the same
time, the Group has formulated the Management Measures
for Recruitment ((HEEIRB#E)] and Annual Assessment
Program ({FEZEZFZE)]) to set qualifications and standards
for different posts and to standardize the recruiting system.
Recruitment is strictly conducted according to the recruitment
system with strict control at each step from screening
resumes to interviews, ensuring that the applicant meets the
requirements of the Company as well as the job. The Group
benchmarks employees’ salaries against industry norms
to maintain a competitive salary based on different salary
systems designed for different posts. As for the employment
for committees at or above division level, the Group also
established a pre-employment inspection system to assess
employees’ the staff's performance to ensure the appointment
is required by the business. At the same time, the Group has
set up a special assessment and regular monthly assessment
program to evaluate employees’ performances and to
promote those with efficiency and potential. On the other
hand, the Group also strictly complies with Labor Contract
Law and relevant laws and regulations of the provinces and
municipalities for matters such as dismissal and termination as
well as early termination of employee contracts. Compensation
will be paid to the employee wherever applicable. For business
in Kyrgyzstan, the Group follows the policies of the Kyrgyzstan
government to promote local employment by recruiting certain
percentage of local residents on the oilfields according to the
requirements of the government. No complaints and/or labor
disputes were received during the Period. Yet the change of
overall employee structure was higher than last year for the

strategic transformation of the Group.
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(For the year ended
31 December 2018)

Number of employees

(BER=ZE—N\HF
+=—A=+—H1)
Employee structure EEERER BT A
By gender BRI B
Male 5 346
Female g 111
By employment type RESER
Full time g 454
Contracted &4 3
By age group REHR
Aged 18 - 24 18-2473% 11
Aged 25 - 34 25-34%% 201
Aged 35 - 44 35-44F% 135
Aged 45 - 54 45-54F% 77
Aged 55 - 64 55-64%% 30
Aged 65 or above 655% 3 A E 3
By region RiE
China a3 399
Kyrgyzstan EL B 58
By rank REBRER
Senior management BRERE 19
Middle management HEEERE 48
Supervisor T 60
Employee BT 330
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Benefits and Welfares

In terms of employee benefits and welfares, the Group sticks
to the relevant national and regional laws and regulations.
Apart from paying the pension, medical, work injury, fertility,
unemployment and housing fund for employees, the employees
are also entitled to statutory holidays, personal and family
related holidays such as marriage leave and honeymoon as
well as retirement and medical protection. The Group also
introduced the maternity leave and breastfeeding leave to
ensure that the female workers are also entitled to receive
undifferentiated salary and benefits during the maternity leave.
Meanwhile, the Group has provided hostels to employees, and
has arranged cleaning services to make tidy of the dormitory
regularly. Colleagues could take the free transportation
provided by the Group and use the meal allowance to enjoy
the meal in canteen. The Group also raises funds for the
sick employees of the Company if needed. The office of the
president would arrange personnel to conduct hospital care;
provide funds and assistance to the employees whose family

experienced major changes.

Labor rights have been a concern in recent years. The Group
understands that a good and well established employee
benefits policy can stabilize the production business of the
Group and also is deemed as an indicator of social corporate
responsibility. Therefore the Group set up channels such
as notice boards, seminars and emails to collect opinions
about salary, leaves, safe working environment, dismissal,
compensation on work injury and others from the employees
for follow up actions and improvements. In addition, the
Group also established trade union organizations in order to
have direct connection with high level governmental trade
union organizations to practically protect the rights of our
employees. The trade union also launched an activity called
“New Year's Condolence Visits” this year. While promoting
the voluntary services, it also helped the family members of
employees with serious illnesses or sudden illnesses through
“mutual help fund”, which helped and improved the lives
of employees. As the Group was undergoing structural and
business restructuring during the Period, the overall turnover
rate was 2.17%, which was higher than last year. The Group
foresees that the employee structure will gradually stabilize as
the restructuring process ends.

CHINA HUARONG ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED
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(For the year ended
31 December 2018)
(BER=ZE—N\HF

Employee Turnover rate Nete & & i sk Rm +ZA=+—HLEE)
By gender BRI B

Male s 18.16
Female 8 7.88
By age group RE#®

Aged 25 - 34 25-34F%% 9.19
Aged 35 - 44 35-44F% 9.63
Aged 45 - 54 45-547%% 6.56
Aged 55 - 64 55-64%% 0.44
Aged 65 or above 655% 3 A E 0.22
By region RithE

China & 26.04

Note: Turnover rate (%) = number of employee leaving during the Reporting
Period/total number of employees in the category as at 31 December 2018
x 100.

Health and Safety

As the Group's energy exploration and production business
as well as the shipbuilding and engineering business are
both technical industries involving many processes with
potential health and safety risks. Some of the employees even
have to work at height and use large tools. Their health and
safety cannot be ignored. Therefore, the Group has reduced
the occupational health risks by continuously improving the
operating environment, improving production processes,
reducing the use and discharge of harmful substances and

preventing injuries and diseases.
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Each production site of the Group has established safety
committee, which is mainly responsible for technical safety
of labor protection equipment, enterprise labor conditions
and personnel business training and business knowledge
inspection. The frontline supervisors supervise the operation
method of the frontline employees in the production business
in accordance with the Safety Management Regulations for
Site Inspection ((IRF BB L2 EEM T )) and the Health
Management Regulations for Radiation Workers ({F8f T{EA &
fRREIRMRITE)), etc., to correct the incorrect or risky operation
practices of employees, and also adopt preventive monitoring
measures. Moreover, the Group conducts daily inspections for
operating points and key departments to monitor dangerous
operations such as working at height and work associated with
fire to prevent accidents. Special positions require employees
to hold relevant professional qualifications before serving. In
addition, the Group carries out safety inspections before and
after holidays, special safety inspections for flood control and
typhoons, winter fire inspections, and special inspections for
certified operators. If any potential dangers are discovered,
rectification will be conducted promptly. In order to strengthen
employees’ safety awareness, the Group regularly organizes
safety management qualification training for full-time safety
management personnel. They have to pass the exams with
certificates before employment. All employees are also
required to receive safety training and be familiar with the
contingency plan and process. The Group will also enter into
safety management agreements with the foreign units and
the outsourcer operators entering the production site, carry
out safety education and training in the factory and safety
monitoring of the operation process, reducing the safety risks
of outsourcers. If necessary, the Group can provide training on
occupational health knowledge and emergency knowledge.
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78 TEERERRDERR A

AEBBEEREMKITRE2ERES 8
BESYRERBRMELE - BXEBGRMT
MABEBIEBIEEB B RE - EEEE
SRR(BSRAZ2ERRE) (RS T
FABREEERTE)ISHEERTH &
BTRENVETER  MEBTHRAT
ERBRZRIES N - RGNS RMBENER
TUEE -MA ARETESEEES -
BEEEPIKE - BRI EEE - BAER
FRBMEER - ARG FRMEL - HFhlH
BUEERBTURRBHBENRBRERE
AAEE - WS BERAASELERR
BEMERLZERE  HHAHBEERL 2R
T E2FHARE FEXABRIFLEE
HigE% MEEREE  EUERERE
Mo RINBETHREEH - AREEHE
BERLZE2EEABZNLEEEAREE
B WEBESRFELE 2RETHR
BEXR2E) ABRETREAE -AE
HHEALEREMAINREL LRI EIER
ABEILREZEBHE  ETARLE2HE
BIMERBRELR2ER  BEIINEEHIIE
xR - MARTE - AEEE A SR
R FE NG B AENE -



R S

ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL AND GOVERNANCE REPORT

In addition, the Group also prohibits employees from smoking
and making fire in the oilfields, and attaches electrical hazard
signs to appropriate locations to alert employees to fire safety.
The Group has also standardized the signs of dangerous goods
and regulated the use and storage of flammable and explosive
materials. The Group also provides overalls, shoes and hard
hats for each frontline production employees to ensure their
occupational safety and reduce the health risks posed by the
production process. In order to further protect the health of
employees, the Group also conducts medical checkups for
employees every year to ensure their health. In the event that
any abnormal situations are found, we will make appropriate
work arrangement and medical follow-ups, employees are
also protected by insurance and a full reimbursement system
for work-related injuries taken out for them by the Group.
Apart from that, the Group understands that its business is
vulnerable to fire hazards, typhoons and water hazards, hence,
the Group has established various fire emergency measures
such as evacuation plans, which are displayed in conspicuous
places; and increase or repair and maintain fire safety facilities
to efficiently enhance employees’ knowledge regarding fire

emergency.

The Group is pleased that there were no material incidents
regarding cases of death at work or injuries resulted from
industrial accidents during the Period. In the event that cases
of death and injury occur unfortunately, the Group will also
provide immediate assistance to the injured employees, and
the safety committee will also conduct investigation on each
accident to prevent it from happening again.
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Development and Training

Employees continuing to acquire new knowledge and skills
can enhance their competitiveness. All newly recruited
employees must receive a new induction training, including
explanation on the Employee Handbook, which states all the
internal employment policies, systems as well as skills and
knowledge for the position clearly. Kyrgyz employees must
pass a vocational training and receive certificates issued by a
Kyrgyz agency before they can start working. Each in-service
employee is required to receive pre-employment education
and on-site training for a probation period of 3 months with
guidance from the experienced employees. The Group also
arranges employees to renew and apply for occupational
qualification certificates, special types of work permits, and
special equipment operation certificates. The cost of obtaining
certain work permits such as safety management operating
permits, forklifts and electricians permits will be fully covered
by the Group to ensure that employees receive adequate and
appropriate training to carry out production work. In addition,
the Group also carries out professional, internal and external
training in production, technical and management, including
master’'s courses and online courses, in accordance with the
needs of production and operation. All capable employees
will be able to obtain training opportunities. The Group also
introduces examination leave to encourage employees to
pursue further studies or obtain professional qualifications. It
will also provide full payment of training expenses to meet the
needs of the Group’s business and personal development.
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(For the year ended 31 December 2018 )
(BER=Z-N\F+-A=Z+—-HLFE)

Cumulative
headcount Average
trained Percentage Hour Percentage hour

Development REEL T8
and training B RE FINAR Bot (NEF) Bat (7INBE)
By gender &5
Male s 176 78.57% 1888 81.87% 10.73
Female 8 48 21.43% 418 18.13% 8.71
By rank REARER
Senior management =REEE 51 22.77% 75 3.25% 1.5
Middle management FREERE 68 30.36% 166 7.20% 2.44
Supervisor *E 23 10.27% 105 4.55% 4.57
Employee 8T 82 36.61% 880 38.16% 10.73

The Group has also created internship and short-term
employment opportunities for students and graduates at the
Confucius Institute in Kyrgyz Republic and high school in
countries of the Group's residence in the hope of cultivating
talents for industrial development. In 2018, the Group has
provided internship opportunities as translators from schools
in Kyrgyzstan, which have been appreciated by students,
teachers and schools. The Group is eager to do something
good. It will continue to evaluate the results of the training and
expect to continue with the relevant programs in the coming
year.
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Labor Standards

The Group strictly abides by the national and regional labor
laws. The Group prohibits the employment of child labor and
resists all forms of forced labor. Once found, the Group will
issue a warning or even dismiss such employees. To avoid the
above situations from occurring, the Group requests candidates
to present their identity documents, for instance, identity cards,
graduation certificates, employment history, military service
cards, medical examination reports or even the Certificates
of No Criminal Conviction, during the recruitment process in
order to examine their age, nationality and identity to ensure
the employment is legal and compliant. The Group strictly
follows the working hour system of 40 hours per week as
stipulated in the laws of the host country to arrange holidays
and holiday shift. The Employee Handbook has also stated
clearly the obligations and the rights of employees covering
the working hours, working models, statutory holidays and
overtime work arrangement as well as other labor practices.
In case of overtime work is needed during peak seasons, the
Group will adopt the shift mode where employees who work
overtime will be provided with leave in accordance with laws of
the host country so as to ensure they have enough rest. During
the Period, the Group has not identified any violations of laws

and regulations related to labor practices.
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Operation Practices
Supplier Management

The Group’'s business involves different suppliers and
outsourcers. It has not only obtained the ISO 9001 Quality
Management Systems Certification since 2009 but also
obtained the latest version of I1SO 9001 Quality Management
Systems Certification. The Group has set up a special tender
committee which is responsible for the bidding procedures.
All procurement projects with a value above RMB50,000 shall
be subject to public bidding as stipulated. The tendering and
procurement processes also requires suppliers to provide
detailed quotation. The reasonableness of the price is being
evaluated in the review process. At the same time, both
parties should establish a code of conduct for transactions and
specify obligations of suppliers in the contract. To prevent the
transfer of benefits and corruption, a margin system shall be
used to restrain the performance of the contract obligations of

suppliers.

For the Kyrgyzstan Project, the Group insists on selecting
suppliers with good reputation from corporations of major
oil and gas groups in China to ensure the service quality.
Audit firm is engaged for review purpose annually. In
addition, the Group maintains a continuous and two-way
communication with suppliers. In view of the Group's strong
support for sustainable ecology, environmental protection and
development, the Group hopes that suppliers can fulfill their
social corporate responsibility and endeavor to demonstrate
environmental improvements in response to the environmental
impact assessment requirements of the Ministry of Ecology
and Environment.
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All suppliers shall pass the supplier assessment to meet the
Group’s standards in quality, service, design and development,
quality environment and occupational health system before
being appointed as the approved suppliers of the Group.
For suppliers that have been included in the list of qualified
suppliers, the Group will perform a comprehensive assessment
to the suppliers according to the Management and Control
Procedures for Qualified Suppliers (& #& i & p & 32 128 5 12
)] to establish product quality files, as well as review the
assessment results on a regular basis. The Group will issue
a warning to unqualified suppliers or for their misconduct
or even remove them from the list. The Group appoints an
independent institute every year to audit each supplier’s
performance in 13 aspects including safety, environmental
protection and labor protection. Suppliers are required to
undergo rectification and perform obligations according to the
audit results.

Product Responsibility

In addition to the supervision of the suppliers, the management
of quality is also of great importance. Consequently, the Group
has exercised controls over the quality of outsourced products
in accordance with the Control and Management Procedures
for Quality of Products of Qutsourcers ( (%M 7 EE G o & 15 Hl
B2 ) ). Stringent quality control are also implemented for
our own products. Controls and evaluations are performed
from multiple aspects to ensure that the products can satisfy
laws and regulations and industry standards in the process
of manufacturing and services delivery. Inspection with
standards higher than those required by laws and regulations
may also be conducted. The Group will appoint institutes to
test products in order to obtain relevant certificates when
necessary. Meanwhile, through the platforms of petroleum
institutes, the Group exchanges information and discusses
issues with other market owners, facilitating the establishment
of and maintaining a healthy and orderly market as well as a

fair competition environment.

CHINA HUARONG ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED
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Among which, product inspection conducted by the China
Classification Society (CCS) and inspection by Det Norske
Veritas (DNV] are the commonly known ones. In case of any
problems with the Group’s products, the management and
control procedures will be initiated. Our service staff will
be in place within 24 hours to handle and recall the sub-
standard products according to the Procedures for Defective
Product Control ({F~&1&amIZEHIFER) ). The energy exploration
and production business and the shipbuilding business have
the respective customer service department. Customers can
make suggestions via consumer service hotlines and emails.
Our service employees will respond to each feedback within
24 hours as specified under the Administrative Measures
for Technical Services ((EMTARTEERHIHE) ), Procedures for
Measurement of Customer Satisfaction ((BBE R EE 2R
3 )) and Procedures for Improvement Control (B 2
) ). We expect to achieve the goal of customer satisfaction
reaching 95% or above with high-quality completion while
maintaining close communication with customers. During the
Period, the Group did not recall any products or services for
health or safety reasons. In order to enable the customers to
understand the products better, the Group will comply with
requirements of the national and regional ministry of transport
regarding advertising and marks of products to ensure the
legal requirements are fulfilled. We also regularly organize
employees to learn about standards of International Maritime
Organization (IMO) to master the latest laws and regulations,
so as to be more professional and reliable in the process of
manufacturing and market sales.
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B HEREARE

Professional and reliable services can be manifested in
the protection of intellectual property right. The Group has
developed an exclusive management system for handling
patent-related issues and intellectual property rights such
as receipt of patents and its own patent application. The
Group has currently applied for various national intellectual
property patents. The Group has also taken measures
including implementation of software licensing management
and drawings administrative power during operation so that
the relevant regulations of copyright and intellectual property
rights are not violated. In addition, the Group has provided
confidentiality training for its employees, signed agreements
and formulated strict management measures. The Group
has also entered into relevant agreements before signing
contracts with suppliers to ensure that no drawings or other
information of the Company are leaked. With respect to
information confidentiality, only employees who are responsible
for customer sales and participate in communication with
customers can get access to the respective customers’
information based on their scope of work. Our staff are
reminded of the Group's requirements on information
management at the weekly meeting to avoid information being
used improperly or leaked. In case of any violation, the Group
will not tolerate and handle it impartially.

Anti-Corruption

The Group has formulated a series of regulations including
the Administrative Measures for Employees of Hefei Rong
An Power Machinery. Co., Ltd.* on the Receipt of Gifts
and Benefits ((GRELZSH N EMER L AIE T KHZEME
& & 12 P % )), Administrative Provisions for Employees on
Reimbursement of Travel Expenses ((E LZEZIKERIEEIER
JE)), Eight-Prohibition Regulations for Management of Hefei
Rong An Power Machinery. Co., Ltd.* ({(&EBEZE) Ik BR
REBERABNTERED). These standards stated the code
of conduct for employees regarding corruption and receipt
of advantages. Integrity construction has also commenced
within the Group. Internal audit rules and system have been
established with auditors responsible for the Group's internal
audit supervision and internal control system construction.
Internal investment projects such as those for financial income
and expenditure, quality of products, operational results
and other economic activities of the Company, as well as
infrastructure construction and major technical improvement
are supervised. Each year, the finance of the Company is
audited by audit firms with international standards for the
purpose of reducing operational risks and strengthening anti-

corruption management.
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As for the employees of the procurement department, the
Group has also explicated that corruption and malpractice
are prohibited by the Group by means of declaration and
undertaking. The same message is also delivered to tenderers
and employees that they must declare a conflict of interest. Any
companies or employees who have committed a disciplinary
offence will be punished according to the severity of the
consequences of such behaviors and under the Company’s
system. Those who have violated the laws will not be tolerated
and will be dealt with by judicial authorities accordingly. The
Group encourages reporting on misconduct in an effort to
carry out uncorrupted operations and improve its effectiveness.
Further details are set out in the Corporate Governance Report
from pages 45 to 62 of this annual report. For the year ended
31 December 2018, no acts of bribery, extortion, fraud and
money laundering have been found by the Group.

Community Commitment

The Group also values community commitment and is
dedicated to fully utilizing its strengths and existing resources
to contribute to society, improving the quality and standard
of living of the people. In order to facilitate employment,
the Group has, apart from offering jobs to local residents,
cooperated with local agency in Kyrgyzstan to provide local
residents with introductory courses on Mandarin to have more
employment opportunities. The Group strictly abides by the
local laws and regulations and ethnic customs of Kyrgyzstan,
and has been unanimously recognized by the local residents.
The Group has been one of dozens of local Chinese companies
with strong reputation. The Group continues to exchange in
between China and Kyrgyzstan in the future.
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TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF CHINA HUARONG ENERGY
COMPANY LIMITED
(incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

Disclaimer of Opinion

We were engaged to audit the consolidated financial
statements of China Huarong Energy Company Limited (the
“Company’) and its subsidiaries (together, the "Group”) set out
on pages %94 to 278, which comprise:

e the consolidated statement of financial position as at 31
December 2018;

e the consolidated statement of comprehensive income for

the year then ended;

e the consolidated statement of changes in equity for the

year then ended;

e the consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then

ended; and

. the notes to the consolidated financial statements, which

include a summary of significant accounting policies.

We do not express an opinion on the consolidated financial
statements of the Group because we have not been able to
obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence and due to the
potential interaction of the multiple uncertainties and their
possible cumulative effect on the consolidated financial
statements as described in the Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion
section of our report. In all other respects, in our opinion the
consolidated financial statements have been properly prepared
in compliance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance.

CHINA HUARONG ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED
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Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion
Multiple Uncertainties Relating to Going Concern

As set out in Note 2.1(a) to the consolidated financial
statements, the Group incurred a net loss of RMB259,479,000
and had an operating cash outflow of RMB200,998,000 during
the year ended 31 December 2018. As at 31 December
2018, the Group had a deficit of RMB9,630,126,000 and the
Group’ s current liabilities exceeded its current assets by
RMB11,326,204,000. The Group maintained cash and cash
equivalents of RMB9,274,000 as at 31 December 2018.

On 9 October 2018, the Group entered into a conditional sale
and purchase agreement to dispose of the core assets and
liabilities of shipbuilding, offshore engineering, engineering
machinery and marine engine building segments (the
“Shipbuilding Business”, together with the holding company of
the Shipbuilding Business referred to as the “Disposal Group” )
with an independent third party (the “Transaction”). Pursuant
to certain supplemental agreements signed with Unique Orient
Limited (the “Purchaser” ), an independent third party, the sale
shares of Able Diligent Limited, the holding company of the
Disposal Group, was transferred to the Purchaser on 10 March
2019. As at 31 December 2018, borrowings of Shipbuilding
Business which are included in “Liabilities directly associated
with assets classified as held for sale” (the "Borrowings of
Disposal Group”) amounted to RMB15,735,828,000, out of which
RMB15,500,976,000 were overdue. As at 31 December 2018,
overdue interest payables of the Disposal Group amounted to
RMB3,905,073,000. As at the date of this report, guarantees
provided by the Company to the Disposal Group in respect of
bank and other borrowings, inclusive of principals and interest,
amounted to RMB7,479,948,000. The Disposal Group had cash
and cash equivalents of RMB13,962,000 as at 31 December
2018.
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During the year, the Group s operation was focused primarily
on the energy exploration and production segment (the “Energy
Business”, together with the corporate headquarters referred
to as the "Remaining Group” ), the development of which has
however been limited due to shortage of funds for investments
in exploration and drilling of wells. As at 31 December 2018,
borrowings of the Group, excluding Borrowings of Disposal
Group [the “Borrowings of Remaining Group”), amounted
to RMB3,640,431,000, out of which RMB2,165,294,000 were
overdue. As at 31 December 2018, overdue interest payables
of the Remaining Group amounted to RMB165,011,000.
Certain borrowings of the Remaining Group contain cross-
default terms, causing Borrowings of Remaining Group
of RMB775,832,000 as at 31 December 2018 to become
immediately repayable. The Remaining Group had cash and
cash equivalents of RMB9,274,000 as at 31 December 2018.

These conditions, together with others described in Note 2.1(a)
to the consolidated financial statements, indicate the existence
of material uncertainties which may cast significant doubt over

the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern.

The directors of the Company have been undertaking a number
of measures to improve the Group’s liquidity and financial
position, to refinance its operations and to restructure its
debts which are set out in Note 2.1(a) to the consolidated
financial statements. The consolidated financial statements
have been prepared on a going concern basis, the validity of
which depends on the outcome of these measures, which are
subject to multiple uncertainties, including (i) whether the
Group is able to obtain the agreement from the banks and
lenders to release or discharge the Company’s guarantees
for the borrowings owed by the Disposal Group; (i) whether
the Group is able to convince the banks and lenders not to
demand for repayment of the outstanding loans of the Disposal
Group before the completion of the release of the Relevant
Guarantees; (iii] whether the Group is able to negotiate with
the promissory note holders to make further arrangement
including extension of the maturity dates; [(iv] whether the
Group is able to convince the convertible bondholders to
convert the outstanding convertible bond into equity before
maturity and/or extend the maturity dates beyond 31 December
2019; (v] whether the Group is able to negotiate with the

relevant bank for the renewal or extension for repayments

CHINA HUARONG ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED
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beyond the year ending 31 December 2019; (vi) whether the
Group is able to obtain waivers from the relevant lenders for
the due payment in relation to those loans that have cross-
default terms; (vii] whether the Group can successfully
implement a business plan for its Energy Business to generate
cash flows; and (viii) whether the Group can secure additional
sources of financing, including those to finance its the Energy
Business and draw down from the various facilities made
available to the Group by entities controlled by Mr Zhang Zhi
Rong and a third party during the year as and when needed.

Should the Group fail to achieve the above-mentioned plans
and measures, it might not be able to continue to operate as
a going concern, and adjustments would have to be made to
write down the carrying value of the Group’ s assets to their
recoverable amounts, to provide for any further liabilities
which might arise, and to reclassify non-current assets and
non-current liabilities as current assets and current liabilities.
The effect of these adjustments has not been reflected in the
consolidated financial statements.

Impairment of property, plant and equipment and
intangible assets and impairment of the Company’s
investments in subsidiaries and amounts due from
subsidiaries

As at 31 December 2018, the Group’s property, plant and
equipment and intangible assets amounted to RMB748,012,000
and RMB1,668,765,000, respectively. Such assets pertain to the
Energy Business. In determining the recoverable amounts of
these non-current assets, the directors of the Company used
value-in-use calculations, taking into consideration the proven
oil reserve and new sources of financing for oil exploration. As
the value-in-use amounts for the Energy Business exceeded
the carrying values of the corresponding non-current assets,
the directors of the Company are of the opinion that there was
no impairment of these non-current assets as at 31 December
2018. The recoverable amounts of these non-current assets
are estimated based on the assumption that the Group will

obtain adequate financing for oil exploration in the future.
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We were unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence
we consider necessary to assess the recoverable amounts
of the non-current assets amounting to RMB2,416,777,000
of the Remaining Group, as the recoverable amount of the
non-current assets of the Remaining Group is dependent on
the availability of financing for oil exploration. There were no
alternative audit procedures that we could perform to satisfy
ourselves as to the recoverable amounts of these property,
plant and equipment and intangible assets and whether any
impairment charge should be made. Any impairment provision
for these assets found to be necessary would affect the
Group’ s net assets as at 31 December 2018, the Group’s net
loss for the year then ended and the related note disclosures
to the consolidated financial statements.

In addition, as these assets were held by a material subsidiary,
any impairment provision for these assets found to be
necessary would also affect the carrying amounts of the
Company’ s investments in subsidiaries and amounts due from
subsidiaries as well as the Company s accumulated losses,
which amounted to RMB1,514,410,000, RMB149,723,000 and
RMB15,858,364,000, respectively, as at 31 December 2018
and the related disclosures in the consolidated financial

statements.

Responsibilities of Directors and Those Charged
with Governance for the Consolidated Financial
Statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the
preparation of the consolidated financial statements that give
a true and fair view in accordance with International Financial
Reporting Standards ("IFRSs") and the disclosure requirements
of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal
control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the
preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free

from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the
directors are responsible for assessing the Group’ s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless the directors either intend to liquidate the
Group or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative
but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing
the Group’s financial reporting process.

CHINA HUARONG ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED
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Auditor’ s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Consolidated Financial Statements

Our responsibility is to conduct an audit of the Group's
consolidated financial statements in accordance with
International Standards on Auditing and to issue an auditor’s
report. We report solely to you, as a body, and for no other
purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept
liability to any other person for the contents of this report.
However, because we have not been able to obtain sufficient
appropriate audit evidence and due to the potential interaction
of the multiple uncertainties and their possible cumulative
effect on the consolidated financial statements as described
in the Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion section of our report, it
is not possible for us to form an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements. We are independent of the Group in
accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for
Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants ( “the
Code” ), and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities
in accordance with the Code.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this
independent auditor’s report is Fong Wan Huen.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 29 March 2019
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

e SRR

As at 31 December 2018 R=—ZE—N\F+=-A=+—H

2018 2017
—E-N\F —T—+t5F
Note RMB’000 RMB'000
B 5T ARET T ARET T
ASSETS BE
Non-current assets FREBEE
Land use rights e F4E 6 - 3,663,429
Property, plant and equipment M -~ BB R&E 7 748,012 16,073,235
Intangible assets EEEE 8 1,668,765 1,587,572
Prepayments for non-current assets FERBIE ER TR IR 12(b) 33,939 10,298
Available-for-sale financial asset AEHESREE 10 - 44,342
2,450,716 21,378,876
Current assets REEE
Inventories FE 11 3,022 545,999
Trade receivables FEUER TR 12(a) 3,497 9846
Other receivables, prepayments Hh e IE ~ TN IR
and deposits N8 eia 12(b) 5,265 480,939
Pledged deposits [EE PPN 13 - 20,720
Cash and cash equivalents B4 RESEEY 14 9,274 69,858
21,058 1,127,362
Assets classified as held for sale DEARIELENEE 22 22,428,968 -
22,450,026 1,127,362
Total assets HWEE 24,900,742 22,506,238
DEFICIT &5 Al
Capital and reserves attributable  ZARQ F#EFZFE A
to the Company’s equity holders  FE{LEARR HE
Ordinary shares TR 15 1,737,050 937,772
Convertible preference shares ATEREB SR 15 3,100,000 -
Share premium L abayina =] 15 8,345,372 10,432,701
Other reserves HAbfE 17 3,704,672 3,662,824
Accumulated losses Z5tEiE (25,907,616)  (25,791,247)
(9,020,522) (10,757,950)
Non-controlling interests EElii g o 37 (609,604) (488,405)
Total deficit 48 5 4b (9,630,126)  (11,246,355)

CHINA HUARONG ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION @&
e BRI &=

As at 31 December 2018 R=—ZE—N\FE+=-A=+—H

2018 2017
—E-N\E —T—+F
Note RMB’000 RMB'000

(o AR®BTRT ARETRT

LIABILITIES afE

Non-current liabilities knBEE

Borrowings RN 19 754,638 208,445
Current liabilities REBEE

Trade and other payables FETBR AR X Bl At FE 5 SRR 18 952,033 9,532,441
Advances from related parties RaEE 5 TE S 3K 36(ii) - 368,959
Borrowings B 19 2,885,793 23,298,366
Derivative financial instruments PTESmMI A 20 7,194 320,001
Finance lease liabilities REHEAE 19 - 24,381

3,845,020 33,544,148
Liabilities directly associated with ~ EDEAFIEREEE
assets classified as held for sale HEEENEE 22 29,931,210 -

33,776,230 33,544,148

Total deficit and liabilities HWEMAREE 24,900,742 22,506,238

The above consolidated statement of financial position should A _E4R& BF B AR 55 /8 £ BB B BT o — B 2
be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes. B e

The consolidated financial statements on pages 94 to 278 were  SB94ZE278EMRE MR REEFTER =
approved by the Board of Directors on 29 March 2019 and ZT—hAF=A=+hB#ETHTFIALR

signed on its behalf by REFGERE
Chen Qiang Hong Liang

Director Director

EE BF
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

SEEZHERER

Year ended 31 December 2018 HE—E— N\F+_A=1+—HILFE

2018 2017
—E-)N\FE —E—+F
Note RMB’000 RMB'000
o5 ARET T AREFTT
(Restated)
(&%)
Continuing operations FREREER
Revenue W 5 48,956 45,207
Cost of sales HERK A 23 (34,027) (34,478)
Gross profit EFE 14,929 10,729
Selling and marketing expenses HE RIS HRERX 23 (2,845) (3,514)
General and administrative —RITHRAX
expenses 23 (54,678) (56,022)
Other income E A A 25 - 293
Other gains/(losses) - net Hihlas /(E8) — F5 26 621,816 (821,950
Operating profit/(loss) EFE,(B58) 579,222 (870,464)
Gain on extinguishment of financial —FAZE7T A] B8 2t IR A
liabilities upon issuance of EHREmEsE
convertible preference shares 15 2,067,284 -
2,646,506 (870,464)
Finance income BhE WA 27 46,951 6,935
Finance costs A R AR 27 (486,409) (64,559)
Finance costs - net BhE R AN —F R 27 (439,458) (57,624)
Profit/(loss) before income tax BRETERIRIFE,(E518) 2,207,048 (928,088)
Income tax expense PRSTIR X 28 - =
Profit/(loss) for the year from REFECEEBR
continuing operations FEFIE(E8) 2,207,048 (928,088)
Discontinued operations BRILER
Loss for the year from discontinued ZREBRIEEFHNFEERE
operations 22 (2,466,527) (1,008,091)
Loss for the year FEEIE (259,479) (1,936,179)

CHINA HUARONG ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
SeZHERER

Year ended 31 December 2018 HE—ZE— N\F+-_A=+—HILFE

2018 2017
—E-N\F —E—+F
Note RMB’000 RMB'000
Bt &E ARET T AREFTT
(Restated)
(&71)
Loss attributable to: EREER
Equity holders of the Company RATERRFEA (138,361) (1,884,826)
Non-controlling interests e AR R 2 (121,118) (51,353)
(259,479) (1,936,179)
Profit/(loss) attributable to the RATRERFEA
equity holders of the Company FEMRFE, (BB EER
arise from:
- Continuing operations —IHEREER 2,213,293 (920,608
- Discontinued operations — B4R IEER (2,351,654) (964,218)

(138,361) (1,884,826)

Other comprehensive income/(loss) FEHEMZEUEA (EIE):

for the year:

Items that cannot be reclassified TR EFHEEER 2 HE
to profit or loss

— Fair value loss on a financial —RARBEFAEMEE
asset at fair value through WEEmEER
other comprehensive income AREEE (16,635) =
ltems that may be reclassified AR EN N EEEm 2 IHE
to profit or loss
- Fair value gain on — At EeREEARE
an available-for-sale #
financial asset - 4,143

Other comprehensive (loss)/income 2RE B4R IFEBFHE MM

arising from discontinued (B58),/ A
operations (16,635) 4,143
ltems that may be reclassified AR EN N EEE= 2IHE
to profit or loss
- Exchange difference on —HREBINEEELN
translation of foreign M 5, =58
operations 80,394 (96,190)

ANNUAL REPORT 2018 gy
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

98

SEEZHERER

Year ended 31 December 2018 HE—E— N\F+_A=1+—HILFE

2018 2017
—E-N\F —E—+F
Note RMB’000 RMB'000
B 5T ARET T ARET T
(Restated)
(&%)
Other comprehensive income/(loss) BB FEHMEE
for the year, net of tax WA (E518) 63,759 (92,047)
Total comprehensive loss FRETHEBEER
for the year (195,720) (2,028,226)
Attributable to: SEER
Equity holders of the Company RRATERFFE A (74,521) (1,977,658
Non-controlling interests FEPERR M T (121,199) (50,568)
(195,720) (2,028,226)
Total comprehensive income/(loss) AR RIEZRFHE AREFE
for the year attributable to the 2EUES (BB
equity holders of the Company HEER
arise from:
Continuing operations B EETS 2,293,166 (1,017,433)
Discontinued operations B4R FERS (2,367,687) (960,225)
(74,521) (1,977,658)
Earnings/(loss) per share for RARE=FEA
profit/(loss) from continuing JE(EF B 5T
operations attributable to the FE, (&)
equity holders of the Company BRAE, (EE)
(expressed in RMB per share) (AEBRA R ITET)
- Basic —HEK 31 0.75 (0.42)
- Diluted —¥E 31 0.48 (0.42)
Loss per share for loss attributable AR GEZSFHEE A
to the equity holders of e EFIREE
the Company (expressed in RMB (AEBRAR®EITE)
per share)
- Basic and diluted — B REE 31 (0.05) (0.86)
The above consolidated statement of comprehensive income LA _E4R& 2 1 W %5 2% FE B BE P BT 5= — fF 2

should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.

CHINA HUARONG ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
mEEREER

NF+ZA=+—RHILFE

Year ended 31 December 2018 HiZ —F—

Attributable to equity holders of the Company

ADAREREAEL
Convertible Non-
Ordinary ~preference Share Other  Accumulated controlling
shares shares premium Reserves losses Total interests  Total Deficit
EER  WEREZR RHER Hfbife ZithE &t FERER B4
Note RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
Wi AR®Tn  AR®Tn  ARMTn  AR%Tn  ARETn  ARETn  ARETn  ARETx®
[Note 15) [Note 15) Note 15) (Note 17)
(H315) (Hz15) (H315) (Hz1T)
Balance at 1 January 2018 RZ2-N\E-F-RK
33 931,1M - 10,432,701 3662826 (25,791,247 (10,757,950) (488,405 (11,266,355
Loss for the year EEER - - - - (138,361) (138,361) (121,118) (259,479)
Other comprehensive income A2 ENE
Fair value loss on a financial EAREALBAE
assel at fair value though YaneRaEs
other comprehensive income EER - - - (16,033) - (16,033) (602) (16,635)
Exchange difference on translation ~ EIMEENES 28
of foreign operations - - - 79,873 - 79873 521 80,394
Total comprehensive income/[loss)  £E2HNE/ (F8)
for the year ag - - - 63,840 (138,361) (74,521) (121,199) (195,720)
Transactions with equity holdersin 25 AHAA2ER
their capacity as owners BEARRA
Issuance of convertible EAEREER
preference shares - 3,100,000 2,067,284) - - 1,032,716 - 1,032,716
Issuance of shares upon conversion  REAM#RERT
of convertible bonds L) 799,278 - 20,065) - - 779,233 - 779,233
Lapse of employee share options BB EREXH - - - (21,992) 2,992 - - -
Total transactions with ownersin ~ EAAFEREEAM
their capacity as owners 25 799,278 3,100,000 2,087,329) (21,992) 2199 1,811,949 - 1,811,949
Balance at 31 December 2018 RZB-NF
T2A=t-BHvEs 1,737,050 3,100,000 8,345,372 306,672 (25,907,616) (9,020,522) 609,604 9,630,126)
ANNUAL REPORT 2018
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

Year ended 31 December 2018 HE—E— N\F+_A=1+—HILFE

Attributable to equity holders of the Company

RATEEREARR
Convertible Non-
Ordinary preference Share Other  Accumulated controlling
shares shares premium Reserves losses Total interests  Total Deficit

LAk TEAEER &R AfpRi ZitEE g HERER a54
Note RMB000 RMB'000 RMB000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
W ARMTT  ARETr  ARETr  ARETR ARETR AREfR AREfn ARBfR
Note 15) (Note 15) Note 15) Nate 17)
(Rt315) (Kit15) (Kiz15) (RzE17)

Balance at 1 January 2017 RZ2-tE-F-AK
573 905,191 - 10,430,533 3,744,776 (23,906,421) (8,825921) (437,837) (9.263,758]

Loss for the year FEER - - - - (1884820 (1,886,826 [51,353) (1934,179)
Other comprehensive incomeflloss] ~ Eb2EHA/(BEE)
Fair value gain on an e HER

available-for-sale financial asset ~ AffEKE 10 - - - 3993 - 3993 150 4143
Exchange difference on translation ~ ESIMEENES 28

of foreign operations - - - (96,825) - (96,825) 43 [96,190)
Total comprehensive loss 3] -7

for the year - - = (92832 (1,884,826) (1,977,858) (50,568) (2,028.26)
Transactions with equity holdersin 25 AHAA2BR

their capacity as owners BEARRA
Share-based payments DR BERATH 17 - - - 10,880 - 10,880 = 10,880
Issue shares upon conversion REfTARESD

of convertible bonds iR 32,581 - 2168 - - 34,749 - 34,749
Total transactions with owners i~ EAAFEREEAM

their capacity as owners 2% 32,581 - 2,168 10,880 - 45,609 - 45,609
Balance at 31 December 2017 N-B-t%

t2A=1+-BiEs 931,112 - 10,432,701 3,662,824 (25,791,247) (10,757 950 (488,405) (11,246,395
The above consolidated statement of changes in equity should LA _E4R& fE 2 & B) 3k FE B BE P B 5= — T 22

be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes. B e
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLoWws @&
= EE%/}ILE’%%

Year ended 31 December 2018 HE—ZE— N\F+-_A=+—HILFE

2018 2017
—B-N\F —2—+%F
Note RMB’000 RMB'000

B AR®BTRT ARETRT

Cash flows from operating activities R E & EEFWE LR

Cash generated from operations KEFFIR® 33 51,643 1,061
Interest paid EAALE (181,593) (6,007)
Net cash (used in)/generated REBERIEEBR

from operating activities rEEE (A

from discontinued operations TSR & 558 22 (71,048) 25,048
Net cash (used in)/generated ReESEE (FrA) Frig

from operating activities BHEFREE (200,998) 20,102

Cash flows from investing activities REREZTHHNHEER

Purchase of property, BBEME - MENEE

plant and equipment (128,332) (68,530)
Interest received B S 27 2
Proceeds from sale of property, SHEMZE « BRE L&

plant and equipment FRiSEIA - 63
Net cash generated from KEERIEEBHIRE D

investing activities FrigIR & %58

from discontinued operations 22 20,667 45,613
Net cash used in investing activities R&ZBfTARSFHE (107,638) (22,852)

Cash flows from financing activities REREEEWE LR

Proceeds from other borrowings Hib BB RIE 464,217 77,522
Repayment of other borrowings 1E& KA fiE K (82,605) -
Repayment of bank borrowings BEERITER (118,267) (346)
Net cash used in financing activities 2RE B IEFFFHEEEED

from discontinued operations FrRIR & %58 22 (1,715) (111,681)

Net cash generated from/(used in) BEEEFTE (FFA)
financing activities BERE 261,630 (34,505)

ANNUAL REPORT 2018 44
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
SERERER

Year ended 31 December 2018 HE—E— N\F+_A=1+—HILFE

2018 2017
—B-N\F —ET—LF
Note RMB’000 RMB’000

(o AR®BTRT ARETRT

Net decrease in cash and HReRESCEBYRD FHE

cash equivalents (47,006) (37,255)
Cash and cash equivalents FORERIACEEBY

at beginning of the year 69,858 107,263
Exchange difference on RERBFCEEWHEREZR

cash and cash equivalents 384 (150)
Cash and cash equivalents FREASRBESEEY

at end of the year 23,236 69,858
Analysis of balances of RERREEEBYERD T

cash and cash equivalents:
Cash and cash equivalents ReERHASEEY 14 9,274 69,858
Cash and cash equivalents FABERESBARBELED

included in assets classified R RFSEEY

as held for sale 22 13,962 -

23,236 69,858
The above consolidated statement of cash flows should be read A L&E R SR EREEBEWHF—FHL2H -

in conjunction with the accompanying notes.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

General information

China Huarong Energy Company Limited (the "Company” )
was incorporated in the Cayman Islands on 3 February
2010 as an exempted company with limited liability under
the Companies Law of the Cayman Islands. Its registered
address is Cricket Square, Hutchins Drive, PO Box 2681,
Grand Cayman, KY1-1111, Cayman Islands.

The Company is an investment holding company. The
principal activities of the subsidiaries are set out in Note
37 to the consolidated financial statements.

The consolidated financial statements are presented
in thousands of Renminbi (RMB" 000), unless otherwise
stated.

Principal accounting policies

The principal accounting policies applied in the
preparation of these consolidated financial statements
are set out below. These policies have been consistently
applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise
stated.

2.1 Basis of preparation
(a) Going concern basis

The Group incurred a net loss of RMB259,479,000
(2017: RMB1,936,179,000) and had an operating
cash outflow of RMB200,998,000 (2017: inflow
of RMB20,102,000) during the year ended 31
December 2018. As at 31 December 2018,
the Group had a deficit of RMB9,630,126,000
(2017: RMB11,246,355,000] and the Group's
current liabilities exceeded its current assets by
RMB11,326,204,000 (2017: RMB32,416,786,000).
The Group maintained cash and cash equivalents
of RMB9,274,000 (2017: RMB69,858,000) as at 31
December 2018.

B IR R MR
—IREH

PEELERRNDARAR(RAF )
RZZE—ZEF-A-HREASHSA
AEERERETMKIAERREE
PR A&l o AN A8 & i o3k ACricket
Square, Hutchins Drive, PO Box 2681,
Grand Cayman, KY1-1111, Cayman
Islands °

ARAB/REERAT - HBLARNE
2 EBEIIN A IS RRIMTEIT -

BRIERTTRI - BRI BERRIAA
RET IR -

TEEFBER
REZEFEVBBRRRERANTIES
ABORESIMT - RIESHIER  AH
HRCEBERRAZIINMAEFE -

2.1 fREE

] BEEEEE

o =Y ==} ==
HE-_Z—-N\F+=ZA=+
—BLEFE AEBEAE
F BB A R #259,479,000
T(ZE—+tF: AR
1,936,179,0007T ) & £ & 3]
& 7t i A K #200,998,0007T

ZZE—tF: RAARE
20,102,0007T) e R=F — N\
F+_A=+—HB x%£H
& 4 & A R #9 630,126,000
T(ZZE—tF: AR¥
11,246,355,0000T ) ' 11 A&
EERBHERBLEERD
& E A R #11,326,204,000
T(ZE—+tF: AR
32,416,786,00070 ) © BA = &
—N\NE+-A=+—8 K
EESHFBESRACEED
AR #9,274,0000( —FE—+
F: AR¥69,858,0007T) °
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B IR R MR

2 Principal accounting policies (continued)
2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)
(a] Going concern basis [Continued)

During the year ended 31 December 2018, the
operation of the Group's shipbuilding, offshore
engineering, engineering machinery and
marine engine building segments (together, the
“Shipbuilding Business” ) was minimal as the
Group intended to dispose of these segments.
The Group’s operation was focused primarily
on the energy exploration and production
segment (the "Energy Business”, together with
the corporate headquarters referred to as the
“Remaining Group” ), the development of which
has however been limited due to shortage of
funds for investments in exploration and drilling

of wells.

On 9 October 2018, the Company entered into
a conditional sale and purchase agreement
with Unique Orient Limited (the “Purchaser”],
an independent third party, to dispose of the
core assets and liabilities of the Shipbuilding
Business [the “Disposal Group”) at a
consideration of HKD1 (the “Transaction”). There
are certain conditions precedent pursuant to the
Transaction, which included, but not limited to,
the successful issuance of certain Convertible
Preference Shares (“CPS”" ] to certain bank
creditors of the subsidiaries of the Disposal
Group, and the release or discharge of the
relevant guarantees provided by the Company in
respect of the debts of the Shipbuilding Business
(the "Relevant Guarantees” ). The conditional
sale and purchase agreement and the issuance
of CPS were approved by the shareholders of
the Company and CPS were issued in December
2018 (see Note 15) for further details).

104 CHINA HUARONG ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS @
B IR R MR

2 Principal accounting policies (continuest 2 FEEEBE @
2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued) 2.1 REBEXE @)
(a] Going concern basis (Continued) la) FFEARZERE (#)
—NFF+ZA=+—

Subsequent to 31 December 2018, supplemental JA=S

agreements were signed with the Purchaser,
such that (1) the transfer of sale shares of
Able Diligent Limited, the holding company
of the Disposal Group, to the Purchaser shall
take place on or before 31 March 2019; (2) the
Purchaser agreed to procure the release or
discharge of the Relevant Guarantees; and (3]
the Purchaser agreed to execute a share charge
over the sale shares in favour of the Company.
On 10 March 2019, the Group transferred the
sale shares of Able Diligent Limited to the
Purchaser. As of the date of this report, financial
guarantees provided by the Company to the
banks and lenders of the Shipbuilding Business,
inclusive of principals and interest, amounted to
RMB7,479,948,000.

Hi&- - BE AR W
- UBNHESEEERA
alAble Diligent Limited  [A]
BEFEZHERODEN_-Z
—hE=ZA=+—HxZH
ETRQEFRBRKER
SRR ER: ROES
RERARAAX = AR HE
ERMDEITZROHER - R
—NE=ZA+H  x&E
#%Able Diligent Limited) 88
ERNEETER - BER
HREBH KRATIBEME
AR IT & 8 KA LR &0 Bt
BRER(EERAEENE)AR
AR¥ET 479,948,0007T °

As at 31 December 2018, assets and liabilities RZZE-—NF+ZA=+—
of the Shipbuilding Business were classified as H EMmEBNEERERE
“Assets classified as held for sale” and “Liabilities D RIREE B BT AD
directly associated with assets classified held for BRI DBABELEERE
sale” respectively in the consolidated statement MEBESBRFIELEEER

of financial position.

EHEBENRE] -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B IR R MR

2 Principal accounting policies (continued)
2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)
(a] Going concern basis [Continued)

As at 31 December 2018, borrowings of
Shipbuilding Business which are included
in “Liabilities directly associated with
assets classified as held for sale” (the
“Borrowings of Disposal Group” ] amounted
to RMB15,735,828,000, out of which
RMB15,500,976,000 were overdue. As at 31
December 2018, overdue interest payables of the
Disposal Group amounted to RMB3,905,073,000.
Subsequent to 31 December 2018, additional
loan principal in the Disposal Group totaling
RMB?234,852,000 were not renewed nor repaid
upon the scheduled repayment dates and thus
became overdue. The Disposal Group had cash
and cash equivalents of RMB13,962,000 as at 31
December 2018. As at 31 December 2018 and
up to the date of this report, the Group has not
obtained waivers from the relevant banks and
lenders for such defaults; nor have these banks
and lenders taken any action against the Group

to demand immediate repayment.

As at 31 December 2018, borrowings of the
Group, excluding Borrowings of Disposal
Group ( “Borrowings of Remaining Group” ],
amounted to RMB3,640,431,000, out of which
RMB2,165,294,000 were overdue. As at 31
December 2018, overdue interest payables of the
Remaining Group amounted to RMB165,011,000.
Certain borrowings of the Group contain cross-
default terms, causing Borrowings of Remaining
Group of RMB775,832,000 at 31 December
2018 to become immediately repayable. These

borrowings are further explained below:
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2 FESHBEEw®
2.1 RBEE @)

la) FFREAERIEE)

RZE-—NF+ZHAH=+
— B BREREIESHE AR
EFEEEEEREBNEA
Bl EMEBBE X &
EEEERDAARE
15,735,828,0007C * EH AR
#15,500,976,0007T & % 5 ©
RZZE-—NF+=ZA=+—
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2 Principal accounting policies (continued)
2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)
[a] Going concern basis (Continued)

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

The Remaining Group had promissory
notes with an aggregate principal amount
of RMBT1,605,163,000 outstanding as at 31
December 2018, out of which approximately
RMB796,035,000 had been overdue
since 2017 and RMB769,672,000 had
been overdue since 2018. The remaining
outstanding promissory notes amounting
to RMB39,456,000 became immediately
repayable pursuant to the cross-default

terms under the relevant loan agreements.

As at 31 December 2018, the Remaining
Group had five outstanding convertible
bonds (2017: six]) with an aggregate
principal amount of RMB736,376,000
(2017: RMB1,544,177,000] with maturity
dates ranging from May 2019 to November
2019. During the year ended 31 December
2018, convertible bonds with amounts
of RMB820,236,000 were converted into
equity. Since the bondholders have early
redemption options to require the Company
to redeem these convertible bonds at
any time before the maturity dates, these
convertible bonds are classified as current
liabilities. In addition, all the convertible
bonds became immediately repayable
pursuant to the cross-default terms under
the relevant agreements.

The Remaining Group had bank and other
borrowings of RMB600,275,000, out of
which bank borrowings of RMB599,587,000
were overdue and the remaining other
borrowings of RMB688,000 would be due for
repayment within the next twelve months in
accordance with the repayment dates of the
respective agreements as at 31 December
2018.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B IR R MR

2 Principal accounting policies (continued)
2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)

[a] Going concern basis (Continued)

The above conditions indicate the existence
of material uncertainties, which may cast
significant doubt upon the Group’s ability to
continue as a going concern.

In view of such circumstances, the directors of
the Company have, during the year and up to
the date of the approval of these consolidated
financial statements, taken the following
measures to mitigate the liquidity pressure and
to improve the financial position of the Group,
to refinance its operation and to restructure its
debts:

i)  The Group has been actively negotiating
with the relevant banks and lenders of the
Disposal Group to release or discharge the
Relevant Guarantees.

i) The Group is also maintaining its
relationship with the banks and the lenders
of the Disposal Group such that no action
will be taken by them to demand immediate
repayment of its outstanding borrowings
under the Relevant Guarantees.

i) The Group has also been actively
negotiating with the banks and lenders
regarding the Borrowings of Remaining
Group of RMB2,941,814,000 to take the
following actions:
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2 Principal accounting policies (continued)
2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)
[a] Going concern basis (Continued)

i)  (Continued)

(a)

(b)

As at 31 December 2018, the
outstanding promissory notes
amounting to RMB1,565,707,000 were
not extended nor repaid upon the
schedule repayment dates and thus
became overdue and RMB39,456,000
became immediately repayable
pursuant to the cross-default terms
under the relevant loan agreements.
The Company is in the process of
negotiating with these promissory note
holders for further arrangements,
including the extension of maturity
dates and obtaining waiver from the
lender for the due payment pursuant to
the relevant cross-default terms.

As at 31 December 2018, the Remaining
Group had five outstanding convertible
bonds with an aggregate principal
amount totaling RMB736,376,000 with
maturity dates ranging from May 2019
to November 2019, provided that the
bondholders do not exercise the early
redemption options.

Subsequent to 31 December 2018,
convertible bonds with total principal
amounts of RMB118,623,000 were
converted into equity. Three convertible
bondholders with total principal
amounts of RMB422,770,000 have
agreed not to demand for repayment
in 2019. The Company will continue to
convince the remaining bondholders
to convert the bonds into equity before
their maturities or extend the maturity
dates beyond 31 December 2019.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B IR R MR

2 Principal accounting policies (continued)
2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)
[a] Going concern basis (Continued)

iii)

iv)

v)

(Continued])

(c] As at 31 December 2018, the Remaining
Group had bank and other borrowings
of RMB600,275,000 which were overdue
or would be due for repayment within
the next twelve months in accordance
with the repayment date of respective
agreements. Subsequent to 31
December 2018, the Group repaid
bank borrowing of RMB5,660,000 and
other borrowing of RMB488,000. The
Group is in the process of negotiating
with the relevant bank for extension
of repayment and renewal of such
borrowings.

During the year ended 31 December 2018,
the Group obtained security-free and
interest-free loans from an entity controlled
by a close family member of Mr. Zhang Zhi
Rong amounting to RMB506,356,000, which
will be repayable in April 2020.

During the year ended 31 December
2018, the Group also entered into a loan
agreement with an entity controlled by Mr.
Zhang Zhi Rong, who agreed to provide a
loan facility up to USD250,000,000 (equivalent
to approximately RMB1,719,625,000)
to the Group for the funding of the
oilfield operations of the Energy
Business. The Group has drawn down
USD45,601,000 (equivalent to approximately
RMB313,665,000] up to 31 December
2018. Subsequent to 31 December 2018,
the Group has further drawn down
USD4,771,000 (equivalent to approximately
RMB32,819,000).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2 Principal accounting policies (continued)
2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)
[a] Going concern basis (Continued)

vi)

The Group has focused on its operations
in development of the energy exploration
and production segment. During the year,
a number of wells were developed in the
Republic of Kyrgyzstan ( "Kyrgyzstan”) and
management expects to realise an increase
of oil output through further development
and expansion of this segment, thereby

generate steady operating cash flows.

During the year ended 31 December 2018,
the Group entered into a loan agreement
with an entity controlled by Mr. Zhang Zhi
Rong, who agreed to provide a loan facility
up to RMB40,000,000 to the Group for the
funding in respect of the energy exploration
As at 31
December 2018, the Group has drawn down
RMB?9,100,000 for exploration and drilling of
wells. The Group expects to draw down the

and production segment.

remaining balance of the facility in 2019.

In addition, the Group also entered into a
Co-operative Framework Agreement during
the year ended 31 December 2018 with
an independent third party who agreed to
provide materials for the exploration and
production of crude oil with an aggregate
amount up to USD500,000,000, in exchange
for an option to purchase up to 70% of the
total crude oil produced by the Group at
92% to 95% of the market price as a form of
repayment until all the liabilities are repaid.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B IR R MR

2 Principal accounting policies (continued)
2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)
[a] Going concern basis (Continued)

2 FESHBEEw®
2.1 RBEE @)

vi)  (Continued)

The directors have reviewed the Group’s
cash flow projections prepared by
management that covered a period of not
less than twelve months from 31 December
2018. They are of the opinion that, taking
into account the above-mentioned plans and
measures, the Group will have sufficient
working capital to finance its operations
and to meet its financial obligations as and
when they fall due within the next twelve
months from the date of the statement of
financial position. Accordingly, the directors
are satisfied that it is appropriate to prepare
the consolidated financial statements on a
going concern basis.

Notwithstanding the above, significant
uncertainties exist as to whether management
of the Company will be able to achieve its plans
and measures as described above. Whether
the Group will be able to continue as a going
concern would depend upon the Group’ s ability
to generate adequate financing and operating
cash flows through the successful fulfillment of
the following plans:

i)  obtaining the agreement from the banks
and lenders to release or discharge the
Company’ s guarantees for the borrowings
owed by the Disposal Group;

i) convincing the banks and lenders not to
demand for repayment of the outstanding
loans of the Disposal Group before the
completion of the release of the Relevant
Guarantees;
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2 Principal accounting policies (continued)
2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)
[a] Going concern basis (Continued)

iii)

iv)

v)

vi)

vii)

viii)

negotiating with all existing promissory
note holders of outstanding principals of
RMB1,565,707,000, together with accrued
interests thereon for further arrangement
including the extension of the maturity
dates;

convincing the convertible bondholders of
outstanding principal of RMBé617,753,000
to convert the bond into equity before their
maturity and/or extend the maturity dates
beyond 31 December 2019;

negotiating with the relevant bank for
the renewal or extension for repayments
beyond the year ending 31 December 2019
for the bank borrowing of RMB599,587,000
that was overdue as at 31 December 2018;

obtaining waivers from the relevant lenders
for the due payment in relation to those
loans that have cross-default terms in
the respective loan agreements for the
Remaining Group;

implementing a business plan for its energy
and exploration and production segment to
generate cash flows; and

obtaining additional sources of financing
other than those mentioned above,
including those to finance the Energy
Business, and the successful drawdown of
the various facilities made available to the
Group by entitles controlled by Mr Zhang
Zhi Rong and a third party, as described
in management’ s plan above, as and when
needed.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B IR R MR

2 Principal accounting policies (continued)
2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)

(a)

(b

Going concern basis (Continued)

Should the Group fail to achieve the above-
mentioned plans and measures, it might not be
able to continue to operate as a going concern,
and adjustments would have to be made to
write down the carrying value of the Group's
assets to their recoverable amounts, to provide
for any further liabilities which might arise,
and to reclassify non-current assets and non-
current liabilities as current assets and current
liabilities. The effect of these adjustments has
not been reflected in these consolidated financial
statements.

Statement of compliance

The consolidated financial statements of the
Company have been prepared in accordance
with International Financial Reporting Standards
("IFRSs”). The consolidated financial statements
have been prepared under the historical cost
convention, except as modified by the accounting
policies stated below.

The preparation of the consolidated financial
statements in conformity with I[FRSs requires
the use of certain critical accounting estimates.
[t also requires management to exercise its
judgment in the process of applying the Group’ s
accounting policies.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS @
B IR R MR

2 Principal accounting policies (continuest 2 FEEEBE @
2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued) 2.1 mBEZE @)
[c) 7% ERM T REEH

[c] New and amended standards, improvements and

interpretation adopted by the Group:

During the year ended 31 December 2018,
the Group has adopted the following new
and amended standards, improvements
and interpretation which are mandatory for
accounting periods beginning on 1 January 2018:

£R| - BUERRE

BE-F-\F+-A=+
— B AEEFMAYN
TRZE-\%—A—BH
58y 51 290 3 1 3R 40 O
SREETRR W RR

7=
IAS 28 (Amendments)  Investment in Associates and Joint ] NN
Ventures EVREHCCHES) BETEN
BE
IAS 40 (Amendments]  Transfers of Investment Property il ra it BEREME

IFRS 1 (Amendments]  First Time Adoption of IFRS

IFRS 2 (Amendments)  Classification and Measurement
of Share-based Payment
Transactions

IFRS 4 (Amendments)  Applying IFRS 9 Financial
Instruments with [FRS 4

ENHCH )
BIRBMEREED ERRAER
B1R(BFIAR) BHRE

8|
ERBEREED AR AER
F2R(BATK) NZRR5
PR
HE
ERGEREED  EAEERHH
B (ERTAX) R

Insurance Contracts FLFIRR
A FRER
BIBR AL 7%
AR
E
TR
IFRS 9 Financial Instruments BRMBEREEN e@MIA
95
IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with BBHSREER  RERFAL
Customers F15% ollhe

IFRS 15 (Amendments)  Clarifications to IFRS 15

BRMGEERSEN  HERMS
FIR(EFTAR)  WEER

F155% K
Vil
Annual Improvements  Annual Improvements 2014-2016 FEMEHE ERER
Project Cycle —T-JF
Emt S
RS
IFRIC Int 22 Foreign Currency Transactions and BRmBnERE IMRIR
Advance Consideration %z: 88 —uiﬁ EANESE]

Saved as disclosed in Note 2.1(e], the adoption
of these new and amended standards,
improvements and interpretation did not have
any impact on the amounts recognised in prior
periods and will also not affect the current or
future periods.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B IR R MR

2 Principal accounting policies (continuea) 2
2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)

FTESHTEER @
2.1 RBEXE ()
[d] A—E—N\FE—A—BR%

[d] New standards, amendments to standards and

interpretations have been issued, but are not B B B BA R B 2R AR 1B i R A
effective for the financial period beginning 1 BMRAEBKRAIRFERANT
January 2018 and have not been early adopted FETAER] - HERIERT k2

by the Group:

Annual Improvements
Project (Amendments)

FEBGERT I (BETA)

IAS 19 (Amendments)

8 HHERIZE 195 (1E3T7)

IAS 28 (Amendments)

REETEAE 28R (EFIA) RBE ARG ELENRAER

IFRS 9 (Amendments)

I PR B 765 i 25 ZE B 25 9 55%
CHEN),

IFRS 16

I % B 765 S 25 ZE B 251 6518

[FRS 10 and IAS 28
(Amendments)

BRI 15 ¥R 5 R 1055k K2
REETAERIE28
CEHEN)

IFRS 17

BB B 75 5 R RSB 1 7557

Conceptual Framework for

s

Financial Reporting 2018
MBI E B SR (20184R)
IFRIC 23

BRMEREREZEE -2

TS 235
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1 January 2019

FEMNE_Z-NAFE_T—+FEH —E-NF—H—H
Plan Amendment, Curtailment or Settlement 1 January 2019
STENELE - HEREEE —ZE-hF—H—H

Long-term Interests in Associates and Joint 1 January 2019

Ventures

—T-NF—H—B
Prepayment Features with Negative 1 January 2019
Compensation
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Leases 1 January 2019
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Insurance Contracts
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Revised Conceptual Framework for Financial

1 January 2021
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1 January 2020

Reporting
TG IREBSIER (BIEFT) —ZT_FF—H—H
Uncertainty Over Income Tax Treatments 1 January 2019
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS @
B IR R MR

2 Principal accounting policies (continuess 2 FEEETHER @
2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued) 2.1 fRBEE (@)
(d] (Continued) (d] &)

IFRS 16, “Leases”

Nature of change

IFRS 16 was issued in January 2016. It will
result in almost all leases being recognised on
the consolidated statement of financial position,
as the distinction between operating and finance
leases is removed. Under the new standard, an
asset [the right to use the leased item] and a
financial liability to pay rentals are recognised.
The only exceptions are short-term and low-

value leases.

Impact

The standard will affect primarily the accounting
for the Group's operating leases. As at 31
December 2018, the Group has non-cancellable
operating lease commitments of RMB1,033,000
(Note 35).

However, the Group has not yet assessed what
other adjustments, if any, are necessary for
example because of the change in the definition
of the lease term and the different treatment
of variable leases payments and of extension
and termination options. It is therefore not yet
possible to estimate the amount of right-of-use
assets and lease liabilities that will have to be
recognised on adoption of the new standard and
how this may affect the Group s profit or loss
and classification of cash flows going forward.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B IR R MR

2 Principal accounting policies (continued)
2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)

(d)

le]

(Continued]

Date of adoption by the Group

The Group will apply the standard from its
mandatory adoption date of 1 January 2019. The
Group intends to apply the simplified transition
approach and will not restate comparative
amounts for the year prior to first adoption.
Right-of-use assets for property leases will
be measured on transition as if the new rules
had always been applied. All other right-of-
use assets will be measured at the amount of
the lease liability on adoption (adjusted for any
prepaid or accrued lease expenses).

Apart from the aforementioned IFRS 16, the
directors have yet to assess the full impact of
adopting these new standards, amendments to
standards and interpretation but anticipate that
the adoption of these standards will not result in
a significant impact on the results and financial
position of the Group.

Changes in accounting policies

This note explains the impact of the adoption
of IFRS 9 Financial Instruments and IFRS 15
Revenue from Contracts with Customers on the
group’s financial statements.

IFRS 9 was generally adopted without restating
comparative information. The reclassifications
and the adjustments arising from the new
impairment rules are therefore not reflected
in the restated consolidated statement of
financial position as at 31 December 2017, but
are recognised in the opening consolidated
statement of financial position on 1 January
2018.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B IR R MR

2 Principal accounting policies (continuest 2 FEEEBE @

2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued) 2.1 REBEXE @)
le] Changes in accounting policies (Continued) le] EFHHZEEZE (&)
The following tables show the adjustments TREFINEIER BEREA
recognised for each individual line item. Line B RXEHPTEMNEB W
items that were not affected by the changes have ABEERN - Bt KEH
not been included. As a result, the sub-totals NEF RAEE T RE R A B
and totals disclosed cannot be recalculated from FENGTE ZFABRHER
the numbers provided. The adjustments are IBIZERIF pIAFEL o

explained in more detail by standard below.

31 December

2017 1 January

As originally 2018
presented IFRS 9 IFRS 15 Restated
—2tF 2\
toAZt-B EREERE  ERMGES -B-H
RAJITA ERIR9S BRI 195 3
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000

ARETT ARETT ARBTT N A

Consolidated statement GRUERAR
of financial position
Non-current assets EnPEE
Financial asset at fair value through ~ RAR BT AEM2AREH
other comprehensive income SREE - 44362 - 44,362
Available-for-sale financial asset AHECHEE 44,342 (44,342) - -
44342 - - 44,362
Current liabilities eI
Trade and other payables EfERRAMERNZR
- Trade payables ~EREH 1,474,940 - - 1,474,940
- Other payables ~ AR 8,057,501 - (33,033) 8,026,468
- Contract liabilities -ahER - - 33,083 33,033
9,532 441 - - 9,532,441
Reserves i
- Available-for-sale financial asset ~MENECHEERR
reserve 7217 (7277) - -
- Financial asset at fair value ~BARBEHA
through other comprehensive A2 EdEH
income reserve SREAE - 1277 - 1,217
- Other reserves - HitEf 3,655,547 - - 3,655,547
3,062,824 - - 3,662,824
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B IR R MR

2 Principal accounting policies (continuest 2 EFEEEBE @
2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued) 2.1 REEXE )
le] Changes in accounting policies (Continued) le] EFHHZEEZE (&)
(i) IFRS 9 "Financial Instruments” () BIRRBIFEIRELER|E

IFRS 9 replaces the provisions of IAS 39
that relate to the recognition, classification
and measurement of financial assets and
financial liabilities, derecognition of financial
instruments, impairment of financial assets

and hedge accounting.

The adoption of IFRS 9 “Financial
Instruments” from 1 January 2019 resulted
in changes in accounting policies and
adjustments to the amounts recognised
in the financial statements. The new
accounting policies are set out in Notes 2.12
below.

SlemTA]

BIRR B 75 3 & A 59
SRER T BIR & 5t ER
FIRBAHEEREER
THABEER DBELK
e eMI AR
R EMEERERSE
e EIEMARRAME

BT —-hAF—A—H
HEB B A B B B 7S i o 4
ARl &M T A S

B BREH RIS
BEBERSEAR - F
SRR R T XM &
212

RZF—-N\F—A—
B AEE/MRTEIE
and no restatement is made. WESZEERNTZE N

REF -

There is no material impact on the Group’ s
accumulated losses as at 1 January 2018
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS @
B IR R MR

2 Principal accounting policies (continuest 2 FEEEBE @

2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued) 2.1 REBEXE @)
le] Changes in accounting policies (Continued) le] EFHHZEEZE (&)
() IFRS 9 “Financial Instruments” (i) EIPR BT TS E 2RI
(Continued) FIesIAI(E)
(1) Classification and measurement (1) ZERE
Equity investments previously classified EEREXASEA
as available-for-sale R HEHE
On 1 January 2018 (the date of initial RZE—NF—H
application of IFRS 9), the Group's —B(HXERBE
management has assessed which IR E RS 95K
business models apply to the financial ZR) REEER
assets held by the Group and has EBEHERARNE
classified its financial instruments EffEnerE
into the appropriate IFRS 9 categories. ERAMEEKR
The main effects resulting from this X WEKESF
reclassification are as follows: TESBEEEEHG
ﬁﬁﬂi’—‘tzﬁﬁljgﬁ,Qgﬁlﬁ
TEERER -
E%ﬁ“*ﬁﬁ’lig%
2mT :
Fair value
through
other
Financial assets - comprehensive Available-
1 January 2018 income for-sale
SREE- BRARBERA
—Z-NF—-A—H Hih 2 E U= A&
RMB’000 RMB’000

AR®TR AR®T

Closing balance RZZE—+F
31 December 2017 - +=—A=+—H
IAS 39 BV AR &SRR —
et AR
23958 - 44,342
Reclassify non-trading X F MR
equities from AHEESHE
available-for-sale BESHHERE
financial asset to BRASERA
financial asset Hith 2 E a4
at fair value through ERIEE
other comprehensive
income 44,342 (44,342)

Opening balance 1 January RIZZ—/\F
2018 - IFRS 9 —A—BmHY)
rEER — BIRRBI R
W AR5 44,342 -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B IR R MR

2 Principal accounting policies (continuea) 2
2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)
le] Changes in accounting policies [Continued)

FESHBER®
2.1 RBEE @)
le] BFlBIEEE (1)

(i) IFRS 9 “Financial Instruments” (i) BABREIRSTRE2ER|FE9
(Continued) FIEBTHE (&)
(1) Classification and measurement (1) 2ERT=EGE)
(Continued)
The impact of these changes on the ZEZHHAEHE

Group's equity is as follows:

Reserves -
1 January 2018

Financial assets
at fair value
through other
comprehensive
income reserve

HEERTEMT

Available-for-
sale reserve

BRAARMERA
Ht2EWEH
#E-—ZT—N\F—A—H eREE  OHEERE
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTR ARBT T
Opening balance - IAS 39 EA¥I&R%E — BIRR
B ERISE395% - 7,277
Reclassify non-trading X PR
equities from A E A
available-for-sale BOEE
reserve to financial BRARERA
asset at fair value Hh 2= 8
through other &
comprehensive income
reserve 7,277 (7,277)
Opening balance - IFRS 9 HA#)R%E — BIRR
B ISR £ R
95k 7,277 -
The Group elected to present the REBBEENHEM
changes in the fair value of its equity 2 Wz 251 5E Rl
investment previously classified as SEAAHHES

available-for-sale financial asset in
other comprehensive income, because
these investments are held as long-
term strategic investments that are
not expected to be sold in the short to
medium term. As a result, assets with
a fair value of RMB44,342,000 were
reclassified from available-for-sale
financial asset to financial asset at fair
value through other comprehensive
income and cumulative fair value gain
of RMB7,277,000 were reclassified
from the available-for-sale financial
asset reserve to the financial asset at
fair value through other comprehensive
income reserve on 1 January 2018.

CHINA HUARONG ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS @
B IR R MR

2 Principal accounting policies (continuest 2 FEEEBE @

2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued) 2.1 REBEXE @)
le] Changes in accounting policies (Continued) le] EFHHZEEZE (&)
() IFRS 9 “Financial Instruments” (i) BRI BmELEASE
(Continued) eI A |(E)
(2) Reclassifications of financial (2) HABEBMBE®RSE
instruments on adoption of IFRS 9 ERFEIHR ST
ANEHIE
On the date of initial application, 1 RERERBE-
January 2018, the financial instruments Bl=—=Z—N\&E—HA
of the Group were as follows, with any —B AXEENS
reclassifications noted: ErT AT - Wi
HERER DA -
Measurement category Carrying amount
HEAE BEE
Original (IAS 39)  New (IFRS 9) Original New
RERET HERERRS
ERIE0% RRI%9%) R ]

RMB'OOO  RMB'000
ARETR  ARMTR

Non-current financial assets ~ FHESRER

Financial asset at fair value Tﬁﬂﬁﬁuﬂ\ﬁﬁﬂ Available-for-sale  Fair value through 44,36 44,36
through other comprehensive ~ 2EMGENEHEAE THIE other comprehensive
income income
BRABHALL
2EKE
Current financial assets RHEHEE
Trade receivables FEUER 51 Amortised cost Amortised cost 9,846 9,846
Deposits and other receivables @ REMEWEE  Amortised cost Amortised cost 93,382 93,382
Bimx B
Pledged deposits BERRR Amortised cost Amortised cost 2,120 20,720
BEA BEA
Cash and cash equivalents ~ HEREEFEN  Amortised cost Amortised cost 49,858 £9.858
Current financial liabilities ~ HBERBESR
Trade and other payables ERERR Amortised cost Amortised cost 9,449,410 9,449,410
HitfEFE BEA BEA
Borrowings and finance ENRBEHERE  Amortised cost Amortised cost B531192 23531192
lease liabilities B B
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B IR R MR

2 Principal accounting policies (continued)
2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)
le] Changes in accounting policies [Continued)

(i) IFRS 9 “Financial Instruments”
(Continued)

(3)

Impairment of financial assets

The Group has two types of financial
assets that are subject to IFRS 9's new
expected credit loss model:

e trade receivables
e deposits and other receivables

The Group was required to revise its
impairment methodology under IFRS 9
for each of these classes of assets. The
impact of the change in impairment
methodology on the Group’ s retained
earnings and equity was immaterial.

While cash and cash equivalents and
pledged bank deposits are also subject
to the impairment requirements of
IFRS 9, the identified impairment loss
was also immaterial.

CHINA HUARONG ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED

124 TEZERERRDERR A

2 FESHHEm®

2.1 fRBEEE @)
le] EFHFEEZE (%)
(i) BABREIRSTRE2ER|FE9
FIEomTAE|(&E)
(3) SWMEERE
AEBERELR
BE - ABTRE
BRI E 95
MBS EER
B

o RUERI
s B RHEME
WiskoR

A& B A& %
FHRNEERE
[ R B 75 e o 2 R
FIFIERT HRET
Ko BERERE
HASEZBFK
mhEETEEAR

2/ 488
= °

BERELREF
B EEEFRT
T7 7k IR 78 38 <7 B R
BT RE LR FE 5%
HBREZR  ED
a8k 7l B R (B S 1R I
TEK -



\—_—//

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2 Principal accounting policies (continued)
2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)
le] Changes in accounting policies [Continued)

(i) IFRS 9

“Financial Instruments”

(Continued)

(3)

Impairment of financial assets
(Continued)
Trade receivables

The Group applies the IFRS 9 simplified
approach to measure the expected
credit losses, and uses a lifetime
expected loss allowance for all trade
receivables. The resulted increase of
loss allowance for trade receivables on
1 January 2018 was immaterial. Note
3.1(b) provides for details about the
calculation of the allowance.

Deposits and other receivables

Deposits and other receivables at
amortised cost are considered to
be low credit risk, and therefore the
impairment provision is determined as
12 months expected credit losses. The
resulted increase of loss allowance
for deposits and other receivables on
1 January 2018 was immaterial. The
loss allowance for deposits and other
receivables have not further increased
during the current reporting period.

e MR MR

2 FESTEERw®

2.1 fRBEEE @)
le] EFHFEEE (%)
(i) BABREIRSTRE2ER|FE9
WIemTAE|(&)
(3) SMEEMMEH)

& Y BR TR

7R 5 B £% PR B B B
BamEERIEIHR 2
Bl A EEB
EEEE - AHm
B RS ERRER K
FEHEREE-
DR EL 328 i e 8 Ui B
REBRBENR_-F
—N\NF—A—B¥
TEK ° fi5E3.1(b)
RETEREAERE
BHFFAIER -

B [ E Al e WK

B

BHEKRAZEE R
H 1 & Y RIRR AR
REEERR -
SERE B R E B
REAEREES
B HERMZIZ
& N E A U R IR
ZEBRBRER-F
—N\NF—A—B¥
PEKR - RARE
Hif - e REA
P& Ui 3R TR H S 18
AL ARAE— RN ©
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B IR R MR

2 Principal accounting policies (continued)
2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)
le] Changes in accounting policies [Continued)

2 FESTBE®
2.1 AmBLELZE ()
le] EFtBREE (#)
(i) IFRS 15 "Revenue from Contracts with (i) BIBRET s A R %15

Customers”

The Group has adopted IFRS 15 “Revenue
from Contracts with Customers” from 1
January 2018, which resulted in changes
in accounting policies and adjustments to
the amounts recognised in the consolidated
financial statements. In accordance with
the transition provisions in IFRS 15,
comparative figures have not been restated.
The adoption of IFRS 15 did not result in
significant changes to the Group recognition

policies.

In summary, the following adjustments
were made to the amounts recognised in
the consolidated statement of financial
position at the date of initial application (1
January 2018):

HIRBEFPADOHK
il

AEBME-_T—N\F—
A — B R BB 5
HEERBISRKEE
FeE#mies] - B8E
ARREMEHREE
MBERRERSREM
R o R IR BIR RS
= AR 1557 &Y 1B E 1
X BB FHAE
5 RABRYBHHRE
#E QI 5 155% I R E A
SECBRABRELS

BEMS @ REEHB
AL ZR P i SR ) 2 B R
—EZ-N\¥—A—H#E
RERE BIEL AT
=’

IAS 18 carrying IFRS 15 carrying

amount amount

31 December 1 January

2017  Reclassification 2018

R=2-t% R=B-N\%F

TZA=t+-H -A—-H

B - EREBEE

F1BETH ERIE155 T

REE ENOE REE

RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB’000

ARBFT ARETT ARBTFR

Receipt in advance EGEE 33,033 (33,033) -
Contract liabilities anak - 33,033 33,033
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2 Principal accounting policies (continued)
2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)
le] Changes in accounting policies [Continued)

(ii)

IFRS 15 "Revenue from Contracts with
Customers” (Continued)

The Group has voluntarily changed the
presentation of certain amounts in the
consolidated statement of financial
position to reflect the terminology of
IFRS 15. As such, receipt in advance from
customers which was previously included
in trade and other payables, amounting to
RMB33,033,000 as at 1 January 2018, are
now recognised as contract liabilities (as
included in trade and other payables) to
reflect the terminology of IFRS 15.

2.2 Restatements due to discontinued
operations

The presentation of comparative information

in respect of the consolidated statement of

comprehensive income for the year ended 31

December 2017 has been restated in order to

disclose the discontinued operations separately from

continuing operations.

As the restatements do not affect the consolidated

statement of financial position, it is not necessary

to disclose comparative information as at 1 January

2017.

e MR MR

2 FESTEERw®
2.1 fRBEEE @)
le] EFHFEEE (%)

i) BRI %EEERE5
SEIEBERP AN
3 (&)
AEBEEABEENRES
PR RTETLE
2 25 bA SR B B R B
65 R 4 & B 851555 19 1
ZoEl R=2—N
F—H—HB H®EPW
B2 FRBE 2 (2 BT B 45
TE FE T BR 3R % HL b E
HIED)HLEAARE
33,033,0007T © HERAEE
KB E(BEEENER
REMENZED)UR
Rt ) % B 75 4R 5 22 B 5
1558 A9AMTEE

2.2 RERIERBEMR

BE_ZT—tHF+t_HA=+—HL
FEFAEENRGEROLBERZ
JIRD B - NERERIEFRE
FBQEEE D FRIEE -

BHREATEEERAMBARNEK -
At EFHEEE T —+F—A
—HELRER -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B IR R MR

2 Principal accounting policies (continuest 2 EFEEEBE @

2.3 Principles of consolidation and equity 23 REARRERZEF LR
accounting =]
(a] Subsidiaries V1A

Subsidiaries are all entities (including structured
entities) over which the Group has control. The
Group controls an entity when the Group is
exposed to, or has rights to, variable returns
from its involvement with the entity and has the
ability to affect those returns through its power
to direct the activities of the entity. Subsidiaries
are fully consolidated from the date on which
control is transferred to the Group. They are
deconsolidated from the date that control

CESASESE

The acquisition method of accounting is used to
account for business combinations by the Group
(refer to Note 2.4).

Intercompany transactions, balances and
unrealised gains on transactions between group
companies are eliminated. Unrealised losses are
also eliminated unless the transaction provides
evidence of an impairment of the transferred
asset. Accounting policies of subsidiaries have
been changed where necessary to ensure
consistency with the policies adopted by the
Group.

Non-controlling interests in the results and
equity of subsidiaries are shown separately in
the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income, statement of changes in equity and
statement of financial position respectively.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS @
B IR R MR

2 Principal accounting policies (continuest 2 FEEEBE @

2.3 Principles of consolidation and equity 23 REARRERZET LR
accounting (Continued) Al ()

o) BEREREEED

[b] Changes in ownership interests

The Group treats transactions with non-
controlling interests that do not result in a loss
of control as transactions with equity owners

REEH TG 5| Bk EEH
BHIFEEEaR 50 AHE
AEERSHAANKS -

of the Group. A change in ownership interest BEREREHEITRE
results in an adjustment between the carrying T R E 2R IR 4 5 BR T E 2 A
amounts of the controlling and non-controlling ZHABARMRIKERHNE R

interests to reflect their relative interests in the
subsidiary. Any difference between the amount of
the adjustment to non-controlling interests and
any consideration paid or received is recognised
in a separate reserve within equity attributable
to owners of the Company.

When the Group ceases to consolidate or equity
account for an investment because of a loss of
control, joint control or significant influence,
any retained interest in the entity is remeasured
to its fair value with the change in carrying
amount recognised in profit or loss. This fair
value becomes the initial carrying amount for
the purposes of subsequently accounting for the
retained interest as an associate, joint venture
or financial asset. In addition, any amounts
previously recognised in other comprehensive
income in respect of that entity are accounted

Al Z Yt o FFIE RS
ARFBEETMANENKD I
REBZEMEBRAA A
REREAREREDT ZE
Al R R

fief A< 5= B[R] 3% Sk 2 o) 4
FIYE R E %%ﬁﬁﬁ%é‘
IR ELEE AR ZER
AR ERZE R 2 E AR
BRERE AR BEEHN
B MEEEZHRINIESR
MEER - BLEE R ARIIER
BEnm AECERAEH
BEZREERAMS AR
EXRSNTZREE - LI
FE AT E b 22 T U 28 R FE AR
HZERBEBENIMNESRR

for as if the Group had directly disposed of the MMAEBEERLERH
related assets or liabilities. This may mean BEXEBZARXAR &
that amounts previously recognised in other A RE 3R ST B2 E b 2 T UK

comprehensive income are reclassified to profit
or loss or transferred to another category of
equity as specified/permitted by applicable
IFRSs.

SR CBENIEE
BR B EERBERYS
WELRIMEEFZH—
ez iER -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MR RAR M

2 Principal accounting policies wcontniess 2 FEE TR @

2.4 Business combinations 2.4 EBEH
The acquisition method of accounting is used to AEERBRBSTHERE XD
account for all business combinations, regardless SOFARR > MAwmUEER TAK
of whether equity instruments or other assets are HihEE - WHENB LR 2 EHEE
acquired. The consideration transferred for the REAR :

acquisition of a subsidiary comprises the:

(i) fair values of the assets transferred ) PIEEEEZAARE

(i) liabilities incurred to the former owners of the i) FrURBE X ERIHEA AEE
acquired business =N

(iii) equity interests issued by the group lil) ZREEIBET IR

(iv) fair value of any asset or liability resulting from liv)] IAREBLHEEZERNE
a contingent consideration arrangement, and EXBEIZARE K

(v) fair value of any pre-existing equity interest in v REERREREFEER
the subsidiary ZRFME e

Identifiable assets acquired and liabilities and BREARBGISMERIN - EXEBE

contingent liabilities assumed in a business DR PITRE B AT 38051 B9 B 8 DA T P

combination are, with limited exceptions, measured EHAERIREE  HAUAES

initially at their fair values at the acquisition date. RBERHNARENE - A&H

The Group recognises any non-controlling interest in RE AW EELAR R B IR

the acquired entity on an acquisition-by-acquisition R IE L B RS BV M FE B 8 mT 2

basis either at fair value or at the non-controlling REEFEEREWEERROE

interest’s proportionate share of the acquired entity’s (CE 2 3

net identifiable assets.

Acquisition-related costs are expensed as incurred. WS AR R AR B A B 5T B BRIR
5o

The excess of the consideration transferred, amount FrEEERE  RNEKEE RN EM
of any non-controlling interest in the acquired entity, FEVE AR e 2 2 RE S (AT S8 AT 1 K
and acquisition-date fair value of any previous equity BERENESNEEBSRNARE
interest in the acquired entity over the fair value HPWEA#HRIEEFENALE
of the net identifiable assets acquired is recorded B ZERRRRETIAR o e Rl S FRR
as goodwill. If those amounts are less than the fair AT RE T A BRI & R ER A
value of the net identifiable assets of the business nE BEREESER—EHRER
acquired, the difference is recognised directly in BEEENERERER -

profit or loss as a bargain purchase.

Contingent consideration is classified either as SRR EFERERNEREE -
equity or a financial liability. Amounts classified as a BREATRAENSEERENT
financial liability are subsequently remeasured to fair EERAE AREEHRERK
value with changes in fair value recognised in profit MR o

or loss.

130 CHINA HUARONG ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED
TEZERERRDERR A



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B IR R MR

2 FESTEERw®
2.4 EXE @)

2 Principal accounting policies (continued)
2.4 Business combinations (Continued)

If the business combination is achieved in stages,
the acquisition date carrying value of the acquirer’s
previously held equity interest in the acquiree is
remeasured to fair value at the acquisition date. Any
gains or losses arising from such remeasurement

are recognised in profit or loss.

2.5 Segment reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner
consistent with the internal reporting provided
to the chief operating decision-maker. The chief
operating decision-maker, who is responsible for
allocating resources and assessing performance
of the operating segments, has been identified as
the Executive Directors of the Company who make
strategic decisions.

2.6 Foreign currency translation

(a] Functional and presentation currency

[tems included in the financial statements of
each of the Group's entities are measured
using the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the entity operates
(the “functional currency’ ). The consolidated
financial statements are presented in Renminbi
("RMB” ), which is the Company’ s functional and
the Group’s presentation currency.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B IR R MR

2 Principal accounting policies (continued)
2.6 Foreign currency translation (Continued)
[b] Transactions and balances

lc]

Foreign currency transactions are translated
into the functional currency using the exchange
rates prevailing at the dates of the transactions
or valuation where items are re-measured.
Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting
from the settlement of such transactions and
from the translation at year-end exchange rates
of monetary assets and liabilities denominated
in foreign currencies are recognised in the profit
or loss. They are deferred in equity if they relate
to qualifying cash flow hedges and qualifying net
investment hedges or are attributable to part of
the net investment in a foreign operation.

Foreign exchange gains and losses that relate
to borrowings are presented in the profit or loss
within “finance income’ or ‘finance costs’. All
other foreign exchange gains and losses are
presented in the profit or loss within ‘other
gains/(losses) - net’.

Translation differences on non-monetary
financial assets and liabilities such as derivative
financial instruments are recognised as part of
the fair value gain or loss.

Group companies

The results and financial position of all the group
entities (none of which has the currency of a
hyperinflationary economy] that have a functional
currency different from the presentation
currency are translated into the presentation

currency as follows:

(i] assets and liabilities for each statement of
financial position presented are translated
at the closing rate at the date of that
statement of financial position;
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2 Principal accounting policies (continued)
2.6 Foreign currency translation (Continued)

[c] Group companies (Continued)

(i) income and expenses for each statement
of comprehensive income are translated at
average exchange rates (unless this average
is not a reasonable approximation of the
cumulative effect of the rates prevailing on
the transaction dates, in which case income
and expenses are translated at the rate on
the dates of the transactions); and

(iii) all resulting exchange differences are
recognised in the profit or loss.

On consolidation, exchange differences arising
from the translation of the net investment in
foreign operations, and of borrowings and other
currency instruments designated as hedges
of such investments, are recognised in other

comprehensive income.

2.7 Oil properties

The successful efforts method of accounting is used
for oil exploration and production activities. Costs are
accumulated on a field-by-field basis. All costs for
development wells, support equipment and facilities,
and proved mineral interests in oil properties are
capitalised within construction in progress under
property, plant and equipment. Geological and
geophysical costs are expensed when incurred. Costs
directly associated with an exploration well, and
exploration and property leasehold acquisition costs,
are capitalised within construction in progress until
the determination of reserves is evaluated. If it is
determined that commercial discovery has not been
achieved, these costs are charged to the profit or

loss.

Once commercial reserves are found, construction
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impairment, or whenever facts and circumstances MAMEENEELES®ITRE
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charged during the exploration and evaluation phase.
When development is completed on a specific field, it
is transferred to oil properties.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B IR R MR

2 Principal accounting policies (continuest 2 EFEEEBE @
2.7 Oil properties (Continued) 2.7 BEYIEE)

An impairment loss is recognised for the amount by
which the exploration and evaluation assets’ carrying
amount exceeds their recoverable amount. The
recoverable amount is the higher of the exploration
and evaluation assets’ fair value less costs of
disposal and their value in use.

Oil properties are depreciated using the units-of-
production method. Unit-of-production rates are
based on proved developed reserves, which are oil
reserves estimated to be recovered from existing
facilities using current operating methods. Oil
volumes are considered to be part of production once
they have been measured through meters at custody
transfer or sales transaction points at the outlet valve
on the field storage tank.

Proven oil properties are reviewed for impairment
whenever events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying amount may not be
recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised for
the amount by which the asset’s carrying amount
exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable
amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less
costs of disposal and its value in use. For the
purposes of assessing impairment, assets are
grouped at the lowest levels for which there are
separately identifiable cash flows.
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2 Principal accounting policies (continued)
2.8 Property, plant and equipment

The Group's buildings, including buildings under
construction, are stated at revalued amount. All
other property, plant and equipment, except for
construction in progress, are stated at historical
cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment losses. Historical cost includes
expenditure that is directly attributable to the
acquisition and construction of the items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s
carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset,
as appropriate, only when it is probable that future
economic benefits associated with the item will
flow to the Group and the cost of the item can be
measured reliably. The carrying amount of the
replaced part is derecognised. All other repairs and
maintenance are charged in the profit or loss during
the financial period in which they are incurred.

Except for oil properties, the depreciation of which
is calculated using the unit-of-production method,
depreciation is calculated using the straight-line
method to allocate their costs to their residual values
over their estimated useful lives, as follows:
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Buildings 50 years BF B+
Plant and machinery 5-20 years R K i es REZTF
Computer equipment 3-5 years BIRE =EhH%F
Office equipment 5 years NS T hEF
Motor vehicles 4-10 years EHif =14

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are
reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at each
reporting period. An asset’s carrying amount is
written down immediately to its recoverable amount
if the asset’s carrying amount is greater than its
estimated recoverable amount.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B IR R MR

2 Principal accounting policies (continuest 2 EFEEEBE @
2.8 Property, plant and equipment (Continued) 2.8 Y% - MERZE @)

Buildings comprise mainly factories, shipyards and
offices.

Plant and equipment under construction or pending
installation are stated at cost impairment losses,
if any. No depreciation is made on assets under
construction in progress until such time as the
relevant assets are completed and available for their
intended use.

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by
comparing the proceeds with the carrying amount
and are recognised in the profit or loss.

2.9 Land use rights

Land use rights represented upfront payments made
for the use of land and the attached coastal line, if
any, and are stated at cost and amortised over the
period of the lease and the rights to use the land
ranged from 5 to 50 years on a straight-line basis.
Leases of land are classified as operating leases as
the risks and rewards incidental to the ownership
have not been passed. Amortisation of land use rights

are expensed in the profit or loss.

2.10Intangible assets

(a) Patents

Separately acquired patents are shown at
historical cost. Patents acquired in a business
combination are recognised at fair value at the
acquisition date. Patents have a finite useful
life and are carried at cost less accumulated
amortisation and accumulated impairment
losses. Amortisation is calculated using the
straight-line method to allocate the cost of
patents over their estimated useful lives of 5

years.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2 Principal accounting policies (continued)
2.10Intangible assets (Continued)
[b] Computer software

Acquired computer software are capitalised on

the basis of the costs incurred to acquire and

bring to use the specific software. These costs

are amortised over their respective estimated

useful lives of 2 to 10 years.

[c] Research and development costs

Expenditure on research shall be recognised as

an expense as it incurred. An intangible asset

arising from development shall be recognised if,

and only if, the Group can demonstrate all of the

followings:

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

(v]

(vi)

The technical feasibility of completing the
intangible asset so that it will be available
for use or sale;

Its intention to complete the intangible
asset;

Its ability to use or sell the intangible asset;

How the intangible asset will generate
probable future economic benefits that
among other things, the Group can
demonstrate the existence of a market for
the output of the intangible assets or the
intangible asset itself or, if it is to be used
internally, the usefulness of the intangible
asset;

The availability of adequate technical,
financial and other resources to complete
the development and to use or sell the
intangible asset; and

[ts ability to measure reliably the
expenditure attributable to the intangible
asset during its development.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B IR R MR

2 Principal accounting policies (continued)
2.10Intangible assets (Continued)

c]

(d)

Research and development costs (Continued)

Amortisation of development costs is calculated
on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful
lives of 5 years from the date that they are
available for use. The useful lives of intangible
assets that are not being amortised are reviewed
at the end of each reporting period to determine
whether events and circumstances continue
to support definite useful life assessments for
those assets. Changes are accounted for as
changes in accounting estimates.

Co-operation Rights

The Co-operation Rights represent rights to
cooperate with the national oil company of
Kyrgyzstan in the operation of the five oil fields
zones ("Co-operation Rights”). The Co-operation
Rights are stated at cost less accumulated
amortisation and any impairment losses. The Co-
operation Rights are amortised using the unit-
of-production method. Unit-of-production rates
are based on proved reserves, which are oil
reserves estimated to be recovered from existing
facilities using current operating methods. Oil
volumes are considered to be part of production
once they have been measured through meters
at custody transfer or sales transaction points at
the outlet valve on the field storage tank.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS @
B IR R MR

2 Principal accounting policies (continuest 2 FEEEBE @
2.10Intangible assets (Continued) 210 ML EE @)

(e] Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of
an acquisition over the fair value of the Group’s
share of the net identifiable assets of the
acquired subsidiary at the date of acquisition.
Goodwill on acquisitions of subsidiaries is
included in intangible assets. Goodwill is
tested for impairment and carried at cost
less accumulated impairment losses, if any.
Impairment losses on goodwill are not reversed.
Gains and losses on the disposals of an entity
include the carrying amount of goodwill relating
to the entity disposed of or sold.

Goodwill is allocated to cash-generating units
( “"CGUs" ) for the purpose of impairment testing.
The allocation is made to those CGUs or groups
of CGUs that are expected to benefit from the
business combination in which the goodwill

arose.

2.11 Non-current assets (or disposal groups)

held for sale and discontinued operations

Non-current assets (or disposal groups) are classified
as held for sale if their carrying amount will be
recovered principally through a sale transaction
rather than through continuing use and a sale is
considered highly probable. They are measured at
the lower of their carrying amount and fair value
less costs to sell, except for assets such as deferred
tax assets, assets arising from employee benefits,
financial assets and investment property that are
carried at fair value and contractual rights under
insurance contracts, which are specifically exempt

from this requirement.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B IR R MR

2 Principal accounting policies (continuest 2 EFEEEBE @
2.11 Non-current assets (or disposal groups) LN BFEHENERBEE(S

held for sale and discontinued operations
(Continued)

An impairment loss is recognised for any initial or
subsequent write-down of the asset [or disposal
group) to fair value less costs to sell. A gain is
recognised for any subsequent increases in fair value
less costs to sell of an asset (or disposal group),
but not in excess of any cumulative impairment loss
previously recognised. A gain or loss not previously
recognised by the date of the sale of the non-current
asset (or disposal group) is recognised at the date of
derecognition.

Non-current assets (including those that are part of
a disposal group) are not depreciated or amortised
while they are classified as held for sale. Interest
and other expenses attributable to the liabilities of a
disposal group classified as held for sale continue to
be recognised.

Non-current assets classified as held for sale and the
assets of a disposal group classified as held for sale
are presented separately from the other assets in
the consolidated statement of financial position. The
liabilities of a disposal group classified as held for
sale are presented separately from other liabilities in
the consolidated statement of financial position.

A discontinued operation is a component of the entity
that has been disposed of or is classified as held for
sale and that represents a separate major line of
business or geographical area of operations, is part
of a single co-ordinated plan to dispose of such a line
of business or area of operations, or is a subsidiary
acquired exclusively with a view to resale. The results
of discontinued operations are presented separately
in the consolidated statement of comprehensive

income.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B IR R MR

2 FESTEERw®

2 Principal accounting policies (continued)
2.12 Investments and other financial assets

(il

lii)

Classification

From 1 January 2018, the Group classifies its
financial assets in the following measurement

categories:

e those to be measured subsequently at fair
value (either through OCI or through profit
or loss), and

e those to be measured at amortised cost.

The classification depends on the entity’ s
business model for managing the financial
assets and the contractual terms of the cash

flows.

For assets measured at fair value, gains and
losses will either be recorded in profit or loss
or OCI. For investments in equity instruments
that are not held for trading, this will depend
on whether the group has made an irrevocable
election at the time of initial recognition to
account for the equity investment at fair value
through other comprehensive income (FVOCI).

The Group reclassifies debt investments when
and only when its business model for managing
those assets changes.

Recognition and derecognition

Regular way purchases and sales of financial
assets are recognised on trade-date, the date
on which the Group commits to purchase or sell
the asset. Financial assets are derecognised
when the rights to receive cash flows from
the financial assets have expired or have been
transferred and the Group has transferred
substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B IR R MR

2 Principal accounting policies (continued)

2.12 Investments and other financial assets
(Continued)

(iii] Measurement

2 FESTEERw®
212 REREMERMEE @)

At initial recognition, the Group measures a
financial asset at its fair value plus, in the case
of a financial asset not at fair value through
profit or loss (FVPL), transaction costs that are
directly attributable to the acquisition of the
financial asset. Transaction costs of financial
assets carried at FVPL are expensed in profit or
loss.

Financial assets with embedded derivatives are
considered in their entirety when determining
whether their cash flows are solely payment of
principal and interest.

Debt instruments

Subsequent measurement of debt instruments
depends on the Group's business model
for managing the asset and the cash flow
characteristics of the asset. There are three
measurement categories into which the group
classifies its debt instruments:

Subsequent measurement of debt instruments
depends on the Group’'s business model
for managing the asset and the cash flow
characteristics of the asset. There is only one
measurement category into which the Group
classifies its debt instruments:

e Amortised cost: Assets that are held for
collection of contractual cash flows where
those cash flows represent solely payments
of principal and interest are measured
at amortised cost. Interest income from
these financial assets is included in
finance income using the effective interest
rate method. Any gain or loss arising on
derecognition is recognised directly in profit
or loss and presented in other gains/(losses)
together with foreign exchange gains and
losses. Impairment losses are presented as
separate line item in the statement of profit

or loss.
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2 Principal accounting policies (continued)
2.12 Investments and other financial assets

(Continued)

(iii] Measurement (Continued) (iii) 512 (4&)
Equity instruments EmTA
The Group subsequently measures all equity REBR AR BREEMR
investments at fair value. Where the Group's BREFZKE - MAEEEE
management has elected to present fair value B N H 4th & m Uz P #R
gains and losses on equity investments in OCI, ERREZ AR BEWZ KM E
there is no subsequent reclassification of fair BFEE RIFTERKXEE
value gains and losses to profit or loss following BMECEETH>ELAALBR
the derecognition of the investment. Dividends mREEEEE EAKE
from such investments is recognised in profit or EREIWEKREBNZE  ZE
loss as other income when the Group’ s right to KEZREBENREBERERAEE
receive payments is established. A ©
Impairment losses (and reversal of impairment BAREFAEMERE S
losses) on equity investments measured at 2RI E 2R EEE (SR
FVOCI are not reported separately from other BEEER) T T2REMA R
changes in fair value. BEEBmMHHRIIR -

(ivl Impairment liv] Jet1E

From 1 January 2018, the Group assesses on a
forward looking basis the expected credit losses
associated with its debt instruments carried at
amortised cost. The impairment methodology
applied depends on whether there has been a
significant increase in credit risk.

For trade receivables, the Group applies the
simplified approach permitted by IFRS 9,
which requires expected lifetime losses to
be recognised from initial recognition of the
receivables, see Note 3.1(b] for further details.

B-_Z-/\F—A—HE"
AEBRATEERA - 1R
IR A RNER T AR
MR EHEEEEETH
flr o PTER A B RLE 77 EBUR
RIEERREBAREN -

PLEMERRME - ARER
A BB B 15 3R 5 2 R SR 95k 2
ARHEETTE HhERk:e
HIFRHEIRAL B RERE
WA ER - E—FFB
SKIEE3.1(b)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B IR R MR

2 Principal accounting policies (continuest 2 EFEEEBE @

2.12 Investments and other financial assets 212 REREMEREE @)
(Continued)
lv] Accounting policies applied until 31 v BZ2—F—tF+=-H=

December 2017

The Group has applied IFRS 9 retrospectively,
but has elected not to restate comparative
information. As a result, the comparative
information provided continues to be accounted
for in accordance with the Group's previous

accounting policy.

Until 31 December 2017 the Group classifies its

financial assets in the following categories:

. loans and receivables; and

. available-for-sale financial asset

The classification determined on the purpose
for which the investments were acquired.
Management determined the classification of its

investments at initial recognition.

(i)  Subsequent measurement
The measurement at initial recognition
did not change an adoption of IFRS 9, see
description above.

Subsequent to the initial recognition, loans
and receivables were subsequently carried
at amortised cost using the effective

interest method.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2 Principal accounting policies (continued)

2.12 Investments and other financial assets
(Continued)

lv] Accounting policies applied until 31
December 2017 (Continued)

(i)

Subsequent measurement (Continued)

Available-for-sale financial asset was
subsequently carried at fair value. Gains
or losses arising from changes in the fair

value are recognised as follows:

e for available-for-sale financial
asset that are monetary securities
denominated in a foreign currency
- translation differences related to
changes in the amortised cost of the
security were recognised in profit or
loss and other changes in the carrying
amount were recognised in other

comprehensive income

e for other monetary and non-monetary
securities classified as available-for-
sale - in other comprehensive income.

Details on how the fair value of financial
instruments are determined are disclosed
in Note 3.3.

When securities classified as available-
for-sale were sold, the accumulated fair
value adjustments recognised in other
comprehensive income were reclassified
to profit or loss as gains and other losses
from investment securities.

e MR MR
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B IR R MR

2 Principal accounting policies (continued)

2.12 Investments and other financial assets
(Continued)

lv] Accounting policies applied until 31
December 2017 (Continued)

(ii)

Impairment

The Group assessed at the end of each
reporting period whether there was
objective evidence that a financial asset
or group of financial assets was impaired.
A financial asset or a group of financial
assets was impaired and impairment losses
were incurred only if there was objective
evidence of impairment as a result of one
or more events that occurred after the
initial recognition of the asset (a ‘loss
event' ) and that loss event (or events)
had an impact on the estimated future
cash flows of the financial asset or group
of financial assets that could be reliably
estimated. In the case of equity investments
classified as available-for-sale, a significant
or prolonged decline in the fair value of the
security below its cost was considered an
indicator that the assets are impaired.

Asset carried at amortised cost

For loans and receivables, the amount of
the loss was measured as the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and
the present value of estimated future
cash flows (excluding future credit losses
that had not been incurred] discounted
at the financial asset’s original effective
interest rate. The carrying amount of the
asset was reduced and the amount of the
loss was recognised in profit or loss. If a
loan or held-to-maturity investment had a
variable interest rate, the discount rate for
measuring any impairment loss was the
current effective interest rate determined
under the contract. As a practical expedient,
the Group could measure impairment on
the basis of an instrument’s fair value using
an observable market price.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2 Principal accounting policies (continued)

2.12 Investments and other financial assets
(Continued)

lv] Accounting policies applied until 31
December 2017 (Continued)

(ii)

Impairment (Continued)

Asset carried at amortised cost (Continued)
If, in a subsequent period, the amount of
the impairment loss decreased and the
decrease could be related objectively to an
event occurring after the impairment was
recognised (such as an improvement in the
debtor’ s credit rating), the reversal of the
previously recognised impairment loss was

recognised in profit or loss.

Impairment testing of trade receivables is
described in Note 3.1(b).

Asset classified as available-for-sale

If there was objective evidence of
impairment for available-for-sale financial
assets, the cumulative loss - measured
as the difference between the acquisition
cost and the current fair value, less any
impairment loss on that financial asset
previously recognised in profit or loss -
was removed from equity and recognised in
profit or loss.

Impairment losses on equity instruments
that were recognised in profit or were
not reversed through profit or loss in a
subsequent period.

If the fair value of a debt instrument
classified as available-for-sale increased in
a subsequent period and the increase could
be objectively related to an event occurring
after the impairment loss was recognised
in profit or loss, the impairment loss was

reversed through profit or loss.

e MR MR
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B IR R MR

2 Principal accounting policies (continuest 2 EFEEEBE @
2.13 Impairment of non-financial assets 213 FEmEERE

Assets that have an indefinite useful life, for example,
goodwill or intangible assets not ready for use are not
subject to amortisation and are tested annually for
impairment. Assets that are subject to amortisation
are reviewed for impairment whenever events or
changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying
amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss
is recognised for the amount by which the asset’s
carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount.
The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's
fair value less costs to sell and value in use. For
the purposes of assessing impairment, assets are

I MEHETE P2 A F AR & 2= (Il an
EERH AR HEANELEE)

BRME - ERTFETRER
A ATEENEEANERET
BREE A R A O E g
R AGRE ZEEREES
AT O & FER RS E TR
BERE - AIRESRFEAEEAR
BRSNS E R E
BE(MENRSE) - EFTERIE "
BEEBM A #HESRENRE
KEGRSEEBR)DHE - HENU

SMFEERAES HIRAE - BB
KBRS AL S BRERE -

grouped at the lowest levels for which there are
separately identifiable cash flows (a CGU]. Non-
financial assets other than goodwill that suffered an
impairment are reviewed for possible reversal of the
impairment at each reporting date.

214 0TEERMT A
PTET ARV ITETAESRD

2.14 Derivative financial instruments

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value on

the date a derivative contract is entered into and EBERAAERR  ZBRAN
are subsequently remeasured at their fair value. BHEE - AEENITETAY T
The Group's derivative instruments do not qualify REEEPETRIENER - e

BonEtARE - BRATETA
H’J”’t@@éiﬂﬂﬂﬁ&?ﬁﬁ?&ﬁ%ﬁ% %
Wak, (B1R) — %8 ] -

for hedge accounting, and are accounted for at fair
value through profit or loss. Changes in the fair
value of these derivative instruments are recognised
immediately within “other gains/(losses) - net” in the
profit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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2 Principal accounting policies (continued)
2.15 Inventories

Raw materials and stores, work in progress and
finished goods are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value. Cost comprises direct materials,
direct labour and an appropriate proportion of
variable and fixed overhead expenditure, the latter
being allocated on the basis of normal operating
capacity. Cost includes the reclassification from
equity of any gains or losses on qualifying cash flow
hedges relating to purchases of raw material but
excludes borrowing costs. Costs are assigned to
individual items of inventory on the basis of weighted
average costs. Costs of purchased inventory are
determined after deducting rebates and discounts.
Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in
the ordinary course of business less the estimated
costs of completion and the estimated costs
necessary to make the sale.

2.16 Trade and other receivables

Trade receivables are amounts due from customers
for goods sold or services performed in the ordinary
course of business. If collection of trade and other
receivables is expected in one year or less (or in the
normal operating cycle of the business if longer),
they are classified as current assets. If not, they are

presented as non-current assets.

Trade receivables are recognised initially at the
amount of consideration that is unconditional unless
they contain significant financing components, when
they are recognised at fair value. The Group holds
the trade receivables with the objective to collect
the contractual cash flows and therefore measures
them subsequently at amortised cost using the
effective interest method. See Note 2.12 for further
information about the Group's accounting for trade
receivables and Note 3.1 for a description of the

Group's impairment policies.

2.16
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B IR R MR

2 Principal accounting policies (continued)

2.17 Pledged deposits and cash and cash
equivalents

Pledged deposits represent the amount of cash

pledged as collateral to the banks for issuing refund

guarantees or providing additional financings.

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in bank and

deposits held at call with banks.

2.18 Share capital

(il

i)

Ordinary shares

Ordinary shares and non-redeemable preference

shares are classified as equity.

Incremental costs directly attributable to the
issue of new shares are shown in equity as a

deduction, net of tax, from the proceeds.

Convertible preference shares

Non-redeemable convertible preference
shares issued by the Company that contain the
conversion option components are classified as
equity on initial recognition in accordance with
the substance of the contractual arrangements
and the definitions of an equity instrument. The
conversion options allows the holder of the non-
redeemable convertible preference shares to
convert the convertible preference shares into
a fixed number of the Company’ s own ordinary
shares and therefore the whole instrument is
classified as an equity instrument.

The convertible preference shares are initially
recognised at their par value in share capital.
The difference between the par value of the
issued convertible preference shares and its fair
value is recognised in share premium.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
a M ERARME
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2 Principal accounting policies (continued)
2.19 Trade and other payables

Trade payables are obligations to pay for goods or
services that have been acquired in the ordinary
course of business from suppliers. Trade and
other payables are classified as current liabilities
if payment is due within one year or less (or in the
normal operating cycle of the business if longer). If
not, they are presented as non-current liabilities.

Trade and other payables are recognised initially at
fair value and subsequently measured at amortised
cost using the effective interest method.

2.20 Borrowings

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value,
net of transaction costs incurred. Borrowings
are subsequently carried at amortised cost; any
difference between the proceeds [net of transaction
costs] and the redemption value is recognised in the
profit or loss over the period of the borrowings using

the effective interest method.

Fees paid on the establishment of loan facilities
are recognised as transaction costs of the loan to
the extent that it is probable that some or all of the
facility will be drawn down. In this case, the fee is
deferred until the draw-down occurs. To the extent
there is no evidence that it is probable that some
or all of the facility will be drawn down, the fee is
capitalised as a prepayment for liquidity services and
amortised over the period of the facility to which it
relates.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities
unless the Group has an unconditional right to defer
settlement of the liability for at least 12 months after

the end of the reporting period.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B IR R MR

2 Principal accounting policies (continued)
2.21 Convertible bonds

(a)

(b

Convertible bonds without equity
component

Convertible bonds without equity component
are accounted for as hybrid instruments
consisting of an embedded derivative and a
host debt contract. At initial recognition, the
embedded derivative of the convertible bonds is
accounted for as derivative financial instruments
and is measured at fair value. Any excess of
proceeds over the amount initially recognised
as the derivative component is recognised as
liability under the contract. Transaction costs
that relate to the issuance of the convertible
bonds are allocated to the liability under
the contract. The derivative component is
subsequently carried at fair value and changes
in fair value are recognised in the profit or loss.
The liability under the contract is subsequently
carried at amortised cost, calculated using the
effective interest method, until extinguished on
conversion, redemption or maturity. When the
convertible bonds are converted, the carrying
amount of the liability under the contract
together with the fair value of the relevant
derivative component at the time of conversion
are transferred to share capital and share
premium as consideration for the shares issued.
When the convertible bonds are redeemed, any
difference between the redemption amount and
the carrying amounts of both components are

recognised in the profit or loss.

Convertible bonds issued for unidentified
services

If the identifiable consideration received by the
Company appears to be less than the fair value
of the convertible bonds issued, the Company
measures the unidentifiable services received
(to be received) as the difference between the
fair value of the convertible bond issued and that
of the identifiable consideration received, and
the difference is recognised in the profit or loss
immediately unless qualified for capitalisation.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B IR R MR
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2.21 T RES (@)
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2 Principal accounting policies (continued)
2.21 Convertible bonds (Continued)
[b) Convertible bonds issued for unidentified

services (Continued]

The debt component (i.e. the bondholder’ s right
to demand payment in cash) of the convertible
bond will be accounted for as a cash-settled
share-based payment transaction while the
equity component (i.e. the bondholder’ s right to
demand settlement in the Company s shares)
of the convertible bonds will be accounted
for as an equity settled share-based payment
transaction. The entity first measures the
fair value of the liability component, and then
measure the fair value of the equity component
by taking into account that the bondholder
must forfeit the right to receive cash in order
to receive the equity instrument. Subsequent to
initial recognition, the debt component of the
convertible bond is stated at fair value, with
changes recorded in the income statement
under “other gains/(losses] - net”. The equity

component is not re-measured subsequent to
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initial recognition.

2.22 B4
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2.22 Provisions

Provisions for environmental restoration,
restructuring costs and legal claims are recognised
when: the Group has a present legal or constructive
obligation as a result of past events; it is probable
that an outflow of resources will be required to settle
the obligation; and the amount has been reliably
estimated. Restructuring provisions comprise lease
termination penalties and employee termination
payments. Provisions are not recognised for future
operating losses.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B IR R MR

2 Principal accounting policies (continuest 2 EFEEEBE @

2.22 Provisions (Continued) 2.22 s
Where there are a number of similar obligations, EEETHRURAR  ARZER
the likelihood that an outflow will be required in R EEE AR mE o 8
settlement is determined by considering the class of EREEEBREZEM—EEE 2
obligations as a whole. A provision is recognised even BenbeBE /) DAEDLR
if the likelihood of an outflow with respect to any one f& o

item included in the same class of obligations may be

small.

Provisions are measured at the present value of the BERATAN X IERIEHRFTEE
expenditures expected to be required to settle the BHEEENXERERS - ZAE
obligation using a pre-tax rate that reflects current B & i 5 5 & R R EN A
market assessments of the time value of money and BEEEBRBAOFE - BEERREB
the risks specific to the obligation. The increase in EME M B ERRR/TNEER -

the provision due to passage of time is recognised as
interest expense.

Provisions for warranties granted by the Group on REBEFEMER R EHORIERE
shipbuilding products and undertakings to repair or REEEFEEREESIERERN
replace items that fail to perform satisfactorily are ARG - RERSHRBET
recognised at the end of each reporting period for FEARAEEBELBRIMEER
expected warranty claims for repairs and returns REMNTEARERE MR
based on industry practice and past experience of the
Group.

2.23 Current and deferred income tax 2.23 BNEA R AR AE FRSBE
Tax is recognised in the profit or loss, except to the FREN BRI EE N ERERNIE
extent that it relates to items recognised in the profit B AERESN - RIBRIER AT © R
or loss or directly in equity. In this case the tax is PEERT - BRIATR S Bl Efth 2
also recognised in other comprehensive income or W Ak B P HERR o

directly in equity, respectively.

(a) Current income tax la) BIEAFTS%
The current income tax charge is calculated on BIEAPTIE M X M RIBE AR A
the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively FENBAREERELRE
enacted at the end of each reporting period ABKENBE RN B HRE SR
in the countries where the Company and its N B RE i 2k B E A8 5 1) B 7S
subsidiaries operate and generate taxable EOIFE - BEEERERAR
income. Management periodically evaluates BOEBIRETARR IS N E
positions taken in tax returns with respect to HF B RAMR - W
situations in which applicable tax regulation is i R IB ST AR 75 78 HR 78 A R
subject to interpretation. It establishes provisions TEHERA ST TR T R TE B ©

where appropriate on the basis of amounts

expected to be paid to the tax authorities.
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B IR R MR

2 Principal accounting policies (continuest 2 FEEEBE @
223Current and deferred income tax 2.23 B AR R IR FE PS5 ()

(Continued) [b] EAATIFH
[b] Deferred income tax NEEE=R

Inside basis differences

Deferred income tax is recognised, using the
liability method, on temporary differences arising
between the tax bases of assets and liabilities
and their carrying amounts in the consolidated
financial statements. However, deferred tax
liabilities are not recognised if they arise from
the initial recognition of goodwill, the deferred
income tax is not accounted for if it arises from
initial recognition of an asset or liability in a
transaction other than a business combination
that at the time of the transaction affects neither
accounting nor taxable profit or loss. Deferred
income tax is determined using tax rates (and
laws] that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the end of each reporting period and
are expected to apply when the related deferred
income tax asset is realised or the deferred
income tax liability is settled.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised
only to the extent that it is probable that future
taxable profit will be available against which the
temporary differences can be utilised.

Outside basis differences

Deferred income tax is provided on temporary
differences arising on investments in
subsidiaries, except for deferred income tax
liability where the timing of the reversal of the
temporary difference is controlled by the Group
and it is probable that the temporary difference
will not reverse in the foreseeable future.
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2 Principal accounting policies (continued)

223Current and deferred income tax
(Continued)

lc]

Offsetting

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are
offset when there is a legally enforceable right
to offset current tax assets against current tax
liabilities and when the deferred income taxes
assets and liabilities relate to income taxes
levied by the same taxation authority on either
the taxable entity or different taxable entities
where there is an intention to settle the balances
on a net basis.

2.24 Employee benefits

(a)

Pension and employee social security and
benefits obligations

The group companies in the PRC participate
in defined contribution retirement plans and
other employee social security plans, including
pension, medical, other welfare benefits,
organised and administered by the relevant
governmental authorities for employees in the
PRC. The Group contributes to these plans
based on certain percentages of the total salary
of employees, subject to a certain ceiling, as
stipulated by the relevant regulations.

The Group has no further payment obligations
once the contributions have been paid. The
contributions are recognised as employee
benefit expense when they are due. Prepaid
contributions are recognised as an asset to the
extent that a cash refund or a reduction in the
future payments is available.
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2 FESTEERw®

2 Principal accounting policies (continued)
2.24 Employee benefits (Continued)
[b] Share-based compensation

[c]

The employees receive equity instruments of
the Company as consideration for their services
rendered to the Group. The fair value of the
employee services received in exchange for the
grant of the equity instruments is recognised as
an expense. The total amount to be expensed
is determined by reference to the fair value
of the equity instruments granted, including
any market performance conditions; excluding
the impact of any service and non-market
performance vesting conditions; and including
the impact of any non-vesting conditions. The
total amount expensed is recognised over the
vesting period, which is the period over which
all of the specified vesting conditions are to be
satisfied. At the end of each reporting period,
the entity revises its estimates of the number
of equity instrument that are expected to vest
based on the non-marketing performance and
service conditions. It recognises the impact of
the revision of original estimates, if any, in the
profit or loss with a corresponding adjustment to
equity.

In addition, in some circumstances employees
may provide services in advance of the grant
date and therefore the grant date fair value
is estimated for the purposes of recognising
the expense during the period between service
commencement period and grant date.

When the options are exercised, the Company
issues new shares. The proceeds received net
of any directly attributable transaction costs are
credited to share capital (and share premium).

Bonus plan

The Group recognises a provision for bonus
when contractually obliged or when there is a
past practice that has created a constructive
obligation.
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2 Principal accounting policies (continuest 2 EFEEEBE @
2.25 Revenue recognition 2.25 Wz FERR

Revenue comprises the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable for the sale of services in the
ordinary course of the Group s activities. Revenue
from sale of goods of the Group comprises:

e sale of vessels
e sale of marine engines and engineering
machineries

e  production and sales of oil

Revenue are recognised when or as the control of the
goods is transferred to the customer, and there is no
unfulfilled obligation that could affect the customer’s
acceptance of the product. Delivery occurs when
the product have been transported to the specified
location, the risks of obsolescence and loss have
been transferred to the customer, and either the
customer has accepted the products in accordance
with the sales contract, the acceptance provisions
have lapsed, or the Group has objective evidence that
all criteria for acceptance have been satisfied.

(a) sale of vessels, marine engines and
engineering machineries

Revenue from sale of vessels, marine engines
and engineering machineries are recognised at
a point in time, at the consideration specified
in the sales contracts or invoices, when the
customers pick up the goods and accept
them. The physical possession of the vessels,
marine engines and engineering machineries
also indicate that the transfer of control has
been completed and the Group recognises the
revenue of the related performance obligations
performed.

[b] production and sales of oil

Revenue from the production and sales of oil are
recognised at a point in time when the customer
picks up the oil products from the Group, as
such the control of the goods is transfer to
the customer. The Group does not provide
shipment of oil products to customers at any
specified location. The performance obligation
is completely fulfilled upon the pick-up and
the Group then has the right to invoice and
recognises the revenue for the oil sold.
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2 Principal accounting policies (continued)
2.26 Dividend income

Dividends are received from financial assets
measured at fair value through other comprehensive
income (FVOCI) (2017: available-for-sale financial
assets). Dividends are recognised as other income
in profit or loss when the right to receive payment
is established. This applies even if they are paid
out of pre-acquisition profits, unless the dividend
clearly represents a recovery of part of the cost of an
investment. In this case, the dividend is recognised in
OCI if it relates to an investment measured at FVOCI.
However, the investment may need to be tested for
impairment as a consequence.

2.27 Interest income

Interest income on financial assets at amortised
cost (2017: loans and receivables) calculated using
the effective interest method is recognised in the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income as
part of other income.

Interest income is presented as finance income
where it is earned from financial assets that are held
for cash management purposes. Any other interest

income is included in other income.

Interest income is calculated by applying the
effective interest rate to the gross carrying amount
of a financial asset except for financial assets that
subsequently become credit-impaired. For credit-
impaired financial assets the effective interest rate
is applied to the net carrying amount of the financial

asset (after deduction of the loss allowance].
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B IR R MR

2 Principal accounting policies wcontniess 2 FEE TR @

2.28 Borrowing costs 2.28 fEE R A
General and specific borrowing costs directly WiE -  ERIEEREREE(SE
attributable to the acquisition, construction or ERERHETEEREREIHE
production of qualifying assets, which are assets that MEE)BEMTEN—REEERS
necessarily take a substantial period of time to get B - IIAZEBEENKANA -
ready for their intended use or sale, are added to the EEEEAR LEZHAEERS
cost of those assets, until such time as the assets REHE R o

are substantially ready for their intended use or sale.

Investment income earned on the temporary HEEEE  BEHEEREEDN
investment of specific borrowings pending their S H 7 B B AR B BRER BV IR B A
expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the FEEEERENMEMBEER AR
borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation. All other B o FRE HMIEEKRAEEEHA
borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in BV P HERR o

the period in which they are incurred.

2.29 Leases 229 &
Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and B AR P A R RER S B
rewards of ownership are retained by the lessor are RESROBEFELCEHE - £
classified as operating leases. Payments made under HERNR(FREHE AL TEE
operating leases (net of any incentives received from AEE) N EARNAEREERR
the lessor], are charged to the profit or loss on a WX A o

straight-line basis over the period of the leases.

The Group leases certain property, plant and REFBHEETYE  BERRK
equipment. Leases of property, plant and equipment & o NAKEZEEYE - BENFK
where the Group has retained substantially all the 1P AR X B0 7 B Ko [0 SRy A
risks and rewards of ownership are classified as ENJERENE - MEMRE IR
finance leases. Finance leases are capitalised at the A F RIS IRE S EN AR
lease’ s commencement at the lower of the fair value EREFEASHRERENRES
of the leased property and the present value of the TIABARIL -

minimum lease payments.

Each lease payment is allocated between the liability EMHETRABENBER ZES
and finance charges. The corresponding rental fic - MBERE S B ERHRI B2
obligations, net of finance charges, are included in T ABREREERRE - BIEKA
finance lease liabilities. The interest element of the 79 A1 2 2Bt TH R AR B A R 1R 55 A D
finance cost is charged to the profit or loss over the B - AL B BN B BARRETE
lease period so as to produce a constant periodic rate BEENEBRNE - RIBERERE
of interest on the remaining balance of the liability BSHYIZ  BERREBEEREED
for each period. The property, plant and equipment AAFHEARE 2 BEER
acquired under finance leases is depreciated over the Eo

shorter of the useful life of the asset and the lease
term.
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2 Principal accounting policies (continued)
2.30 Financial guarantees

The Group provides guarantees to certain banks in
respect of mortgage loans drawn by customers to
finance their purchase of equipment from the Group’s
engineering machinery segment. Financial guarantee
contracts where the Group is a guarantor are initially
recognised at fair value on the date the guarantee
is issued and the fair value at inception is equal to
the premium received for the issued guarantee. The
premium received is amortised on a straight-Lline
basis over the life of the guarantee.

Subsequent to initial recognition, the Group” s liability
under such guarantees are measured at the higher
of the initial amount, less amortisation of premium,
and the best estimate of the amount required to
settle the guarantee. Any increase in the liability
relating to guarantees is recognised as general and
administrative expenses in the profit or loss.

2.31 Dividend distribution

Dividend distribution to the Company’ s shareholders
is recognised as a liability in the Group s and the
Company’ s financial statements in the period in
which the dividends are approved by the Company’s
shareholders or directors, where appropriate.
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3 Financial risk management 3
3.1 Financial risk factors

The Group’s activities expose it to a variety of financial
risks: market risk (including foreign exchange
rate risk and interest rate risk], credit risk and
liquidity risk. The Group’s overall risk management
programme focuses on the unpredictability of
financial markets and seeks to minimise potential

adverse effects on the Group’s financial performance.
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3 Financial risk management (continued)
3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued)
(a) Market risk

(i)

Foreign exchange risk

The Group is exposed to foreign exchange
risk arising primarily from the transactions
in its Energy business with asset
denominated in US dollar [ “USD" ) and
borrowings denominated in USD and Hong
Kong dollar [ "HKD" ). Foreign exchange risk
arises from future commercial transactions
and recognised assets and liabilities which
are denominated in a currency that is not
the entity’'s functional currency.

Certain trade receivables, other receivables,
deposits, pledged deposits, cash and cash
equivalents, trade and other payables and
borrowings are denominated in USD and
HKD which are also exposed to foreign
exchange risk. Details of the Group’s trade
and other receivables and deposits, pledged
deposits, cash and cash equivalents,
trade and other payables and borrowings
denominated in foreign currencies in
continuing operations are disclosed in
Notes 12, 13, 14, 18 and 19 respectively.

The Group’ s entities under the Disposal
Group mainly operate in the PRC with most
of the transactions denominated in RMB.
For the entities the Remaining Group,
they mainly operate in Kyrgyzstan with
most of the transactions denominated in
their functional currency which is USD.
Therefore, the volatility against changes in
exchange rates for the Group as a whole
would not be significant. However, there
are intercompany balances between the
Remaining Group and the Disposal Group
denominated in USD and HKD which cause
significant foreign exchange risk.
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3 BEEREEw®

3 Financial risk management (continued)
3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued)
(a) Market risk (Continued)

(i)

(ii)

Foreign exchange risk (Continued]

At 31 December 2018, if RMB had
weakened/strengthened by 5% against the
USD and HKD respectively with all other
variables held constant, post-tax loss for
the year would have been approximately
RMB597,675,000 (2017: RMB253,143,000]
higher/lower, mainly as a result of foreign
exchange differences on translation of USD
and HKD denominated monetary assets and
liabilities.

Interest rate risk

The Group has no significant interest-
bearing assets except for pledged deposits,
cash and cash equivalents with short
maturities. Certain Group’s short-term
borrowings at fixed rates expose the Group
to fair value interest-rate risk. Since all
fixed-rate borrowings are current and at
market interest rate, the directors are of
the opinion that the fair value interest-
rate risk is minimal. Certain borrowings
have variable rate interest and expose
the Group to cash flow interest risk. The
Group analyses its interest rate exposure
on a dynamic basis and will consider the
interest rate exposure when enter into any
financing, renewal of existing positions and

alternative financing transactions.

At 31 December 2018, if interest rate had
increased/decreased by 100 basis points
with all other variables held constant,
post-tax loss for the year would have
been approximately RMB600,000 (2017:
RMB101,181,000) higher/lower.
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3 Financial risk management (continued)
3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued)
(b] Credit risk

Credit risk arises from cash and cash
equivalents, pledged deposits, as well as credit
exposures to outstanding trade receivables,
other receivables and prepayments.

The carrying amounts of these balances
represent the Group’s maximum exposure to
credit risk in relation to financial assets which
are stated as follows:

3 BEEREEw
3.1 B R B R & ()
b] ZERFE
CERBRKARSRESS

B SEBER REE
& LA B R B A R KRR TR I

AR -

ZEGEHREAERRARH
ENTXHEY RS RE
ERERAEERR :

2018 2017
—EBE-N\F CT—+F
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARETT ARETFIT
Trade and other receivables JrE WU BR 31 K A B W SRR
(Note 12) (PfFEE12) 16,386 490,785
Cash at banks (Note 14) RITF R (FIEE14) 8,680 69,419
Maximum exposure to HERNHAEERR
credit risk 25,066 560,204
(i) Impairment of financial assets () =®MBERE

The Group has financial assets that are

subject to the expected credit loss model:

e trade receivables

e deposits and other receivables

While cash and cash equivalents are also
subject to the impairment requirements of

IFRS 9, the identified impairment loss was

immaterial.
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3 Financial risk management (continued)
3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued)
[b] Credit risk (Continued)]

(ii)

Trade receivables

The Group applies the IFRS 9 simplified
approach to measuring expected credit
losses which uses a lifetime expected loss
allowance for all trade receivables.

To measure the expected credit losses,
trade receivables have been grouped based
on the days past due.

The expected loss rates are based on the
payment profiles of sales over a period
of 12 months before 31 December 2018
or 1 January 2018, respectively, and the
corresponding historical credit losses
experienced within this period. The
historical loss rates are adjusted to reflect
current and forward-looking information on
macroeconomic factors affecting the ability
of the customers to settle the receivables.
The Group has identified forecast economic
conditions to be the most relevant factors,
and accordingly adjusts the historical loss
rates based on expected changes in these
factors.

Trade receivables are written off when there
is no reasonable expectation of recovery.
Indicators that there is no reasonable
expectation of recovery include, amongst
others, the failure of a debtor to engage
in a repayment plan with the Group, and a
failure to make contractual payments for a
period of greater than 2 years past due.
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3 Financial risk management continueas 3 B IS EPREE @)

3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued) 3.1 BIBEBREE @)
[b] Credit risk (Continued) b 1EE/EE &)
(i) Trade receivables (Continued) (i) FEUERFR (&)
Given the track record of regular repayment EREHEEEKER
of trade receivables and contract assets, MaEENEERT
the directors are of the opinion that the B BERRZERF
risk of default by these customers is not BEHORRBRIETAEN B
significant and does not expect any losses WABHERS TEST
from non-performance by customers. & £ 5| BEMRIEX -
Therefore, expected credit loss rate of trade At - BUKEREE LD
receivables and contract assets is assessed BEEMNEHEEEEX
to be close to zero and no provision was AHEEET  RZT—
made as at 1 January and 31 December NE—A—BEK+=A
2018. =t BWERE -
Previous accounting policy for impairment EWEFREBEE
of trade receivables B
In the prior year, the impairment of trade RE—FEF BREX
receivables was assessed based on the WEDREEEEEE
incurred loss model. Individual receivables HFEE o B AR Y E
which were known to be uncollectible B 51l e W sR IR S R E
were written off by reducing the carrying EMRKREETAM
amount directly. The other receivables 8 o ELfh FE W FRIE TH I8
were assessed collectively to determine SR UBEESS
whether there was objective evidence that FEEHIBEREE
an impairment had been incurred but not HERBRZHAE - 5
yet been identified. For these receivables ZERWKRIEMS @ A
the estimated impairment losses were STREBEERERE
recognised in a separate provision for BEARER NEER
impairment. The Group considered that RE BB AT EAER
there was evidence of impairment if any of BEFERETR
the following indicators were present:
e significant financial difficulties of the s BBHAHBREXRHD
debtor ISR E
e probability that the debtor will enter o EBAFIREBKAESL
bankruptcy or financial reorganisation, ETHBEER
and
e default or late payments (more than 1 o RftSMERNNF(GE
years overdue). B LA L)
Receivables for which an impairment 2 T8 B B W B B AR
provision was recognised were written off T RIEHRRMERE
against the provision when there was no HY & LSRR TE = EE R
expectation of recovering additional cash. 8H o
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B IR R MR

B 7S BB 1 )
3.1 BEREE @)
b] EERFE &)

v/ B e
e

3 Financial risk management (continves) 3
3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued)
[b] Credit risk (Continued)]

lii) Other financial assets at amortised (i) ABEERAX RFTE R E
cost fth e R EE
For other financial assets at amortised cost, MABERK AT ERH
including deposits and other receivables, theRmEE(RFERE R
management considers that its credit HibEWHIB)ME - &
risk has not increased significantly since BERZZEHFHIESL
initial recognition with reference to the BAXRRERTBMRR

counterparty historical default rate and
current financial position. The impairment
provision is determined based on the

% RBREGFERARSE
Y] 2 HE R 1% A R K 18 45
me RN2EABRREE

12-month expected credit losses which is BiEET R EREE
close to zero. I o
Impairment losses on other financial REHA AN E MR

assets at amortised cost are presented
as net impairment losses within operating
profit. Subsequent recoveries of amounts
previously written off are credited against
the same line item.

lc] Liguidity risk

The Group incurred a net loss of RMB259,479,000
(2017: RMB1,936,179,000) and had an operating
cash outflow of RMB200,998,000 (2017: inflow
of RMB20,102,000) during the year ended 31
December 2018. As at 31 December 2018,
the Group had a deficit of RMB9,630,126,000
(2017: RMB11,246,355,000) and the Group's
current liabilities exceeded its current assets by
RMB11,326,204,000 (2017: RMB32,416,786,000).
The Group maintained cash and cash equivalents
of RMB9,274,000 (2017: RMB69,858,000) as at 31
December 2018.

BEMREBENES
MBEARY 27 KR E
ERFEH - BERKE L
Al 18 55 B SRR A BR 51
F—JEH -

lc] TiEpt/Efe
HE_Z—N\F+=-_A=+
—BLEFE AEEBEAE
FE B A R #259,479,000
T(ZE—EF: AR¥
1,936,179,0007C ) K& # & 3§
£ 7 A R #200,998,0007T
—E—tF:mAARK
20,102,000t ) c R=ZZF— N\
F+-—A=+—H'  &~5H
& 4 & A R #9 630,126,000
T(ZE—+F: AR¥
11,246,355,0007L ) *© W &
EERDEERBRLERD
& E AR #11,326,204,000
T(ZZE—tF: ARK
32,416,786,0000T ) » B = &
—N\NE+=—A=+—H K
EEERBRERBESEEY
AR#9 274,000 ( -2 —+
F: AR¥E69,858,0007T) °
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3 Financial risk management continueas 3 B IS EPREE @)
3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued) 3.1 BpREE s & )
[c] Liquidity risk (Continued) lc] TiEpltIE s (&)

As at 31 December 2018, borrowings of Shipbuilding
Business which are included in Borrowings of
Disposal Group amounted to RMB15,735,828,000,
out of which RMB15,500,976,000 were overdue. As
at 31 December 2018, overdue interest payables of
the Disposal Group amounted to RMB3,905,073,000.
Subsequent to 31 December 2018, additional
loan principal in the Disposal Group totaling
RMB234,852,000 were not renewed nor repaid upon
the scheduled repayment dates and thus became
overdue. The Disposal Group had cash and cash
equivalents of RMB13,962,000 as at 31 December
2018. As at 31 December 2018 and up to the date
of this report, the Group has not obtained waivers
from the relevant banks and lenders for such
defaults; nor have these banks and lenders taken
any action against the Group to demand immediate
repayment.

As at 31 December 2018, Borrowings of Remaining
Group amounted to RMB3,640,431,000, out of
which RMB2,165,294,000 were overdue. As at 31
December 2018, overdue interest payables of the
Remaining Group amounted to RMB165,011,000.
Certain borrowings of the Group contain cross-
default terms, causing Borrowings of Remaining
Group of RMB775,832,000 at 31 December 2018 to
become immediately repayable. These borrowings
are further explained below:
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RZE—NFF+ZA=1+—
H 28EFREEEEERK
MEMEBEBEIAARE
15,735,828,0007C * AR
#15,500,976,0007C & % 5 o
RZZE—NF+ZA=+—
H - & & E s 8 E R R
B B A R #3,905,073,000
Te ZETE—NF+ZA=
T —HB#® &HAR®
234,852,0007T i & & B #) 58
IMER A RTEEER A H
BARESENEE  BUE
Ba#wm - R T \F+
—A=+—8 HE£EHN
ReMBSFEEMVAARKE
13,962,0000C - R=Z—N\F
T+ A=+t —HEHEAR
=B E - AEEI 5L AR R
BAOSENRBEBERITRER
BISEHE  ZZRITRERK
A A Y 7K 68 (B ER B AE (A 1T
B TSR BMEEFIE o

RZEBE—NFF+ZA=1+—
H #fTEEERBARK
3,640,431,0007C - HA A K
#2.165,294,0007T © ¥ HA o
RZEBE—NFEF+ZA=+—
H - #T&B &S HEN
8 & A R 165,011,000
o AEEMETERER
XENGH  BHHBTEE
AVBEEER_Z—\F+
A=+ HHERARK
775,832,0007C ° % & & AR
RGE— B



S

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B IR R MR

3 BEEREEw®

3 Financial risk management (continued)
3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued)
[c] Liquidity risk (Continued)

(i)

(ii)

The Remaining Group had promissory
notes with an aggregate principal amount
of RMBT1,605,163,000 outstanding as at 31
December 2018, out of which approximately
RMB796,035,000 had been overdue
since 2017 and RMB769,672,000 had
been overdue since 2018. The remaining
outstanding promissory notes amounting
to RMB39,456,000 became immediately
repayable pursuant to the cross-default

terms under the relevant loan agreements.

As at 31 December 2018, the Remaining
Group had five outstanding convertible
bonds (2017: six]) with an aggregate
principal amount of RMB736,376,000
(2017: RMB1,544,177,000] with maturity
dates ranging from May 2019 to November
2019. During the year ended 31 December
2018, convertible bonds with amounts
of RMB820,236,000 were converted into
equity. Since the bondholders have early
redemption options to require the Company
to redeem these convertible bonds at
any time before the maturity dates, these
convertible bonds are classified as current
liabilities. In addition, all the convertible
bonds became immediately repayable
pursuant to the cross-default terms under
the relevant agreements.

e

3.1 BigEeEE @)
lc] FEEE R (&)

(i)

(ii)

RZE-—NF+ZH=
+T—B #®RT&EEF
ERcBBERARMK
1,605,163,0007T &) oK 1&
BALEER  EFAHOA
R 796,035,000 B —
Tt FRELEE -
BT - \FRELH
HERELERAIAAR
#£769,672,0007C © £
REEALEBSER
ANR¥39 456,0007T * #%
BIEBEERGHEAET
VR X B A IRRLBNE

o

i

RZE-—NFE+ZZA=
+—H #%T&@EER
HAREBAIRRES(Z
T—tF X)) Aeg
A AR 736,376,000
T(ZZE—LF : AR¥
1,544,177,0007c ) E|
HEA-T—HNFRA
EZT-hF+—AF
E-HE2z_ZT—N\F+
—B=+—RHLEE-
A R #820,236,0007C
WAIRBRESFE LIBRR
BAR - AREEFRFEA
HHIRRIERE - A
R EI HR B B (A R ) 2
KA AR EE AR R E
5 REABRRESD
HERMEAE- b
Fi Al R EH BB AR
BimZEE THRINEN

iR BMEE -
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B IR R MR

3 Financial risk management (continued)
3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued)
[c] Liquidity risk (Continued)

B 7S BB B 1 )
3.1 BEREZE @)
[c] ENEEE (&)

(iii) The Remaining Group had bank and other
borrowings of RMB600,275,000, out of
which bank borrowings of RMB599,587,000
were overdue and the remaining other
borrowings of RMB688,000 would be due for
repayment within the next twelve months in
accordance with the repayment dates of the
respective agreements as at 31 December
2018.

The above conditions indicate the existence
of material uncertainties, which may cast
significant doubt upon the Group’s ability to
continue as a going concern.

(iii)

BTEEFHFEIMT
REMERARE
600,275,000 © H
FRIOTEBEBRARE
599,587,000T B £ &
B mRZZE—NF+
ZA=+—HREHAH
MEAERBE BT
H & A R #5688,000
TCHSZBRN 218 A NfEE -

IR S SR B A] RE S BUR &
BORHECERNELER
REFEEATHEEL -

In view of such circumstances, the directors of ERLMER ARFES
the Company have, during the year and up to REAREBEIELLEE T
the date of the approval of these consolidated X BB REUA T b

financial statements, taken the following
measures to mitigate the liquidity pressure and
to improve the financial position of the Group,
to refinance its operation and to restructure its
debts:

i)  The Group has been actively negotiating
with the relevant banks and lenders of the
Disposal Group to release or discharge the
Relevant Guarantees.

PUR AR B IE R H - Wik &
REBE B EARR - R E

EETTHREREAGER

AEE— B AR
RITRHESRENER
ABER - AR SR BR
MEREHELR -

il The Group is also maintaining its i) ANEE IR ERT
relationship with the banks and the lenders REHEEENERAD
of the Disposal Group such that no action BER AEREETE
will be taken by them to demand immediate FRERITE) Z kAN E R
repayment of its outstanding borrowings HEEREBETHRESR
under the Relevant Guarantees. &K

i) The Group has also been actively
negotiating with the banks and lenders
regarding the Borrowings of Remaining
Group of RMB2,941,814,000 to take the
following actions:
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iii)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B IR R MR

3 BEEREEw®

3 Financial risk management (continued)
3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued)
[c] Liquidity risk (Continued)

i)  (Continued)

(a)

(b)

As at 31 December 2018, the
outstanding promissory notes
amounting to RMB1,565,707,000 were
not extended nor repaid upon the
schedule repayment dates and thus
became overdue and RMB39,456,000
became immediately repayable
pursuant to the cross-default terms
under the relevant loan agreements.
The Company is in the process of
negotiating with these promissory note
holders for further arrangements,
including the extension of maturity
dates and obtaining waiver from the
lender for the due payment pursuant to
the relevant cross-default terms.

As at 31 December 2018, the Remaining
Group had five outstanding convertible
bonds with an aggregate principal
amount totaling RMB736,376,000 with
maturity dates ranging from May 2019
to November 2019, provided that the
bondholders do not exercise the early
redemption options.

Subsequent to 31 December 2018,
convertible bonds with total principal
amounts of RMB118,623,000 were
converted into equity. Three convertible
bondholders with total principal
amounts of RMB422,770,000 have
agreed not to demand for repayment
in 2019. The Company will continue to
convince the remaining bondholders
to convert the bonds into equity before
their maturities or extend the maturity
dates beyond 31 December 2019.

e

3.1 BigEeEE @)
lc] FEEE R (&)

i) (#&)

(a

(b)

S L N!e

o IE 0 | |
AUl [ 1] AN
B |
o
o]
ﬁ

o )
af
>
pail
*

iy Y

1,565,707,0007T I
RIZHR(EZE B 8
LERNEE - Bt
BEH MARKE
39,456,000 2 R
BHBEERHBZEE
T H) R X AR
M AMEE - AR HA
IF 2 E R R R
BH AERE A
— S H - BIEE
REHA  WRIE
B8 22 XGE A0 iR
Bt 2 B 3 18 5K
ANEEE G o

RZZT—NF+
—_A=+—8"
BRTEBERHE
BEUBRBRES
AeBzmEas ARE
736,376,000 ©
RZZE—NhEFRA
EZT-NFF+—
A EE R B (e fE 5
BE AL RITER
FHERE) -

RZZE—NF+=
A=+—H% &
SRERARARE
118,623,0007T &)
AMRESE LR
BRI AR o =i 4%
BASHEBARE
422,770,0007T HJ 7]
BmRESHRHE AR
ERZZE—NEFET
EREE AQF]
SREEHEBRE
FF/HAREEAR
A 4 (8 2 88 #2 Bk AR
ASIEERHA R
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3 Financial risk management (continued)
3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued)
[c] Liquidity risk (Continued)

iii)

iv)

v)

(Continued])

(c] As at 31 December 2018, the Remaining
Group had bank and other borrowings
of RMB600,275,000 which were overdue
or would be due for repayment within
the next twelve months in accordance
with the repayment date of respective
agreements. Subsequent to 31
December 2018, the Group repaid
bank borrowing of RMB5,660,000 and
other borrowing of RMBé688,000. The
Group is in the process of negotiating
with the relevant bank for extension
of repayment and renewal of such
borrowings.

During the year ended 31 December 2018,
the Group obtained security-free and
interest-free loans from an entity controlled
by a close family member of Mr. Zhang Zhi
Rong amounting to RMB506,356,000, which
will be repayable in April 2020.

During the year ended 31 December
2018, the Group also entered into a loan
agreement with an entity controlled by Mr.
Zhang Zhi Rong, who agreed to provide a
loan facility up to USD250,000,000 (equivalent
to approximately RMB1,719,625,000)
to the Group for the funding of the
oilfield operations of the Energy
Business. The Group has drawn down
USD45,601,000 (equivalent to approximately
RMB313,665,000] up to 31 December
2018. Subsequent to 31 December 2018,
the Group has further drawn down
USD4,771,000 (equivalent to approximately
RMB32,819,000).
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3 KRREE®
3.1 B EMEZE@E)
[c] B (&)

i) (#&)
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EEMEABRERE
AN E B L
A ZEER
MAEBERHETZ
250,000,0003 T (FHE R
4 A R #1,719,625,000
T)NEZRME AKX
SEERESTH M H
KERBEES -HEZ
TZ-NEFE+=_A=+
—H: A EE RN
45,601,000 7T (M & R
49 AN R #313,665,000
TL)e ZE—N\F+=
A=+—H% #&~&H
# — 5 8 B4,771,000
EL(HEROARE
32,819,0007T) ©

% i M



S

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B IR R MR

3 BEEREEw®

3 Financial risk management (continued)
3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued)
[c] Liquidity risk (Continued)

vi)

The Group has focused on its operations
in development of the energy exploration
and production segment. During the year,
a number of wells were developed in
Kyrgyzstan and management expects to
realise an increase of oil output through
further development and expansion of this
segment, thereby generate steady operating
cash flows.

During the year ended 31 December 2018,
the Group entered into a loan agreement
with an entity controlled by Mr. Zhang Zhi
Rong, who agreed to provide a loan facility
up to RMB40,000,000 to the Group for the
funding in respect of the energy exploration
and production segment. As at 31
December 2018, the Group has drawn down
RMB?9,100,000 for exploration and drilling of
wells. The Group expects to draw down the
remaining balance of the facility in 2019.

In addition, the Group also entered into a
Co-operative Framework Agreement during
the year ended 31 December 2018 with
an independent third party who agreed to
provide materials for the exploration and
production of crude oil with an aggregate
amount up to USD500,000,000, in exchange
for an option to purchase up to 70% of the
total crude oil produced by the Group at
92% to 95% of the market price as a form of
repayment until all the liabilities are repaid.

e

3.1 BigEeEE @)
lc] FEEE R (&)

vi)
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3 Financial risk management (continued)
3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued)
[c] Liquidity risk (Continued)

3 BIEEKREEw
3.1 B EMEZE@E)
[c] B (&)

Repayable
on demand/
less than Between More than
Group REE Tyear  1and2years 2 years Total
RERRE
g-FR —ZWF WESL it
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBTT ARBTT ARBTT ARBTT
At 31 December 2018 RZF-\F+-R=1-H
Borrowings - Remaining Group B3 - #T5E 3,103,205 860,232 - 3,963,437
Borrowings - Disposal Group B3 - HEEHE 16,458,346 - - 16,458,346

Derivative financial instruments iTEsBTA 7,194 - - 7194

Trade and other payables JE TR R E A B R 952,033 - - 952,033
At 31 December 2017 RZE—tF+-A=1-H

Borrowings B3 2,411,186 1,892,346 = 24,303,532
Finance lease liabilities HEANERR 28263 - - 28,263
Derivative financial instruments fTESRMIA 320,001 - - 320,001
Trade and other payables N ERREMENTE 9060511 - - 9,060,511
Advances from related parties RS 348,959 - - 368,959

BRI B 774 — & & EE S
HAEj <z &%

ETHERMERTI2ER
BITERREBREEGER - &
EEAKEZER - PR
PP EE2.1(a) (i)FP BT R 5t 9 32
2 EERRR|ITTKRAIBE
SITEERAFEER BB
e AT oMiRpE &

Maturity Analysis — borrowings based on
scheduled repayments

Certain borrowings contain a repayment on
demand clause which can be exercised at the
bank’s sole discretion. Taking into account
the Group’s situation, arrangement and the
transaction as describe in note 2.1(alli], the
directors do not consider that it is probable

that the banks will exercise their discretion

to immediate repayment. The analysis below
shows the cash outflows based on the scheduled
repayment. The amount includes interest
payments computed using contractual rates.
The directors believe that such borrowings will
be repaid in accordance with the scheduled
repayment dates set out in the loan agreements.
During the year ended 31 December 2018,
borrowings of Disposal Group have been
transferred to liabilities directly associated with
assets classified as held for sale.
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3 BEEREEw®
3.1 B E B R & ()
[c] B (&)

BB H 547 — 1A EIE

3 Financial risk management (continued)
3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued)
[c] Liquidity risk (Continued)

Maturity Analysis - borrowings based on

scheduled repayments [Continued) HE .z B (8)

Less than Between More than
Group TE&E Tyear  1and2years 2 years Total
—-ER -EmE RELE @zt
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB 000 RMB'000
AEBTT ARBTT AEBTT ARBTT

At 31 December 2018 RZB-\FT-A=T-H

- Remaining Group -BTEE 3,103,205 860,232 - 3,963,437
- Disposal Group - HEXE 10,809,612 5,648,734 - 16,458,346
13,912,817 6,508,966 - 20,421,783
At 31 December 2017 RZE—tF+-A=1-H 19,866,496 1,997,240 2,439,719 24,303,532

3.2 Capital management

The Group’ s objectives when managing capital are to
safeguard the Group’ s ability to continue as a going
concern in order to provide returns for shareholders
and benefits for other stakeholders and to maintain
an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of
capital.

In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure,
the Group may adjust the amount of dividends paid to
shareholders, return capital to shareholders, issue
new shares or sell assets to reduce debt.

The capital structure of the Group consists of
shareholders’ equity. Capital is managed so as
to maximise the return to shareholders while
maintaining a capital base to allow the Group to
operate effectively in the marketplace and sustain
future development of the business. This ratio is
calculated as total liabilities divided by total assets.

3.2 EXREBRER

AEBEERNERNBRDREASE
ERHERENRE S NEBRIRR
1 [ SR 3 7 E b ) 2548 B8 77 SR EX
Mz - FRERRENEARERE L
BEEZRA

REFXABRENGERE - ARET
REERHEMN TRROBRESHE
FRRRBEAR « BITHA
EEEAHIRIET °

REBNEARREQERRER °
BARRE I ARG AR (3 i dx A {3
MBBEAERRUFEAREEENED
5 LRSS RISBETARRER
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3 Financial risk management continueas 3 B IS EPREE @)

3.2 Capital management (Continued) 3.2 EXEREE ®)
The Group' s total liabilities and total assets positions FEER _Z-\FR_ZB—+F
and debt-asset ratio at 31 December 2018 and 2017 TA=+—HOEBEREEREE
were as follows: BERR A K B BB & E b 2R 40
™~

2018 2017

—E-NFE CT—tF

RMB’000 RMB'000

ARBTRT AR¥TE

Total liabilities FEN=RE 34,530,868 33,752,593
Total assets BEE 24,900,742 22,506,238
Debt-asset ratio BEEEELX 1.39 1.50
3.3 Fair value estimation 3.3 AAEME
The table below analyses financial instruments TRAOMAREERAABARZ
carried at fair value, by valuation method. The SRTH - TRISHENERDAT :

different levels have been defined as follows:

(a) Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for a) HEREBEESAGELEEETS

identical assets or liabilities (level 1). TRBRE(CRERE) (F—
&) -

(b) Inputs other than quoted prices included within b] BRE—-—RFABEHREN -
level 1 that are observable for the asset or A E# (B ER) g R (B
liability, either directly (that is, as prices) or HERITE)BENEEXER
indirectly (that is, derived from prices) (level 2). BERRAEBE(EZR) -

(c) Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based c) BESE G E AELIERK
on observable market data (that is, unobservable BT B H) T 45 BUE (BN ]
inputs) (level 3). B AE) (F=/R) °
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3 Financial risk management continueas 3 B IS EPREE @)

3.3 Fair value estimation (Continued) 3.3 AREME @
The following table presents the Group's financial TREIR_ZB-NF+A=+
liabilities that are measured at fair value at 31 —HRARBENENAEECFHE
December 2018. & °
Group Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
REH -4 £ 5= @it
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000

ARBFR ARBTFR ARBTR ARBFR

Financial liabilities £RAE
Financial derivative component ERNERITERD
of borrowings - (7,194) - (7,194)
Total financial liabilities BoRER - (7,194) - (7,194)
The following table presents the Group's financial TREIR_ZB—+F+HA=+
assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value —HEAAEBEFENAEESEE
at 31 December 2017. EXREE-
Group Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
150 F—1 EF-H F=R @5t
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETT ARETT AREBTTL AREFT
Financial assets SREE
Available-for-sale financial asset AfHESRERE - - 44,342 44,362
Total financial assets BEE - - 44,342 44,36
Financial liabilities tRERE
Financial derivative component ERNERITEHD
of borrowings (320,001 - (320,001)
Total financial liabilities BERER - (320,001) - (320,001)
There were no transfers between levels 2 and 3 FAR_RRE=F 2 HITEE
during the year. & o
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B IR R MR

3 Financial risk management (continued)
3.3 Fair value estimation (Continued)
(a) Financial instruments in level 1

3 BIEEKREEw
3.3 D REMET@
la] F—RAKELHTA

The fair value of financial instruments traded
in active markets is based on quoted market
prices at the end of the reporting period. A
market is regarded as active if quoted prices
are readily and regularly available from an
exchange, dealer, broker, industry group, pricing
service, or regulatory agency, and those prices
represent actual and regularly occurring market
transactions on an arm’s length basis. The
quoted market price used for financial assets
held by the Group is the current bid price. These
instruments are included in level 1.

(b) Financial instruments in levels 2 and 3

The fair value of financial instruments that are
not traded in an active market (for example,
over-the-counter derivatives) is determined by
using valuation techniques. These valuation
techniques maximise the use of observable
market data where it is available and rely as
little as possible on entity specific estimates. If
all significant inputs required to fair value an
instrument are observable, the instrument is

included in level 2.

If one or more of the significant inputs is not
based on observable market data, the instrument
is included in level 3.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B IR R MR

3 Financial risk management continueas 3 B IS EPREE @)

3.3 Fair value estimation (Continued) 3.3 A EMfE @
[b] Financial instruments in levels 2 and 3 b] E—FRRE=ARAEH

[Continued) TH#E)

Specific valuation techniques used to value AREermITAFELHED

financial instruments include: FEMBERTEE

e Quoted market prices or dealer quotes for e RBUIAMMBHREL
similar instruments. RSEWE -

e The fair value of interest rate swaps is o FEEHHARMBERA
calculated as the present value of the BN mRMEETEN
estimated future cash flows based on B ARKRRERENER
observable yield curves. Bt E -

e Other techniques, such as discounted o  HiEM(WBRERBE LR
cash flow analysis, are used to determine ENMAREESRTS
fair value for the remaining financial BMIERARE -
instruments.

The following table presents the changes in level TRENHE=ZZ—\F+

3 instruments for the year ended 31 December “A=T—"BLEFEF=%&

2018. TANES -

Available-for-sale
financial asset

AHHESHEE

RMB'000

AREBTT

Balance at 1 January 2017 RZZE—tF—H—HrEER 40,199
Fair value gain on revaluation recognised RE M2 E W AERHEDB QD

in other comprehensive income S EWE 4,143

Balance at 31 December 2017 RZZ—+F+=A=+—8H
B AS R 44,342
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3 Financial risk management continueas 3 B IS EPREE @)

3.3 Fair value estimation (Continued) 3.3 D REMET@
(b] Financial instruments in levels 2 and 3 [b) FEZARRFE=RAHILH
[Continued) TH#E)

Financial assets
at fair value
through other
comprehensive

income

BRARMETA

Hih 2 E U1

TREE

RMB'000

ARETFT

Balance at 1 January 2018 RZE-N\F—H—BHEH 44,342
Fair value loss on revaluation recognised R E 2R AFERE

in other comprehensive income BHEAAEEE (16,635)
Transferred to Assets classified EESERHELHERN

as held for sale BE (27,707)

Balance at 31 December 2018 RZZE—-NFE+=A=+—H
B4 ER _

4 Critical accounting estimates, 4 BES{EE  BHRE

assumptions and judgement |

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and (et & 2l & AT - WLLBELR
are based on historical experience and other factors, BhEMEAERASEMETHE  BEE
including expectations of future events that are believed to BRAABR TEHBREENESHNSIETE
be reasonable under the circumstances. Hi o

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning REBGRRKMELEHAFMRE - IS
the future. The resulting accounting estimates will, by sHEEH R R TR AAREES - ~
definition, seldom equal the related actual results. The N B E MR R T EER ARR BUE
estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk of T—EAFBRFENEEKRAEEREREL
causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts B AR -

of assets and liabilities within the next financial year are

addressed below.
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4 Critical accounting estimates, 4 FRE:HAE - BRK
assumptions and judgement (continued) FI B a0

4.1 Critical accounting estimates 41 @RS
(a) Impairment of non-financial assets la) FFE2FEERE

The Group follows the guidance of IAS 36
“Impairment of Assets” to determine when
assets are impaired, which requires significant
judgment. In making this judgment, the Group
evaluates, among other factors, the duration and
extent to which the recoverable amount of assets
is less than their carrying balance, including
factors such as the industry performance and
changes in operational and financing cash flows.
For the purpose of assessing impairment, assets
are grouped at the lowest level for which there
are separately identifiable cash flows (a CGU]J.
The recoverable amount of the CGU has been
determined based on value-in-use calculations
or fair value less cost to sell, whichever is
higher. These calculations require the use of
estimates, including operating results, income
and expenses of the business, future economic
conditions on growth rates and future returns.
Significant changes in the key assumptions on
which the recoverable amount of the assets
is based could significantly affect the Group's
financial position and results of operations.
Based on management's assessment, no
impairment charge was recognised during the
year ended 31 December 2018 (2017: nil). Details
of which have been disclosed in Note 7.

AEBEBERBERSHEASE
365 EERME JMES] - A
EEEERE(EELEKRA
B7) o FEVEHL LL B HIETR - R
SEFGE(EPBE)EED
B SE L REmARED
SEMREREE  BETE
RAEUREERBER SR
EEHERE- RFBRE
MmE @ BERABYHZAE
ERENRKEKFELA(RE
EAEEN) - REELBLE
kB S ERESAERE
H R ERHEERKA(AR
SERE)GTEET - %55
HEGRG PEEEE
B EBHBARBX - &
R EZRRAEBE MR R K
[ $§ - & 2 7] W[5 & 58 AT 4K
BRHEEREAMNERESHT
B ¥T R S B B B IS ORI AR
BEBELSATE - RIE
EEENNME BEREZE
—E-N&E+=-A=+—8H
LHFEERNERRERZ(ZE
—tF &)  BERFBERE
FRBIEET o

ANNUAL REPORT 2018
FERE2018

181



FEEl TN\

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B IR R MR

4 Critical accounting estimates, 4 FRE:H&AE - BRK
assumptions and judgement (continued) FI B a0

4.1 Critical accounting estimates (Continued) 41 BEAgETHEE @)
(b] Convertible bond classification (b) A2 ES 7 EE

The Group's convertible bonds are financial
instruments, which were all accounted for under
International Accounting Standard 32 - “Financial
Instruments: Presentation” ("IAS 32" ) and
International Financial reporting Standard 9 -
“Financial Instruments ( “IFRS 9" ). The principal
amount of the convertible bonds were lower than
the aggregate fair value of the host debt contract
and the embedded derivative (Note 4(c)) at the
respective completion dates. Such difference may
imply that unidentifiable services or goods could
be received by the Group, where the convertible
bonds could be accounted for in accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standard 2 -
“Share-based Payment” (Note 2.24). After taking
into account of the Group's current financial
performance, liquidity position and other
appropriate factors, management concluded that
there were no unidentifiable services received
and have accounted for the convertible bonds in
accordance with IAS 32 and IFRS 9.

[c] Estimated fair value of convertible bond

Convertible bond consisted of host debt contracts
and embedded derivatives. The fair value of
the host contract and embedded derivative are
determined based on the directors’” estimation in
light of the latest information obtained relating
to the convertible bond and with reference
to independent valuer assessment. Any new
development in the convertible redeemable
bond or the market conditions and changes in
assumptions and estimates, including but not
limited to the Company’s share price and its
volatility, interest rates, the likelihood of the
exercise of the conversion right and redemption
rights of the convertible redeemable bond by the
bondholder and the Company, could affect the
fair value of such host contract and embedded
derivative and as a result affect the Group's

financial position and results of operations.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B IR R MR

4 BASEEETEET - RRR

4 Critical accounting estimates,
assumptions and judgement (continued)

4.1 Critical accounting estimates (Continued)
[d] Convertible preference share classification

(e]

The Group” s convertible preference shares were
all accounted for under International Accounting

Standard 32 - “Financial Instruments:
Presentation” [ “IAS 32" ) and International
Financial reporting Standard 9 - “Financial

Instruments ( "IFRS 9" ). Considering the lack
of redemption right and cash settlement
option, as well as the Group’ s discretion on the
dividend payment, as stated in the amended
Memorandum and Articles of Association,
the Group has accounted for the convertible
preference shares as equity instrument in
accordance with IAS 32 and IFRS 9.

Estimated fair value of convertible
preference shares

The fair value of convertible preference
shares are determined based on directors’
estimation with reference to independent valuer
assessment. Key assumptions used in estimating
the fair value of the convertible preference
shares include but not limited to the Company’ s
share price, volatility, interest rates, control
premium, dividend yield and the likelihood of the
exercise of the conversion right by the holder,
changes in these estimates could affect the fair
value of convertible preference shares and as a
result affect the Group’s financial position and

results of operations.

e

) T 0
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4 Critical accounting estimates,
assumptions and judgement (continued)
4.1 Critical accounting estimates (Continued)

il

lg)

Useful lives and residual values of property,
plant and equipment

The Group' s management determines the
estimated useful lives, and related depreciation
expense for its property, plant and equipment.
This estimate is based on the historical
experience of the actual useful lives of property,
plant and equipment of similar nature and
functions. Management will increase the
depreciation expense where useful lives are less
than previously estimated lives. It will write-
off or write-down technically obsolete or non-
strategic assets that have been abandoned or
sold. Actual economic lives may differ from
estimated useful lives. Periodic review could
result in a change in depreciable lives and
therefore depreciation expense in future periods.

Current income tax and deferred tax

The Group is subject to income taxes in
numerous jurisdictions. Significant judgement
is required in determining the provision for
income taxes. There are many transactions
and calculations for which the ultimate
tax determination is uncertain. The Group
recognises liabilities for anticipated tax audit
issues based on estimates of whether additional
taxes will be due. Where the final tax outcome
of these matters is different from the amounts
that were initially recorded, such differences
will impact the current and deferred income tax
assets and liabilities in the period in which such
determination is made.
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L BRSITHE - BERR
H
41 BRETHLE @
(9] BUREFT{SH# RIBALFTZH

e

4 Critical accounting estimates,
assumptions and judgement (continued)

4.1 Critical accounting estimates (Continued)
lg] Current income tax and deferred tax

(Continued]

Deferred income tax assets relating to certain
temporary differences and tax losses are
recognised when management considers it is
likely that future taxable profits will be available
against which the temporary differences or tax
losses can be utilised. When the expectations
are different from the original estimates,
such differences will impact the recognition
of deferred income tax assets and income tax
charges in the period in which such estimates

have been changed.

(h] Estimation of oil reserves

Estimation of oil reserves is a key element in
the Group's investment decision-making process
in energy exploration and production segment.
[t is also an important element in testing for
impairment. Changes in proved oil reserves,
particularly proved developed reserves, will
affect unit-of-production depreciation, depletion
and amortisation recorded in the Group's
consolidated financial statements for property,
plant and equipment and intangible assets
related to oil production activities. A reduction
in proved developed reserves will increase
depreciation, depletion and amortisation
charges. Proved reserve estimates are subject
to revision, either upward or downward, based
on new information, such as from drilling
and production activities or from changes in
economic factors, including product prices,

contract terms or development plans.

(h]
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4 Critical accounting estimates, 4 FRE:H&AE - BRK

assumptions and judgement (continued) FI B a0
4.2 Revision of accounting estimates 4.2 1&RTE5ThET
[a] Proved developed reserves of oil properties la) FEHEFZIAHYFE R
B
Oil properties are depreciated using the units- AMIE R REMEEEF
of-production method. Unit-of-production rates E-BUEAEXRDERER
are based on proved developed reserves, which AR ERE ARG
are oil reserves estimated to be recovered from IR A U B B A E A o
existing facilities. During the year, estimated FA- BEEEERESHG
proved developed reserves per well has been BT &EmHahatE R
revised by the management based on the latest ERENRFE - HELE
valuation. Changes in such estimates have HERARFETER LM
resulted in an increase of depreciation expense AE#8,238,0007T °

of RMB8,238,000 for the current year.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Segment information

Management has determined the operating segments
based on the reports reviewed by the chief operating
decision-maker that are used to make strategic decisions.
These reports are prepared on the same basis as these

consolidated financial statements.

The chief operating decision-maker is identified as
the Executive Directors of the Company. The Executive
Directors consider the business from both a geographic
and product perspective. The shipbuilding segment derives
its revenue primarily from the construction of vessels,
and the offshore engineering segment derives its revenue
from the construction of vessels for marine projects. The
engineering machinery segment derives its revenue from
manufacturing of excavators and crawler cranes while
the marine engine building segment derives its revenue
from building marine engines. The energy exploration
and production segment derives its revenue from sales of
crude oil since this segment has commenced commercial
production during the year ended 31 December 2015.
The Executive Directors assess the performance of the
reportable segments based on a measure of revenue and
gross profit. Segment results are calculated by offsetting
segment revenue from external customers with segment
cost of sales. The shipbuilding, offshore engineering,
engineering machinery and marine engine building
segments (the "Dispoesal Group”] were discontinued and
were classified as held for sale as at balance sheet date.
Information about the discontinued operations is provided
in note 22. The comparative figures in the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income have been restated
to present the results of Disposal Group as discontinued
operations. The segment information provided to the
Executive Directors for the reportable segments for the
years ended 31 December 2017 and 2018 is as follows:
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5 Segment information (continued)

5 MILER @

Discontinued operations Continuing operations
BRLER sHaLRE
Energy Exploration and
Shipbuilding Offshore Engineering Engineering Machinery Marine Engine Building Sub-total Production Sub-total Total
Bk B IEER L] it ERORRLE it it
Year ended 31 December  Year ended 31 December  VYear ended 31 December  Year ended 31 December  Yearended 31 December ~ Year ended 31 December  Year ended 31 December ~ Year ended 31 December
BEZA=T-ALEE  BETCAST-BLEE  BECAST-BLEE  BEfCAST-ALER  BETCAST-BLEE  BEfAST-BLEE  BETCAST-ALER  BETCAST-ALER
018 nr w1 nr w18 it 01 ikl 01 ikl 018 ikl 01 mt 018 mr

ZE-NF CR4E CE-NE CRME CE-NE CR4E CR-NE CRME CR-NE CR0F CB-NE CR0F CE-NE CR4F CE-NE CRE

RMBO0O  RMBODD  RMBOD0  RMBOOD  RMBOOO  RMBUOO  RMBOOD  RMBODD  RMBOO0  RMBOOD  RMBOOD  RMBOOD  RMBOOD  RMBODO  RMBO0D  RMBUN

ARBTR ARETL ARMTR ARETT ARMTR ARBTR  ARRTR  ARETn  ARRTR  ARETR  ARMTR  ARBTR  ARBTR  ARETR  ARRTR  ARETR
Revenue from sales
of crude oil - - - - - 48,956 B0 48,956 B0 48,956 B0
Revenue from sales
ofvessels 45,350 85,384 - 4,350 85,384 - - 45,350 89,384
Revenue from
shipbuilding and
ather contracts - 1991 0258 - 1991 0258 - - 19914 0258
Reversal related to
ihe cancellation
of the construction
contracts (645.211) (6s5.21) - s
Seqment revenue 45,350 [579.827) 1991 0258 - 26 (557560 08,956 B 08,956 Ba7 120 1230
Seqment results 126953 665,688) 15,837 1693 T4 e (e 16929 078 16929 1078 (96,187) (636,548
Selling and marketing
eipenses (20m [2.107) (2,865 [3514) 6,922) [5621)
General and
aiminisirative
eipenses (633701 630812 (56,6781 (56020 (oB831e)  [eBoga
[Provision forreversel  HEREHER
of mparmentsand Bf/BE
delayed penalties 64,176) 083 - 64,176) 47083
Reversal of L% st
impaments related  1HERE
{o the cancellation
of construction
contracts 148% = - 148%
Compensation to fiEatmkz
shipowners for iR
cancellation
of contracts - mgn - - (mem
Other income 59,212 52,148 m 59,212 52,641
Other losses)gains -
et i (msn 78750 Qg6 (%0 550269 (3200)
Gain on extinguishment 5
offinancil liablites £
upon issuance of
convertible preference
shares - - 2,067,284 - 208028 -
Finance costs - net B 1,643,124)  [1,066,060) (439,458) (57606 (2,082,582 (1,123,684
Loss before income tax BRFTERATER (246521 (1,008091] 20008 (98088 (259479) (193,179
Seqment assets fEE 4495 595 1006807 1036308 166,879 739 24T96T a9 366503 39925 2480082 228051 2480002 228051 GM469T0 6187286
Unallocated *E 18743030 18317611 12762 1360 1878612 18318952
Total assets #iE 048968 2020868 LM D039 2900762 2050138
Seqment labiltes ~ HHARE 193,887 13910 520973 0955 5808181 S0GLE3 6501 ST0LN% 755,215 608878 755,215 008878 T208286 631317
Unallocated i 18408199 237698 3064383 L6267 2028058 21439409
Tatal liabliies #56 1.931,10  28981278 4599058 4771315 34530868 337559
Other segment AbRAAE:
disclosures:
Depreciation i 309,638 38417 - 56,119 54 456 33787 e mn bR 1m0 0910 30,784 Bkt
Amartisation 3 76,266 7,267 161 37 AL 2760 79,619 81720 2n 2814 m ALl 81,991 86,634
Additons to non-current FEEEAE
assels 1167 - - Ji) 142 108,857 09 108,857 09 108,857 8%
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Segment information (continued)

The unallocated items mainly included prepayments and
deposits and cash and cash equivalents. Unallocated
assets also included inventories and property, plant and
equipment jointly used by the shipbuilding and offshore

engineering segments.

Unallocated liabilities mainly included trade and other
payables and borrowings, which are jointly shared by the

shipbuilding and offshore engineering segments.

During the year ended 31 December 2018, revenue from
continuing operations from the top customer of the
energy exploration and production segment amounted
to RMB20,320,000 (2017: RMB15,032,000), representing
41.5% (2017: 33.3%) of the total revenue from continuing
operations.

There are three individual customers contributed more
than 10% revenue of the Group’ s revenue from continuing
operations, for the year ended 31 December 2018 (2017:
3 individual customers). The revenue of these customers
during the year are RMB20,320,000, RMB14,201,000 and
RMB5,178,000 (2017: RMB15,032,000 and RMB10,146,000
and RMB7,082,000 respectively) respectively.

During the year ended 31 December 2018, revenue from
the top customer of the shipbuilding segment, excluding
cancellation of construction contracts, amounted to
RMB45,350,000 (2017: RMB50,855,000), representing
69.5% of the total revenue from discontinued operations
excluding revenue related to the cancellation of the
construction contracts (2017: 58.0%).

There are two individual customers contributed more than
10% revenue of the Group’s revenue from discontinued
operations, excluding cancellation of construction
contracts, for the year ended 31 December 2018 (2017: 2
individual customers). The revenue of these customers
during the year are RMB45,350,000 and RMB9,333,000
(2017: RMB50,855,000 and RMB14,529,000 respectively)
respectively.
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TO) R EREEBRREMNL 5%
(ZZ—+%F :33.3%) °

HE-_Z—\F+_-_A=1+—HLF
B =%(Z2—+F : 3REREF)
EREFERMASEEFELE EBIK
mEBRI0% e FAZRERPF BRI
o Bl & A R #20,320,0000C © AR
14,201,0007T & A R #5,178,0007T( =
T—tF ! 55l AARMI5032,000
T A R 10,146,000 & A B #
7,082,0007T) °

BHE_ZTZ-N\F+ZA=+—HLHF
ErREEMRENEZAE P &K
=(TEEREREEEN)EARK
45350,000( ZF —+tF: AR%
50,855,0007T ) * 15 B &2 1E = H B Y=
(T EEBEHEEEX)R69.5% (ZF—
+4 :58.0%) °

HE-_Z—\F+_-_A=1+—HLF
B ME(ZE—tF mMAENR
FEREF BB GS B B & IE B
mBIEI% TEEMERZEEN-
FAZERFPEMBES I ABARKE
45,350,0007T & A K %9,333,0007T( =
T—+F 555 ARKESL08550007T
M AR¥14,529,0007T) °
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B IR R MR

5

Segment information (continued)

The top three customers of the Group for discontinued
operations amounted to RMB56,733,000 (2017:
RMB70,427,000), representing 86.9% of the total revenue
from discontinued operations excluding cancellation of

construction contracts (2017: 80.4%).

During the year ended 31 December 2017, the Group
terminated 6 shipbuilding contracts. Accordingly,
the Group reversed revenue and cost of sales of
RMB645,211,000 and RMB459,308,000 respectively.
In relation to such cancellations, the Group reversed
impairments of trade receivables and amounts due from
customers for contract work amounted to RMB224,896,000
and correspondingly provided for inventories amounting
to RMB459,308,000. According to the agreements, the
Group had to refund to these customers the instalments
received and to pay interest on these instalments at
the interest rate in accordance with the contracts.
Accordingly, RMB211,672,000 interest were accrued for

these instalments as at 31 December 2018.

Geographically, management considers the operations of
shipbuilding, offshore engineering, engineering machinery
and marine engine building segments are all located
in the PRC while the energy exploration and production
segment is located in Kyrgyzstan, with revenue derived
from different geographical locations, which is determined
by the country in which the customer is located.

190 CHINA HUARONG ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED
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WRIREE @

AEBERIEEBR = ARFHRAZE
AR#56,733,000(ZF—+5F : AR
#£70,427,0007T) « (hIFE R IEFEBBIK
(N EERERESL)r86.9% (=F
—4F 1 80.4%) °

BHE_ZT—+tF+-A=+—HLHF
B ARERIEANDEESL - Bt
AEEDFIEBKSEREEXNEAR
#645,211,0007T & A K 459,308,000
TL e BREBEUEREAR - AEEEE
JEWERR R ERE N TIRREFZTIBAR
#224,896,0007T  WABFEMDEHRIF B 1
# A R #459,308,0007T ° 1R % Z
o AREARNZEREPRENRESR
I EARIE R BLIR IR A AR A RETE
WO BN HREZAFE - Bt - R=F—
NE+—A=+—8  &SHHHEE
EFIEANRME211,672,0007T °
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5 Segment information (continued) 5

The Group's revenue, excluding cancellation of

construction contracts, by country from shipbuilding and

other contracts is analysed as follows:

2018 2017
—E-N\E CZT—tF
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TR ARBTIT

Continuing operations RHERER
Kyrgyzstan HRE AT 48,956 45,207

Discontinued operations AR IS

China I 65,264 87,642

Geographically, total assets and capital expenditures are
allocated based on where the assets are located.

Non-current assets (excluding land use rights and

SRMEMS - BEREAFXARGR

BEMEMNENR -

FERBDEENT BRI MERERETL

intangible assets) are analysed as follows: BE)DWWT :

2018 2017
—B-N\E —ELF
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBTRT AR®BTRT

Remaining Group BT EE
Kyrgyzstan HREHT 780,846 633,532
Hong Kong BB 124 71
China B 981 -
781,951 633,603

Disposal Group HEEHE
China X 14,970,461 15,449,930
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6 Land use rights 6 TibfEFE

The Group’s interests in land use rights represented
prepaid operating lease payments and their net book

values are analysed as follows:

AEER L fEREN RS ERMNEE
MEFIA - HREFESTOT

2018 2017

—E-N\E —E—+F

RMB’000 RMB'000

AR®T T ARETIT

Opening net book amount FYEREFE 3,663,429 3,745,196

Amortisation B (79,619) (81,720

Disposals HE (158,055) (47)
Transfer to assets classified HESHEARELENEE

as held for sale (3,425,755) -

Closing net book amount FRIREFE - 3,663,429

In the PRC, held on: FERERA -
Leases between 10 to 50 years AN T10250F - 3,663,429

As at 31 December 2017, the Group was in the process
of renewing and obtaining the certificate of a coastal
line in the PRC with carrying amount of approximately
RMB2,933,422,000. In the opinion of directors, the absence
of the certificate of a coastal line does not impair its
carrying value to the Group and the probability of being
prohibited to use in the absence of the certificate of the

coastal line is remote.

Amortisation of the Group's land use rights has been

charged to loss for the year from discontinued operations.

192 CHINA HUARONG ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED
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7 Property, plant and equipment 7 W% - BERSRE

Construction Oil Plantand  Computer Office Motor
inprogress  properties Buildings ~ machinery  equipment  equipment vehicles Total
EEIR AR BT BRRER  EERE  BORR B &t
RMB'000 RMB000 RMB000 RMB'000 RMB000 RMB000 RMB000 RMB000
ARBTT  ARBTT  ARBTT ARETR ARETR ARETR  ARBTI  ARBTr

Year ended 31 December 2018 BE-2-NE+ZA=1-A

LEE
Opening net book amount FNEATE 4,520,656 357,259 9,592,625 1,593,022 699 1,764 7210 16,073,235
Additions RE 119,446 - - - 10 386 m 120,19
Disposals e (79,998) - (16,127) 24,825) - - (41) (118,991)
Transfer g3 (68,999) 68,999 - - - - - -
Depreciation Note 23) HEMER) - (26,691)  (188599)  (172,838) (32) (364) (2,280)  (390,784)
Transfer to assets classified as EXNBARELIENEE
held for sale 4,178,642) - (9,389,899 (1,395,359) 563) 1,247) (4,598)  (14,970,308)
Exchange diference EiER 14,213 19,888 - - 9 14 17 34,141
Closing net book amount FREDFE 326,676 419,455 - - p/X] 573 1,085 748,012
At 31 December 2018 R=E-NFtZh=1-A
Cost or valuation RS fE 326,676 501,259 - - 298 1,001 1,382 830,676
Accumulated depreciation and ZHERAESE
impairment loss - (81,804) - - (75) (488) (297) (82,664)
Net book amount REFE 326,676 419,455 - - 03 573 1,085 748,012
Year ended 31 December 2017 BE-E2-tE+-A=1-A
LEE
Opening net book amount FREFE 4,655,214 004 9806198 17775% 419 2347 10403 16,582,181
Additions HE 70,026 - - 781 441 80 505 71833
Disposals i (119,724) - (£54) (29.13) (55) (140) (359) (149,96
Transfer 25 (68,558) 48,558 - - - - - -
Depreciation (Note 23] iR - (20.701) (213.119) [156,082) (106) (521) (3312 [393,841)
Exchange difference EfzR (16,302) (20,642 - = - (2 (27) (36,993
Closing net book amount EREAFE 4,520 656 357,259 9.592,62 193,022 699 1764 7210 16,073.235
At 31 December 2017 RZB-tE+ZB=1-A
Cost or valuation RASGE 4,520,656 408,671 10,057 848 3,453 505 45878 59,199 39313 18,585,070
Accumulated depreciation and ZHITERAERR
impairment loss - (51.412) [485,223) [1,860,483) 65,179) (57.435) 32,103 2,511,835
Net ook amount BEFE 4,520,656 1759 9592625 1593022 499 1,764 7200 16073295
As at 31 December 2017, the net book amount of the RZE—tF+-_A=+—0 £&EH
Group’ s buildings, including buildings under construction, MEFERERTRENRIFEMERS
is the same as to the revalued amounts. EEAR -
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7 Property, plant and equipment 7

(Continued)

Depreciation of the Group's property, plant and equipment

has been recognised as follows:

M - BERRE®

AEECHERANYE  BERREITE
s

2018 2017
—E-N\E ZE—+F
RMB’000 RMB'000

ARBTRT AR®TRT

Cost of sales & R A 26,795 20,747
Selling and marketing expenses $HE RIS HEER X 3 3
General and administrative expenses —MRITHFAX 229 220

27,027 20,970
Discontinued operations BEARIEET 363,757 372,871
Charged to the profit or loss sFABZ= 390,784 393,841

Borrowings and refund guarantee are secured by certain
property, plant and equipment classified held for sale
with an aggregate carrying value of approximately
RMB5,356,007,000 as at 31 December 2017 (Notes 19 and
34).

Plant and machinery include the following amounts where
the Group is a lessee under finance lease:

BRERERERUN=ZZTE—LF+=
A=+ —HBEEENAARE
5,356,007,000cHYE % - BE RF&
EVERR IR (I 5E198%34) ©

B K gs B AR IA T AN EERAEA
NREHRES ARGHEE

2018 2017
—E-)N\F —ET—tF
RMB’000 RMB'000

AR®TRT ARETRT

Cost - capitalised finance lease KAR—BRMMemERE - 25,988
Accumulated depreciation 2EHE - (2,139)
Accumulated impairment 2FRE - (23,849)
Net book amount BREDFE - =

194 CHINA HUARONG ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED
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Property, plant and equipment

(Continued)

As at 31 December 2017, certain plant and machineries
under non-cancellable leases, with costs of
RMB25,988,000, were held by the Group under certain sale
and leaseback arrangements. These leases have a bargain
purchase option and with terms of 3 to 5 years where
substantial risks and rewards of ownership of the assets
retained with the Group. These plant and machineries

have zero net book value as at 31 December 2017.

Included in the construction in progress are exploration
and evaluation assets of RMB326,676,000 as at 31
December 2018 (2017: RMB265,145,000) in respect of the
Co-operation Rights in Kyrgyzstan.

Please refer to Note 8 for the impairment assessment
associated with the property, plant and equipment of the
energy exploration and production segment, together with

the related intangible assets of the Cooperation Rights.

e MR MR

7 W% - BERZRE®

R-T—+F+-_fA=+—8  A5%E
BIFE TERADZERA TR HEA
HIETHE THRERESR - KABAR
#525,988,0007C - ZEF AL EE=ZHE
BAEBERE HOBNT=FZRF -
AEBRBZEEEMBENHRISE
B R B - ZEMEREER T —+
F+_A=+—HBHNE@FEAT -

SAERIRIIR-_ZE—N\E+=-/A=
+T—HREBRERTHNAEEER
IR R Gl & E A R #326,676,0007T

—Z—+tF : ARKE265,145,0007T) °

BRRERHRREERRNDE - BF
wim ERABRELEEBISHER
B ZRERIAB LM ES -
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- /\
8 Intangible assets 8 BILEE
2018 0
8-\ EtE

Co-operation Computer  Development Co-operation Computer  Development
Goodwill Rights Patents software costs Total Goodwill Rights Patents software ooss Total
B2 aflER B EHEE  BRAK #it AR afEE gl EhER  EREA it
RMB000 RMB000 RMB'000 RMB000 RMB000 RMB000 RMB 000 RMB 000 RMB 000 RMB 000 RMB 000 RMB 000
ARBTR  ARMTR  ARBTR  ARMTZ  ARBTR  ARMTz  ARMTR ARBTR ARETR ARBTR ARETR  ARETR

At Januarycosts =R -BRAK 55,139 159,675 21,64 517 514,191 2,263,166 55,139 1692980 21 8bk AL 516,191 2361471
Aecumulated ZithE

impairment (55,139) - 3,535) (35,1221 (409,780 (503,576) [35,139) - 3533 (35,122 [409.780) [503576)
Aecumulated Zirkd

amartisation - (7103) (18,109) 62,395] 104,411) (172,018) - (4563 [18,109) [i2,39) [104411) [169.458)
Netbookamuunt~ EESE - . . - - . : e

Movementduring ~ ER%E

the year
Amortisation charge B3t (H23)

[Note 23] - (2311 - - - (23121 - [2914) - - - [2914)
Eichange difference  EXZE - 83,565 - - - 83,565 - (97.951) - - - (97.951)

81,193 - - - 81,193 - [100845) = - = [100,865)

At31December  Rt=A=1-A

costs il - 1,678,702 - - - 1,678,702 55,139 159,675 21 86k T1a11 914191 2263108
Accumulated ZithE

mpairment - - - - - - (55,139 = (3535] (3,122 [409,780) [303576]
Accumulated ZitkR

amortisation - 9,937) - - - 9,937) = (7103) [18,109) [£2.395] [104.411) [172018)
Closing net EXEHTE

book amount - 1,668,765 - - - 1,668,765 - 1587512 - - - 1587572
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The intangible assets represent rights to cooperate
with the national oil company of Kyrgyzstan in the
operation of the five oil fields zones ( “Co-operation
Rights” ). The Co-operation Rights are stated at cost
less accumulated amortisation and any impairment
losses. As at 31 December 2018, 51 wells (2017: 43 wells)
were at production stage. As a result, amortisation of
RMB2,372,000 has been charged to the profit or loss
during year (2017: RMB2,914,000) based on the unit-of-

production method.

During the year ended 31 December 2018, the Group
entered into a loan agreement with a related party who
agreed to provide a loan facility up to RMB40,000,000
to the Group for the funding in respect of the energy
exploration and production segment. As at 31 December
2018, the Group has drawn down RMB9,100,000 for
exploration and drilling wells. The Group expects to draw
down the rest by 2019.

CHINA HUARONG ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED
TEZERERRDERR A

BREAEEASTRTHBARAAAAE
EREBBOER(EEQERE]) -
BRI & RE AR AR R 5T 8 % (R aDR
EEBAERE R-Z—N\EFE+-A=+
—H ' SIE(ZE—LF : 43F)aHE
BEAEERE - Bt - ERFRERR
B AEEENREEAR?2372,0007T
(ZF—+F : AR¥E2,914,0007T) ©
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B ANEEE—-Z@E AT LE R
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8 Intangible assets (continued)

In addition, the Group also entered into an Co-operative
Framework Agreement with an independent third party
who agreed to provide materials for the exploration and
production of crude oil with an aggregate amount up to
UsSD500,000,000, in exchange for an option to purchase up
to 70% of the total crude oil produced by the Group at 92%
to 95% of the market price as a form of repayment until

all the liabilities are repaid.

In determining the recoverable amounts of the Co-
operation Rights and property, plant and equipment under
energy exploration and production segment amounting
to RMB1,668,765,000 (2017: RMB1,587,572,000) and
RMB734,345,000 (2017: RMB623,387,000], respectively,
the directors have evaluated the recoverable amounts
based on value-in-use calculations using pre-tax cash
flow projections. Key assumptions include crude oil price
of USD 57-70 per barrel (2017: USD50-72 per barrel), a
discount rate of 12% (2017: 18%) and that the Group can

obtain adequate financing afterwards.

As a result of the above assessment, the recoverable
amounts of the intangible assets and property, plant
and equipment under energy exploration and production
segment as estimated by the directors exceeded the
carrying amounts of these assets and therefore, the
directors are of the opinion that no impairment charge is
considered necessary as at 31 December 2018. A decrease
of 20% financing obtained in the coming three years would
remove the headroom.

e I ERRMIEE
BEEE®

PEoh  REERE - BBV R =75/
AIEERBH ZBUF=-FRER
HEHMRREEMHBESEET
500,000,0000A R AT #Z T35 B8 92% 2
B%BERAEBEENFRBEERSR
ZT0%MEARE - (ERARREZEN R -
BEEEEMEAE -

TETERDEREERRTEIEL
ERERME BERXEONAKE S
o Al AR #1668,765,00000( = &
—tF: AR #¥1587572,0007 ) &
A R #734,345,0000( = & — £ F ¢
623,387,0007T) - EEERBHEREA
FTEF A AT €% = 788 FEE AT I
DefE - TZRIPERBERLAET
ME7TET0ETT(ZE— L F | B/50E
72%70) 0 B E12% (Z T —+HF
18%)  URAEEBHEZENESEN

ERHEER - EFMHANERBRR
EERBNELEERDE  BER
REH AW E SRR % FEENRE
B Bt EZRABEERBE_FT—
NE+ZA=1T—HINZZFEENE
BAE - RARK=FPFRE T B20%5#
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9 Financial instruments by category 9 ZIEF|E|o @M T HE

The following is an analysis of financial instruments by T REERNED 2 @RI AN
category:
Available-
for-sale
financial Loans and
assets receivables Total
AHRHE EXR
THEE WA #st
RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000

ARETT ARETT ARETT

Financial assets as per GEFBRARNERMEE
consolidated statement of
financial position

As at 31 December 2018 R=F-N\FE+=A=1+-H
Financial assets of amortised cost ~ SABBRR AT ENCREE

Trade receivables (Note 12(a)) FE MR R (Pt 12(a)) - 3,497 3,497

Other receivables and deposits HiEW B RIES 9,839 9,839

Cash and cash equivalents Re kR EBM(MT14)

(Note 14) - 9,274 9,274
Total @t - 22,610 22,610
As at 31 December 2017 R-ZEBE—+HF+ZA=1+—H
Trade receivables [Note 12(a)) JEUBR R (BTaE12(a)) = 9,846 9,846
Other receivables and deposits Hfth R IE R E & - 93,382 93,382
Available-for-sale financial asset AEHESmMEE (F7E10)

(Note 10) 44 342 - 44 342
Pledged deposits (Note 13) EEAER(HEE13) - 20,720 20,720
Cash and cash equivalents Re kB EEW(MT14)

(Note 14] - 69,858 69,858
Total it 44,342 193,806 238,148
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9 Financial instruments by category 9 Z¥EHIE|ocE€@mIA

(Continued) (#8)
Liabilities at Other
fair value financial

through liabilities at

profit or loss amortised cost Total
R
RARETA v ON: {4
BEmas Husmes At
RMB'000 RMB000 RMB000

ARETT ARETT ARETT

Liabilities as per consolidated GERERRERNEE
statement of financial position

As at 31 December 2018 R=E-NF+=A=t+—H

Trade and other payables FEA BRAR % Bt FE 5 5008 - 949,559 949,559
Borrowings (Note 19) fEFR(PEE19) - 3,640,431 3,640,431
Derivative financial instruments FTEE BT A(KIEE20)

(Note 20) 7,19 - 7,194
Total @5 7,194 4,589,990 4,597,184
As at 31 December 2017 R=E-tF+=-A=1+—H
Trade and other payables FEA BRAR % Bt FE 5 5008 - 9,060,511 9,060,511
Advances from related parties AR 7 TE s (B =36 (i)

(Note 36[ii)) - 368,959 368,959
Borrowings (Note 19) fEFR(PHEE19) - 23,506,811 23,506,811
Derivative financial instruments PTES R T A (FTEE20)

(Note 20) 320,001 - 320,001
Finance lease liabilities Note 19)  BEREARB(HF19) - 24,381 24,381
Total @5t 320,001 32,960,662 33,280,663
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10 Available-for-sale financial asset 10 AIHHEEREE

2018 2017
—E-N\FE ZZT—tF
RMB’000 RMB'000

AR¥TR AR¥ETRT

Unlisted equity investment outside RARETENEBEIN
Hong Kong at fair value I ETRARE - 44,342
As at 1 January Rn—A—H 44,342 40,199
Reclassified to financial asset B ERRAR B AEM
at fair value through OCI ZHWENEHEE (44,342) -
Fair value gain on revaluation in Hip 2R A ER
other comprehensive income A ERE - 4,143
As at 31 December R+t=-—A=+—8 - 44,342
Note: The available-for-sale financial asset was reclassified to financial PRE (IR BRI RS ¥R i R RSB OSR E E A — = —
asset at fair value through OCI on 1 January 2017 upon the effective tF—-A—R Tfﬁﬁ%%ﬂﬁ%éﬁ s
date of IFRS 9. REARBEFARLCEZERENSREE
As at 31 December 2017, the fair value of unlisted R=_F—tF+-A=+—8 kLW
securities amounted to RMB44,342,000 is determined EHH DR ERARKELL342,0007T 5
based on the valuation prepared by management using AERERAGRMS T A ESRER
inputs that are not observable in active market. BWABTHERE
An equity security was considered to be impaired if there W AZ SN QA EAE SRR T
has been a significant or prolonged decline in the fair P RIRREARAR + B ARRE 2 B RAR 73
value below its cost. Please refer to Note 2.12(iv] for BB - BRIARKE S R & EREBERT
details of the Group”s impairment policies for financial AHE - A2 BME2.12(0) o
assets.
During the year ended 31 December 2017, fair value gain BE-_T—tF+-H EJF HIEF
of RMB4,143,000 was recognised in other comprehensive - ERHEMEEREERA L ERE
CamE. AR®4,143,0007T ©
A bank borrowing is secured by the available-for-sale R=_F—tF+-A=+—08 —£K
financial asset with an amount of RMB44,342,000 as at 31 T KA A AR5 44,342,0007C ) AT
Decerlaer 2067 HHESREEFER -
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. =
11 Inventories (KR
2018 2017
—E-N\F —ET—tF
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARET T ARETIT
Raw materials =1 %t - 830,732
Work in progress e - 236,307
Finished goods B & 3,022 144,220
Vessels under construction e - 497,678
Provision for inventories FE#EE - (1,162,938)
3,022 545,999
Movements on the Group”s provision for impairment of AEBENFERERBEESNT
inventories are as follows:
2018 2017
—E-N\F —ET—tF
RMB’000 RMB'000

AR¥TRT ARKETRT

At 1 January R—H—H 1,162,938 5,380,811

Reversal during the year F R (181,469) (305,500)
Provision made during the year F NG HREE 135,188 513,428

Written off during the year F IR (5,126) (4,425,801)
Transfer to assets classified as BESHERHIELENEE

held for sale (1,111,531) =

At 31 December KW+=—A=+—H - 1,162,938
The cost of inventories recognised as expense and BE-T-\FtZA=+—BLF
included in cost of sales in discontinued operations B BEREAZRFTABKIEEFHEE
amounted to RMB229,576,000 for the year ended 31 AN TFER AR AREE229,576,0007T
December 2018 (2017: RMB345,813,000]. —T—+F : AR®345,813,0007T) °
As at 31 December 2017, vessels under construction R-Z—tF+-_A=+—8  REC
of RMB365,498,000 of the shipbuilding segment were BIHE A EMRRHEEMMARE
impaired pursuant to the cancelled contracts. 365,498,0007TE R A °
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11 Inventories (continued) MEEw
During the year, inventory provision of RMB5,126,000 (2017: FA - FEEEARYS126,0007T(=
RMB4,425,801,000) were written off. T—+F: AR¥L4425801,0000) B
HigH -
Bank borrowings are secured by certain inventories with RZE—+tF+-_A=+—8 ' R{7&
an aggregate amount, before provision, of RMB654,9 16,000 RTIAETOEERAR(BERN)EHEA
as at 31 December 2017. R#¥654,916,000 LB -

12Trade receivables, other 12EWERR - HiEWF
receivables, prepayments and 15 - ARERES

deposits
(a) Trade receivables (a) FEURBRFX
31 December
+t=A=+-AH
2018 2017
—E-N\E —ZE—tF
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®T T AREETIT
Trade receivables JE W BR 3R 3,497 587,775
Less: Provision for doubtful B RGO R R B S
receivables - (577,929)
3,497 9,846
At 31 December 2018 and 2017, the ageing analysis RZB-N\FER_ZE—+F+_H
of the trade receivables based on due date were as =+—H R HEHRE SR ER
follows: R ERIR DTN T ¢
31 December
+=A=+—H
2018 2017
—E-NF —T—+F
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARET T ARETTT
Undue REIH 3,497 9,846
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12Trade receivables, other 12EURERF - HiEIRRL

receivables, prepayments and H - AfREREE®
deOSitS (Continued)

(a) Trade receivables (Continued) (a) FEURARR ()
Movements on the provision for doubtful receivables JEMCRIE R R B FIAT -

are as follows:

2018 2017
—E-)N\F —E—tF
RMB’000 RMB’000

ARBTRT AR®TRT

At 1 January n—A—H 577,929 2,952,894
Provision for the year (Note 23] F N (FisE23) 6,205 595
Written-off il - (2,309,394)
Transfer to ‘Assets classified as ~ EZE[HEAFIELERN
held for sale’ BE ] (584,134) =
Exchange difference MEHER - (66,166)
At 31 December Rt-—A=+—H - 577,929
The creation and release of provision for doubtful ZERBIAERREEAILR N
receivables have been included within provisions of BRE 5T AR AR (B 2 AE EA 51 5
impairments and delayed penalties in the profit or WIET -
loss.
During the year ended 31 December 2018, trade BE—_ZT—)\F+-_A=+—8HIt
receivables and provision for doubtful receivables FE - EUER R P R IE R AR B
of RMB584,134,000 had been transferred to Assets 5 AR #584,134,000T E B #E =
classified as held for sale. [DERFHELENEE] -
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12Trade receivables, other 12EURERF - HiEIRRL
receivables, prepayments and IH - AFEREE@
deposits (continued)

(a) Trade receivables (Continued) (a) FEUSBRR (80)

The carrying amounts of trade receivables FEW R KM BREEEE 2 2 EE
approximate their fair values. The maximum exposure Ao NG RFEERENRAEER
to credit risk at the reporting date is the fair value of wRATEARESL97,000T(=
RMB3,497,000 (2017: RMB9,846,000). T—+F : AR¥9,846,0007T) ©
The credit terms granted to customers of the Group AEERTHEFPNEERAEN
are generally ranged from 30 days to 90 days, FI0REIORX - Bt MANEE
accordingly, balances are past due if not settled HEE - ERSEE AEE o

within the credit period.

The carrying amounts of trade receivables are FEU R R BREIE T A T 5 B H 5]
denominated in the following currencies: & :

31 December

+=A=+-—H
2018 2017
—E-N\F —E—+F
RMB’000 RMB’000

AR¥TRT ARETRT

UsD ETT 3,497 4,251
RMB AR - 5,595
3,497 9,846
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12Trade receivables, other 12EWERR - HEWF
receivables, prepayments and H - AfREREE®
deOSitS (Continued)
(b) Other receivables, prepayments and

(b) EftbBUKIR - TR FIE

deposits Rig&
31 December
+t=A=+—H
2018 2017
—E-N\F —E—+F
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®T T ARETFT
Receivables from agents (i) FEMAR IR ZRIA ) - 121,666
Other receivables H At e I8
- Third parties =EH=7 1,907 333,050
- Deposits (ii) — &2 (i) - 167,284
VAT receivable FEM I E R 303 851,076
Deposits (iii) &z (i) 25 12,302
Prepayments for property, M BB RRE R T HER
plant and equipment and RERTEN FRIA
land use rights
— Third parties =E=% 33,939 245,137
Prepayments for raw materials JRATRL TR RIA I A E AR
and production costs
- Third parties [iv) — =7l - 643,288
Prepayments - others AR FRIE— E
- Third parties =EH=7 3,030 5,662
Less: allowance for impairment R B At R TRIE K TR R IE
of other receivables ER
and prepayments - (1,888,228)
39,204 491,237
Less: non-current deposits W FEENERtR & RIBRT IR
and prepayments (33,939) (10,298)
Current portion ENERER & 5,265 480,939
ANNUAL REPORT 2018
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12Trade receivables, other 12EURERF - HiEIRRL
receivables, prepayments and IH - AFEREE@
deposits (continued)

(b) Other receivables, prepayments and (b) HttEUWRKIE - A RIE
deposits (Continued) RiEE @)
(il  The Group entered into a number of agency ) AEERZRKEABGIL

contracts with several agency companies.

These agency companies assisted the Group to
secure the shipbuilding contracts and procure
the relevant refund guarantees. Pursuant to the
agency contracts, the customers agreed to pay
the contract price to the agents for which the
agents are responsible for payment to the raw
materials suppliers according to the progress
of the shipbuilding works. As such, the amounts
received by the agents from the customers are
classified as receivables from agents and the
relevant payments made to suppliers by the
agents are classified as payables to agents. As
at 31 December 2017, receivables from agents
amounting to RMB121,666,000 were impaired,
as a result of the management’ s assessment on

the recoverability of these receivables.

Furthermore, during the year ended 31
December 2017, RMB188,008,000 receivables
from agents, which had been provided for in
previous years, was used to settle a litigation
according to court verdict, and accordingly,
such provision had been reversed during the
year. During the year ended 31 December 2018,
provision amounting to RMB121,000,000 had
been transferred to “Assets classified as held

for sale”

As at 31 December 2017, according to the
Framework Agreements, shipbuilding segment
and marine engine building segment placed
deposits of RMB50,000,000 and RMB117,284,000
into bank accounts which were under the
name of the Jiangsu and Anhui government
respectively. Such deposits are to be used for
the payments of the Group” s operating expenses
and the renewal of the Group’s bank borrowings.
These deposits have been transferred to “Assets
classified as held for sale” during year ended 31
December 2018.

CHINA HUARONG ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED
RROBRDAE

RESQ -

% BRI R A B A 5 E R
SEMAHALRKA BERR
ER - RERBALY BF
RERKERAXTELH
B MREAFTAERES
B A A R AR R R A
R Bt REQAAEP
ESHNREDBREKKE
IR MAE QR A ER
EHENBABN RO BESEMN
REFBE - R_F—tF+
“A=1+—8 "  ERMAER
IH AR #121,666,0007C 2 &
B TEREEEHZFRE
WK TR ) AT U B 1 E 1T AT A

AN BEZZE—LEF+=
A=+—HLFE RE—
FREEERENREKRIER
T8 A R #188,008,0007T & %
EREFRANEREFL - B
b FAEERE B BEEME -
HEZZ—N\F+ZA=1
—BLEFE BEARK
121,000,000 B 8B Z=[ 75 48
RISTELENEE] -

RZE—+tF+=ZHA=+—
H - BRIBEERBS  EMR
R E N TRIRED B A
R #50,000,0007T & A R ¥
117,284,0007T 9 75 5 7 A A
IEBEEHERFEERL
RERITERF - BT REH
REFAEEEERASIRE
BASERITER  ZEF
FERBE-_Z-N\Ft+=
B=Z+-—BLEEEREES
[DEERRELENEE] -
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B IR R MR

12 B ERFR - E IR
g - FRERERE®

12Trade receivables, other
receivables, prepayments and
deposits (continued)
(b) Other receivables, prepayments and

(b) EftbBUKIR - TR FIE

deposits (Continued)

(iii)

No non-refundable deposits were used to secure
the finance lease as at 31 December 2017.

Riz& @)

i) R=E—+F+-_A=+—
A BMEARATRERSE
REBMEHE -

(iv) According to the contracts entered into with liv)] RIFEETHEFITING
certain suppliers, the Group placed deposits B AEBEERS RERN
and prepayments to secure the supply of raw TAERRM B A HEIR
materials. As at 31 December 2017, the Group RZZE—tF+=ZA=+—
prepaid RMB458,374,000 to the five largest H ANEBERAANEERE
suppliers. As at 31 December 2017, a provision + AN R #458,374,0007T °
of RMB276,550,000 has been made as a result RZE—ttF+ZA=+
of the management' s assessment on the — A EEERLERR
recoverability of these deposits and prepayments. N T FRIE AT K B & R
During the year ended 31 December 2018, TR MEEEARK
receivable and provision amounted to 276,550,000 B - BLE —
RMB198,840,000, had been transferred to “Assets F-NF+-A=+—HL
classified as held for sale”. FE BRUFEREBAR

#198,840,0007c E BB E[
BAFKELENEE] -
(v} Except as described above, the provision (v BR ESCRratsh - B & UK

for impairments of other receivables and
prepayments represented provision for certain
prepayments for raw materials and property,
plant and equipment, other receivables and
VAT receivable, on which management has
performed assessment on their recoverability.
Based on management' s assessment, there
may be risks that the Group cannot utilise the
respective prepayments or other receivables
through its production plan. During the year
ended 31 December 2018, no further provision
was made and included in result from continuing

operation.

As at 31 December 2018, no other receivables were

past due (2017: nil) but not impaired. The carrying

amounts of other receivables and current deposits

approximate their fair values.

The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting

date is the fair value of each class of receivable and

deposit mentioned above.

T8 K TEAS SR IB 00 R (B B T
RME R HERERE
BE TR RIE - Efh g
RIE K JE YT 3 (B Y ROIE B
B mMEREESYE A KE
METIHE EREEEN
Sl g IR AE B &L
FHRHEEEGEERAEER
5P 3R I8 sk E b FE W SR IE /) R
e BEZT—\F+=H
=t+—BLEE - BEED
E—SRERBOEERER
EEBRERAN -

RZE-—NF+ZA=+—8"
WMEEMERRIEBERH( =2 —+
F|E)BERE - HiEWRE
KAV RS MREESEE AL EH

“++

E o
REERMERNSAERERRR
tREERBUREAREENAR
& -
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12Trade receivables, other 12EURERF - HiEIRRL
receivables, prepayments and IH - AFEREE@
deposits (continued)

(b) Other receivables, prepayments and (b) HttEUWRKIE - A RIE
deposits (Continued) RiEE @)
The carrying amounts of other receivables, H A fEUWRIA - FARTRIE KR iR
prepayments and convent deposits are denominated SHEREE NI EEEHE

in the following currencies:

31 December

+=A=+-8
2018 2017
—2-\F —2—t%F
RMB’000 RMB'000

AR®BTRT ARETRT

RMB AR 89 468,759
HKD T 3,119 1,482
UsD ETT 35,996 20,996
39,204 491,237
o =+
13 Pledged deposits 13 BIEFR1FERK
Pledged deposits are denominated in the following EEFRETIA T EEGE -
Currency:

2018 2017
—E-)N\F —E—+tF
RMB’000 RMB'000

ARBTRT AR®TRT

RMB AR® - 20,720
Pledged deposits were held in dedicated bank accounts ERRTREFHEAENEEREREER
pledged as security for the Group’ s refund guarantee and ERAEEN T - FRRERRE
borrowings in 2017, and have been transferred to “Assets HHER  TEREBE_T—\F+=
classified as held for sale” during the year ended 31 A=Z+—BLEFERNERZIDERE
December 2018. EHENEE] -

As at 31 December 2017, the weighted average effective RZB—+F+-_A=+—H  NEF
interest rate was 2.42% per annum. BB FERNEF2.42% o
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14 Cash and cash equivalents 14 BERINEZEY

31 December

+=A=+-—H
2018 2017
=E-N\F T —t5F
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®T T AREFT

Cash on hand FHERS 594 439
Cash at banks RITIFHK 8,680 69,419
Total cash and cash equivalents Re MReEEYER 9,274 69,858
Maximum exposure to credit risk HEMNRAEERR 8,680 69,419
Cash and cash equivalents are denominated in the ReRREEEYATINEEE :

following currencies:

31 December

t=A=+-H
2018 2017
—E-N\F —T—+F
RMB’000 RMB'000

ARBTRT AR®TRT

RMB ARE 181 65,456
usb XL 7,268 2,813
HKD BT 1,763 963
Others Hity 62 626
9,274 69,858
Cash at banks and short-term bank deposits are placed RITFEARRERBRITFERFEHRES
in major financial institutions located in Hong Kong, the R S AT ST INK A R & R
PRC, Kyrgyzstan and Singapore where there are no history ® HIWEmBREL -
of default.
As at 31 December 2018, the Group had cash at banks R-ZE—NF+-_A=+—H &&
and short-term bank deposits amounting to approximately EHEENARE RETFELFHRN
RMB5,647,000 (2017: RMB65,522,000) which are FEMRITERLEHRTEROA
denominated in RMB and USD and held in the PRC. These R ¥5,647,0000(ZT—HF : ARK
cash and bank balances are subject to the rules and 65,522,0007T) ° ZFHE RIRITHEBRA
regulations of foreign exchange control promulgated by X rp BT 28 45 80 I B I GR D1 B AR
the PRC Government. BRI o
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15 Ordinary share, preference share 15 Z&EKR - EAR R A

: 3¢
and share premium =B
Equivalent
Equivalent Number of Nominal value nominal value
Nominal value nominal value convertible of convertible of convertible
Number of of ordinary of ordinary preference preference preference
ordinary shares shares shares shares shares shares  Share premium Total
TEEELR
EERYA EEREE ZEREESER UEAEAREE UEREZREE HESER Ry i
HKD RMBI000 HKD RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB000
AT ARETT AT ARETT ARETT ARETT
Authorised HE
Ordinary shares of HKD05 each ~ R=F—1§
at 31 December 2017 t=A=1-H
SREESETY
BER 52,994,000,000 26,497,000,000 - - - - - -
Convertible preference shares of ~ RN=F—/\F
HKDOS each at 31 December 2018~ +=A=1-R
BREESETY
AERELR - - - 7,006,000,000 3,503,000,000 - - -
Issued: BE%f:
Ordinary shares of HKD0S each ~ R=E—tF—A-H
at 1 January 2017 BREESETY
2k 2171.591,507 1,085,795,753 905,191 - - - 10430533 11,335,724
Conversion of convertible bonds S R{E
Note &l (Mika) 77,000,000 38,500,000 32,581 - - - 2168 34,749
Ordinary shares of HKD0S each ~ W=F—t%
at 31 December 2017 +2A=1-8
BREESETY
Lk 248,591,507 1,126,295,753 931 - - - 10432701 11370473
Ordinary shares of HKDO.5 each W=E-/\§-A-A
at 1 January 2018 SREESETH
Lk 2,248,591,507 1,126,295,753 AN - - - 10,432,701 11370473
Issuance of convertible preference  EfTAIEARER
shares Note bl (Hizko) = - - 7,006,000,000 3,503,000,000 3,100,000 [2,007,284) 1,032,716
Conversion of convertible bonds SR ER{E%
[Note ] (Hska) 1,867,780,000 933,890,000 799,278 - 5 = (20045) 719,233
Ordinary shares of HKDO.5 each WIE-)\E
at 31 December 2018 +ZR=1-R
SRERSETH
Sk 416,371,507 2,038,185,753 1,737,050 7,006,000,000 3503,000,000 3,100,000 8345372 13182422
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15 Ordinary share, preference share
and share premium (continued)

Notes:

(al  During the year ended 31 December 2018, the holders of convertible
bonds converted principal amounts totaling HKD933,890,000
(equivalent to approximately RMB799,278,000) (2017: HKD38,500,000
(equivalent to approximately RMB32,581,000)) into ordinary shares.
Please refer to Note 19 for further details.

(b) In December 2018, the Company issued 7,006,000,000 convertible
preference shares with nominal value of HKDO0.50 each, totaling
HKD3,503,000,000 (equivalent to RMB3,100,000,000) to a bank
creditor of the Disposal Group to settle bank borrowings and
interest payables amounting to RMB3,100,000,000. The 7,006,000,000
convertible preference shares consisted of three classes of shares,
namely 2,330,000,000 of class A shares, 2,330,000,000 of class
B shares and 2,346,000,000 of class C shares. Ordinary shares
converted from class A convertible preference shares can be
transferred without restriction, while the ordinary shares converted
from class B and class C convertible preference shares will be
subject to a lock-up period of six and twelve months, respectively.

Holders of the convertible preference shares are not entitled to the
right to vote at any general meeting of the Company, yet they have
the right to attend such meetings. They have the rights to receive
any dividends pari passu to the holders of ordinary shares on the
basis of the number of shares converted.

The fair value of the convertible preference shares amounted to
HKD1,169,687,000 (equivalent to approximately RMB1,032,716,000) on
the issuance date and the difference between the par value issued
and the fair value of the convertible preference shares has been
recorded as a gain on extinguishment of financial liabilities upon
issuance of such shares.

As at 31 December 2018, no convertible preference shares had been
converted into ordinary shares.

e MR MR

15 58K - BERKRS

B @)
sk :

|+£1

JM
‘5 %i

— N\ A=+—HL#&
A% & % EABEHBRAS
ﬁ%]%933,890,000,% nw ERHARE
799,278,00070) (=Z —-+4 : 38,500,000/
TE(HBE P 4 A R #32,581,0007T)) /5 & 8
% o #E—HEEIER LM 9 -

a) &
,‘ﬁ'

1=

iﬁ\\

(b)) R=Z—N\F+=AF AARERALESEE
$R1TEHE A F£777,006,000,000/% B FI{E0.5
78 7T ) A BRI B SE AR - 4878 /33,503,000,000
77T (A E A A R %3,100,000,0007T) * WA
-8R 4718 30 % FE A F1) B A 2 #63,100,000,000
7T ° 5%7,006,000,000% 7 & £ (8 5 B i =
KB R 1D 48 X+ BN2,330,000,0008%A%E B 15
2,330,000,000%B%8 A% 15 K& 2,346,000,0008%
CHERRAR o B3 B ASE A] S5 B S IR A 3R PR
AEERERG - EEIRABERCENEIRE
FRRH L BARZAE S RIE T AEA R+ =
KRS HRE -

AR E R RS E A BN A D AMERARR
REERE  HEREZARLFZFAG - BE
BRERRELARMNEE - EEARIEE A
FH RS REERR

‘IL?M%EH&"“E#% H A
1,169,687,0005% n($ B R 7 R %
1,032,716,0007T ) ° BITEMESR T?Sﬁi}ﬁé
BEBA fﬁﬁZFﬁM%%’EE)\EﬁﬁE% 1%
FERNEFERR & R 8 Er s -

R=ZZT—N\FE+=-ZA=+—8 ' FEaEiHr
BRRERATRER -
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16 Share-based payment - Group and 16 LA BEBHI X —
Company SERAF
(a) Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme a) BR A FERERBRES

Pursuant to a written resolution of the Shareholders
dated 24 October 2010, selected employees were
granted a total share options of 62,500,000 shares (the
“Pre-IPQ Share Options” ) under the Pre- IPO Share
Option Scheme (the “Pre-IPQO Share Option Scheme”).
The exercise price per share under the Pre-IPO Share
Options shall be equal to a 50% discount to the Offer
Price (i.e. HKD4 per share, the exercise price of the
outstanding share options granted has been adjusted
to HKD20 per consolidated share of HKO0.50 each
with effect from 29 March 2016). Each of the Pre-IPO
Share Options has a 10-year exercisable period, from
19 November 2010 ( “Old Grant Date” ), and ending on
the expiration of the tenth anniversary of the date
of acceptance of the grant of options, on 26 October
2020. As at 31 December 2018, the number of
outstanding share options granted has been adjusted
for the effect of share consolidation and 3,650,000
share options was exercisable (31 December 2017:
4,100,000 share options) after the share consolidation
adjustment.

212 CHINA HUARONG ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED
TEZERERRDERR A
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BEAHAE-_T—TF+A=-1HT
HORREEAZER @ HEEEE
BTERAARZERBRETE
(TR AHABERERES])E
& $£62,500,0008% f% 17 A B8 B 4
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IRAFREERMBREETERRG
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fradm) (BZZE—RF=A=+
NBRER LA RITHEERENTT
FEEARAERAMBEARILSOET
A FIRH20EBIT) c FHEXA
R ERERES B +F/TEH -
HZE—ZF+—A+NAB(ER
H R REERRHBRESE T
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16 Share-based payment - Group and 16 LA BEB K —
Company (continued) SER AR
(a) Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme (Continued) a) BR A FERERBRES

W/ & e
e

Commencing from the date on which trading in the
shares of the Company first commenced on the Main
Board of the Hong Kong Stock Exchange, being 19
November 2010 ( “Listing Date” ], the expiry of first,
second, third, and fourth anniversaries of the Listing
Date, the relevant grantee may exercise options up
to 20%, 40%, 60%, 80% and 100% respectively. No
additional share options were granted pursuant to
the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme during the year.

The fair value of the share options granted on 24
October 2010, determined using the binominal model
(the “Model” ), ranging from HKD4.38 to HKD5.17 per
option. The significant inputs into the Model were
the share price of HKD8 at the Listing Date, exercise
price shown above, expected dividend yield rate of
1.32%, risk-free rate of 2.09%, an expected option
life of ten years and expected volatility of 55.0%.
The volatility measured is based on the average
annualised standard deviations of the continuously
compounded rates of return on the share prices
of comparable companies with similar business

operations.

2l

AR R AR R I8 R B B R P
REEEA( MBS BI=F
—ZF+—A+NR) EWmAH
F—FZ  F=RENRAFER
20 BEARANDRITTERER
7 /) fx %20% * 40% ~ 60% ~ 80%
’100% - FRT2RIEEH XA
BEFERETS STREER
T o

R-ZB-—ZEF+A-_tHARH
MEBERENRIABETRA AN
BEXATRADEE  8OBRE
NF43GETESNTHETT - KA
EZ2HBREN LW A HNES
BT B1TERE - BHRSW
3 R1.32% - EE A &2.09%
EHBEEFR+FRBEHKE
55.0% ° R IE IR B SRR
BRI A B AR B 5 B = T 3R
K P FEREREAE -
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16 Share-based payment - Group and 16 LA BEBHI X —

Company (continued) SER AR
(a) Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme (Continued) a) BR A FERERBERES
Movements in the number of share options ;%J(,%’E)
outstanding and their related exercise prices are as RITHEEBARESE B8 R H B
follows: TEEWMT :
Average
exercise

price in HKD Number of
per share share options

BRET

FIITIERE BREHE

(thousands)

(F1%)

At 1 January 2017 RZE—+F—H—H 20 4,100

Granted BEEE = -

Exercised B17{E - -

Lapsed BR - -
Adjustment arising from AR & AR

share consolidation - -

At 31 December 2017 R-_B—+HF+-_H=+—H 20 4,100

At 1 January 2018 RZZE—N\F—H—H 20 4,100

Granted B - -

Exercised 217 - -

Lapsed BR 20 (450)
Adjustment arising from AN & GF A B

share consolidation - -

At 31 December 2018 R_F—\E+=-A=1—H 20 3,650
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16 Share-based payment - Group and 16 AR BEBH X+ —
Company (continued) =S YSENGIIT S
(b) Share Option Scheme (b) FERRAESTEI

The Company conditionally approved and adopted a
share option scheme on 24 October 2010 (the “Share
Option Scheme” ). The Share Option Scheme became
unconditional on 19 November 2010 when the
Company’ s shares were listed on the Main Board of
the Hong Kong Stock Exchange.

Pursuant to the written resolutions of the Directors
dated 30 April 2012, selected employees were
granted a total of 348,580,000 share options under
the Share Option Scheme. The exercise price per
share under the Share Option Scheme is HKD1.94
per share of HKDO0.10 each (the exercise price of the
outstanding share options granted has been adjusted
to HKD9.70 per consolidated share of HKDO0.50 each
with effect from 29 March 2016). No share option is
exercisable prior to the first anniversary of 30 April
2012 [the “New Grant Date”). On each of the first,
second, third, fourth and fifth anniversaries of the
New Grant Date, a further 20% of the share options
granted to the selected employees may be exercised,
provided that no share option shall be exercised
after 30 April 2022. As at 31 December 2018, the
number of outstanding share options granted has
been adjusted for the effect of share consolidation
and 29,048,000 share options were exercisable (31
December 2017: 32,124,000 share options] after the

share consolidation adjustment.

The fair value of the share options granted on 30
April 2012, determined using the Model, ranged from
HKDO0.63 to HKDO.64 per option. The significant inputs
into the Model were the share price of HKD1.94 at
the New Grant Date, the exercise price shown above,
expected dividend vyield rate of 4.66%, risk-free rate
of 1.14%, an expected option life of 10 years and
expected volatility of 54.50%. The volatility measured
is based on the average annualised standard
deviations of the continuously compounded rates of
return on the share prices of comparable companies
with similar business operations.

ARRR_F—FF+A-+M@AH
BRI R R — TRRE A T &
(TFERERTEl)) - BERRERT &N =
E—ZF+— At NABARRBRN
EEBB R ER LT EKAER
1o

BEAHA-_ZT——FMA=1
BMESEEZ@ARER FERE
BEERTHEREFESETGH
348,580,00017 i A% 4% - B AR 4 &1
EETHERTEEAEREE
010 MR MI.94BT(EZF
—RNFZAZT+NAREEHMD
RITEBRENTEEESAESR
FIREE0.S0E LA A HrA% 17 9.70
BIL) e RZE—ZFWA=+H
([FERLBHDRE—BFA -
EERER T8 - AL A
WBE— FZ F= FEOEER
BFEERE R - EEERENRR
B E A — ST BRERN20%
W ——FNA=+HERATT
FHERE R N\FE+_A=
+—0B - EROHEHARE - R1T
FREREHE ZROHEHTEMA
& H29,048,00017 B A] T 47
F(ZF—+tF+=—A=+—8:
32,124,00013 BE AR #E) -

R_ZE——FMA=+HRENE
BREN QAR ETRAZEXETE
BHBREN T0.63BITLE0.6475
Lo BANBEZELHBERINF
B BB 948 T« EaltfT(E
B - TEEIR B A R4.66% © R
SFR114% - TEERB A HEFEFR10
F & TE HK 1854.50% © 18 TH iR
BAC B UEB R A LR A AR (E
RHFER A ERE A I FEIRE
REFTHE o
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16 Share-based payment - Group and 16 AR BEBH X+ —

Company (continued) =S YSENGIITY

(b) Share Option Scheme (Continued) (b) FEARAESTEl(s)
Average
exercise

price in HKD Number of
per share share options

BRET

FHTEE  BRERE

(thousands])

(F12)

At 1 January 2017 R-Z—+F—H—H 9.70 32,124
Granted B - -
Exercised BT - -
Lapsed BR - -
At 31 December 2017 R-ZE—tF+_-_A=1+—H 9.70 32,124
At 1 January 2018 RZZE—N\F—H—H 9.70 32,124
Granted B - -
Exercised 2171 - -
Lapsed B8 9.70 (3,076)
At 31 December 2018 R-F-N\F+=-A=1+—H 9.70 29,048
During the year ended 31 December 2018, no expense BE-T-\Ft+ZA=1—H8IL
was recognised in the consolidated statement of FR - WERNGEEEKERT 5
comprehensive income for share options granted BETESkEEBRERRMX
to directors and employees (2017: RMB10,880,000). —F—Lt4F: AK™10880,000
No expense is recognised for the Pre-IPO Share L) HRA U ERBERAHAEE
Scheme (2017: nil] or Share Option Scheme AR SR ( =T —
(2017: RMB10,880,000). The Group has no legal or TF &) MEDRBRES S
constructive obligations to repurchase or settle the ERAAX(ZE—LF: ARK
options in cash. 10,880,000t ) » AN & B I & A E
SEEEENRSBRSERERER

&
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e I ERRMIEE
17 E bR E

Financial asset
Available- at fair value
for-sale  through other Share based
Capital financial  comprehensive payment Statutory Translation
reserve  assetreserve income reserve reserve reserve reserve Total
BROREA
THEHE  EM2EME  SRGREEN
EXERE  CREEER  GBh0eHEE kg i1 EiGE it
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETT AEETR AEBTTL ARETR AEETR AEBTR ARETRL
At 1 January 2017 RZE-t5-A-R 2462930 3,284 - 590,054 498804 189,654 3,764,776
Available-for-sale financial asset reserve ~ WEEHESHEAERE - 399 - - - - 3,99
Share-based payment reserve DR BRI (R - - - 10,880 - - 10,880
Exchange difference on translation RERNEBHEL 28
of foreign operations - - - - - (9,825 (9825
At 31 December 2017 RZE-+E+-A=1-A 2462930 1217 - 600934 498854 92809 3,662,824
At 1 January 2018 RZE-)\5-A-R 2,462,930 1211 - 600,934 498,854 92,829 3,662,824
Reclassify non-trading equities from FRetREATRLE
available-for-sale financial asset PHEESHARE
to financial asset at fair value through ~—— RAA B AR 2 ENE
ather comprehensive income HemEE - (7.27) 7,21 - - - -
Financial asset at fair value through AL BRALZENG
ather comprehensive income NemEE - - 16,033 - - - 16,033)
Exchange difference on translation REBNEEHEL 28
of foreign operations - - - - - 79873 19873
Lapse of employee share options [EERRERN - - - (21,992) - - (21,992)
At 31 December 2018 REE-NEt-A=1-H 2,462,930 - (8,756) 578,942 498,854 172,702 3,704,672
ANNUAL REPORT 2018
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18 Trade and other payables

18 FE YRR EL At FE (Y =X

5

31 December

+t=RA=t+—H
2018 2017
—E-N\F —ZT—+F
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBTT ARETT
Trade payables FET BR K 362,349 1,474,940
Other payables for purchase of property, BE ¥ « BE LR EHEAM
plant and equipment JEAT IR
- Third parties =EH=% - 386,145
- Related parties (Note 36 — BARE 5 (KH5E36) - 458,289
Other payables H b T RRIE
— Third parties (Note a) — % =7 (KtzFa) 229,654 2,666,959
- Related parties (Note 36) — @A 7 (MisE36) 33,808 55,754
Receipt in advance TRUERK - 33,033
Contract liabilities ENON=RE 120 -
Accrued expenses fEFtE R
- Payroll and welfare — T & NEA| 22,112 100,501
- Interest —F8 165,011 3,700,530
- Exploration costs — EERA AR 132,554 62,484
- Others — HAth 4,071 154,909
Provision for litigation cases FARE - 436,471
VAT payable eI E R - 62
Other tax-related payables EL At 750 7548 B FE 1~ 5RIE 2,354 2,364
Total trade and other payables 48 A< BR R N Eo At FE S 50 952,033 9,532,441

Note a:

The Company has provided guarantees to bank creditors in the PRC in
respect of borrowings of the Disposal Group, under which, the Company is
required to make payments to the financial institutions should the Disposal
Group default on the borrowings. Interest payable of RMB150,445,000
arisen from certain bank borrowings of the Disposal Group became liable
by the Remaining Group as a result of extinguishment of financial liabilities
upon issuance of convertible preference shares (see Note 15(b] for details).

At 31 December 2018 and 2017, the ageing analysis of the

trade payables based on invoice date were as follows:

ficta :

AEEE R E RSB 2 B R AT EETRITEREA
REER - Bl WMEESEEHERER - ARAZE
ME RSB - R TEEEERTAERELER
R EREs  mARELEEEETRITER
ﬁﬁé)ia’wgﬁﬂ%/\ﬁﬁm50,445,00073(E‘imﬁ%ﬁ
15(b)) °

RZB-NFR-T—+tF+-A=+
— B - REZAHEDNENRRNE

BT

31 December

+=A=+—H
2018 2017
=B-N\FE T 5
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARET T ARBTIT
0 - 30 days 0-30H 2,751 1,645
31 - 60 days 31-60H 10,613 -
61 - 90 days 61-90H 1,359 27
Over 90 days @90 H 347,626 1,473,268
362,349 1,474,940

CHINA HUARONG ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED
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18 Trade and other payables (continued 18 BT BRI H A B (K

18 (a0)
The carrying amount of trade and other payables are P A B 350 % L A A~ K IR B BR TE BT DA
denominated in the following currencies: THIEHTIE
31 December
+t=A=+—AH
2018 2017
—2-\f —T—t%F
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBT ARETT
RMB AR¥ 178,546 7,927,657
usb T 563,039 1,361,137
HKD BT 210,448 12,878
Euro BT - 214,718
Others Hh - 16,051
952,033 9,532,441
- tt
19 Borrowings 19 &K
31 December
+=HA=+—H
2018 2017
—E-N\E —E—+F
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARETT AREFTT
Non-current FEENER
Borrowings from a shareholder RE—BRENER - 9177
Other borrowings Hib g 754,638 199,268
754,638 208,445
Current RED
Bank borrowings SRITER 599,587 19,482,898
Finance lease liabilities BEHEAE - 24,381
Borrowings from a shareholder RE—BREOER - 36,732
Convertible bonds Al ES 680,355 1,285,926
Promissory notes R 1,605,163 1,447,596
Other borrowings HABIEK 688 1,045,214
2,885,793 23,322,747
Total borrowings BB 3,640,431 23,531,192

ANNUAL REPORT 2018 54 g
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19 BorrOWingS (Continued)

19 B @

Borrowings and finance lease liabilities amounting
to RMB2,885,105,000 as at 31 December 2018 (2017:
RMB23,297,064,000) were secured by guarantee from
a director of the Company, certain shareholders of the
Company and the related parties and share capital of

certain related parties.

Borrowings and other borrowings amounted to
RMB2,165,294,000 were overdue. As at 31 December
2018, overdue interest payables of the Remaining Group
amounted to RMB165,011,000. Certain borrowings of the
Group contain cross-default terms, causing Borrowings
of Remaining Group of RMB775,832,000 at 31 December
2018 to become immediately repayable. As at the date of
the approval of these consolidated financial statements,
the Group has not obtained waivers to comply with these
cross-default terms from the relevant lenders; nor have
these lenders taken any action against the Group to
demand immediate repayment.

The Group's borrowings are repayable as follows:

R-ZE—NF+_A=+—8 " ExEK
& E B8 E A K %2885,105,0007T
(ZZ—tF: AR¥23 297,064,000
TLBHARA—RES - ARalB TR
RRETEBTRHEOER  URET
EAE 77 AR AR VEHE AR ©

1T M E MO E A R#E2,165,294,0007T
BEmE e R T \F+_A=1+—
H  #TEEMNaBEGHEAARE
165,011,0007C - AEEHETERER
XENES  SEHTEBBRARE
775,832,000t ER—E—NF+=_A=
T— RV AMER - RZEREMEmE
BHEBRH - ANEB R ARESHEBER
ABTEERIXNENERZERE  ZE
B RN S AN & B BT B E 3K
S EMEERE o

REBERSRELT -

31 December

+=—A=+—8H
2018 2017
—EB-N\F T LF
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR¥T T ARETIT
Within 1 year —F R 2,885,793 23,322,747
Between 1 and 2 years —Z= % 754,638 208,445
3,640,431 23,531,192
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b m ol
19 B @
S B 2R A RS P R B 2k B

19 BorrOWingS (Continued)

The Group's borrowings repayable based on the scheduled

repayment dates were as follows: R

31 December

+t=RA=t+—H
2018 2017
—E-)N\F —E—tF
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®BT T ARETFT
Within 1 year —FR 2,846,337 19,676,152
Between 1 and 2 years —E_= 794,094 1,443,694
Between 2 and 5 years —ERF - 2,411,346
3,640,431 23,531,192

REEZRSEHR - MEFHERNEM

each reporting period were as follows: N

The weighted average effective interest rates at the end of

31 December

t+t=A=+—-~H
2018 2017
—E-N\F —E—+F
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR¥TRT ARETRT
Finance lease liabilities BMEHERE N/AT i 6.70%
Bank borrowings RITER 7.97% 5.24%
Other borrowings H gk 8.53% 6.20%
The carrying amounts of the non-current borrowings FERNERE R BREEERE QN A EEE ©

approximate their fair values.

ANNUAL REPORT 2018 55 ¢
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19 BorrOWingS (Continued)

The carrying amounts of the borrowings are denominated

in the following currencies:

19 B @

fERBREET A T EREEHE -

31 December

t=HA=+—H
2018 2017
—E-N\E —E—+F
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARET T ARETIT
RMB AR 28,149 19,533,712
HKD BT 2,661,040 2,931,369
usD e 951,242 1,066,111
3,640,431 23,531,192

The exposure of the Group's borrowings to interest-

rate changes and the contractual repricing dates are as

follows:

AEBEREBROFZEB LA OERN

EERHRERIT

31 December

+=—B=+—H
2018 2017
—E-N\F —ET—tF
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARET T ARETIT
6 months or less NEASZ A 2,635,727 17,807,277
6 - 12 months NET @A 680,355 4,494,937
1 -5 years —Z= ke 324,349 1,228,978
3,640,431 23,531,192
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19 B @

19 BorrOWingS (Continued)

The Group has the following undrawn borrowing facilities:

AEEEATARDREEE

31 December

+=A=+-—H
2018 2017
—B-N\F —FtF
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBTRT ARETT
Expiring within one year —FREIH - 1,995,468
Expiring beyond one year —F A B H 1,437,462 2,035,479
1,437,462 4,030,947

During the year ended 31 December 2018, the Group
obtained security-free and interest-free loans from an
entity controlled by a close family member of Mr. Zhang
Zhi Rong amounting to RMB506,356,000, which will be
repayable in April 2020.

During the year ended 31 December 2018, the Group also
entered into a loan agreement with a related party who
agreed to provide a loan facility up to USD250,000,000
(equivalent to approximately RMB1,719,625,000)
to the Group for the funding of its operations. The
Group has drawn down the loan as at 31 December
2018 of USD45,601,000 (equivalent to approximately
RMB313,665,000]. Subsequent to 31 December 2018,
the Group has drawn down USD4,771,000 (equivalent to
approximately RMB32,819,000).

During the year ended 31 December 2018, the Group
entered into a loan agreement with an entity controlled by
Mr. Zhang Zhi Rong, who agreed to provide a loan facility
up to RMB40,000,000 to the Group for the funding in
respect of the energy exploration and production segment.
As at 31 December 2018, the Group has drawn down
RMB9,100,000 for exploration and drilling of wells. The
Group expects to draw down the remaining balance of the
facility in 2019.

BE_T - \F+_A=+—HIEHF
B AEERZRERTELIRRBIE
HINEENESERERREEENR &5
B ARES506,356,0000T © R T ==
F/EE -

HE-_ZT-\F+-_A=+—HIEHF
B ANEE ISR L E R
BRI RERASEERH# R
%250,000,000% TL(HHE RO A R %
1,719,625,0007C ) K B 3 @t & A & B)
HEB - RZE—N\F+=ZA=+—
H - A& B E 2 H45,601,0003 T (48
B R # A R #313,6650007T ) ° 1
T-NF+-_A=+—HB% X&EH
B 32 H4, 771,000 TT(HEE R K AR
32,819,0007T) °

BE_T-\F+_A=+—HIEHF
B AEEEBRERCEES R EE
FINENGE  ZERBRERNASEIR
HAZ K AR E40,000,0007T K E FXEL
& RAEENEIRIE R EERERE
HES - RZE—N\F+ZA=+—
H - AEEERHRREHRDRARE
9,100,0007T - AEEFEHR =T —N4F
EFER AR o
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19 Borrowings (continued! 19 fE ™K@

Finance lease liabilities - Group mEHEaE-£8
Finance lease liabilities are effectively secured by the BEHEEECEBRER RESM
rights to the leased assets revert to the lessor in the BEY MEEENENDERENDH

event of default. A e

2018 2017
—E-NE —ZT—LF
RMB’000 RMB'000

AR¥TRT ARETET

Gross finance lease liabilities - gtEERAEATE —

minimum lease payments SEBERK
No later than 1 year B —F - 28,263
Later than 1 year and no later than —FRERFA
5 years - =
- 28,263
Future finance charges on finance lease BIEHEMBERMERT - (3,882
Present value of finance lease liabilities RIEHE A EMIREAE - 24,381
The present value of finance lease RMEHEAGENHRAENT
liabilities are as follows:
No later than 1 year THEBE—F - 24,381
Later than 1 year and no later than —HFIRERFA
5 years - =
- 24,381
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19 BorrOWingS (Continued)

Convertible bonds

As at 31 December 2018, the Group had five outstanding
convertible bonds (2017: six) with an aggregate principal
amount of HKD838,410,000 (equivalent to approximately
RMB736,376,000] (2017: HKD1,847,300,000 (equivalent to
approximately RMB1,544,177,000]] with maturity dates
ranging from May 2019 to November 2019. During the
year ended 31 December 2018, convertible bonds with
amounts of HKD933,890,000 (equivalent to approximately
RMB820,236,000] were converted into equity. Since the
bondholders have early redemption options to require
the Company to redeem these convertible bonds at any
time before the maturity dates, these convertible bonds
are classified as current liabilities. In addition, all the
convertible bonds became immediately repayable pursuant
to the cross-default terms under the relevant agreements.

Subsequent to 31 December 2018, convertible bonds with
total principal amounts of RMB118,623,000 were converted
into equity. Three convertible bondholders with total
principal amounts of RMB422,770,000 have agreed not to
demand for repayment in 2019.

e MR MR

19 B @

AR ES

R-ZE—N\F+-_A=+—H K£H
BREREETRRES(ZT—LF:
7Niit) - A& 48%85838,410,0007% 7T (47
BN ARET736,376,0007T) (—Z—+
£ :1,847,300,0008 L(HEERHOAR
#&1,544,177,00078)) - BRZZE—NF
RAZEZZT—NF+—AHMEEH - &
E2F-)\F+ZA=+—HILFE
48 %8 5933,890,0008 T (FHE R AR
#820,236,0007T ) WY AT AR B 5 B, 7 i
BB - BRNESFFEAEERAIELD
- BRERE BB AEAREREREAR
AR AT RARES - ZEABRRES D
BARBARE - 1IN - B ATRRES
BIEAE A TE T A2 X KV B

fE8iE o

B

fi

—E-NF+-A=t—H#% Art#
A ARH118,623,0007T K AT #2 AR (& 55
EHBBRA - —(IHFERSHEBA
R#¥422 770,000 R AR EHFE A
RAERZZ—NFETEREE -
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19 Borrowings (continueal 19 e M@
Convertible bonds (Continued) AR E S )
The table below summarised the details and features of TR B ERAIRRES B RE
the guaranteed convertible bonds: =&
Conversion Conversion
Guaranteed Principal as at Principal as at price as at price as at
convertible 31 December 31 December  Issuance and Conversion 31 December 31 December
bonds 2018 2017 closing date Maturity date period 2018 2017
R=E-Nf RZB-t# RZB-NE  RIF-tE
RERTR tZR=t-8  fZA=t1-H tzA=+-A tzA=t-A
ks KAEER HASEE  ROREAH 38 g5 b NERE HEkE
Tst Nil HKD75,000,000 31 October 2016 24 months after After issue date up N/A HKD0.50
the closing date to maturity date per share
i T BO00ET  E-RETAST-R 0 REBKMEAR  RETRREHHA TER  sRoERn
Ind HKD345,060,000  HKD745,080,000 19 May 2017 24 months after After issue date up HKD0.50 HKDO.50
the closing date to maturity date per share per share
B USQE000ET  Tu506000ET  —E-+FRATAR RERKUEAR  RETARENME  sRNET  BROSUER
3rd HKD120,000,000  HKD169,820,000 30 November 2017 24 months after After issue date up HKDO.50 HKDO.50
the closing date to maturity date per share per share
=1 1200000007 16982000087 =E-tFT-A=TR  REBKUEAR  REGAKENEE  BROET  BROS0ER
Uth HKD30,000,000 HKD108,070,000 30 November 2017 24 months after After issue date up HKD0.50 HKD0.50
the closing date to maturity date per share per share
o 00000007 108070000AT “E-tET-A=tR  REAKMEAR  REGPKZHER  SRodr BRS0ER
5th HKD102,000,000  HKD102,000,000 30 November 2017 24 months after After issue date up HKD0.50 HKDO.50
the closing date to maturity date per share per share
EHi 1020000007 1020000008 =E—tE+—A=TA RERKUEAR  RETRKEIEE BROS0ET BROS0ET
oth HKD241350,000  HKD647,350,000 30 November 2017 24 months after After issue date up HKDO.50 HKDO.50
the closing date to maturity date per share per share
EAYif WB0000ET  44730000ET  ZE-tEt-A=TE  REBENERM  REABEEIEE  SRoSET  BRSUER
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19 B @

19 BorrOWingS (Continued)

Convertible bonds (Continued) AR PR fE 55 (@)
The table below summarised the details and features of TRBAFATTRKEFEROFBE R
the conversions of convertible bonds during the year: LS
Maximum number
of Shares to be
issued upon the
exercise of the Maximum
conversion rights number of
as at the date of Shares to be
issue (after the issued upon the
Principle adjustments  Net proceeds Conversion exercise of
amount as tothe  received by Shares issued conversion Principal
at the conversion price  the Company Conversion (conversion rights as at amount as at
7% convertible date of issue per Share  from the dates [during price 31 December 31 December
bonds (HKD)  Date of issue if applicable) issue the Period) per Share) 2018 2018 [HKD)
FEERARE RZZ-NE
(WER)&RET  AORER tZA=1-H
RESSIEE BOMES BIAE  REUBBORE  WCR-NF
RET R fiEaREn HR55E HERH Rt®E  AREMRG T+ZA=t-R
ETARES ALEH(En) RTAM RIWRGHE FE (REgH)  (BRERE) MRAEE WAELE(ER)
Convertible 103,500,000 31 October 2016 207,000,000 Not applicable - - - -
bonds ZEE (Note|
due 2018 +A=+-H TER
[the 2018 (Bi3E)
Convertible
Bonds)
RZE-\E3
BHmaR
&%
Z2-0%
THRES])
1st 2019 745,060,000 19 May 2017 1490120000 Not applicable 31 August 2018 340,000,000 690,120,000 345,060,000
Convertible ZE-tE (Note) E)\E
Bonds HATAA oyl NA=t-H
a4 (M) 7 December 2018 460,000,000
“2-h& —5)\E (HKDO.50]
THREL TZAtH (050%7T)
ANNUAL REPORT 2018
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19 BorrOWingS (Continued)
Convertible bonds (Continued)

19 B @
AR E 3 (&)
TR E N AR ES R SR

R ()

The table below summarised the details and features
of the conversions of convertible bonds during the year:

(Continued]
Maximum number
of Shares to be
issued upon the
exercise of the Maximum
conversion rights number of
as at the date of Shares to be
issue [after the issued upon the
Principle adjustments ~ Net proceeds Conversion exercise of
amount as tothe  received by Shares issued conversion Principal
at the conversion price  the Company Conversion (conversion rights as at amount as at
7% convertible date of issue per Share  from the dates (during price 31 December 31 December
bonds (HKD)  Date of issue if applicable)  issue the Period) per Share) 2018 2018 (HKD)
AESRERE R=B-NE
(MEBR)ANEST ANTER tZA=+-8
REBSTEE BMES BiR  BIUERAE  RSE-NE
BB RERER  WASHA HRAS Rt#A  BREMZGT t=A=t-H
TETERES ALeH(En) RAH RINROHE  FE (REHE)  (BRERE) KRGBA KAEEHE(ER)
2nd 2019 169,820,000 30 November 2017 339,640,000 Not applicable 23 March 2018 4,000,000 240,000,000 120,000,000
Convertible “3-tF (Note) —Z-)\E
Bonds t-A=tH NER =h-t=H
o i (Piz) 3 April 2018 6,000,000
BN “T)\E
RS mA=A
2 May 2018 10,000,000
E)\E
il ol
14 May 2018 10,000,000
E)\E
RATHA
23 May 2018 10,000,000
E)\E
fA=t=H
4 June 2018 10,000,000
E)\E
~AEA
13 June 2018 10,000,000
E)\E
~AT=R
27 July 2018 10,000,000
E)\E
tA=TtA
13 August 2018 10,000,000
E)\E
NAT=R
29 August 2018 19,640,000
E)\E (HKDO5)
NAZtAB (0.5%T)
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19 BorrOWingS (Continued)
Convertible bonds (Continued)

The table below summarised the details and features
of the conversions of convertible bonds during the year:

(Continued]
Maximum number
of Shares to be
issued upon the
exercise of the Maximum
conversion rights number of
as at the date of Shares to be
issue [after the issued upon the
Principle adjustments ~ Net proceeds Conversion exercise of
amount as tothe  received by Shares issued conversion Principal
at the conversion price  the Company Conversion (conversion rights as at amount as at
7% convertible date of issue per Share  from the dates (during price 31 December 31 December
bonds (HKD)  Date of issue if applicable)  issue the Period) per Share) 2018 2018 (HKD)
AESRERE RZB-NF
(MEBR)ANEST ANTER tZA=+-8
REBSTEE BMES BiR  BIUERAE  RSE-NE
BB RERER  WASHA HRAS Rt#A  BREMZGT t=A=t-H
TETERES ALeH(En) RAH RINROHE  FE (REHE)  (BRERE) KRGBA KAEEHE(ER)
3rd 2019 118,070,000 30 November 2017 236,140,000 Not applicable 12 January 2018 20,000,000 60,000,000 30,000,000
Convertible S 3 (Note) “EN\f
Bonds t-A=tH Oyeli -f+-R
o (W) 31 Janvary 2018 40,000,000
“ENF “2-)\F
TR RS _p={-g
23 March 2018 20,000,000
“E-)\E
=A=1=R
7 May 2018 20,000,000
ZZ-)\f
il Rl
6 June 2018 20,000,000
“E-)\E
~ARA
20 June 2018 36,140,000
3% (HKDO.5)
~AZTR (0.5%T)
4th 2019 102,000,000 30 November 2017 204,000,000 Not applicable - - 204,000,000 102,000,000
Convertible “3-tF (Note]
Bonds t—A=1A oy ili
g (BsE)
“ENE
HRES
ANNUAL REPORT 2018
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19 BorrOWingS (Continued)
Convertible bonds (Continued)

19 & @
AR & 2 ()
TR G RRE S G RN FE R
B ()

The table below summarised the details and features

of the conversions of convertible bonds during the year:

(Continued)
Maximum number
of Shares to be
issued upon the
exercise of the Maximum
conversion rights number of
as at the date of Shares to be
issue [after the issued upon the
Principle adjustments ~ Net proceeds Conversion exercise of
amount as tothe  received by Shares issued conversion Principal
at the conversion price  the Company Conversion (conversion rights as at amount as at
7% convertible date of issue per Share  from the dates (during price 31 December 31 December
bonds (HKD)  Date of issue if applicable)  issue the Period) per Share) 2018 2018 (HKD)
AESRERE R=B-NE
(MEBR)ANEST ANTER tZA=+-8
REBSTEE BMES BiR  BIUERAE  RSE-NE
BB RERER  WASHA HRAS Rt#A  BREMZGT t=A=t-H
TETERES ALeH(En) RAH RINROHE  FE (REHE)  (BRERE) KRGBA KAEEHE(ER)
5th 2019 647,350,000 30 November 2017 1294700000 Not applicable 27 June 2018 618,000,000 482,700,000 241,350,000
Convertible S 3 Note) “EN\f
Bonds +-A=tH oy ili ~EZTLH
ESit (W) 30Auqust20ts 200000000
“E0E Z3-)\E (HKDO.5)
TARES NA=1A (05%7)
Total 1,885,800,000 3,771,600,000 1,867,780,000 1,676,820,000 838,410,000
a5t
Note: B E

REBE_Z—N\E+-_A=+—HBLEE  AQF
FATH) O] H AR B 25 K 2 4&1,867,780,0008% AX 17 ©
RZZB—N\EFE+=-F=+—8  FrAEJHRRESD
RH RS S5 58384100008 L(HEROAR
#5736,376,0007T) ° ERAIRKREFR T —N\F
FTZA=+—RBZHBRE  ARRRZABEBMHR
BT AHRRES 2 2 HIRRARITHEMA % RETZ
B {5 8L B /1,676,820,0008% » HHERR =T — N\
F+ZA=1T—H8 Rt REATERELREE
BATRMEINRDA - AR R ERCBETERALD
40.74%  LARBATIRIDBIEA 2 AR RIE BITIRA
#928.94% °

During the year ended 31 December 2018, a total of 1,867,780,000 shares
had been converted from the convertible bonds issued by the Company. As
at 31 December 2018, the outstanding principal amount of all convertible
bonds was HKD838,410,000 (equivalent to approximately RMB736,376,000).
Based on the conversion price of the convertible bonds as at 31 December
2018, a maximum number of 1,676,820,000 Shares would be allotted and
issued upon exercise of the conversion rights attaching to the outstanding
convertible bonds in full, which represent approximately 40.74% of the
then existing issued share capital of the Company as at 31 December 2018,
and approximately 28.94% of the issued share capital of the Company
as enlarged by the issue of the Shares, before taking into account the
additional shares issued upon conversion of convertible preference shares.

CHINA HUARONG ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED
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19 BorrOWingS (Continued)

Convertible bonds (Continued)

For the above convertible bonds, subject to the following
conditions, amongst others, the Company has the right
to redeem all or any part of the principal amount of the
convertible bonds outstanding. (1) The Company may
redeem the respective convertible bonds at any time up to
(and excluding) the commencement of the 7 calendar day-
period ending on the (and including) maturity date, when
the principal amount of the relevant convertible bonds
outstanding is equal to or less than 10% of its original
aggregate principal amount issued by the Company. The
redemption price of the convertible bond is equal to 100%
of the principal amount plus the unpaid interest. (2) The
Company may redeem the respective bond at any time on
or after the eighteen months from the closing date and up
to the third business day prior to the maturity date. The
redemption price of the convertible bond is equal to 100%
of the principal amount plus the unpaid interest.

Subject to certain conditions, the bondholders have the
right to require the Company to redeem all or part of
the convertible bonds. Bondholders may at any time on
or after the closing date and up to the third business
day prior to the maturity dates to require the Company
to redeem the whole or any part of the principal amount
outstanding under the bond at a value at 100% of the
principal amount plus the unpaid interest.

The conversion feature of the above convertible bonds fails
the fixed-for-fixed requirement for equity classification.
The conversion option, together with all other options, are
therefore regarded as a single embedded derivative with
changes in fair value through profit or loss in accordance
with IFRS 9. For details, please refer to Note 20.

e MR MR

19 B @

AR & 2 ()

AR RRES TS - £ NG
BRET(EREIE) XRAEEER
AR (E 52 BBk AT B0 2 M R EEA
®:(NNERFHERBEE(ETETE)
B (REZA)LEELEE R B
e RIBER B LA AT R RE S © JEF
MARLBBRATRRESFN RS SEE
R DPRAER BB BITRRANCBRER
10% ° AIIRAREHAYIE B{EF M 100% A
SESBINKAFE o 2)ADRATHARE
AREFET\EALERERS2KRESE
FIHAB RIS = A& % B EFE R IE R A5 7
B o AJRRESFHEDEFN100%
RESEEMAKRNMNFE ©

EETHRENRRT BESHBEARE
ERA N RE B 2 &R sk (E A B 0 AT AR
B - EAEFHBARBEREEE
ERIHAATS = 8% % B RN ZRA
NABEESRIE T 2 EHEMED H R
EEAS SR BERI0%BNEEHE
AARSFE

AR it AT SR (B 55 A S RS ME R BE T
AREEDBEEREENRE - Bt
12 R BB B 5 5 RSB 05% - Mg
ERMAEMERERRSRABEED
AABENE-RAXITETE - F15
B2 B0 ©
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19 BorrOWingS (Continued)

19 B @

Convertible bonds (Continued)

The fair value of the above convertible bonds were
determined by an independent qualified valuer based
on the Effective Interest Method and Mixed Discount
Model. The fair value of the liability component on initial
recognition was valued as the proceeds of the convertible
redeemable bond (net of transaction cost) minus the fair
value of the embedded derivative. The fair value of the
embedded derivative was valued by estimating the value of
the whole bond with and without the conversion feature.
The difference in value reflects the value of the embedded
derivatives and changes in fair value would be recognised
in the profit or loss. During the year ended 31 December
2018, changes in fair value of the embedded derivatives
amounted to RMB255,138,000 (2017: RMB47,710,000).

The convertible bonds are guaranteed by Mr. Zhang Zhi
Rong ("Mr. Zhang"), the Company's single largest ordinary
shareholder (before taking into account full conversion of
the convertible bonds and exercise of the share options

issued by the Company).

The movements of convertible bonds [excluding the
embedded derivatives that were separately accounted
for) recognised in the consolidated statement of financial

position are shown as follows:

AR & 2 ()

FRTBBRESH AR EHBYLAEE
B EMRIR A BF B KR A B EA
EE  BARIARMNEEDLD AAEMN
AR A E R ESFEREIIRR S
BRA)BBRARTETENA R EETT
HE - BRARTET AN AR EEB
T A EH SRR 2 B EHH
BEEITHE BEEZEREHRARNIT
ATEMEBEERAREBEZEHNIESE
ReBE_ZT-—N\F+A=+—HL
FE MARPTETERABEEEBOA
K #5255,138,000c(ZF—tF : AR
#£47,710,0007T) °

AMBRESFRARFE RN T BB
REREBRETREED (R AR
AIRHEBRAI B ESFRITEEEITHE
P HE 2 A FELR

R B TR OR 2 TR ) AR 1
(FEIEHBABHBART A TR)
SHUTIWT :

2018 2017

—E-N\F —ET—+F

RMB’000 RMB'000

AR® T ARBTIT

Carrying amount as at 1 January R—A—BrEREE 1,285,926 77,071

Issuance of convertible bonds BT MR ES - 1,561,838
Fair value of the embedded derivatives B ARITAE T EREETTHS

upon issuance BRARE - (352,605)

Conversion to ordinary shares R AT ER (717,993) (29.013)

Interest expenses (Note 27) FEFZ (MizE27) 222,061 85,692
Interest paid and discharged via BRI ERBRFRLER

promissory notes AR (95,949) (6,008)

Expired and repaid ERHREER (63,457) =

Exchange losses/(gains) bE 518 (Was) 49,767 (51,049)

Carrying amount as at 31 December Rt+-—A=1+—HHKREE 680,355 1,285,926

CHINA HUARONG ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED
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19 BorrOWingS (Continued)

Convertible bonds (Continued)

The fair value of the host liability component of the
convertible bond as at 31 December 2018 amounted to
RMB661,238,000 (31 December 2017: RMB1,256,998,000).
The fair value is calculated using the market rate of the
convertible bonds on the date of the statement of the
financial position (or the nearest day of trading].

e MR MR

19 B @

AR & 2 ()
R-ZE—N\EFE+-_A=+—H [
BEHFFTEBELOINARBEARE
661,238,000(ZE—+tF+=A=+
—H : AR¥1,256,998,0007T) © AR
BRATRRERR MBI REB
(HEFERHB)MTH{EE -

Promissory Notes AHEE
RMB'000
AREFT
For the year ended 31 December 2017 HZE_-—Z—tH&+-A=1+—HIEFE
Opening amount as at 1 January 2017 RZZ—+tF—F— ANV 3,011,988
Discharged by convertible bonds VA RT AR A& 25 A B (1,418,084)
Exchange difference PERER (146,308)
Closing amount as at 31 December 2017 R=ZE—+tF+=-A=+—HHHRSHE 1,447,596
For the year ended 31 December 2018 HE—Z—N\F+-HA=+—HLEFE
Opening amount as at 1 January 2018 RZ=ZZ—\F—A—ANHV<E 1,447,596
Issuance of promissory notes BITARER 44,128
Addition to discharge convertible bonds FE$H A% (E 5 F 2 3E 0
interest 43,063
Repayment B (6,118)
Exchange difference MEHER 76,494
Closing amount as at 31 December 2018 R=ZE—\F+-_A=+—HHHRELHE 1,605,163
The promissory rotes are interest bearing at 7% per AR BBRENKRI%E  BEBR

annum, unsecured and guaranteed by Mr. Zhang Zhi
Rong.

As at 31 December 2018, the outstanding promissory
notes amounting to RMB1,565,707,000 were not extended
nor repaid upon the schedule repayment dates and thus
became overdue, out of which RMB796,035,000 had been
overdue since 2017 and RMB769,672,000 had been overdue
since 2018, and RMB39,456,000 became immediately
repayable pursuant to the cross-default terms under the
relevant loan agreements. The Company is in the process
of negotiating with these promissory note holders for
further arrangements, including the extension of maturity
dates and obtaining waiver from the lender for the due

payment pursuant to the relevant cross-default terms.

mREE LR -

R_Z—N\F+-_A=+—8  kEE
A EESEAAR,565,707,0007T
WARILHABR (E38 A HiE Rk (88 - At
E A - H A AR 796,035,000 B
Tt - AR%769,672,000
TEZZ— N8 mMARK
39,456,000 B IR IZHEAE R IBHRE T
B XGE HMEFLBMERE » AN R)IEER
ZEA R EBEE NER A EE— PR
B BREERIIEE - WIREHARBRX
2 4916 51 B B BB A5 3R R 5 3R A E A
% o
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20 Derivative financial instruments 20 0TSRRI T HE

31 December 2018 31 December 2017
—E-N\F+=ZHA=+—H —T—+tF+-A=t+—H
Assets Liabilities Assets Liabilities
BE =N BE af&
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB'000

AR¥TRT AR®TRT ARBTT ARETT

Embedded derivatives  RI#HZEER

in convertible bond RARDTE
TA - 7,194 = 320,001
- 7,194 = 320,001
The fair value of the embedded derivatives in convertible R-FB—tFE+_HA=t—BR=_F—
bonds as at 31 December 2017 and 31 December 2018 are NF+ZA=+—8 ' TRkESNK
determined using the Binomial Model. The tables below AXTET AN QA ERE _BBAETE
show the significant inputs into the Binomial Model: BREETE - TR _HMEEER
W E B ABUE
As at 31 December 2017 R-F—tF+-_A=1+—8
Stock price
as at
31 December
2017 of the Risk-free Expected
Guaranteed Principal as at underlying Exercise Expected interest dividend Expected
convertible bonds 31 December 2017 Issuance date shares price option life rate yield volatility
HERD
i 3 R2—1F
+ZRA=1-H TZR=+-H Bt et
BRRAARES WAceE  F{7EH HRfE e BRESR  EERAE  RekEE  EEORE
(HKD) (HKD) (years) (%) (%) (%)
(#7) (BT (€)
st 24 HKD75,000,000 31 October 2016 0.295 0.50 0.84 16913 0 41
000000 ZF-~ETAZT-A
Ind g HKD745,060,000 19 May 2017 0.295 0.50 138 16765 0 3B
Tis 0600008 ZB-tFRATAR
3rd =4 HKD169,820,000 30 November 2017 0.295 0.50 192 17919 0 43
1698200008 —F—tE+-A=1A
4th 2 HKD108,070,000 30 November 2017 0.295 0.50 192 17919 0 43
1080700008 =3—tE+-A=1A
5th it HKD102,000,000 30 November 2017 0.295 0.50 192 17919 0 43
1020000008 =E-tFt-A=TA
6th v HKD647,350,000 30 November 2017 0.295 0.50 192 17919 0 43

4473500008  —E-tE+-A=1H
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20 Derivative financial instruments 20 T4 €@ T Ew

(Continued)
As at 31 December 2018 R-ZB-NF+=ZA=+—H
Stock price
as at
31 December
2018 of the Risk-free Expected
Guaranteed Principal as at underlying Exercise Expected interest dividend Expected
convertible bonds 31 December 2018 Issuance date shares price option life rate yield volatility
RERH
RZE-N% RZB-N%
t=A=t-A t=A=t-A Bt ik
RERTRRES fAseE BEH HRE ke BRESR EERA: REKEE  BERE
[HKD) (HKD) [years) (%) (%) (%)
(B7) (%7 (%)
st Eaid Nil 31 0October 2016 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
g ZEZ-7ETB=t-H TER TER TER FER TER TER
Ind F8 HKD345,060,000 19 May 2017 0163 0.50 0.38 2.2636 0 104
35,060,000%%  =F-tFLATAR
3rd F=4 HKD120,000,000 30 November 2017 0.163 0.50 0.92 21767 0 80
120,0000008% =B-tEt-F=1R
ith B8 HKD30,000,000 30 November 2017 0.163 0.50 0.92 21767 0 80
30,000000%%  =F-tEt-AZ1H
5th Al HKD102,000,000 30 November 2017 0.163 0.50 0.92 21767 0 80
102,000000%% =F-tE+-F=+A
bth St HKD241,350,000 30 November 2017 0.163 0.50 0.92 21767 0 80
2135000087 —F-tE+-A=tA
The volatility measured is based on the daily share RIEFHE DERAD A —RESZHAANL
price volatility of the Company for an observation period ARERKE - sFE A ERMERED]
calculated by the difference between the valuation date HMAzZ%  UHEEHEEHNEE
and maturity date and adjusted by the difference of Hang TeSUAT R o| BIRIE 2 ZRIEL T -

Seng Index historical and implied volatility as of the

valuation dates.
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21 Provision for warranty

The Group provides a one-year warranty from the date
of delivery of the vessel on shipbuilding products and
undertakes to repair or replace items that fail to perform
satisfactorily. A provision is recognised at the end of each
reporting period for expected warranty claims for repairs

and returns based on management estimates and industry

21 RE#fE

AEEBRNMM B EMRERLR
H—FHORER - WAGREERER
BITTEBNED - RIEEEE G R
TXRED R EENARRER
EERSREHIREREE -

practice.
Movements in provision for warranty for the Group are as REBRERBENZBHT
follows:
2018 2017
—E-NE —F—+F
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR¥TRT ARKETRT
At 1 January m—H—8 - 3,049
Reversal of provision for the year upon  ERIEHIE& M EE
expiring of the warranty period FREE - (3,049)
At 31 December R+=—HA=+—8H - =

There was no effective shipbuilding contract on hand
and the warranty period for all the delivered vessels had
expired, thus there was no provision for warranty as at 31
December 2018 and 2017.

22 Assets and liabilities of Disposal

Group classified as held for sale

The Company has entered into a conditional sale and
purchase agreement dated on 9 October 2018 with
Purchaser to dispose of the assets and liabilities of
Disposal Group (together, the "Disposal Group” ) at HKD1.
There are certain conditions precedent pursuant to
the Transaction which included, but not limited to, the
successful issuance of Convertible Preference Shares (see
Note 2.1 for further details).

On 13 December 2018, the terms of the conditional
sale and purchase agreement were approved by the
shareholders in an extraordinary general meeting of the
Company.

CHINA HUARONG ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED
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BRI 2 MR RIEEEE Em - Bt
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22 HESKE D BARHELH

ENEENER

R-Z-N\FETANBE  ARREHEE
FRIVBIRTEERBEWE - AE
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22 Assets and liabilities of Disposal

Group classified as held for sale
(Continued)

On 25 December 2018, the first supplemental agreement
of the Transaction was signed to extend the date for
fulfilment of conditions of the above-mentioned agreement
to 31 March 2019.

The Company signed the second supplemental agreement
on 3 March 2019 regarding the Transaction, pursuant
to which (1) the transfer of sale shares of Able Diligent
Limited, the holding company of Disposal Group, to the
Purchaser shall take place on or before 31 March 2019; (2]
the Purchaser agreed to procure the release or discharge
of the relevant guarantees provided by the Company in
respect of borrowings owed by the Disposal Group (the
“Relevant Guarantees”); and (3) the Purchaser agreed to
execute a share charge over the sale shares in favour of
the Company.

On 10 March 2019, the Group completed the transfer of
the sale shares of Able Diligent Limited to the Purchaser.

The completion of Transaction is subject to the release or

discharge of the Relevant Guarantees.

Assets and liabilities of the Disposal Group were classified
as “Assets classified as held for sale” and “Liabilities
directly associated with assets classified as held for sale”
respectively in accordance with IFRS 5 as at 31 December

2018.

e MR MR

22 HESE D BAFFER

ENEENEEw

RZB-NF+A=-+HB ' ZXH
ME-—MNRBRBEDEE - A L
BORGENBERERE T -NF=
A=t—H-

RRBARZZE-—NF=ZA=ZARZRS
R E_OmahE  BUHLEEE
Z ¥ER% A A)Able Diligent Limited#§ 7
ZE-hFZRA=+—H=HZAMER
ERLERN : DEARERKEZESL
BRek AR AR B pE S R B E R PTRR M
EREER(EEER]D : RBIERR
BUARRRAZ @ ASIHERN T LR
ER -

RZZE-—NF=A+H  FEETKE
Able Diligent LimitedAy$H & B 15 85 ;%
TEF -

TR H AR T bR SRR H B TR R EY

B

RIBBIRM B G £ 5% - R=F
—NEF+_A=+—BHEEENEE
MABECRBERIDEARBELENE
EIMESBARFFLEEERRAH
MBE] -
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22 Assets and liabilities of Disposal
Group classified as held for sale

(Continued)

22 HEEE S EARFES
ENEENEREw

R-E—N\F+_A=+—H ' UTE
EMaERENSEAEKRIEERNT

The following assets and liabilities were reclassified as

held for sale in relation to the discontinued operations as

238 ¢

at 31 December 2018: B8
2018
—E-N\F
RMB’000
ARET T
Assets classified as held for sale PEAREHENEE
Financial assets at fair value through BAREFAHMEE Y=
other comprehensive income TREE 27,707
Land use right s FA4E 3,425,755
Property, plant and equipment M - BWER&E 14,970,308
Prepayment for non-current assets FFREEENTANTIA 153
Inventories FE& 425,884
Trade receivables FEU AR TR 4,459
Other receivables, prepayments and deposits Hin FEU A « TN FIE RIZ S 3,558,969
Pledged deposits [REEECVER Y 1,771
Cash and cash equivalents ReRFASEEY 13,962
Total assets of the Disposal Group held for sale HESEFEHEMNBREE 22,428,968
2018
—E-N\F
RMB’000
ARET T
Liabilities directly associated with HABABFLHEEE
assets classified as held for sale EEMERANEE
Trade and other payables FEASTBR R S Bt JE S kIR 13,783,523
Advances from related parties BBt 75 TE ST K 368,959
Contract liabilities AHBE 42,900
Borrowings B 15,735,828
Total liabilities of the Disposal Group directly HEEBESHAFEHEEE
associated with assets classified as held BEEAENEAE
for sale 29,931,210

CHINA HUARONG ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED
EXRERROBRLA
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22 Assets and liabilities of Disposal

Group classified as held for sale
(Continued)
Discontinued operations

Upon the classification of the assets and liabilities of
the shipbuilding and engineering business as ‘Assets
classified as held for sale” and ‘Liabilities directly
associated with assets classified as held for sale’
respectively, the Disposal Group is reported in the current
period as a discontinued operations. Financial information
relating to the discontinued operations for the year is set

out below.

The financial performance and cash flow information
presented are for the year ended 31 December 2018 and
2017.

e MR MR

22 HESE D BAFFER

ENEENEEw

BRI
RiEMETREGHNEERAED D
BAIBELEEE IRIESBAFE
HEEEERMARMNEEIR  HES
ERAMERESERIERERE - F
AR BER RS XBNMEEHET
W e

FEFMABERRERRSREERE
E-F ) \FRZFLEFTZA=T
—BLEFE -

2018 2017
—E-NFE CZT—LF
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARETT ARETFT
Revenue Yz 65,264 (557,569)
Cost of sales SHERKA (176,380) (87,708)
Gross profit EFH (111,116) (645,277)
Other (losses)/gains - net Hib (BE), WS - F58 (71,547) 798,750
Other income H AW A 59,212 52,148
Expenses 53 (699,952) (147,652
Finance costs - net BERAN - F5 (1,643,124) (1,066,060)
Loss before income tax BRETIS B AT 18 (2,466,527) (1,008,091)
Income tax expense FriSHi 5 2 - -
Loss from discontinued operations KEERIEEBHEER (2,466,527) (1,008,091)
Fair value loss on a financial asset BAREFAEMEEKEL
at fair value through other SRIEENAREEE
comprehensive income (16,635) -
Fair value gain on an available-for-sale AIfEHESREEA R BERE
financial asset - 4,143
Total comprehensive loss from KEERIEEBOH T EERE
discontinued operations (2,483,162) (1,003,948)
Net cash (outflow)/inflow from operating & &EEIHE CRt),HA
activities JFEE (71,048) 25,048
Net cash inflow from investing activities FE GEBNIRERAFERR 20,667 45,613
Net cash outflow from financing BEEBR LML FE
activities (1,715) (111,681)
Net decrease in cash and cash Re KR EEYRAIFE
equivalents (52,096) (41,020)
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23 Expenses by nature

23 BEEE DB

2018 2017
—E-N\F ZZT—tF
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBT AREFT
(Restated)
(&%)
Amortisation of intangible assets |\ A EEH(IEEs)
(Note 8) 2,372 2,914
Auditors’ remuneration ZE AN &
- audit services — ZH R 4,654 5,029
- non-audit services — IR 84 82
Bank charges RITHE 87 35
Consultancy and professional fees B kEEER 12,348 14,530
Depreciation of property, plant and M - BB MERETE
equipment (Note 7) (F3E7) 27,027 20,970
Employee benefits expenses (Note 24) R BfRFFA X (HI5E24) 19,350 24,910
Insurance premiums R E 640 558
Other expenses Hbix 22,034 21,443
Operating lease payments R ERK 1,172 1,852
Outsourcing and processing costs MBI AR 1,782 1,691
Total cost of sales, selling and BIHEAA - HER
marketing expenses, general and MGHERS - — MK
administrative expenses THRX 91,550 94,014
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS @

e MR MR

24Employee benefits expenses 2 EEEFFE(EBEE

EE10)

2018 2017
—E-)N\F =+
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®T T AREFT
(Restated)
(&%)
Salaries and wages HehTE 18,053 12,925
Social security costs HERERA 1,110 1,069
Contribution to pension plans RS FHEIMHR 187 36
Share-based compensation (Note 16) AR m BT e & (FIEE16) - 10,880
19,350 24,910

(a) Five highest paid individuals (a) EluESFHMAL

(b)

The five individuals whose emoluments were the
highest in the Group for the year ended 31 December
2018 are five directors (2017: Four directors and one
senior management personnel]. The emoluments of
the five directors (2017: Four directors] are reflected
in the analysis presented in Note 30. (2017: The
emoluments of the senior management personnel
was approximately RMB4,477,000 including basic
salaries, housing allowances, other allowances and
benefit-in-kind of RMB4,456,000 and contribution to
pension plan of RMB21,000).

During the year ended 31 December 2018, no
directors or the five highest paid individuals received
any emoluments from the Group as an inducement
to join, upon joining the Group, leave the Group or as
compensation for loss of office (2017: same).

(b)

HEZZ—)\F+ZA=+—H1t
FE  AEBRURSFMALA
AREE(ZT—tF: ORES
kK—2aREEAE) - ZAZE
F(ZE—LF  OWEEF)NME
IR FHZ D THR(ZE—+
EREBABMEOAARE
4,477,000 BREEARITE - &
B2 - EMERREYR S AR
#4,456,0007T LA} IR IR € 51 8 4
HAREE21,0007T) ©

BE_T-\Ft-A=+—HL
FE  AKEHESBRIIEMES
SRfUsmHFMA T INERERE
0 B2 S B 5 7 S B A o DA Bl BB B
ErmRAEEXNHe(—F—+1
F:HER) -
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25 Other income 25 EHAug A

2018 2017
—B-N\F —FtF
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR® T ARETT
(Restated)
(&31)
Others Hfth - 293
- 293
- i N — | ‘\
26 Other gains/(losses) - net 26 HAitbzs (B8 ) F5E
2018 2017
—E-N\EF —E—+tF
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBTT AREBTTT
(Restated)
(&%)
Fair value change on derivative METIENAREZES -
instruments - embedded derivative AR ESBRA
in convertible bonds PTHET A 255,138 47,710
Net foreign exchange gains/(losses) HNE Wz (B518) 558
(Note 29) (BftE29) 517,097 (869,585)
Gain/(loss) on disposal of property, HEWX - BFE RZED
plant and equipment Wz, (&18) 26 (75)
Loss on recognition of obligation RV BEREENEE
from financial guarantee (Note) (F5E) (150,445) -
621,816 (821,950)
Note: The amount represents the financial obligation taken up by the fiet : ZEBEARRERITAIEREEREHE
Company for the extinguishment of financial liabilities upon issuance RemaEMEAENNBEB(FF R
of convertible preference shares (see Note 15(b) for further details). 15(b)) ©
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27 Finance income and costs

27 & Wz K A

2018 2017
—E-N\F =+
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®T T ARBFIT
(Restated)
(&%)
Finance income: mEWE :
Interest income from bank deposits RITFERE A B 27 2
Imputed interest income HENSWA 46,924 6,933
46,951 6,935
Finance costs: RME R :
Interest expenses BRI
- Borrowings — @ (168,950) (232,340)
- Convertible bonds — AR ES (222,061) (85,692)
Net foreign exchange (losses)/gains HNE (B518) Was
(Note 29) FER (FIEE29) (109,954) 251,614
Less: borrowing costs capitalised B BACEIE BN 14,556 1,859
(486,409) (64,559)
Finance costs - net ME R — FEE (439,458) (57,624)

28 Income tax

28 FT15%

No Hong Kong profits tax has been provided for the years
ended 31 December 2018 and 2017 as the Group had no
assessable profit in Hong Kong. All PRC subsidiaries and

Kyrgyzstan subsidiary are subject to EIT rates of 25% and

10%, respectively.

HRAEBETEEEBELERRD &
A BWAEEZE - N\FER_E—tF
TZA=+—BLEFEVEREENSE
BMELEE - MBETRBEMNB AR RER
= Hr Bt B A 5178 5 Bl 1R 25% K% 10% K 1
EMEBAE -
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28 Income tax (continued) 28 FT 858 @
2018 2017
—E-N\FE ZZT—tF
RMB’000 RMB 000

AR¥TR AR¥ETRT

Income tax expense is attributable to FEBR<EER

- Profit/(loss] for continuing — FHEIC S E TR
operations FE, (B8 - =
- Loss for discontinued operations —REERILEBHER - =
The tax on the Group’ s results before tax differs from the REERT AR AR IR B R B4R
theoretical amount that would arise using the weighted SERXEMERNIMETARERES
average tax rate applicable to results of the consolidated HIEmE s - TR ¢

entities as follows:

2018 2017
—E-NE —T+F
RMB’000 RMB'000

AR¥TR ARKETRT

Profit/(loss) from continuing operations R B4 E& L AT AT

before income tax FE, (E518) 2,207,048 (928,088)
Loss from discontinued operations RE BRI BT R E1E
before income tax (2,466,527) (1,008,091)
Loss before income tax FRETISHIRIEE (259,479) (1,936,179)
Tax calculated at domestic tax rates REMRARRNATERS
applicable to profit of respective Bl AR R ET E R I
companies (51,600) (423,443)
Income not subject to tax BER UG (350,865) (3,561)
Expenses not deductible for tax TR HNEL R 2
purposes 1,277 377
ltems which no deferred income tax RERELEMEHEENIER
asset was recognised 401,188 426,627
The weighted average applicable tax rate was 20% for the BE_Z-/\ES+T-_A=+—HIF
year ended 31 December 2018 (2017: 22%). B BRANEFERER20% (ZF—
+F 1 22%) °
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28 Income tax (continued)

As at 31 December 2018, the Group did not recognise
deferred income tax assets of RMB2,127,177,000 (2017:
RMB2,766,217,000), among which RMB2,119,043,000
are from discontinued operations, in respect of certain
provisions and accruals amounting to RMB10,085,189,000
(2017: RMB12,641,349,000) including RMB10,079,200,000
from discontinued operations as future profitability of the

respective entities tax is not probable.

As at 31 December 2018, the Group did not recognise
deferred income tax assets of RMB4,160,910,000 (2017:
RMB3,771,588,000) of the disconitnued operations in
respect of losses amounting to RMB18,795,915,000 (2017:
RMB18,309,383,000) that can be carried forward and

utilised against future taxable income.

As at 31 December 2018, management is of the view that
undistributed earnings of Group's subsidiaries in the
PRC totaling RMB296,973,000 (2017: RMB632,234,000]
including RMB296,503,000 from discontinued operations
and RMB470,000 from continuing operations respectively,
are for re-investment in the PRC. Accordingly,
deferred income tax liabilities of RMB29,697,000 (2017:
RMB63,223,000] have not been recognised for the
withholding tax that would be payable upon distribution of

profits of those entities.

e MR MR

28 TS5 % @)

RZE-—NF+A=1+—8  BR
TARAEARKEEEET R - K
SEVTARE TREGEEESEALE
AR #¥2127,177,0000t( —=F — £ F :
ANR#2766,217,0007T) (HEp AR
2,119,043,0007C R B B 4% IE ¥ 7 ) R
IR IE P15 70 & = A R %10,085,189,000
T(ZE—tF : AR#12,641,349,000
T) (BREREBEREEBHARKE
10,079,200,0007T) °

R-ZE—N\E+_A=+—08 &&
EBIWABAIEE BT ARIEHERKRE
ARBENEREEBBEBARKE
4,160,910,000c( = ZF —+tF : AR
3,771,588,0007C ) ERIEEFT ST & &
AR#18,795,915,0007T( =B —+ 4 :
AFR#18,309,383,0007T ) °

RZE2—N\E+=ZA=+—10 " BEEE
RE - AEERTPBEMOKHE R RS
BAEHARE296,973,000T( —F—
+4F : ARM632,234,0007T) (D RIEHE
REB R IEZEBH ARKE296,503,0007T
MR EFELEH ARYEL70,0007T) )
FRERPEIBIRE - MIENIRME -
It EEFTSH A B ARK29,697,000
T(ZE—tF : AR¥63,223,0007T)
I 48 LA A 2 R 5% 55 B BB v T PRE FE A A
TR HER
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B IR R MR

y:
28 Income tax (continued) 28 FTiEBimw
The Group’ s PRC tax losses have expiration period of five NEE fEm R A F 8 BT IR EE
years as follows: HEAT -
2018 2017
—E-N\F ZZT—+F
RMB’000 RMB'000

ARBTRT AR®TRT

Within 1 year —FR - 3,674,378
Within 2 years MENR - 4,468,093
Within 3 years =R - 2,869,537
Within 4 years MER - 3,525,787
Within 5 years HER - 3,771,588

- 18,309,383

29 Net foreign exchange gains/(losses) 29 FMEWz: (&8 ) FEE

The exchange differences credited/(charged) in the profit k(G IERMER ZFEMT

or loss are included as follows:

2018 2017
—ZE-N\F —T—tF
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®T T AREFT
(Restated)
(E31)
Net foreign exchange gains/(losses) A RIINE W 25, (518 ) JF R :
taken to:
Other gains/(losses) - net (Note 26) Hilzs,/(E518) —F 58
(PffaE26) 517,097 (869,585)
Finance costs (Note 27) BE P (FTRE27) (109,954) 251,614
407,143 (617,971)
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30 Benefits and interest of directors 0 EEFFENER

(a) Directors’ emoluments (a) EEHH
The emoluments of every director is set out below: BRESHFMET
For the year ended 31 December 2018: HE_Z-/\F+A=+—HLt
FE -

Emoluments paid or receivable in respect of a person’s services as a director,
whether of the Company or its subsidiary undertaking

R-EALFRES(FRALRIRNRLARR) DRHCHIBAEE

Emoluments
paid or
receivable
in respect
of director’s
other services
in connection
Basic salaries, Remunerations with the
housing paidor  management of
allowances, Estimated Employer's receivable the affairs of
other allowance money value contribution to inrespectof  the Company or
and Discretionary of share based aretirement  accepting office its subsidiary
Fee  benefit-in-kind bonuses payment  benefit scheme as director undertaking Total
RERALTY
-7 -8 HFDALEN
HERE- WRGAZRN SHE{HEH
AfizE xfifks  RAKEAEN  RARAEERE  EERECHY
g RENAS fiske SHEE Bt EfigEUME FEle &3t
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000

AEBTT ARBTT ABBTT AEBTT ARBTT ABBTT AEBTT ARBTT

2018 -0\
Executive directors 4frEs
Chen Qiang i ) - 1,500 - - 13 - - 1513
Hong Lsng e . 1000 . - 0 . ; 107
Wang Tao Iz - 1,000 - - 107 - - 1,107
Zhu Wen Hua KXt - 999 - - 9% - - 1,093
Zhang Ming i - 992 - - - - - 992
Independent BUkyER
non-executive
directors
Wang Jin Lian e 304 - - - - - - 304
Zhou Zhan A 04 - - - - - - 304
Lam Cheung Mau 553 304 - - - - - - 304
Total emoluments bl 91 5,601 - - n - - 672
Notes: BisE
[i)  Being the Chief Executive Officer of the Company. i) BENARRREERITE °
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30 Benefits and interest of directors 30 EEFIEREZR @

(Continued)
(a) Directors’ emoluments (Continued) (a) E=HM 0
For the year ended 31 December 2017: BHE-_ZT—+tF+-_A=+—HI
FE:
Emoluments paid or receivable in respect of a person's services as a director,
whether of the Company or its subsidiary undertaking
H-BALIERES(RRAATRANEA TR MRBE ARAME
Emoluments
paid or
receivable
In respect
of director’s
ofher services
in connection
Basic salaries, Remunerations with the
housing paidor  management of
allowances, Estimated Employer's receivable the affairs of
ofher allowance money value contribution to inrespect o the Company or
and Discretionary of share based aretirement  accepting office its subsidiary
Fee bengfit-in-kind bonuses payment  benefit scheme as director undertaking Total
HEBARF
EATR: AFRTAMEH
il IR AR SRl
Afpgh Rftffts  RAENREN  GEAEERE  EERHEMW
g REniE hi#e SHER Erin  EfsEke il &
RMB'000 RMB000 RMBI000 RMB000 RMB'000 RMB000 RMB'000 RMB'000
AEBTT ARBTT AE¥TT AEBTT ARBTT AERTT AEBTT ARBTT
0 “E-tF
Executive directors #4783
Chen Qiang (i Rl - 1,500 - 3732 13 - - 5,245
Hong Liang [l SR - 1000 - 746 9 - - 1845
Wang Tao g - 1,000 - 340 9 - - 1,439
Zhu Wen Hua AU - 1,000 - 240 8 - - 1326
Zhang Ming it - 1,000 - - - - - 1,000
Independent BUkyES
non-executive
directors
Wang Jin Lian i 304 - - - - - - 304
Zhou Zhan BE 30k - - - - - - 304
Lam Cheung Mau MR 304 - - - - - - 304
Total emoluments bk 912 5,500 - 5,068 bill - - 11,767
Notes: P T -
(i) Being the Chief Executive Officer of the Company. i)  BENARRIEERITE °
[i)  Appointed as the Chief Operating Officer of the Company on i) MZZE—+tF+—A-+tHERHE
27 November 2017. RERBEHFELER °
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WEEFERER®

30 Benefits and interest of directors

(Continued)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

Directors’ retirement benefits and
termination benefits

None of the directors received or will receive any
retirement benefits or termination benefits during the
year (2017: nil).

Consideration provided to third parties for
making available directors’ services

During the year ended 31 December 2018, the
Company did not pay consideration to any third
parties for making available directors’ services (2017:
nil).

Information about loans, quasi-loans
and other dealings in favour of directors,
controlled bodies corporate by and
connected entities with such directors

There are no loans, quasi-loans and other dealing
arrangements in favour of directors, controlled
bodies corporate by and controlled entities with such
directors (2017: nil).

Directors’ material interests in
transactions, arrangements or contracts

No significant transactions, arrangements and
contracts in relation to the Group's business to which
the Group was a party and in which a director of the
Group had a material interest, whether directly or
indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any
time during the year (2017: nil).

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

ESHNERARBARALE
RAEH
P9 - B E T QRIS ER
HRBFRKILBAEF( =T+
6 fm) o

RBHESREMmEE=
F iR EE
BE-FT—/\F+-A=t+—Hi
R - ADAEAR G EE R
mEEME= S X2 HE(—F
—HfF ) o

MES - SZ2EEEEH
WEABEBRZESHE
EIRREHNER  £E
MEHMRZER
BEARES  IREEFEHD
EABBRZESHRREEREM
WEXR EERXREMRZ HRH -
T tF |

EEERS  REHER
LB R

AEEMET I RAREEBE
B MAKEEFEELMERS
Bk S BN R R E AR
BREZEARS  RERAR(S
T )
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B IR R MR

31 Earnings/(loss) per share

(a)

(b)

3N BREFN,(HE)

Basic earnings/(loss) per share (a) EREAREF,(EE)
Basic earnings/(loss) per share is calculated by FREARER(BR)NAES
dividing the results attributable to equity holders of ERBARA RSB AELER
the Company by the weighted average number of B DA A B 21T AR EY hnE 7 15
ordinary shares in issue during the year. e
2018 2017
—E-NFE CT—tF
RMB RMB
ARY AR
Earnings/(loss) from continuing REFFESE EB
operations per share BRAEF, (EE) 0.75 (0.42)
Loss from discontinued KEEKIEEBHER
operations per share (0.80) (0.44)
Loss per share BRERE (0.05) (0.86)
Diluted earnings/(loss) per share (b) BREHRFR,(EE)

Diluted earnings from continuing operations per
share

Diluted earnings from continuing operations per
share for the year ended 31 December 2018 is
calculated by dividing the results from continuing
operations attributable to equity holders of the
Company by the weighted average number of
additional ordinary shares that would have been
outstanding assuming the conversion of all dilutive
potential ordinary shares (2017: the diluted loss
from continuing operations per share is the same
as basic loss from continuing operation per share
as there were no potential dilutive ordinary shares
outstanding).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 Earnings/(loss) per share (continuea)
(b) Diluted earnings/(loss) per share (Continued)
Diluted earnings from continuing operations per

o

e MR MR

3 FRERN,(EE)w
(b) BREERFR () @)
XK B fF B S £ TSR/ 1

share (Continued] EEF (E)
2018
—B-NF
Earnings from continuing operations per R EER#EERN 2
share in calculating diluted earnings per REL2EXZBHNERAT
share (RMB’000) (AR¥TFT) 2,365,007

Weighted average number of ordinary
shares in issue

Diluted earnings per share (RMB per share])

Fh#EEaN (SRARET)

ERITERRAINE I

4,882,216,165
0.48

Diluted loss from discontinued operations per
share

Diluted loss from discontinued operations per
share is the same as basic loss from discontinued
operations per share as there were no potential
dilutive ordinary shares outstanding during the year
(2017: same).

K EH BRI R &I
BB
KEERIEXRBHSRETEHRRE
KEERIEEBHNERERE RN
Rl REASFATEDRTAE
BEFECEAR(ZT—1F:
R

ANNUAL REPORT 2018

EEmsa 291



FaEl 'Y\ \\
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B IR R MR

31 Earnings/(loss) per share contnies 31 BREF](EE) @
(c) Reconciliations of earnings used in c) AUGFESRBENRER

calculating loss per share $HAR
2018 2017
—EB-N\F —E—tF
RMB’000 RMB’000

ARBTRT AR®TRT

Basic and diluted loss per share &SREAR#EERE

Profit/(loss) attributable to RAalERRTE AEG

equity holders of the Company ), (&8)
- Continuing operations —FEBREER 2,213,293 (920,608]
- Discontinued operations — BRI ER (2,351,654) (964,218)

(138,361) (1,884,826)

Diluted earnings/(loss) per share SREBER (EE)

Profit/(loss) from continuing REFELENFE(B8E)
operations attributable to the BERNAREBRERBA:
ordinary equity holders of the
company:
Used in calculating basic AR EBRERRETN
earnings per share 2,213,293 (920,608]
Add: interest savings on Ik - ATERESFRIAE
convertible bonds 122,874 -
Add: exchange effect on k- AR E SR
convertible bonds PE 5 28,840 =

2,365,007 (920,608)
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31 BRER,(EE)w
(d BREARD T 2 NfEFEE

31 Earnings/(loss) per share (continuea)

(d) Weighted average number of shares used

as the denominator

R EE

2018
—B-N\F

2017
—F—tF

Weighted average number of

RRMERD & 2 ¥

ordinary shares used as the LB BB FTE
denominator in calculating BREARZF

basic earnings per share

Adjustment for calculating

2,941,266,904

RN ERBRERBME

2,191,236,343

diluted earnings from BRESER N 2 A

continuing operations

per share:

- Convertible preference shares — AIEREB R 268,723,288 =
- Convertible bonds — AR ES 1,672,225,973 -

Weighted average number of

RRERD B 2 IIHEF3

ordinary shares used as the TRRNEBEFE

denominator in calculating GlEERT

diluted earnings per share 4,882,216,165 2,191,236,343
32 Dividends 32 kB

The Board has resolved not to declare for the payment of
final dividend for the year ended 31 December 2018 (2017:

nil).

—tFE) -

EEgO AR TREHE_T-N\F+
“A=tT-HLEFEZREEE(ZF
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e MR AR MR

33 Notes to the consolidated
statement of cash flows

B FEBRERERM T

(a) Cash generated from operations la) KEFABRE
2018 2017
—E-NFE ZT—LF
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARET T AREFT
(Restated)
(&%)
Continuing operations BHERE XK
Profit/(loss) before income tax BrETSBIATAIE, (B5E) 2,207,048 (928,088)
Adjustments for: HUTRIBELFE
- Amortisation of intangible —E A S (P 5E8)
assets (Note 8) 2,372 2,914
- Depreciation (Note 7) —HrE(MHEE7) 27,027 20,970
- Share-based compensation — DARR ) AR BB R R B
(Note 16) (BaE16) - 10,880
- Fair value gain on derivative —TEERIANARE
financial instruments Weas (PR5E26)
(Note 26) (255,138) (47,710)
- Interest income (Note 27) — M8 U as (M EE27) (46,951) (6,935)
- Interest expense (Note 27) —FI B F S (B5E27) 486,409 64,559
- (Gain)/loss on disposal of —HEWE « BENRED
property, plant and (Wz),E1a (i aE26)
equipment (Note 26) (26) 75
- Loss on recognition of — R BRERENER
obligation from financial (BftE26)
guarantee (Note 26) 150,445 -
- Unrealised exchange —KREBREH (W), BB
(gains)/losses (Note 26) (M45E26) (517,097) 869,585
- Gain on extinguishment of — P BT A BB ST R
financial Liabilities upon ERemBaEEEE15)
issuance of convertible
preference shares (Note 15] (2,067,284) -
Changes in working capital: EEERE
- Inventories =8 (2,624) 2,636
- Trade receivables, and other — R BR R B B At
receivables, prepayments FEWRIR « TR FRIE
and deposits Nit& (2,613) (5,435)
- Trade and other payables — FEAS BR SR S EL At FE ST X IE 70,075 17,610
Cash generated from FER L KRS
continuing operations IR 51,643 1,061
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BARERERERMTw

33 Notes to the consolidated

statement of cash flows (continued)

(b) Net debt reconciliation

(b) EH5FEEL AR

2018 2017

—E-N\F —ET—tF

RMB’000 RMB'000

AR¥T T ARETIT

Cash and cash equivalents ReMREEEY 9,274 69,858
Borrowings - repayable within BER——FERNER(BEEX)

one year (including overdraft] (2,846,337) (20,045,111

Borrowings - repayable after fER——F1RER

one year (794,094) (3,855,040)

Net debt ERHRE (3,631,157)  (23,830,293)

2018 2017

—E-N\F —E—+F

RMB’000 RMB'000

ARET T ARBTIT

Cash and cash equivalents BeKIREEEY 9,274 69,858

Gross debt - fixed interest rate BT AR — B EF 2= (3,040,844)  (13,762,919)

Gross debt - variable interest rate {ERA2%E — F B F=R (599,587) (10,137,232)

Net debt (VY- (3,631,157) (23,830,293)
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33 Notes to the consolidated BHEBEEREXRMFTE @
statement of cash flows continued)

(b) Net debt reconciliation (Continued) (b) EHFEELR@®
Movements in net debt for the year ended 31 BHE_Z R \F+=
December 2017 and 2018: A=+—HIEFENEBFRE

& :
Other assets Liabilities from financing activities
HfpgE HEEHEE

Finance leases  Finance leases Borrowings Borrowings

Cash/bank due within due after due within due after
overdraft 1 year 1 year 1 year 1 year Total

-EREEG -EAEN  -FANEBN  -FRIEN
Re/BAEX HERE HERE 54 &R 3t
RMB000 RMBI000 RMB'000 RMB000 RMBI000 RMB'000

AEBTT ARETT ARETT AEBT T ARETT ARETT

Net debt as at 1 January 2017 NZ5-tE-F-BHEKTE 107,264 [576,097) - (20,667,375 (3,018.700) (24,154 908)
Cash flow REh (87,256) - - 111,97 (17470 2751)
Foreign Exchange movement HEZE (150 - - 254901 16597 249,348
Other non-cash mavement [Nate &} EbIRe R (i) - 57,987 (8271 2134% (767,196) 5,018
Net debt as at 31 December 2017 RZZ-tE+ZA=1-RK
R 69,858 (18110) (6.271) (20027001 (3,848.769) 2380299)
Cash flow BeR (47,006) - - 182,775 [444,405) 308,636)
Foreign Fxchange movement MERD 384 - - (78,392) [31,562) 109,570)
Other non-cash movement (Note b) AfeERe23 () - 18,110 621 6,808,537 (1,935,104) 4,895,814
Transferred to [Assets]/Liabilities SENBRRELED
classied as held for sale (BE)/8f (13.962) - - 10,230,268 5,505,202 15,721,528
Net debt as at 31 December 2018 RE-\ETA=T-BH
e 9,204 - - (2,885,793 (754,638) (3,631,157)
Notes: MiaE
(a]  Other non-cash movements during 2017 mainly include a) ZT—LFNHMIFRSLEEE)
(i) an increase of RMB1,109,655,000 due to the settlement LA, AR E S AT AR & 5 K B AT F
of convertible bonds and accrued interest by promissory B i B B0 o A R #51,109,655,000
notes, and (ii) a decrease of RMB50,000,000 due to the 7T Rk € ER WA E N E TR
deposit confiscated to repay certain finance leases and other BEHEREMERMESRDS AR
borrowings. 50,000,0007T °
[b)  Other non-cash movements during 2018 mainly include (i) an b) ZE-—NFWHEMIRSEHTE
increase in Remaining Group of RMB717,993,000 due to the BREAE RO EN AT IRRESE
settlement of convertible bonds by conversion of shares, (ii) BER T & E 3 A R 717,993,000
an increase in Disposal Group of RMB3,687,489,000 due to T (ABTEERRE=FEEE
settlement of borrowings by issuance of preference shares SEMNEREBHESEEMARE
and repayment by funds from third party and (iii) an increase 3,687,489,0007T : Kliii)yZE R34 il LA A
in Disposal Group of RMB351,577,000 due to repayment of BIMMASHRBENEREBEES
borrowings by court compulsorily using the proceeds of land B3 A R#351,577,0007T °
auction.
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34 HEEE

34 Contingencies

2018 2017

ZB-NF T—tF

RMB’000 RMB'000

AR®T T AREFT

Contingencies: HBEIA :
Financial guarantees (Note) SRR (M) 7,329,803 26,674
7,329,803 26,674
Note: B &E

The Company has provided guarantees to certain financial institutions AEBEFHEEE 2 AR AP EE TS mEE
in the PRC in respect of borrowings of the Disposal Group. Under the RUEER - REMBERSLD  MHEEEE
financial guarantee contracts, the Company is required to make payments RIEF - ARBAREBEBELR R —
to the financial institutions should the Disposal Group default on the NEFE+-_A=+—H AEERREEERER
borrowings. As at 31 December 2018, the total value of the guaranteed BARKT329,8 —E—LF: ARY

borrowings outstanding was RMB7,329,803,000 (2017: RMB12,261,154,000).

As at 31 December 2018, the Disposal Group has also provided guarantees
to certain financial institutions in the PRC in respect of borrowings
drawn by certain customers of the engineering machinery segment. The
borrowings were drawn by the customers of the engineering machinery
segment to finance the purchase of excavators from the Disposal Group.
Under the financial guarantee contracts, the Disposal Group is required
to make payments to the financial institutions should the customers
default on the borrowings. The total value of the guaranteed borrowings
outstanding was RMB29,112,000 in which a provision of RMB2,438,000
was made for borrowings with delinquent payments. Management has
determined that no further provision for the remaining contingency of
RMB26,674,000 is required as the relevant customers have no history of
default and it is not probable that the Group would have to make payments
to the financial institutions for the guarantees (2017: same).

35 Commitments

(a) Capital commitments

Capital expenditure committed at the end of each

reporting period but not yet incurred is as follows:

°

12,261,154,0007TC

R-ZE—\F+-A=+—H8 HELETERT
BEWRRNES TR IRRAER AT ES TS
R IR LR (R o BB TR F P12
B-UARELHESEZEKIEERES - REM
BEREL  WREPHBRMER  AEEENSD R
BB - MAEENERRERBERARE
29,112,0007¢C * EHA - BiERZFBBOERELAR
#£2,438,000 7T VB - AN BRAZ P EmIE /R E L
BAREETNKAREARERR S BEE /E L3
Hit - BEERE  ASEEARK THAREA
$%§§26,674,00053fFﬁjﬂi‘*iﬁ%%ﬁ%(::ii**%:fF =

35 G

(a) BEAREFE
MEREHRE A B HAREERN
BEARFEZIOT

2018 2017
—E-NE —T—+F
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBTRT AR®TRT
Property, plant and equipment Mm% - BE R
- Contracted but not provided for — — & &J#J{E 5 R B 65,389 700,409
Other capital commitment Hth & A AGE
- Contracted but not provided for — B AT AYE AR B (T
(note i) - 160,000
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= >+
35 Commitments (continued) 35 it @
. . ) > o
(a) Capital commitments (Continued) (a) BEAHGE )

Note: Bt

(i) Capital commitment for the investment in B4R #EHIREREE i) RERBEDREREESCE(E
S (the “Fund”) © ) EEANEGE
On 16 January 2012, the Group entered into an agreement with RZFBE——F—A+ B  AKHE
6 strategic investors for the Fund, where the Group proposed MESERNEREIRE FR LW
to invest RMB200,000,000 into the Fund, representing 6.66% FBE AEEERNESKREA
of the total capital of the Fund. As at 31 December 2017, the R %200,000,00070 ' (hE &£ B E R
Group has paid the first instalment of RMB40,000,000 to the 6.66% c RZF—+tF+=—A=+—
Fund which is included in Assets classified as held for sale in B AEEERESIAEHREA
the consolidated statement of the financial position (Note 22) R #40,000,0007T * ZERERRRA

as financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive
income.

AEFAECEERGENE/MEE
RER A MBI R AFIERER i

EMEE (HFE22) °

(b) Operating lease commitments - where the (b) KEHEHRE - KEEH
Group is the lessee AMEA

AEERETARBEKLEHE HZ
HAZERAE FEVEREE
A&t o IR A BEH G A M R
e ARREERENFTREOT

The Group leases various offices, residential
properties and production facilities under non-
cancellable operating lease agreements. The future
aggregate minimum lease payments under non-

cancellable operating leases are as follows:

2018 2017
—E-N\E ZE—+F
RMB’000 RMB'000

AR®BTRT ARETRT

No later than 1 year THEE—F 517 3,131

Later than 1 year and no later —FEERFA
than 5 years 516 554
1,033 3,685
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36 Related party transactions

Fine Profit Enterprises Limited (a company incorporated
in the British Virgin Islands] ("Fine Profit”] owned 9.43% of
the issued shares of the Company as at 31 December 2018
(2017: 16.43%), before taking into account the additional
shares issued upon conversion of various convertible

instruments. Fine Profit was wholly-owned by Mr. Zhang

as at 31 December 2018.

The directors of the Company are of the view that the

following companies were related parties that had

e I ERRMIEE
36 BEHERS

FMEEBRAR(REBRZHS T
MR /) (R DR=ZT—N\F
TZRA=T—BEEBAARRT4L3%E
TRMB(=ZF —tF  16.43%) © RET
o AR ATHRRR T AR B 31T B IR (D
Al - tFFIR —FT—N\FE+=-_A=+—8
HREEZEHE -

AATEERS THI AT BRERNRE
= EETR S RIA R

transactions or balances with the Group during the year:

Name

=L

Relationship with the Group
HEAKEMNEER

Shanghai Ditong Construction (Group) Co., Ltd.

bPaagER(KE)ERAT

Smart Frontier Limited

Rongying Capital Management Limited
REBEAEBRBRATA

Crystal Mont Limited

Jiangsu Xu Ming Investment Group Co., Ltd.
TEBAREEREER AT

Nantong Rongsheng Infrastructure
Accessories Co., Ltd.

MBREEARREEETRARAR

Jiangsu Rong Tong Marine Mechanical and
Electrical Co., Ltd.
TERBETHERRAR

Nantong Drawshine Petrochemical Co., Ltd.

MBEEROBETERAR

Shanghai Sunglow Investment (Group) Co., Ltd
LFEGRRE(EE)BERAF

Dynamic Great Limited

Zhang Jiping
SR HE T

Entity controlled by a shareholder/close family
member of Mr. Zhang

X-RERAEERBIEGINEE

Entity controlled by a close family member of
Mr. Zhang
RREERBEGINER

Entity ultimately controlled by Mr. Zhang
RREEREREFNER

Entity ultimately controlled by Mr. Zhang
XREERKIEFINERS

Entity ultimately controlled by Mr. Zhang
RoRFERKREGINER

Entity ultimately controlled by Mr. Zhang
RREEREREFNER

Entity ultimately controlled by Mr. Zhang
XREERKIEFINERS

Entity controlled by a shareholder/close family
member of Mr. Zhang

E—RE REERBEHOES

Entity controlled by a shareholder/close family
member of Mr. Zhang

R—BRREERBIEGINEE

Entity controlled by a close family member of
Mr. Zhang
HEREERBEGINER

Director of a subsidiary

MBARES
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36 Related party transactions (continies 36 BAEE TR 5 0

During the year ended 31 December 2018, the Group BE_T-\F+_HA=+—HILF
carried out the following transactions with the related B AEBSEBABTETATRS ¢
parties:
(i) Year-end balances with related parties (i) EEEREER RVFEREER
As at 31 December 2018 and 2017, the balances are RZB-N\FER_ZE—+F+_A
interest-free, unsecured and approximate their fair =+—H &HBIDRE - EERR
values. All these balances are repayable on demand. HEHERNAERE - IBZSEHRT

AN EREFER -

2018 2017
—B-N\F —E—+F
RMB’000 RMB'000

ARBTRT AR®TRT

Other payables for property, plant  #1% « /= &R EHEAM

and equipment (Note 18): FERTRRIE (M 5E18) -
- Entities controlled by —SREER—BRR
Mr. Zhang or a shareholder/ REERBEHNERE
close family members of
Mr. Zhang - 458,289
Other payables - non-trade HiENRIE-FEHEE
(Note 18): (MI3E18):
- Entities controlled by —SREER—BKRR
Mr. Zhang or a shareholder/ REERBEHNELE
close family members of
Mr. Zhang 13,023 35,486
- A director of a subsidiary —BRARES 20,785 20,268

33,808 55,754

260 CHINA HUARONG ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED
TEZERERRDERR A



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B IR R MR

6 AL R Fw

36 Related party transactions icontinued)

(i)

Advances from related parties

During the year ended 31 December 2018, no
security-free and interest-free revolving facilities
was provided to the Group (2017: RMB3,000,000,000]
from the single largest shareholder (before taking
into account full conversion of convertible bonds,
conversion of convertible preference shares and

exercise of the share options issued by the Company).

(iii) Guarantee by a director

As at 31 December 2018, no bank borrowing was
are secured by a director of the Group (2017:
RMB2,429,930,000).

(iv) Guarantee by the shareholders and related

(v)

parties

As at 31 December 2018, certain borrowings totaling
RMB599,586,000 (2017: RMB8,695,113,000] are
secured by certain shareholders and the controlling
entities of certain shareholders.

Borrowings from a director of a subsidiary

As at 31 December 2018, no security-free and
interest-free borrowings were provided by a director
of a subsidiary (2017: RMB45,909,000) for working
capital purposes.

(vi) Borrowings from related parties

As at 31 December 2018, certain related parties
provided security-free facilities up to USD255,000,000
(2017: USD5,000,000), RMB40,000,000 (2017: Nil)
and HKD15,000,000 (2017: HKD23,698,000) (totalling
equivalent to approximately RMB1,807,192,000 (2017:
RMB52,480,000)) for use by the Group for working
capital purposes.

(vii) Key management compensation

Key management includes directors. Details of key

management compensation are disclosed in Note 30.

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

/A

EAEE A A

HE-_ZT—\F+=ZA=+—HL
FE - BE—HARR(REFEAR
AR ES -« Bihn e
REERRITEEEITEREZ
A ) I R AR IR K 0 B B IR b
BFAKE(ZT—HF: AR¥
3,000,000,0007T) °

—BESRENER
RZE-—NEF+=A=+—H"
AEE-—ZESFWEBBITER

REER(ZZE—LF: ARK
2,429,930,0007T) °

PR SR K BR TS RRAE VIR

t %

Z—N\FE+=—_A=+—8"
B R A £ A R #599,586,000
—EFE—LEF I ARK
,695,113,0007T ) FA A% 3R &% B %
TRERIEE(R o

RE—ZFRHEBARN—B
EEMEM

RZZE-—NF+ZHA=+—8 " —
XMB AR —RESWEREE
ERREBBR(ZE—1F: A
R ¥45,909,000C ) (EEEE £ A

R E BT 1R
R-ZE-NF+=A=+—-8"
ETHHRMEERBE &

:F

ng ©

%7255,000,000% t( = T — +
% :5,000,000% T ) AR ¥
40,000,000C( ZF — £ F: T)
%.15,000,0008 (=T — L F :

23,698,000 7t ) (& B E R4
AR #1,807,192,000c( =& —+
& AR¥52,480,0007T)) A%
BiEEEES AL -

(vii) BA 5 = 2 FE S B

AREEEREES - BRTEEE
EHINE BRI FES0IK ER ©
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37 Particulars of principal subsidiaries 37 =EMB A w15

(@) As at 31 December 2018, the Company has direct and Q) R==—NF+t=A=+—R0 &
indirect interests in the following subsidiaries: AR AT E A B A B # KR
B -
Principal
Place of Date of activities
incorporation/ incorporation/ Type of and place Issued/  Equity interest attributable to
Name establishment establishment legal entity of operation paid-in capital the Group
it/ iR/ TERER B&f1/
£8 R RIAH EERHEE EENY HRRE ARBELRE
218 017
B-\E CEE
Rongsheng Heavy Industries ~ Cayman Islands 27 Jul 2007 Limited liability Investment holding; HKD100,000 98.50% 98.50%
Holdings Limited (Note 2]~ HEES ZEELELASTER company Hong Kong 10,0007
feHETARARAR (K2 BRAT RERR B
Rongsheng Engineering Cayman Islands 14 Jul 2010 Limited liability Investment holding; HKD10 100% 100%
Machinery Limited (Note 2) ~ H2E5 ZZ-ZELATMA company Hong Kong 1087
e TRBRARAR (M) BRAT RERR B
Rongsheng Power Machinery ~ Cayman Islands 14 Jul 2010 Limited liability Investment holding; HKD10 100% 100%
Limited (Note 2) REES ZZ-ZELATMA company Hong Kong 1087
faag mAARAR (M) BRAT RERR: B
Rongsheng Marine Cayman Islands 14 Jul 2010 Limited liability Investment holding; HKD10 100% 100%
Engineering Petroleum RSHE ZZ-ZELATME company Hong Kong 10%7
Services Limited (Note 2 BRAF RARR B
REETTERARE
ERAF (M)
Rongsheng Capital Limited* ~ Cayman Islands 14 Jul 2010 Limited liability Investment holding; HKD10 100% 100%
REEARRAR! RSHE “5-Z£¢ATMA company Hong Kong 10T
BRAT RERR B8
Clear Joy International British Virgin 2 Apr 2007 Limited liability Investment holding; USD50,000 98.50% 98.50%
Limited (Note 2) Islands “EStEMAZA company Hong Kong 50,000%7C
BRERERAR(MEY) — RERLHE BRAT RERR B8
Nice In Holdings Limited British Virgin 13 Apr 2007 Limited liability Investment holding; USD50,000 98.50% 98.50%
(Note 2) Islands “E2tEMAT=R company Hong Kong 50,0007
FRERERAA(NTY) — RERKEE BRAT RERR B8
Charm Dragon Holdings British Virgin 19 Apr 2007 Limited liability Investment holding; USD50,000 98.50% 98.50%
Limited (Note 2) Islands ZZRLEMATAE company Hong Kong 50,0007
FEARARAA(NGY)  RERKEE BRAT RERR B8
Grace Shine International British Virgin 19 Apr 2007 Limited liability Investment holding; USD50,000 98.50% 100%
Limited (Note 2) Islands ZZRLEMATAR company Hong Kong 50,0007
REERERAR(MEY)  RERLAS BRAT RERR B
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37 FEMBLARAFHE@®

v/ B e
e

37 Particulars of principal subsidiaries

(Continued)

=

(@) As at 31 December 2018, the Company has direct Q) R==—NF+t=A=+—R0 &
and indirect interests in the following subsidiaries: RERATHBARESEZE LA

(Continued)

Principal
Place of Date of activities
incorporation/ incorporation/ Type of and place Issued/  Equity interest attributable to
Name establishment establishment legal entity of operation paid-in capital the Group
it/ iR/ TERER B&f1/
£R R RIAH EERHEE EENY HRRE ARBELRE
218 2017
B-\E CEE
Head Park Group Limited British Virgin 25 Apr 2007 Limited liability Investment holding; USD50,000 100% 98.50%
(Note 2) Islands ZETLEMAZTRA company Hong Kong 50,000%7C
HREEARAA(NEY)  RERKES BRAT RERR B
New Sea Enterprises British Virgin 2 May 2007 Limited liability Investment holding; USD50,000 100% 100%
Limited (Note 2) Islands “E2tERACA company Hong Kong 50,000%7C
ftRERAR(NEY)  RERAES BRAT RERR: B
Mega New International British Virgin 2 May 2007 Limited liability Investment holding; USD50,000 98.50% 98.50%
Limited (Note 2) Islands “E2tERACA company Hong Kong 50,000%7C
nHERERAR(MEY)  RERLAEE BRAT RERR: B
Host Rich International British Virgin 13 May 2009 Limited liability Investment holding; usot 100% 100%
Enterprise Limited (Note 2]~ Islands “ERNERRTZR company Hong Kong (30
REEROEERAA(E) EBEAER BRAT RERR B
System Advance Limited British Virgin 12 Jan 2010 Limited liability Investment holding; usot 98.50% 98.50%
(Note 2) (FfzF2) Islands —3-%%5-A1ZH company Hong Kong E3
RERKHE BRAT RERR B8
Ocean Sino Holdings British Virgin 18 Jan 2010 Limited liability Investment holding; usot 100% 100%
Limited Islands “T-ZE-ATNR company Hong Kong B3
RERKHE BRAT RERR B8
Power Shine Investment British Virgin 7 Jan 2010 Limited liability Investment holding; usot 98.50% 98.50%
Limited (Note 2) (Fz¥2) Islands “Z-RE-AtA company Hong Kong (30
RERLHE BRAT RERR B8
Capital Sign International British Virgin 26 Mar 2009 Limited liability Investment holding; usot 100% 100%
Limited Islands ZERAEZAZTAR company Hong Kong B3
RERLHE BRAT RERR B8
Dragon Courage Investments  British Virgin 2 hpr 2009 Limited liability Investment holding; usot 100% 100%
Limited Islands “ZENEMACH company Hong Kong B3
RERLHE BRAT RERR B8
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37 Particulars of principal subsidiaries 37 T EKE 2w E @

(Continued)

(a) As at 31 December 2018, the Company has direct (a) R=z=2—N&E+=F=+—8 &«
and indirect interests in the following subsidiaries: AR AT E A B A B # KR
(Continued) BEw (B

Principal
Place of Date of activities
incorporation/ incorporation/ Type of and place Issued/  Equity interest attributable to
Name establishment establishment legal entity of operation paid-in capital the Group
it/ e/ TERER B&f1/
£8 R RIAH EERHEE EENY HRRE ARBELRE
218 2017
B-\E CEE
Xcellcrest Holdings Singapore 1 Nov 2012 Limited liability Investment holding; S6D1 100% 100%
Pte. Ltd. Note 2) (H52)  370% —3--%1-A-H company Singapore KT
BRAT REER g
Rongsheng Offshore & Singapore 5 Apr 2012 Limited liability Installation of S6D1,000,000 95% 95%
Marine Pte. Ltd. (Note 2) A —E-_ENATA company industrial machinery 1,000,000
REAZARAR () BRAT and equipment; FRT
Manufacture and
repair of marine
engine and ship
parts; Singapore
RETRIHARR
REREEH
LEERMARS :
g
Hinco International Limited ~ Hong Kong 12 Apr 2007 Limited liability Investment holding; HKD! 98.50% 98.50%
(Note 2) &k “Z5ENATCA company Hong Kong 18T
AEERARAR () BRAT RERR B8
Pacific Atlantic Limited Hong Kong 24 hpr 2007 Limited liability Investment holding; HKD! 98.50% 98.50%
(Note 2) (3 ZZRLEMACTEE  company Hong Kong %7
EEARAA (M) BRAT RERR B8
Wenca Development Limited ~ Hong Kong 25 Apr 2007 Limited liability Investment holding; HKD! 100% 100%
(Note 2) &k ZETLEMAZTRA company Hong Kong 18T
EEERARAA(HG) BRAT RERR B8
Asiafair International Limited ~ Hong Kong 25 Apr 2007 Limited liability Investment holding; HKD! 98.50% 98.50%
(Note 2) &k ZETLEMAZTRA company Hong Kong 18T
TEERARAA (i) BRAT RERR B8
Sinwell (HK.) Limited Hong Kong 10 May 2007 Limited liability Investment holding; HKD! 100% 100%
(Note 2) Bk ZZEHERATA company Hong Kong 18T
fRE(E8)ERAR (M) BRAT RERR B8
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37 Particulars of principal subsidiaries 37 T EKE 2w E @

(Continued)

(a) As at 31 December 2018, the Company has direct (a) R=z=2—N&E+=F=+—8 &«
and indirect interests in the following subsidiaries: AR AT E A B A B # KR
(Continued) s (&)

Principal
Place of Date of activities
incorporation/ incorporation/ Type of and place Issued/  Equity interest attributable to
Name establishment establishment legal entity of operation paid-in capital the Group
e/ e/ TERKR g&f1/
£8 R RIAH EERHEE EENY HRRE ARBELRE
218 017
= iU S
Wellbo Holdings Limited Hong Kong 10 May 2007 Limited liability Investment holding; HKD! 98.50% 98.50%
(Note 2) &k ZZEHERATA company Hong Kong 18T
EREEARAA(HE2) BRAT RERR B
Profit On International Hong Kong 15 May 2009 Limited liability Investment holding; HKD! 100% 100%
Development Limited & ZZENELATRA company Hong Kong %7
(Note 2 BRAT RERR: B
ZHARERARAR (HiED)
Yes Power Corporation Hong Kong 28 Jan 2010 Limited liability Investment holding; HKD! 98.50% 98.50%
Limited (Note 2) & ZE-FE£-AZTAB  company Hong Kong 137
ENARAF (M) BRAT RERR: B
Ocean Power International ~ Hong Kong 28 Jan 2010 Limited liability Investment holding; HKD! 100% 100%
Industrial Limited & ZE-RE-AZTME company Hong Kong %7
SHEREZARAA BRAT RERR B
Glory Source Limited Hong Kong 25 Jan 2010 Limited liability Dormant HKD! 100% 100%
FEERAA & “5-ZF-AZtRER  company L8 %7
BRAF
World Profit Corporation Hong Kong 5 Feb 2010 Limited liability Dormant HKD! 100% 100%
Limited Bk “5-%£-R%A company L8 %7
#HARAH BRAT
Jiangsu Rongsheng PRC 21 Jun 2007 Limited liability Manufacturing, RMBT78,784,897 96.38% 96.38%
Shipbuilding Co., Ltd. e ZEELERAZT-B company maintaining and ARE
TEREERERAR BRAF machining of 778,784 89770
(Note 1and 2) shipping; Trading
TEREERERAA of self-produced
(F1R2) products; PRC

R BERMT
i EEEY
Em:HE
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37 Particulars of principal subsidiaries 37 T EKE 2w E @

(Continued)

(a) As at 31 December 2018, the Company has direct (a) R=z=2—N&E+=F=+—8 &«
and indirect interests in the following subsidiaries: AR AT E A B A B # KR
(Continued) Bl (8)

Principal
Place of Date of activities
incorporation/ incorporation/ Type of and place Issued/  Equity interest attributable to
Name establishment establishment legal entity of operation paid-in capital the Group
e/ e/ TERKR g&f1/
£8 R RIAH EERHEE EENY HRRE ARBELRE
218 017
B-\E CEE
Nantong Rongsheng PRC 21 Jun 2007 Limited liability Painting, coating USD?29,500,000 93.58% 93.58%
Painting Co., Ltd. Note 2) R “EELERAZT-H company and fabrication 29,500,000% 70
BRRE2EERAA(MEF) BRAR of shipping;
Manufacturing and
trading of self-
produced products;
PRC
Ti SHERER
BHER: PE
Nantong Rongye PRC 21 Jun 2007 Limited liability Manufacturing USD?29,600,000 95% 95%
Ship Mechanical and e ZEELERAZT-B company mechanical and 29,400,000
Equipment Installation BRAR electrical equipment
Co., Ltd. (Note 2) and accessories for
BRRERSRERRAR shipping production;
(R¥sF2) Trading of self-
produced products;
PRC
RERTRERKA
EENRM BER
BHER: PE
Nantong Rongye Storage PRC 21 Jun 2007 Limited liability Storing of shipping USD99,700,000 97.76% 97.78%
Co., Ltd. (Note 2) el “EELERACT-H company material; Carry 99,700,000% 70
BEREREBRAA () BRAT cargo; PRC
FEhRH
BEEY  H
Jiangsu Rongsheng Offshore  PRC 22 Jun 2007 Limited liability Manufacturing and USD29,900,000 95% 95%
Engineering Co., Ltd. e “ERLERACTCR company installing of pipeline 29,900, 0007
(Note 2) BRAF and shipping
TEREE TRARAR equipment; Trading
(RsF2) of self-produced
products; PRC
RERTRERR
iR BBER
Em: PH
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37 Particulars of principal subsidiaries 37 FEMB A A= 15@w

(Continued)

[a] As at 31 December 2018, the Company has direct [a] R-E—N\FE+=-_A=+—H "' K
and indirect interests in the following subsidiaries: NARATHEB A RS & KHE
(Continued) s (&

Principal
Place of Date of activities
incorporation/ incorporation/ Type of and place Issued/  Equity interest attributable to
Name establishment establishment legal entity of operation paid-in capital the Group
e/ e/ TERKR g&f1/
£8 R RIAH EERHEE EENY HRRE ARBELRE
218 017
B-\E CEE
Jiangsu Rongsheng Heavy PRC 8 Jun 2008 Limited liability Manufacturing of 1SD701,000,000 96.38% 96.38%
Industries Co., Ltd. [Note 2] & ZZEENANA company shipping; Trading ~ 701,000,00057%
THRRETARAA (M2) BRAF of self-produced
products; Providing
services of shipping;
PRC
RERRERRS
ERESER Rt
FEMRT : E
Jiangsu Rongsheng PRC 4 Mar 2008 Limited liability Researching, designing ~ RMB10,000,000 96.38% 96.38%
shipbuilding Engineering R “ES\E=AMA company and providing ARE
Research and Design ARAF consultation for 10,000,000t
Company Limited (Note 2) shipbuilding; PRC
I AENHTRRRRR R - SehAEH
ERAF(ME) Rl
Nantong Rongjin Steel PRC 16 Mar 2005 Limited liability Steel construction RMBA0,000,000 96.38% 96.38%
Construction Engineering R ZERE=R17A company engineering; ARE
Company Limited (Note 2) ARAF manufacture, 50,000,007
BRARAARTRARAA processing and
(RsF2) sales of steel and
accessories and
sales of building
materials; PRC
AERTR Wik
B35 NIIR
HE : REIH
HE
Shanghai Rongsheng PRCPRC 27 Mar 2007 Limited liability Trading of vessel RMB100,000,000 96.38% 96.38%
Shipbuilding Trading e ZETLESRZTER company accessories; PRC ARE
Company Limited (Note 2) BRAF BB : PE 100,000,0007%
HERERRESARAR
(Hit2)
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e MR AR MR

37 Particulars of principal subsidiaries

(Continued)

37 FEMBLARAFHE@®

(a) As at 31 December 2018, the Company has direct (a) R=z=2—N&E+=F=+—8 &«
and indirect interests in the following subsidiaries: AR AT E A B A B # KR
(Continued) Bl (8)

Principal
Place of Date of activities
incorporation/ incorporation/ Type of and place Issued/  Equity interest attributable to
Name establishment establishment legal entity of operation paid-in capital the Group
e/ e/ TERKR g&f1/
£8 R RS FERRE EENY HRRE ARERGRE
218 017
B-\E CEE
Rongsheng Machinery PRC 11 Mar 2010 Limited liability Manufacturing and USD78,000,000 100% 100%
Company Limited (Note 2) "R “5-3£=R1-R company sales of engineering 78,000, 00057
REgRARAR (M) BRAR machineries; PRC
RERHETERN
hE
Hefei Zhenyu Engineering PRC 10 Dec 1998 Limited liability Manufacturing of RMB100,000,000 99.79% 99.79%
Machinery Company Limited "R -AANE+ZR1A company excavators and ARE
(Note 2) ARAF crawler cranes; PRC 100,000,000
AERTTREHARAA S RER
(HtzE2) FERLER : T8
Hefei Zhenyu Yida Engineering  PRC 18 Apr 2003 Limited liability Manufacturing and RMB10,000,000 99.79% 99.79%
Machinery Company Limited & ZZESEMATI\E company sales of engineering ARE
[Note 2) ARAF machineries; PRC 10,000,007
AERTEETREN SERHETIRMN
ARAR () hE
Hefei Rong An Power PRC 15 Aug 2007 Limited liability Building of marine RMBY,232,300,000 95.70% 95.70%
Machinery Co., Ltd. (Note 2]  #RE ZZELEN\ATRA company engines; PRC ARE
ARERESHAERLT ARAT REERES T8 1232.30000T
(HtzE2)
Shanghai Rong An Mechanical - PRC 10 Nov 2009 Limited liability Wholesale and retail RMB10,000,000 95.70% 95.70%
& Electrical Equipment e ZEENET-ATH company sales of electronic ARE
Company Limited (Note 2) ARAF machinery, PRC 10,000,000t
HERZEEREERAR HERTES TR
(HtzE2) hE
Jiangsu Bosheng Industrial ~ PRC 26 Apr 2011 Limited liability Manufacturing and RMB200,000,000 96.38% 96.38%
Trading Development Co,,  RE “5——EmAZt A company sales of metal ARE
Ltd. (Note 2) ARAF proceeding 200,000,0007
THRRELESER products; PRC
BRAR () HERHECENT
Em: PH

268 CHINA HUARONG ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED
TEZERERRDERR A
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37 Particulars of principal subsidiaries 37 T EKE 2w E @

(Continued)

(a) As at 31 December 2018, the Company has direct (a) R=z=2—N&E+=F=+—8 &«
and indirect interests in the following subsidiaries: AR AT E A B A B # KR
(Continued) BREm (8)

Principal
Place of Date of activities
incorporation/ incorporation/ Type of and place Issued/  Equity interest attributable to
Name establishment establishment legal entity of operation paid-in capital the Group
e/ AL/ TEERR BB/
£8 HBY HYAH HERRED EEHY HRERA FEEE(LRE
2018 2017
B\ ZFf
Nantong Rongsheng PRC 20 Jun 2011 Limited liability Building of shipowners ~ RMB100,000,000 96.38% 96.38%
Shipowners Club e ey i company club; PRC ARE
Construction Co, Ltd. BRAT WRERAGMRE: 1000000007
Note 2) il
BRREHR e fER
ARAR (KT
Hefei Rong An Heawy PRC 6 Dec 2011 Limited liability Manufacturing and RMB37,917,000 95.92% 95.92%
Machinery Co., Ltd. (Note 2) S G company sales of metal ARE
ARGRERRRAR () ARAF proceeding products 37,917,007
such as cast iron,
steel, etc.; PRC
RERBERER
AMEEEIT
Eq: &
Rongsheng Machinery Hefei ~ PRC 17 Sep 2013 Limited liability Wholesale and retail RMB100,000 100% 100%
Sales Co., Ltd Note 2) i “E-ZENRTLA company sale of engineering ~ ARE100,0007%
REMRAEHEERAR BRAT machinery; PRC
(RsF2) HERSETIERA
Gl
Radiant Business Global British Virgin 3 Sep 2014 Limited liability Investment holding; uso 100% 100%
Limited Islands “Z-MEAAZR company Hong Kong B3
BRERERAT ABRRHES BRAR RARR B
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37 Particulars of principal subsidiaries 37 T EKE 2w E @

(Continued)

(a) As at 31 December 2018, the Company has direct (a) R=z=2—N&E+=F=+—8 &«
and indirect interests in the following subsidiaries: AR AT E A B A B # KR
(Continued) s (&)

Principal
Place of Date of activities
incorporation/ incorporation/ Type of and place Issued/  Equity interest attributable to
Name establishment establishment legal entity of operation paid-in capital the Group
it/ e/ TERER B&f1/
£8 R RIAH EERHEE EENY HRRE ARBELRE
218 2017
B-\E CEE
Kbl roi3xepHedreras Kyrgyzstan 13 Aug 2013 Limited liability Oiland gas exploration K65100,000 60% 60%
“Kyrgyzjer Neftegaz Limited  ER &4 ZZ-ZE\A+=H company and production and 100,000
Liability Company” BRAR sales of petroleum BB
BRETAERRARAT product; Kyrgyzstan
BRRARSERR
EELRERER
HE  ERTH
Crown Winner Investment Hong Kong 8 Nov 2013 Limited liability Investment holding; HKD10,000 60% 60%
Limited Bk Z5-Z£1-ANA company Hong Kong 10,0007
RERARRAA BRAT RERR B
Central Point Worldwide Inc. ~ British Virgin 19 Jun 2014 Limited liability Investment holding; UsD100 60% 60%
Islands ZZ-MERATAE company Hong Kong 10057
RERKHE BRAT RERR B
Huarong Energy Australia Pty Australia 14 Nov 2018 Limited liability Investment holding; AUD1,000 100% -
Ltd 2 ZZ-N\ET-ATEE  company Australia 1,007
BRAT REAR : oA
Able diligent limited* (Note 2] British Virgin 6 Jul 2018 Limited liability Investment holding; uso 100% -
(RsF2) Islands ZZ-N\E1ARA company Hong Kong B3
RERKHE BRAT RERR B
Greatest Time Limited British Virgin 28 Sep 2018 Limited liability Investment holding; USD50,000 100% -
Islands ZZ-\EAAZTNE company Australia 50,000%7
RERKHE BRAT REAR : oA
Xinjiang Huarong Haijia Energy PRC 4 May 2018 Limited liability Oil and gas exploration  RMB1,050,000 100% -
Co., Ltd Gl “Z-\$RAMA company and productionand ~ A1,050,0007C
TEEREEHRERAR BRAF sales of petroleum
product; PRC
RRRARRERR
ARV RERER
HE
# Shares held directly by the Company # RN EBARAREERE
2 For identification purpose only * (EXE Al
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37 FEMBLARAFHE@®

37 Particulars of principal subsidiaries

(Continued)

(@) As at 31 December 2018, the Company has direct

(b)

and indirect interests in the following subsidiaries:
(Continued])

Note:

(1) Relevant PRC laws and regulations requires PRC domestic
entities to have not less than 51% of the equity interest in
a company of repairing, designing and manufacturing of
vessels. The Group acquired, through Jiangsu Rongsheng
Heavy Industries Co., Ltd. ( "Rongsheng Heavy Industries” ],
49% of the equity interest in Jiangsu Rongsheng Shipbuilding
Co., Ltd, [ "Rongsheng Shipbuilding” ) and the remaining
51% equity interest in Rongsheng Shipbuilding is owned by
Jiangsu Xu Ming Investment Group Co., Ltd.. The Group has
obtained confirmations from Jiangsu Xu Ming Investment
Group Co., Ltd. where Jiangsu Xu Ming Investment Group Co.,
Ltd. has undertaken to vote in accordance with Rongsheng
Heavy Industries in any shareholders’ meetings of Rongsheng
Shipbuilding and Jiangsu Xu Ming Investment Group Co., Ltd.
will not transfer any of its interest in Rongsheng Shipbuilding
to any third party without Rongsheng Heavy Industries’
consent. Pursuant to confirmations and undertakings, the
Group is able to govern and control the finance and operating
policies of Rongsheng Shipbuilding. Accordingly, Rongsheng
Shipbuilding has been consolidated as a subsidiary of the
Company. While Rongsheng Heavy Industries entitles 100%
the economic benefits of Rongsheng Shipbuilding, Jiangsu Xu
Ming Investment Group Co., Ltd. does not share profit or loss
of Rongsheng Shipbuilding.

[2)  The companies under Disposal Group are to be disposed upon
the completion of the Transaction (see Note 22 for further
details).

Material non-controlling interests

Material non-controlling interests amounting to
RMB68,936,000 (2017: equity of RMB40,578,000)
mainly represented an 51% equity interest in
Rongsheng Shipbuilding held by Jiangsu Xu Ming
ing
interest was recognised on the date when the

Investment Group Co., Ltd.. Such non-controll
Group had control over the finance and operating
policies of Rongsheng Shipbuilding in relation to the
restructuring before the initial public offering of the
Company in year 2010.

Pursuant to certain confirmations and undertakings
obtained from Mr. Zhang, the Company’ s substantial
shareholder and also the controlling shareholder
Ltd., the

Group is entitled to 51% of the economic benefits

of Jiangsu Xu Ming Investment Group Co.,

of Rongsheng Shipbuilding held by Jiangsu Xu Ming
Investment Group Co., Ltd.. Accordingly, Rongsheng
Shipbuilding has been consolidated as a subsidiary
of the Company and Jiangsu Xu Ming Investment
Group Co., Ltd. does not share any profit or loss of

Rongsheng Shipbuilding after the restructuring.

(b)

v/ & rra
e

RZZBE—-NF+_A=+—H ' K

RERATHEBAREEEERE

g (E)

Bz

) REEmIRRERAE  FENE
NAERE - Rt & BB R A
R BRI NS D R51% o AN S A
BALHARETIARAAN( AR
ET KB THABERERA

(TEREREM ) BIA9%PEHE - T )A ARsE
MEIBR TO1%RIEHTEBRAIRE &
BEERARHEE - AEEE B IEHME
BIREEBEFRARER - ITE&BEHR
KREEBERARASBRBERET
WERERREMNTIMBRRAS L
BE  BRCRRETIRE T2
e iEmmEsEE T EME=
7o MIBZER AR - AEEEHR
BB T R I B A Y O B S R B TR
o Bt - BEREMIEAARRRINE
AREREAR - RERET100%E#=Z

BIE B IEM B - BT &R B
?Zﬁé%*ﬁﬁﬁ N R 2D {15 KR RS A

(2) HEEEHTHATBERZI SRR
B E (SRR E22) o

BRI ERERS

AR#68,936,0007T(—ZF—+%F:

AR #40,578,000t I AEZ ) E
RNIEEREREE R I&HBRRE
SEERATIFEREEREMNS1%
A - ﬁ%##%%ﬁﬁﬂﬁﬁl
HRREMEBRARAI ZE—ZF
%/K’&Eﬂ BERMNMIFEAREE
BURESIEGIEE B T AR -

BEREE(ARAREEREFRT
BRI E EBAR A R MERAR
ROBIGHE T MR K RA#AGE - K
%lﬁ%ﬁ@ﬂﬁ@%&ﬁ%ﬁﬁ

R A R FTFER 1A B a5 1 %A% 7
ﬂxolﬁ BEREMEEEHA
RRARWHEAR - mIEERE
BEBERARNRBAELTE NG
WA B S A A (AR5 A SRS 18 o
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37 Particulars of principal subsidiaries 37 T EKE 2w E @

(Continued)
(b) Material non-controlling interests (Continued)

As at 31 December 2018, the Group held 96.4% equity
interest in Rongsheng Shipbuilding (2017: 96.4%).

(b) BRI RERE)
RN—FE—N\EFE+=—_A=+—8" &K
o ) 5 7 1A AR AN96 4% RR 4B ( =
T—+F :96.4%) °

B EESN  RZT—N\F+_H
material non-controlling interests as at 31 December =+—H  SEHEmENEAIEE
2018. Metgns -

o) —REAERFEZERES
B 2 R A B I E R

Except for the above, there were no other individually

(c) Summarised financial information on a
subsidiary with material non-controlling
interests

AT &N A KBRS EARIFER
BROMB IR M BEERRE -

Set out below is the summarised financial information
of the subsidiary that has non-controlling interest
which is material to the Group.

EAFER &R

Material non-controlling interests

Summarised statement of financial position MR A R E
Rongsheng Shipbuilding
15 B 75
2018 2017
—E-NF —F—tF
RMB’000 RMB’'000
AR®T T ARETIT
Current e
Assets BE 1,576,258 1,940,417
Liabilities BfE (8,696,941) (8,011,228)
Net current liabilities MENVEEFR (7,120,683) (6,070,811)
Non-current JERH
Assets BE 3,849,446 3,979,746
Liabilities =L - -
Net non-current assets IR E EFERE 3,849,446 3,979,746
Net liabilities BEFE (3,271,237) (2,091,065)

The information above is the amount before inter-

company eliminations.
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37 Particulars of principal subsidiaries

(Continued)

(c) Summarised financial information on a

subsidiary with material non-controlling

interests (Continued)

Material non-controlling interests (Continued)

37 FEMBLARAFHE@®

o) —XERERFEZRER

M AR EREE
()
BA IR R (@)

Summarised statement of comprehensive FHEHWEKRME
income
Rongsheng Shipbuilding
IRER S
For the For the
year ended year ended
31 December 31 December
2018 2017
Bz B=E
—E-N\FE ZZT—tF
+=A t=A
=+—~H =+—H
LEFE IEFE
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®T T AREFT
Revenue Wz - -
Loss before income tax BRPR1SELATE 18 (1,180,171) (481,343)
Income tax FR1S - =
Total comprehensive loss ZHEEIEAEE (1,180,171) (481,343)
Total comprehensive loss allocated D EEEIFFIEARERAY
to non-controlling interest FHEEBEERE (45,348) (19,699)
Dividends paid to I T IR AR R AR S
non-controlling interests - -
ANNUAL REPORT 2018
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37 Particulars of principal subsidiaries 37 T EKE 2w E @

(Continued)

(c) Summarised financial information on a ) " XBEERFEERESR
subsidiary with material non-controlling MEBARNIBEERBE
interests (Continued) (%)

Material non-controlling interests (Continued) BEAI IR ()
Summarised cash flows RenEfE
Rongsheng Shipbuilding
BN
For the For the
year ended year ended
31 December 31 December
2018 2017
BZE HE
—EBE-NE ZT—+F
+=A +=A
Eqr=g =+—H
LFE LFE
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBTRT AR®BTT
Net cash used in operating activities #&/EBFTRIR & F58 (71,645) (34,278)
Net cash generated from REZDBASHEESFHE
investing activities 63,953 19,040
Net cash generated from BMEEBMEH 2

financing activities - =

Net decrease in cash and He RS EBMRAFEE
cash equivalents (7,692) (15,238)
Cash and cash equivalents FURERASEEY
at beginning of the year 8,673 23,911
Cash and cash equivalents FRIFASRASEEY
at end of the year 981 8,673
The information above is the amount before inter- EXmEER T A A RIBEHER 2
company eliminations. BFE o
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38 MRS

38 Subsequent event

(a)

(b)

Completion of transfer of sale shares

As disclosed in Note 2.1(a), the Company entered
a supplemental agreement ( "Supplemental
Agreement” ) with the Purchaser on 3 March 2019,
which supplemented the original share purchase
agreement entered on 9 October 2018 and the first
supplemental agreement entered on 25 December
2018. The Purchaser agreed to procure the release
or discharge of the Relevant Guarantees in full and
completion of the relevant registration within 180
days from the date of completion of the transfer
of the sale shares of Able Diligent Limited ( “Sale
Shares” ], and it was agreed that all debts owing
by the Disposal Group to the Remaining Group will
be assigned to the Purchaser upon the Relevant
Guarantees being released or discharged in full and
the relevant registration being completed. For the
purpose of securing the due performance of the
obligations of the Purchaser under the Supplemental
Agreement, the Purchaser agreed to execute a
share charge over the Sale Shares in favour of the
Company. On 10 March 2019, the Company entered
into a share charge with the Purchaser and the Sale

Shares were transferred to the Purchaser.

Conversion of convertible bonds

On 7 March 2019, convertible bonds with face value
of HKD135,060,000 (equivalent to approximately
RMB118,623,000) were converted to the Company’s
ordinary shares at HKDO0.50 per share. Subsequent
to the conversion, the Company s outstanding
convertible bonds principal amount is reduced
to approximately HKD703,351,000 (equivalent to
approximately RMB617,753,000).

(a)

(b)

A E2.1 6P E - AR R
HEEEFNR=_Z—\F+ANH
BRAIWRBINBEHRELNR T —
NE+ZAZ+THBEERTNE—H
MRmE R-E-hF=A=H
el I mE (xR -
B 77 R (e Ak 2 H % K sk A7 R A8 R
1R » WHlAble Diligent Limited
B E AR ([SHER 6 | EETK
HHEIR180R A BEER - I
RSHEEEERKRTEENRE
BB AR ERED 2R
BREBERTKEEETED -
REREH BB T BEZRET
B BEARBUARBIRERA
HHERDEI LR EHR - RZF
—NE=A+H  ARAIHEEFET
YR ER - MHEROHEEET

AR ESER
R-ZE—NE=ZRAtH: BAEA
135,060,000 (A& R AR
#118,623,0007T ) & A] #2 % & %
BERBAEARDREREES
TR E B - MABRE - KAAQF
REBAULBREFREBIOELD
703,351,000 L (FEE R AR
17,753,0007T) °
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39 Statement of financial position and 39 A~ R MBI FEAR SRR K
reserve movement of the Company b2 &)
Statement of financial position of the Company RN BB FEAR S 3R

As at 31 December

Rt+t=R=+—H
2018 2017
—E-NE —T—+F
RMB’000 RMB'000

AR¥TRT ARETRT

ASSETS BE
Non-current assets FEREEE
Investments in subsidiaries A N EEPNGIE SR 1,514,410 1,514,444
Current assets REBEE
Other receivables and prepayments H At FE TR IE K TR R 3,086 861
Amounts due from subsidiaries JE U B8 A R FIE 149,723 12,241,203
Cash and cash equivalents RERFSFEY 132 211
152,941 12,242,275
Total assets HmEE 1,667,351 13,756,719
DEFICIT B 4
Capital and reserves attributable EATERBFEA
to the Company’s equity holders EhERR&HE
Share capital iEN 4,837,050 937,772
Share premium R% 15 % (B 8,366,819 10,454,148
Other reserves (Note a) HEEE (M wEa) 342,366 364,358
Accumulated losses (Note a) REtEE (fiska) (15,858,364) (2,200,334)
Total (deficit)/equity (Al RER (2,312,129) 9,555,944
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B IR R MR

39 Statement of financial position and

reserve movement of the Company

REEEHw

39 RA TN AR TR

(Continued)
Statement of financial position of the Company R B) BB RS AR R 2R (D)
(Continued)
As at 31 December
BW+=—A=+—H
2018 2017
—E-)N\F —E—tF
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARET T AREFTT
LIABILITIES =N
Non-current liabilities FREBEE
Borrowings RN 284,893 -
Current liabilities REBEE
Other payables H th &< 50IE 407,593 245,556
Amounts due to subsidiaries AN NGB 394,695 237,580
Borrowings BN 2,885,105 3,397,638
Derivative financial instruments TSI A 7,194 320,001
Current liabilities RBAE 3,694,587 4,200,775
Total liabilities wes 3,979,480 4,200,775
Total equity and liabilities HERRAE 1,667,351 13,756,719

The Company' s statement of financial position was

approved by the Board of Directors on 29 March 2019 and

signed on its behalf by

NN B HY B AR A B 2 ;A20194F
SH2EH#EN R TIATREESE

RE

Chen Qiang Hong Liang
Director Director
£ BE
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39 Statement of financial position and 39 &2 T ISR R K&
reserve movement of the Company HERE W

(Continued)
Statement of financial position of the Company R B) BB RS AR R 2R (D)
(Continued)
Note (a) Bt 5% (a)
Other reserves
Hib e
Retained
Share-based earnings/
Capital payment (Accumulated
reserve reserve Total losses) Total
UG HERE BrlE
BEAfHE MR @5t (R3HER) @t
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETTT AREFT ARBFT ARBFT ARBTTT
At 1 January 2017 R=Z—+&—f—H 33 303,445 353,478 (1,290,069) (936,591)
Share-based payment reserve MR AETEN S - 10,880 10,880 - 10,880
Loss and total comprehensive FEBEREZHEFRELR
loss for the year - - - (910,265 (910,265
At 31 December 2017 RZZ—tF+=A=+—H 33 364,325 364,358 (2,200,334) (1,835,976)
Loss and total comprehensive FEBERTEEELSE
loss for the year - - - (13,680,022) (13,680,022)
Lapse of employee share options EEBRERK - (21,992) (21,992) 21,992 -
At 31 December 2018 R=Z-N\§+=A=+—-A 33 342,333 342,366 (15,858,364) (15,515,998)
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T F B FEAEIE

Consolidated results

me¥E
Year ended 31 December
BEt-A=t-HLEE
2018 2017 2016 2015 2014
—E-N\F ZE—t+F —E-RF “T-RF —TF
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARET T ARETTT ARETTT ARETT ARETTT
[Resated)
(&51)
Revenue 9N 48,956 45,207* (4,118,791) 738,465 (3,802,365)
Gross profit/(loss) EFE/ (FR) 14,929 10,729* (4,586,648) (1,476,696) (4,114,023)
Operating profit/(loss) KERE/(FE) 579,222 (870,464)%  (1,172,801) (4,988,872) (6,057,878)
Total comprehensive FEXAER
loss for the year (195,720 (2,028,226) (3,567,527) (7,053,447 (8,091,175)
Continuing Operations BEREEK 2,287,442 (1,024,278)
Discontinued Operations BRILER (2,483,162 (1,003,948)
Attributable to: BER .
Equity holders of /NG 55
the Company HEA (74,521) (1,977,658) (3,454,849) (6,448,325) (7,756,819)
Non-controlling
interests R ER (121,199) (50,568) (112,678) (605,122] (334,356

Consolidated assets and liabilities

REeEEHEE

As at 31 December

R+=—A=+—H
2018 2017 2016 2015 2014
2N\ —T+F T F —FT-HF T NF
RMB’000 RMB’'000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’'000
ARET T ARETT ARETIT ARETRT ARETT
Total assets BmEE 24,900,742 22,506,238 23,312,124 24,652,068 30,006,256
Non-current assets FRBEE 2,450,716 21,378,876 22,060,123 22,520,473 22,878,155
Current assets MEEE 22,450,026 1,127,362 1,252,001 2,131,595 7,128,101
Total liabilities BEE 34,530,868 33,752,593 32,575,882 30,355,040 29,692,560
Non-current liabilities  JERBIBE 754,638 208,445 30,003 459,607 1,841,204
Current liabilities mEaE 33,776,230 33,544,148 32,545,879 29,895,433 27,851,356
Total (deficit)/equity — #A(E4H) /#H (9,630,126) (11,246,355)  (9,263,758)  (5,702,972) 313,696

* On 9 October 2018, the Group announced the disposal of its Shipbuilding * R-B—NE+ANA  AEESHEEEENR

and Engineering Business. The Shipbuilding and Engineering Business is TIRETE o Y B TS MDA AE MK 27 o &
classified as Discontinued Operations. Comparative figures for the year E-FE &+ A=+—\ FEEHERETE
ended 31 December 2017 were restated accordingly. JEFEEF o
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GLOSSARY
“2019 AGM” 5 the annual general meeting of the Company to be held on Monday,

[—ZE—NFREEFAZ ] 10 June 2019
RRATER—E—NESNATHEH - )RITHRRAERS

“ABS” 15 American Bureau of Shipping, a classification society founded in
[ABS | the United States in 1862, is a non-profit organization that provides
marine and offshore classification services
FEMAL - —HR—/N\RNZFEEXHAROMAL - RIEHEFER
BER ARRTEHIEE MR

“Articles of Association” 15 the amended and restated articles of association of the Company

UM adopted by special resolution passed on 24 October 2010 which
became effective upon the Company’s listing on the Hong Kong
Stock Exchange, as amended from time to time
ARABETRETHEBERAN(R -2 —ZF+A_+HAR
BRERIRBRFMENARRERT BRI EMRER) - RELT

2 1ER]
“bbl” i1 barrels
[ ] i
“Board” 5 the board of Directors of our Company
[E=g] ARBNESRE
“CCS” 5 China Classification Society, a classification society founded in
[CCS] the PRC in 1956, is a specialised non-profit organization providing

classification service

REMAM - AR - ABERFETRABNOMET - BEFRHEA

ABRFG ) FE = TS
“China” or "PRC” 5 the People’ s Republic of China excluding, for the purposes of this
[ E annual report, Hong Kong, Macau and Taiwan

TEARLNBE - AAFEREMS - TRERE  RFIRGE
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“Company”, “our Company” or
“Huarong Energy”

[RA] TR K FELRER]

“Consolidated Share(s)” or
“Share(s)”
[ & OB 1=l %D ]

“Director(s)”

[E%]

“Disposal Group”
[HESE ]

“DNV GL”
[DNV GLJ

o

B

/4

GLOSSARY

China Huarong Energy Company Limited (FFBIZELEERR (D BRA
Al) (formerly known as China Rongsheng Heavy Industries Group
Holdings Limited (F BB BE T EEEKRA MR A A)), a company
incorporated as an exempted company with limited Lliability in the
Cayman Islands on 3 February 2010

PEZEXERRNERAR(AIBTREERETSEERAERAR)
—ZFXR_ZE-ZEF_HA=PERSHSTMA L AERENER A G

ordinary share(s) of HKD0.50 each in the share capital of the
Company upon the Share Consolidation becoming effective on 29
March 2016
BRINEHR-_B—REF=ZA T NBERERARR AR EREE
0.508 7T & B

director(s) of our Company

ARAINES

Able Diligent Limited together with its subsidiaries engaging in the
Shipbuilding and Engineering Business
Able Diligent Limited & B #¢ FiEfn T2 E 5 2 MIE A 7

Det Norske Veritas is a classification society founded in 1864
and originally a Norwegian-based organization that inspected
and evaluated the technical condition of merchant vessels there.
Since then, the core competencies have expanded to cover the
identification, assessment and advisement on managing risks in
a variety of industries (including maritime vessels); Germanisher
Lloyd is a classification society founded in 1867, which is a
Germanbased organization that serves a wide range of industries
in both the maritime and energy sectors. DNV and GL signed an
agreement to merge in December 2012. The new entity will be
called DNV GL Group

MR ARAL(DONY) - —ER— \REF R M RL - RAMEN—
RERLHERMBMT R OEE - 1R - ORI HEEAR B
RETE(EEE LM WEREEEHET - FHEREH BE
SRMBALGL) - —BR—/USEFRIROMAYL - BEEN K%
B EEENERAEASITERERE  —T——F+ - AMEM
A R S AR 2B A T e - AZFT A BIDNV GL

ANNUAL REPORT 2018
FEHE2018

281



FiEl TN \N

GLOSSARY

“Foreign Investment

Industries Catalogue”

SN EEFRES R

“Group”, “our Group”, “we"

or “us”

(SR ~ [ARSRE T3

"HKD"
[t
“Hong Kong”

(&%)

“Hong Kong Stock Exchange”
or “Stock Exchange”

[ & BB 22 P J 3k B S P

“Kyrgyzstan” or “Kyrgyz"
[ RS AT ETE k[ B T

“Listing”

[

“Listing Date”
[ EH

282 CHINA HUARONG ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED
TEZERERRDERR A

the Catalogue for the Guidance of Foreign investment industries
(SN B E 458 B £%) (promulgated by the National Development
and Reform Commission of the PRC (%= A K 1B B 5% 2% & Fl
MEZBE) and the Ministry of Commerce of the PRC (RZEAR
HFNBE 5 EE) on 31 October 2007) which became effective on 1
December 2007

REEZHF+ A RARNIEAREEZREEHR(PEARHK
MERRBERMNEZE GNP EARANMBERAK IR _ETLF+
A=+—B%MH)

the Company and its subsidiaries or any of them or, where the
context so requires, in respect of the period before the Company
became the holding company of its present subsidiaries, the
present subsidiaries of the Company

AARREMBARREREA— T - RUXBEFE - RELTRA
HIRAMBARMNZERARZATPAEME - AR AHREBNMNEAF

Hong Kong dollars, the lawful currency of Hong Kong

BEAEERET

the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region of China
PEEBRFRITHE

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
EEMERZMABRAT

the Kyrgyz Rupublic (a Country in Central Asia)
TREHTHAME (P —ERR)

the listing of the ordinary shares of HKD0.10 each of the Company
on the Main Board of the Hong Kong Stock Exchange

ARBEREE 10T EBBRRNNEBBRMER LT

19 November 2010, being the date on which the ordinary shares of
HKDO0.10 each of the Company are listed on the Main Board of the
Hong Kong Stock Exchange

“E-ZTE+-A+TNA  ARFAEREEI0GETHERBRKRNO T
ERB P ER £ A



“Listing Rules”
[ E#RAl

“LR"
[LR]

“Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme”

[BRAFEEREREE

“RMB” or “Renminbi”
[ARE ]

“Rong An Power Machinery”

(& 22 B FI K |

“Rongye Mechanical”

[fERERE

GLOSSARY

the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited, as amended and supplemented

from time to time

EEMAERIMAERRARES EMRA - K TRERT AT

Lloyd's Register Society, a classification society and independent
risk management organization founded in 1760 in the United
Kingdom, is a non-profit organization that provides risk
assessment and mitigation services and management systems
certification

RESKMAM - —HR—EANTEEEEAIMR M AL RIB R R
EERE S BRHARFEREEREALEERRBENIFR
e

the pre-IPO share option scheme conditionally approved and
adopted by our Company pursuant to a resolution passed by our
Shareholders on 24 October 2010
BRERFER-_Z-—ZF+AZTERBBHRE - NARAFRGIE
RN ER AR E R 8

the lawful currency of the PRC
PEEEE®

Hefei Rong An Power Machinery Co., Ltd. (BB ZE) HiE
FfRA7]), a company established under the laws of the PRC on
15 August 2007, and our non-wholly owned subsidiary
BIEBLZHNEBRERLRE  — KR _ZEZLFN\ATHEAREPH
ERRIHAR  RARARINIEZEMMEB AR

Nantong Rongye Ship Mechanical and Electrical Equipment
Installation Co., Ltd (FEBEEMMBBELEBRAQF), a company
established under the laws of the PRC on 21 June 2007, and owned
by us as to 95% and owned by Rongsheng Investment as to 5%,
now renamed as Nantong Rongye Mechanical and Equipment Co.,
Ltd (FIiBE M E R E AR QA
MBEEMARELZRARQAR  — KR -_ETLFRA-+—BR
BHRBUARA AT - B EPIHEE 9% s MIERIR BB 5%
= AR ERERERERRAR
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GLOSSARY

“Rongsheng Heavy Industries” 4§ Jiangsu Rongsheng Heavy Industries Co., Ltd. (T # B ERETH

or “Jiangsu Rongsheng A7), a company established under the laws of the PRC on 8
Heavy Industries” June 2006 and a company owned by Rongsheng Heavy Industries
[RRET s THERET | Holdings as to 97.85% and Rongsheng Investment as to 2.15%

IEARBEIARAR  —FKR T NFENAN\BREPEEREK
YHAT c ARRETIERRARINE D BIHEE97.85% K& 2.15% e

“Rongsheng Heavy b1 Rongsheng Heavy Industries Holdings Limited (/A8%E TiERBIR
Industries Holdings” A7]), a company incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited
[VABRE THEA% ] liability on 27 July 2007 and owned by the Company as to 98.50%

RERBETIERBERAR  —KR_EZTLFLtA-++AEFRSHES
AEMARZNERAT - HARFHEHF98.50%H)

“Rongsheng Investment” b1 Jiangsu Rongsheng Investment Group Co., Ltd. (LRI EXIGE K E
or “Xuming Investment” BBRA7F]), a company established under the laws of the PRC on 12
[ R%I%E k[ JEERIZ & February 2004 and ultimately controlled by Mr. Zhang, renamed as
Jiangsu Xuming Investment Group Co., Ltd. (LZ /BRI E LB HIR

A7)

THEBERERBERAR  —FKR_TTMF_A T _AREFTEH
ERRIEAR  WARREERKES  RELTIHEBRESER

R
“Rongsheng Shipbuilding” b1t Jiangsu Rongsheng Shipbuilding Co., Ltd. (/T &k % &% & iy B R
[ A B% s fny A Al), a company established under the laws of the PRC on 21

June 2007 and owned by Rongsheng Heavy Industries as to 49%
and Rongsheng Investment as to 51% and a non-wholly owned
subsidiary of the Company

IFHBEREMBRLAR  — KRR -ZZZ2LFXRA -+ —BREREDE
B AR ARBETRERRED BIFEGLI%NE1%EL © ]
ARBRGEEEMBE LA

“SFO” 15 the Securities and Futures Ordinance, Chapter 571 of the Laws of
[ &5 KRB 15M1] Hong Kong, as amended and supplemented from time to time

FEAPIFEST EE B GRH (B NEHERT R A7)
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“Share Consolidation” it
[ (&t & OF ]

“Share Option Scheme” &
[ BB tERT 2l

“UsD” ¥
=

GLOSSARY

with effect from 29 March 2016, the consolidation of every five
issued and unissued shares of HKD0.10 each in the existing share
capital of the Company into one Consolidated Share of HKDO0.50
each
ARABRBERATBAREREEN0ETZEBETRABETRNE
HAR—BREREECSETZEHKRN AR _T—RF=ZA=-T+N
HEE AR

the share option scheme we conditionally adopted pursuant to a
resolution passed by our Shareholders on 24 October 2010
BARBERANERR-_F—FF+ A -+ BEBBHIRBREA GF
BRANH BB A At B

United States dollars, the lawful currency of the United States

XBEEE®BET
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INFORMATION FOR SHAREHOLDERS

BREREH,

Listing Information
Listing
Stock Code

Hong Kong Stock Exchange
01101

Principal Share Registrar and Transfer Agent

Conyers Trust Company (Cayman] Limited
Cricket Square, Hutchins Drive,

P.0. Box 2681, Grand Cayman,

KY1 - 1111, Cayman Islands

Hong Kong Share Registrar

Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited
Shops 1712 - 1716, 17th Floor,

Hopewell Centre,

183 Queen’s Road East,

Wanchai, Hong Kong

Tel (852) 2862-8628
Email hkinfoldcomputershare.com.hk
Registered Office

Cricket Square, Hutchins Drive,
P.0. Box 2681, Grand Cayman,
KY1 - 1111, Cayman Islands

Principal Place of Business and Headquarters

Room 2201, 22nd Floor,
China Evergrande Centre,
38 Gloucester Road,
Wanchai, Hong Kong

Contact Enquiries

Investor Relations

Tel (852) 3900-1888
Email ir@rshi.cn
Website www.huarongenergy.com.hk

CHINA HUARONG ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED

286 TEERERRDERRE

EmES

FHRSAT EEBAT
R 5% 01101

R BFEEERE

Conyers Trust Company (Cayman) Limited
Cricket Square, Hutchins Drive,

P.0. Box 2681, Grand Cayman,

KY1 - 1111, Cayman Islands

EABSERE
BEPREBELELBRAF
BB ELT
ERREFR1835E
AR
T7H1712-1716F
e

B

AR ERE

Cricket Square, Hutchins Drive,
P.0. Box 2681, Grand Cayman,
KYT - 1111, Cayman Islands

ETERERMARAS
BB BT S LITIEI8H
Gl PRGN

(852) 2862-8628
hkinfo@computershare.com.hk

22082201

BiREH

REEBR

B © (852] 3900-1888

B ir@rshi.cn

RN www.huarongenergy.com.hk



Executive Directors

CHEN Qiang (Chairman and Chief Executive Officer)

HONG Liang (Chief Operating Officer)
WANG Tao

Z/HU Wen Hua

/HANG Ming

Independent Non-executive Directors

WANG Jin Lian
ZHOU Zhan
LAM Cheung Mau

Audit Committee

ZHOU Zhan (Chairman)
WANG Jin Lian
LAM Cheung Mau

Corporate Governance Committee

WANG Jin Lian (Chairman)
CHEN Qiang

WANG Tao

Z/HANG Ming

LAM Cheung Mau

Nomination Committee

WANG Jin Lian (Chairman)
/HU Wen Hua
/HOU Zhan

Remuneration Committee

ZHOU Zhan [Chairman]
CHEN Qiang
WANG Jin Lian

e /§y |

CORPORATE INFORMATION
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TRE(ER)
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CORPORATE INFORMATION

DRI ER

Finance and Investment Committee

CHEN Qiang (Chairman]
HONG Liang

ZHANG Ming

WANG Jin Lian

/HOU Zhan

Company Secretary
LEUNG Yin Fai

Auditor

PricewaterhouseCoopers

Principal Bankers

China Development Bank
(Jiangsu Province Branch)

Agricultural Bank of China Limited
(Rugao City Branch)

China Everbright Bank Company Limited
(Nanjing Branch)

Legal Advisors

Paul Hastings
Commerce & Finance Law Offices

Company Website

http://www.huarongenergy.com.hk
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